
   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

City Council 

 

 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA  
Date:   12/15/2020 
Time:  5:00 p.m. 
Special Meeting Location: Joinwebinar.com – ID# 959-575-707 
 
 

 
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, COVID-19, EMERGENCY ADVISORY NOTICE  
On March 19, 2020, the Governor ordered a statewide stay-at-home order calling on all individuals living in 
the State of California to stay at home or at their place of residence to slow the spread of the COVID-19 
virus. Additionally, the Governor has temporarily suspended certain requirements of the Brown Act. For the 
duration of the shelter in place order, the following public meeting protocols will apply.   

Teleconference meeting: All members of the City Council, city staff, applicants, and members of the public 
will be participating by teleconference. To promote social distancing while allowing essential governmental 
functions to continue, the Governor has temporarily waived portions of the open meetings act and rules 
pertaining to teleconference meetings. This meeting is conducted in compliance with the Governor 
Executive Order N-25-20 issued March 12, 2020, and supplemental Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 
17, 2020. 

• How to participate in the meeting 
• Submit a written comment online: 

menlopark.org/publiccommentDecember15* 
• Record a comment or request a call-back when an agenda topic is under consideration:  

Dial 650-474-5071* 
• Access the special meeting real-time online at:  

joinwebinar.com – Special Meeting ID 959-575-707 
• Access the special meeting real-time via telephone (listen only mode) at: 

(562) 247-8422 
Special Meeting ID 212-231-354 (# – no audio pin) 
*Written and recorded public comments and call-back requests are accepted up to 1-hour before the 
meeting start time. Written and recorded messages are provided to the City Council at the 
appropriate time in their meeting. Recorded messages may be transcribed using a voice-to-text tool.  

• Watch special meeting: 
• Cable television subscriber in Menlo Park, East Palo Alto, Atherton, and Palo Alto: 

Channel 26 
• Online: 

menlopark.org/streaming 
Note: City Council closed sessions are not broadcast online or on television and public participation is 
limited to the beginning of closed session.   

Subject to Change: Given the current public health emergency and the rapidly evolving federal, state, 
county and local orders, the format of this meeting may be altered or the meeting may be canceled. You 
may check on the status of the meeting by visiting the City’s website www.menlopark.org.  The instructions 
for logging on to the webinar and/or the access code is subject to change. If you have difficulty accessing 

https://menlopark.org/FormCenter/City-Council-14/December-15-2020-City-Council-Special-Me-377
https://global.gotowebinar.com/join
https://www.menlopark.org/streaming
http://www.menlopark.org/
http://www.menlopark.org/


   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

City Council Special Meeting Agenda 
December 15, 2020 
Page 2 

 

the webinar, please check the latest online edition of the posted agenda for updated information 
(menlopark.org/agenda). 

According to City Council policy, all meetings of the City Council are to end by midnight unless there is a 
super majority vote taken by 11:00 p.m. to extend the meeting and identify the items to be considered after 
11:00 p.m. 
 
Special Session  (Joinwebinar.com – ID# 959-575-707) 
 
A. Call To Order 
 
B. Roll Call 

 
C. Consent Calendar 
 
C1. Transmittal of the annual report on the status of the transportation impact, storm drainage, 

recreation in-lieu, below market rate housing in-lieu, and construction impact fees collected as of 
June 30, 2020 (Staff Report #20-254-CC) 

 
C2. Adopt Resolution No. 6579 declaring the canvass of votes cast and results of the General Municipal 

Election held in the City of Menlo Park November 3, 2020 (Staff Report #20-267-CC) 
 
D. Regular Business 
 
D1. Recognition of outgoing City Councilmember 
 
D2. Recognition of outgoing Mayor 
 
D3. Swearing in City Councilmembers  
 
D4. Selection of the 2021 Mayor and Vice Mayor (Staff Report #20-268-CC) 
 
D5. Appoint City Council representatives and alternates to various local and regional agencies and as 

liaisons and members to City Council advisory bodies (Staff Report #20-271-CC) 
 
D6. Appoint City Councilmembers to various standing and ad hoc subcommittees, disband inactive ad 

hoc subcommittees, and direct a review of ad hoc subcommittee objectives and estimated duration 
(Staff Report #20-272-CC) 

 
D7. Provide direction to the City’s voting delegate regarding regional vacancies for the next City 

Selection Committee meeting December 18, 2020 (Staff Report #20-269-CC) 
 
D8. Introduction and first reading of Ordinance No. 1074 amending Ordinance No. 924, modifying the 

City Council’s regular meeting schedule and adoption of 2021 City Council meeting schedule  
(Staff Report #20-270-CC) 

 
E. City Manager's Report 
 
F. City Councilmember Reports 

 

http://menlopark.org/agenda
https://global.gotowebinar.com/join


   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

City Council Special Meeting Agenda 
December 15, 2020 
Page 3 

 

G. City Adjournment 
 
At every regular meeting of the City Council, in addition to the public comment period where the public shall have the right 
to address the City Council on any matters of public interest not listed on the agenda, members of the public have the right 
to directly address the Council on any item listed on the agenda at a time designated by the chair, either before or during 
the City Council’s consideration of the item.  
 
At every special meeting of the City Council, members of the public have the right to directly address the City Council on 
any item listed on the agenda at a time designated by the chair, either before or during consideration of the item.  
For appeal hearings, appellant and applicant shall each have 10 minutes for presentations.  
 
If you challenge any of the items listed on this agenda in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 
someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of 
Menlo Park at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
Any writing that is distributed to a majority of the City Council by any person in connection with an agenda item is a public 
record (subject to any exemption under the Public Records Act) and is available by request by emailing the city clerk at 
jaherren@menlopark.org. Persons with disabilities, who require auxiliary aids or services in attending or participating in 
City Council meetings, may call the City Clerk’s Office at 650-330-6620.  
 
Agendas are posted in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a) or Section 54956. Members of the public 
can view electronic agendas and staff reports by accessing the City website at menlopark.org/agenda and can receive 
email notification of agenda and staff report postings by subscribing to the “Notify Me” service at menlopark.org/notifyme. 
Agendas and staff reports may also be obtained by contacting City Clerk at 650-330-6620. (Posted: 12/10/2020) 

mailto:jaherren@menlopark.org
http://menlopark.org/agenda
http://www.menlopark.org/notifyme


THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Administrative Services 

 

   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 
 
STAFF REPORT 

City Council    
Meeting Date:   12/15/2020 
Staff Report Number:  20-254-CC 
 
Consent Calendar:  Transmittal of the annual report on the status of 

the transportation impact, storm drainage, 
recreation in-lieu, below market rate housing in-
lieu, and construction impact fees collected as 
of June 30, 2020  

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the City Council review the annual report on the status of the transportation impact, 
storm drainage, recreation in-lieu, below market rate housing and construction  impact fees. Staff also 
recommends that City Council adopt the following:  
1. Transportation impact fees, storm drainage fees, recreation in lieu fees, below market rate housing in-

lieu, and  construction impact fees are collected to mitigate direct and indirect impacts from 
development.  

2. These fees are expended in a timely manner to fund continued improvements to public facilities related 
to the increased demand on the facilities resulting from development.  

3. There is a reasonable relationship between these impact fees and their purpose.  
4. These impact fees continue to be required to fund applicable improvements, and as such, these fees will 

continue to be collected and deposited into the appropriate funds for utilization solely for their intended 
purpose. 

 
Policy Issues 
This report does not represent any change to existing City policy and affirms the City’s intention to continue 
to charge these impact fees to fund projects and programs that mitigate the direct and indirect impact of 
development in the City of Menlo Park. 

 
Background 
Cities and counties often charge fees on new development to fund public improvements to mitigate the 
impact of development activity. These fees are commonly known as development impact fees. In 1989, the 
state Legislature passed Assembly Bill 1600 (AB1600), which added Sections 66000 et seq. to the 
California Government Code, commonly known as the Mitigation Fee Act.  
 
As required by law, these fees are segregated from the General Fund and accounted for in special revenue 
funds. Government Code Section 66001 requires that the City make available to the public information 
regarding development impact fees for each fund within 180 days after the end of each fiscal year: 
• A brief description of the fee and the fund into which the fee was deposited  
• The amount of the fee  
• The associated fund’s beginning and ending balances for the fiscal year  
• The total amount of fees collected and interest earned  

AGENDA ITEM C-1

Page C-1.1



Staff Report #: 20-254-CC 

 

   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

• Identification of each public improvement on which impact fees were expended and the amount of    
expenditure on each improvement, including the total percentage of the cost of the public improvement 
that was funded with impact fees;  

• Identification of the approximate date by which construction of a public improvement will commence if the 
local agency determined that sufficient funds have been collected to complete financing on an 
incomplete public improvement and the public improvement remains incomplete  

• A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from an account or fund  
• Further, Government Code Section 66000 et. seq. also requires that findings describing the continuing 

need for impact fees be made every five years specifying the intended use of any unexpended impact 
fees, regardless of whether the fees are committed or uncommitted. Failure to make such findings 
subjects the City to going through a refunding procedure. This report meets the requirements to comply 
with the Mitigation Fee Act. 

 
Analysis 
Transportation impact fees  
Due to growth and development in San Mateo County and the City of Menlo Park, increased pressure has 
been put on the transportation system. The transporation impact fee methodology was put in place effective 
December 6, 2009, with the addition of Section 13.26 to the municipal code, which created a more 
systematic way for applying the fees. In 2019, the City prepared an updated transportation impact fee study 
which updated the fees by land use, eligible projects for expenditures and the ordinance. In addition, the 
2019 update set the fees for child care facilities and secondary dwelling units to $0. The current fees 
became effective in February 2020, and are listed below:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page C-1.2



Staff Report #: 20-254-CC 

 

   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Transportation impact fee 

Land UUse Unit 2020 fee amount* 

Office Sq.Ft. $     18.55 

Research and development Sq.Ft. 7.91 

Manufacturing Sq.Ft. 10.81 

Warehousing Sq.Ft. 3.07 

Restaurant Sq.Ft. 10.81 

Retail Sq.Ft. 10.81 

Single-family Units 15,973.62 

Multifamily Units 5,383.85 

Hotel  Per room 9,680.98 

Medical office Sq.Ft. 55.83 

Child care Sq.Ft.  0 

Secondary dwelling unit Units  0 

* As of June 2020, ENR Construction Cost Index % change for San 
Francisco = 5.4 

If land use is not one of the above, use this formula: $16,134.97 * Total 
PM Peak hour trips 

For fiscal year 2019-20, the City received total revenue of $452,254 primarily from transportation impact 
fees and interest income. For the same period, the City expended a total of $588,734 on projects eligible for 
funding under this revenue source. Accordingly, net revenue for the year totaled ($136,480) and the ending 
balance as of June 30, 2020, is $7,202,952. Of this amount, all funds are available for use to meet current 
or planned projects eligible for this funding source. In the next five fiscal years, it is planned that the City will 
require $21,474,285 from transportation impact fees to finance needed infrastructure projects. In addition, 
the City Council adopted the transportation master plan November 17, and staff anticipates new projects will 
be added to the future five-year capital improvement program as part of the fiscal year 2021-2022 budget 
cycle to align with the adopted Plan. As such, there exists a continued need for this fee. Detail of current 
year and historical financials as well as current year project expenditures are available in Attachment A.  
 
Storm drainage fees  
The storm drainage fee, which commenced before 1989, is levied to mitigate City storm drainage impacts 
either directly or indirectly resulting from development projects. Storm drainage connection fees are charged 
for property development as shown in the City’s 2019 master fee schedule:  
• Single-family – per lot $450.00  
• Multifamily – per unit $150.00  
• Industrial and commercial – per square foot of impervious area $ 0.24 
 
For fiscal year 2019-20, the City received total revenue of $10,356, primarily from storm drainage fees and 
interest income. For the same period, the City expended $24,978 on projects eligible for funding under this 
revenue source. Accordingly, net revenue for the year for the year totaled ($14,622) and the ending balance 
as of June 30, 2020, is $160,066. Of this amount, all funds are available for use to meet current or planned 

Page C-1.3



Staff Report #: 20-254-CC 

 

   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

projects eligible for this funding source. The City plans to use the remaining funds to support a green 
stormwater infrastructure project at the corner of Pope and Elm Streets in conjuction with pathway 
improvements in Willow Oaks Park. At this time, there still exists a continued need for this fee. Detail of 
current year and historical financials as well as current year project expenditures are available in 
Attachment B.  
 
Recreation in-lieu fees  
The recreation in-lieu fee, which commenced before 1989, is collected from developers to improve and 
expand recreation facilities in-lieu of providing new on-site facilities. The fee is charged on new residential 
development as shown in the City’s 2019 Master Fee Schedule:  
• Single-family (RE and R-1): 0.013 (Multiplied by number of units and by market value of acreage to be 

subdivided) 
• Multifamily development (R-2, R-3, RLU and PD): 0.008 (Multiplied by number of units and by market 

value of acreage to be subdivided) 
 
For fiscal year 2019-20, the City received total revenue of $411,006, primarily from recreation in-lieu fees 
and interest income. For the same period, the City expended a total of $1,000,428 on projects eligible for 
funding under this revenue source. Accordingly, net revenue for the year for the year totaled ($589,422) and 
the ending balance as of June 30, 2020, is $2,964,040. Of this amount, all funds are available for use to 
meet current or planned projects eligible for this funding source. In the next five fiscal years, it is planned 
that the City will require $9,580,829 from recreation in-lieu fees to finance needed infrastructure projects. As 
such, there exists a continued need for this fee. Detail of current year and historical financials as well as 
current year project expenditures are available in Attachment C.  
 
 
Below market rate housing in-lieu fee 
The below market rate (BMR) Housing program was established in 1987 to increase the housing supply for 
people who live and/or work in Menlo Park and have very low, low, or moderate incomes as defined by 
income limits set by the California Department of Housing and Community Development for San Mateo 
County. The primary objective of the fee is to create actual housing units rather than generate a capital 
fund. However residential developers are permitted to pay an in-lieu fee if a project does not provide the 
following:  
• All owner-occupied residential developments of five or more units are required to provide a BMR unit.  
• Residential developments of 10 to 19 units are required to provide 10 percent of the housing at below 

market rates. 
• Development projects of 20 units or more are required to provide 15 percent of the housing at below 

market rates.  
 
For new commercial developments equal to or greater than 10,000 square feet that generate employment 
opportunities, the in-lieu fee is established as follows: 
• Group A: $18.69 per square foot of net new gross floor area for most commercial uses  
• Group B: $10.14 per square foot of net new gross floor area for defined uses that generate fewer 

employees 
 
For fiscal year 2019-20, the City received total revenue of $6,083,590, primarily from below market rate 
housing in-lieu fees and interest income. For the same period, the City expended a total of $515,156 on 
projects eligible for funding under this revenue source. Accordingly, net revenue for the year totaled 
$5,568,434 and the ending balance as of June 30, 2020, is $30,794,202. Of this amount, $21,741,833 is 
available for use to meet current or planned projects eligible for this funding source. The remaining fund 

Page C-1.4



Staff Report #: 20-254-CC 

 

   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

balance reflects assets held as notes receivable (BMR loan programs) and real estate held for resale. A 
staff report was provided to City Council (staff report 17-138-CC) on one funding opportunity, $6,700,000, 
for 1317-1385 Willow Road. A second staff report was provided to City Council (staff report 19-234-CC) on 
another funding opportunity, $635,502 for 1105 and 1141 Willow Road. In addition, November 18, 2020 
staff released  a new NOFA for the allocation of BMR funds, in the amount of $10,000,000, to leverage 
additional development of affordable housing within the plan area. It is estimated at this time that the 
abovementioned activities will utilize the majority of available fund balance and additional projects will be 
identified in coming years. As such, there exists a continued need for this fee. Detail of current year and 
historical financials as well as current year project expenditures are available in Attachment D.  
 
Construction impact fees 
The construction impact fee that took effect in November 2005 was adopted to recover the cost of repairing 
damage to streets caused by construction-related vehicle traffic. On August 5, 2008, City Council adopted a 
resolution extending this fee beyond the three-year sunset provision initially established. The fee is charged 
on the value of the construction project as shown in the 2019 Master Fee Schedule: 
• The fee amounts to 0.58 percent of a construction project’s value 
• Residential alteration and repairs, as well as all projects under $10,000, are exempt from the fee  
 
For fiscal year 2019-20, the City received total revenue of $3,046,137, primarily from construction impact 
fees and interest income. For the same period, the City expended a total of $1,376,614 on projects eligible 
for funding under this revenue source. Accordingly, net revenue for the year totaled $1,669,523 and the 
ending balance as of June 30, 2020, is $9,483,695. Of this amount, all funds are available for use to meet 
current or planned projects eligible for this funding source. In the next five fiscal years, it is planned that the 
City will require $13,525,792 from construction impact fees to finance needed infrastructure projects. As 
such, there exists a continued need for this fee. Detail of current year and historical financials as well as 
current year project expenditures are available in Attachment E. 

 
Impact on City Resources 
There is no impact on City resources resulting from this annual report, and this report meets the compliance 
requirements of the Mitigation Fee Act. Impact fees collected in 2019-20 represented $8,822,066. 

 
Environmental Review 
This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it will not result in any direct or indirect physical change in the 
environment. 

 
Public Notice 
Public notification to comply with the Mitigation Fee Act is achieved by posting the annual report November 
30, 2020, 15 days before the meeting at which the City Council is anticipated to make required findings as 
outlined in the recommendation.  
 

Attachments 
A. Transportation impact fee financial report 
B. Storm drainage fee financial report 
C. Recreation in-lieu fee financial report 
D. BMR Housing in-lieu fee financial report 

Page C-1.5



Staff Report #: 20-254-CC 

 

   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

E. Construction  impact fee financial report  
 
Report prepared by: 
Mike Noce, Management Analyst II 
Eren Romero, Business Manager 
Dan Jacobson, Assistant Administrative Services Director 
 
Approved by: 
Nick Pegueros, Assistant City Manager 
 

Page C-1.6



City of Menlo Park
Transportation Impact Fee Financial Report

Transportation Impact Fees 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Beginning balance 4,783,010$     3,680,652$   3,671,623$   4,827,758$   7,339,432$   
Developer Fees 484,865 1,565,803 1,525,690 2,410,325 255,091
Interest earnings and other 671,669 27,687 36,360 404,242 197,163
Expenditures (2,258,892) (385,171) (405,915) (302,893) (588,734)
Non-traffic impact fee transfer 0 (1,217,348) 0 0 0

Ending Balance $3,680,652 $3,671,623 $4,827,758 $7,339,432 $7,202,952

2019-20 Transportation Impact Fee Project Expenditures: Total 
Expended

Middle Avenue Caltrain Crossing Study $385,837
Haven Avenue Streetscape Improvement 47,965  
Pierce Road Sidewalk & San Mateo Bike Route Installation 103,984  
Other projects 50,948  
Total $588,734

Transportation Impact Fee Future Projects 2020-21 2021-25 Total
Middle Avenue Caltrain Crossing Study Design and Construction 6,009,120$     8,900,000$   14,909,120$   
Traffic Signal Modifications 1,329,322  1,400,000  2,729,322  
Transportation project (minor) 193,784  700,000  893,784  
Haven Avenue Streetscape Improvement 1,035,028  -  1,035,028  
Willow Oaks Bike Connector 500,000  -  500,000  
El Camino Real Crossings Improvements 307,087  -  307,087  
Pierce Road Sidewalk and San Mateo Bike Route Installation 1,099,944  -  1,099,944  

Total $21,474,285

ATTACHMENT A

Page C-1.7



City of Menlo Park
Storm Drainage Impact Fee Financial Report

Storm Drainage Impact Fees 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Beginning balance $170,220 $172,555 $176,446 $168,480 $174,688
Developer fees 783 2,250 7,270 2,250 6,150
Interest income/(expense) 1,552 1,641 2,166 3,958 4,206
Expenditures 0 0 (17,402) 0 (24,978)

Ending Balance $172,555 $176,446 $168,480 $174,688 $160,066

Storm Drainage Impact Fee Fund 
Expenditures 2019-20

All projects $24,978

Storm Drainage Impact Fee Future Projects 2020-21 2021-2025 Total

Green stormwater infrastructure implementation $0 $82,000 $82,000

Santa Cruz Avenue/Merrill Street and Alma 
Street Storm Drain Improvement 55,000  -  55,000  

Santa Cruz Avenue and Middle Avenue Street 
Rehabilitation 23,000  -  23,000  

$160,000Total

ATTACHMENT B

Page C-1.8



City of Menlo Park
Recreation In-Lieu Impact Fee Financial Report

Recreation In-Lieu Impact Fees 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Beginning balance $1,428,915 $1,296,910 $1,167,732 $3,745,549 $3,553,462
Developer Fees 103,400 64,000 2,619,200 205,800 313,600
Interest Income/(Expense) 12,962 6,433 36,958 81,234 97,406
Expenditures (248,367) (199,611) (78,341) (479,121) (1,000,428)

Ending balance $1,296,910 $1,167,732 $3,745,549 $3,553,462 $2,964,040

Recreation In-Lieu Fee Expenditures
Park Playground Equipment at Nealon Park 999,755
Other 673
Total $1,000,428

Recreation In-Lieu Fee Future Projects 2020-21 2021-25 Total
Menlo Park Community Campus $1,570,000 $3,750,000 $5,320,000
Park Playground Equipment 200,000      1,150,000       1,350,000   
Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
Implementation -             2,000,000       2,000,000   
Willow Oaks Park Improvements 910,829      - 910,829      

Total $9,580,829

ATTACHMENT C

Page C-1.9



City of Menlo Park
Below Market Rate Housing Financial Report

Below Market Rate Housing Special Fund 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Beginning balance $14,135,309 $16,884,108 $18,652,661 $24,669,687 $25,225,768

Fiscal Year Activity
Charges for Services 3,788,681 1,824,526 6,109,892 354,517 5,437,462
Use of Money and Property 149,505 125,375 125,117 517,831 646,128
Expenditures (97,368) (181,348) (217,983) (316,267) (515,156)
Proceeds from the Sale of Assets 0 0 0 0 0
Prior period adjustment (1,092,019) 0 0 0 0

Ending balance $16,884,108 $18,652,661 $24,669,687 $25,225,768 $30,794,202

Adjustment for notes and interest receivable ($9,106,832) ($8,823,986) ($8,861,591) ($8,980,996) ($9,052,369)

Adjusted available balance $7,777,276 $9,828,675 $15,808,096 $16,244,772 $21,741,833

Below Market Rate Housing Special Fund 
Expenditures
BMR Housing program administration $515,156

Below Market Rate Housing Special Fund 
Future Projects

2020-21 and 
earlier 2020-24 Total

1317-1385 Willow Road $9,331,000 $0 $9,331,000
1105 and 1141 Willor Road 635,502.00  -  635,502.00  
2020 NOFA 10,000,000.00  -  10,000,000.00 
Future NOFAs 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00  

Total $24,966,502

ATTACHMENT D

Page C-1.10



City of Menlo Park
Construction Impact Fee Financial Report

Construction Impact Fee Fund 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

Beginning balance $5,048,723 $4,103,887 $6,915,392 $5,344,627 $7,814,172
Developer Fees 1,821,534 3,095,422 2,976,022 3,655,133 2,809,763
Interest Income/(Expense) 40,396 62,254 51,713 179,535 236,374
Expenditures (2,792,626) (346,171) (4,598,500) (1,365,123) (1,376,614)
Transfers (14,140)

Ending balance $4,103,887 $6,915,392 $5,344,627 $7,814,172 $9,483,695

Construction Impact Fee Fund 
Expenditures 2019-20

Project Expenditures:
Street Resurfacing Project $980,765
Santa Cruz & Middle resurfacing 350,877  

Operating Expenditures:
Street Maintenance 44,972  

Total Expenditures: $1,376,614

Construction Impact Fee Future Projects 2020-21 2020-24 Total
Street Resurfacing $2,843,114 $1,000,000 $3,843,114
Chilco Streetscape and Sidewalk Installation 2,860,000  - 2,860,000  
Willow Road (Middlefield to US-101) Street 
Resurfacing 1,150,000  - 1,150,000  
Santa Cruz & Middle Avenue Resurfacing 2,522,678  -  2,522,678  
Middlefield Road (Woodland to Ravenswood) 
Street Reconstruction - 3,150,000  3,150,000  

Total 13,525,792$     

ATTACHMENT E

Page C-1.11



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



City Manager's Office 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 
 
STAFF REPORT 

City Council    
Meeting Date:   12/15/2020 
Staff Report Number:  20-267-CC 
 
Consent Calendar:  Adopt Resolution No. 6579 declaring the canvass 

of votes cast and results of the General Municipal 
Election held in the City of Menlo Park November 3, 
2020  

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 6579 declaring the results of the General 
Municipal Election held November 3, 2020.  

 
Policy Issues 
The proposed action conforms to the California Elections Code. 

 
Background 
A General Municipal Election was held in the City Tuesday, November 3, 2020. Section 10262 and 10264 
of the California Elections Code requires that upon certification of the results of an election by the County 
Elections Office, the City Council shall meet to declare the results of the election. The City Council is 
required to adopt a Resolution No. 6579 (Attachment A) and the city clerk is required to enter into the 
minutes a statement of the results. 

On December 3, 2020, San Mateo Chief Elections Officer Mark Church certified the results of the election 
and the official report is included as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 6579. According to the official report, the 
names of those elected as City Councilmembers to full four-year terms are:  

Jen Wolosin, District 3 – 1,702 votes (58.15 percent) 

Ray Mueller, District 5 – 2,800 votes (100 percent)  

Public Notice 
Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

 
Environmental Review 
This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it is a minor change that will not result in any direct or indirect 
physical change in the environment.  
 

 

AGENDA ITEM C-2

Page C-2.1



Staff Report #: 20-267-CC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Attachments 
A. Resolution No. 6579 
 
Report prepared by: 
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk 

Page C-2.2



RESOLUTION NO. 6579 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MENLO PARK 
DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD IN 
THE CITY OF MENLO PARK ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020 

WHEREAS, a General Municipal Election was held and conducted in the City of Menlo Park, 
County of San Mateo, State of California, on Tuesday the third day of November, 2020, as 
required by law, for the purpose of electing two members of the City Council for the full term of 
four (4) years each and;  

WHEREAS, notice of said election was duly and regularly given in the time, form and manner as 
provided by law, voting precincts were properly established, election officers were appointed and 
in all cases said election was held and conducted and the votes cast were received and 
canvassed and the returns made and declared in the time, form and manner as required by the 
provisions for the Elections Code of the State of California for holding of elections in cities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 6562, the County of San Mateo Election Department 
canvassed the returns of said election and has certified the results, which are attached and made 
a part hereof as “Exhibit A”. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Menlo Park resolves 
as follows: 

Section 1: That the total number of ballots cast in the vote centers and vote by mail ballots in 
District 3 was 3,645. That the total number of ballots cast in the vote centers and vote by mail 
ballots in District 5 was 3,988. 

Section 2: Said General Municipal election was held for the purpose of electing two (2) members 
of the City Council to Districts 3 and 5 for four year terms. 

Section 3: The names and results of the persons voted for at said election for members of the 
City Council are: 

DISTRICT NAME NUMBER OF VOTES RECEIVED 
3 JEN WOLOSIN 1,702 
5 RAY MUELLER 2,800 

Section 4: The City Council does declare and determine that: 

Jen Wolosin was elected as a member of the City Council District 3 for a term expiring upon the 
election of a successor thereto at the General Municipal election in November 2024. 

Ray Mueller was elected as a member of the City Council District 5 for a term expiring upon the 
election of a successor thereto at the General Municipal election in November 2024. 

Section 5: The city clerk shall deliver to each person elected a certification of election signed by 
her and duly authenticated; she shall also administer to the persons elected the oath of office as 
prescribed in the State Constitution of the State of California and shall have those persons 
subscribe thereto and file it in the office of the city clerk.  Each person so elected shall be inducted 
into the office which he or she has been elected. 

ATTACHMENT A

Page C-2.3



Section 6: The city clerk shall enter in the records of the City Council a statement of the results of 
said election, showing (1) the whole number of votes cast in the city; (2) the names of the persons 
voted upon; (3) the office for which each person was voted for; (4) the number of votes given at 
each district to each person; and (5) the number of votes given in the city to each person.  These 
results are attached as Exhibit A to the resolution. 
 
Section 7: The city clerk shall certify to the passage of this resolution and enter it into the book of 
original resolutions. 
 
I, Judi A. Herren, City Clerk of Menlo Park, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing City 
Council Resolution was duly and regularly passed and adopted at a meeting by said City Council 
on the fifteenth day of December, 2020, by the following votes:  
 
AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Official Seal of said City 
on this fifteenth day of December, 2020. 
 

 
 

     
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk  

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 2 of 273

Page C-2.4



OFFICE OF MARK CHURCH
ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER & 
CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Statement of the Vote 
Registration & Elections Division
40 Tower Road, San Mateo, CA 94402
Phone:  650.312.5222   
Fax:  650.312.5348
Email:  registrar@smcacre.org   
Web:  www.smcacre.org
          @smcvote

Presidential 
General Election

November 3
2020

SAN MATEO COUNTYSAN MATEO COUNTYSAN MATEO COUNTY

November 3
2020

November 3
2020

Presidential
General Election
Presidential
General Election
Presidential
General Election
Presidential
General Election

EXHIBIT A
Resolution No. 6579 
Page 3 of 273

Page C-2.5



STATEMENT OF THE VOTE 
 

OF THE 
 

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE CANVASS OF 
THE VOTES CAST IN THE COUNTY OF 
SAN MATEO AT THE PRESIDENTIAL 
GENERAL ELECTION HELD TUESDAY, 
NOVEMBER 3, 2020   
 

 
          CERTIFICATE OF THE  
          CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER 
 
 

 

 I,  MARK CHURCH, CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, do hereby certify that the Presidential General 

Election was conducted pursuant to law in the said county on November 3, 2020; 

and 

 

I HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY the following facts: that at said 

Presidential General Election 403 election precincts were duly established with 

45 operating Vote Center precinct boards; that the election was conducted 

thereat pursuant to law; that pursuant to Division 15, Chapter 4 of the California 

Elections Code, I have canvassed that 347,124 vote by mail votes were cast; that 

33,069 vote center votes were cast,  canvassed and included in the result of the 

total 380,193 votes cast which is accurately shown in this Statement of the 

Result of the Vote as determined by the official canvass of the returns attached 

hereto and made a part hereof.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  I  hereunto affix my hand and official seal of this 

office this 3 r d  day of December, 2020. 

 
 

 
 

MARK CHURCH 
Chief Elections Officer & 
Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder  

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 4 of 273

Page C-2.6



C O U N T Y  O F  S A N  M A T E O  

P R E S I D E N T I A L  G E N E R A L  E L E C T I O N  

N O V E M B E R  3 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

i 

T A B L E  O F  C O N T E N T S  
 

       
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER 
 

HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT OF 2002 
CERTIFICATION OF ELECTIONS OFFICIAL 

 
CERTIFICATION OF COUNTY CLERK/REGISTRAR OF VOTERS OF THE 
RESULTS OF THE CANVASS OF THE NOVEMBER 3, 2020 GENERAL ELECTION  

  
OFFICIAL RESULTS SUMMARY REPORT 
 
SECTION A - STATEMENT OF THE VOTES CAST BY PRECINCT 
 
FEDERAL AND STATE OFFICES      PAGE NUMBER 

President and Vice President  1 
US Representative, 14th District 20 
US Representative, 18th District 26 
State Senator, 11th District 29 
State Senator, 13th District 30 
Member of the State Assembly, 19th District 38 
Member of the State Assembly, 22nd District 39 
Member of the State Assembly, 24th District 45 

 
SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICES       PAGE NUMBER 

County Board of Education Member, Trustee Area 4 48 
San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board,   
Trustee Area 1 

57 

San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board,   
Trustee Area 3 

60 

San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board,   
Trustee Area 5 

62 

Cabrillo Unified School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area B 65 
Cabrillo Unified School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area D 66 
La Honda-Pescadero Unified School District Members, Governing Board 67 
San Mateo Union High School District Members, Governing Board 68 
Sequoia Union High School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area C 70 
Sequoia Union High School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area E 72 
Brisbane School District Members, Governing Board, Full Term 73 
Brisbane School District Member, Governing Board, Short Term 73 
Jefferson Elementary School District Members, Governing Board 74 
Las Lomitas Elementary School District Members, Governing Board 75 

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 5 of 273

Page C-2.7



C O U N T Y  O F  S A N  M A T E O  

P R E S I D E N T I A L  G E N E R A L  E L E C T I O N  

N O V E M B E R  3 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

ii 

MUNICIPAL OFFICES       PAGE NUMBER 

 

SPECIAL DISTRICT OFFICES       PAGE NUMBER 

Menlo Park City School District Members, Governing Board 76 
Pacifica School District Member, Governing Board, Short Term 77 
Ravenswood City School District Members, Governing Board 78 
San Bruno Park Elementary School District Members, Governing Board 79 
  

Town of Atherton Members, City Council 80 
City of Belmont Members, City Council 81 
City of Brisbane Members, City Council 82 
Town of Colma Members, City Council 83 
City of Daly City Members, City Council 84 
City of Daly City City Clerk 84 
City of Daly City City Treasurer 84 
City of East Palo Alto Members, City Council 85 
City of Foster City Members, City Council 86 
City of Half Moon Bay Member, City Council, District 2 87 
City of Half Moon Bay Member, City Council, District 3 88 
Town of Hillsborough Members, City Council 89 
City of Menlo Park Member, City Council, District 3  90 
City of Menlo Park Member, City Council, District 5 91 
City of Millbrae Members, City Council 92 
City of Pacifica Member, City Council, District 1 93 
City of Pacifica Member, City Council, District 4 94 
Town of Portola Valley Members, Town Council 95 
City of Redwood City Member, City Council, District 1 96 
City of Redwood City Member, City Council, District 3 97 
City of Redwood City Member, City Council, District 4 98 
City of Redwood City Member, City Council, District 7 99 
City of San Bruno Mayor  100 
City of San Bruno Members, City Council 100 
City of San Carlos Members, City Council 101 
City of San Carlos City Treasurer 101 
City of San Mateo Members, City Council 102 
City of South San Francisco Member, City Council, District 2 103 
City of South San Francisco Member, City Council, District 4 104 
Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 1 105 
Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 3 105 
Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 5 105 
Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 7 106 

Highlands Recreation District Members, Board of Directors 107 
Ladera Recreation District Members, Board of Directors 108 
Menlo Park Fire Protection District Members, Board of Directors 109 

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 6 of 273

Page C-2.8



C O U N T Y  O F  S A N  M A T E O  

P R E S I D E N T I A L  G E N E R A L  E L E C T I O N  

N O V E M B E R  3 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

iii 

 
STATEWIDE PROPOSITIONS       PAGE NUMBER 

Proposition 14  118 
Proposition 15 118 
Proposition 16 118 
Proposition 17 127 
Proposition 18 127 
Proposition 19 127 
Proposition 20 136 
Proposition 21 136 
Proposition 22 136 
Proposition 23 145 
Proposition 24 145 
Proposition 25 145 

 
LOCAL MEASURES      PAGE NUMBER 
Jefferson Union High School District, Measure Z 154 
San Mateo-Foster City School District, Measure T 156 
City of Daly City, Measure Q 158 
City of East Palo Alto, Measure V 159 
City of Half Moon Bay, Measure U 160 
City of San Bruno, Measure X 161 
City of San Bruno, Measure S 161 
City of San Mateo, Measure Y 162 
City of San Mateo, Measure R 162 
City of San Mateo, Measure W 162 
Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (‘Caltrain’), Measure RR 163 

 
SECTION B - STATEMENT OF THE VOTES CAST BY DISTRICT 
 
FEDERAL AND STATE OFFICES      PAGE NUMBER 

President and Vice President  1 
US Representative, 14th District 3 
US Representative, 18th District 4 
State Senator, 11th District 5 
State Senator, 13th District 6 
Member of the State Assembly, 19th District 7 
Member of the State Assembly, 22nd District 8 
Member of the State Assembly, 24th District 9 

 

Midcoast Community Council Councilmembers 111 
San Mateo County Harbor District Member, Board of Commissioners, District 4 112 
San Mateo County Harbor District Member, Board of Commissioners, District 5 115 

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 7 of 273

Page C-2.9



C O U N T Y  O F  S A N  M A T E O  

P R E S I D E N T I A L  G E N E R A L  E L E C T I O N  

N O V E M B E R  3 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

iv 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICES       PAGE NUMBER 

 
MUNICIPAL OFFICES       PAGE NUMBER 

County Board of Education Member, Trustee Area 4 10 
San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board,   
Trustee Area 1 

11 

San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board,   
Trustee Area 3 

12 

San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board,   
Trustee Area 5 

13 

Cabrillo Unified School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area B 14 
Cabrillo Unified School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area D 15 
La Honda-Pescadero Unified School District Members, Governing Board 16 
San Mateo Union High School District Members, Governing Board 17 
Sequoia Union High School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area C 18 
Sequoia Union High School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area E 19 
Brisbane School District Members, Governing Board, Full Term 20 
Brisbane School District Member, Governing Board, Short Term 20 
Jefferson Elementary School District Members, Governing Board 21 
Las Lomitas Elementary School District Members, Governing Board 22 
Menlo Park City School District Members, Governing Board 23 
Pacifica School District Member, Governing Board, Short Term 24 
Ravenswood City School District Members, Governing Board 25 
San Bruno Park Elementary School District Members, Governing Board 26 

Town of Atherton Members, City Council 27 
City of Belmont Members, City Council 28 
City of Brisbane Members, City Council 29 
Town of Colma Members, City Council 30 
City of Daly City Members, City Council 31 
City of Daly City City Clerk 31 
City of Daly City City Treasurer 31 
City of East Palo Alto Members, City Council 32 
City of Foster City Members, City Council 33 
City of Half Moon Bay Member, City Council, District 2 34 
City of Half Moon Bay Member, City Council, District 3 35 
Town of Hillsborough Members, City Council 36 
City of Menlo Park Member, City Council, District 3  37 
City of Menlo Park Member, City Council, District 5 38 
City of Millbrae Members, City Council 39 
City of Pacifica Member, City Council, District 1 40 
City of Pacifica Member, City Council, District 4 41 
Town of Portola Valley Members, Town Council 42 
City of Redwood City, Member, City Council, District 1 43 
City of Redwood City, Member, City Council, District 3 44 

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 8 of 273

Page C-2.10



C O U N T Y  O F  S A N  M A T E O  

P R E S I D E N T I A L  G E N E R A L  E L E C T I O N  

N O V E M B E R  3 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

v 

 
SPECIAL DISTRICT OFFICES       PAGE NUMBER 

 
STATEWIDE PROPOSITIONS       PAGE NUMBER 

Proposition 14  60 
Proposition 15 60 
Proposition 16 60 
Proposition 17 61 
Proposition 18 61 
Proposition 19 61 
Proposition 20 62 
Proposition 21 62 
Proposition 22 62 
Proposition 23 63 
Proposition 24 63 
Proposition 25 63 

 
LOCAL MEASURES      PAGE NUMBER 
Jefferson Union High School District, Measure Z 64 
San Mateo-Foster City School District, Measure T 65 
City of Daly City, Measure Q 66 
City of East Palo Alto, Measure V 67 
City of Half Moon Bay, Measure U 68 
City of San Bruno, Measure X 69 

City of Redwood City, Member, City Council, District 4 45 
City of Redwood City, Member, City Council, District 7 46 
City of San Bruno Mayor  47 
City of San Bruno Members, City Council 47 
City of San Carlos Members, City Council 48 
City of San Carlos City Treasurer 48 
City of San Mateo Members, City Council 49 
City of South San Francisco Member, City Council, District 2 50 
City of South San Francisco Member, City Council, District 4 51 
Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 1 52 
Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 3 52 
Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 5 52 
Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 7 53 

Highlands Recreation District Members, Board of Directors 54 
Ladera Recreation District Members, Board of Directors 55 
Menlo Park Fire Protection District Members, Board of Directors 56 
Midcoast Community Council Councilmembers 57 
San Mateo County Harbor District Member, Board of Commissioners, District 4 58 
San Mateo County Harbor District Member, Board of Commissioners, District 5 59 

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 9 of 273

Page C-2.11



C O U N T Y  O F  S A N  M A T E O  

P R E S I D E N T I A L  G E N E R A L  E L E C T I O N  

N O V E M B E R  3 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

vi 

City of San Bruno, Measure S 69 
City of San Mateo, Measure Y 70 
City of San Mateo, Measure R 70 
City of San Mateo, Measure W 70 
Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (‘Caltrain’), Measure RR 71 

 
 
 
 

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 10 of 273

Page C-2.12



HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT OF 2002 
CERTIFICATION OF ELECTIONS OFFICIAL 

 
 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO  

 
ss. 

 
 
 

Pursuant to the statewide voter registration list requirements set forth in the Help 
America Vote Act of 2002 (HAVA) 52 U.S.C. § 21083), 

 
I, Mark Church, County Clerk/Registrar of Voters for the County of San Mateo, State of 

California, hereby certify that I complied with all provisions of Chapter 2 of Division 7 of Title 2 
of the California Code of Regulations for the Federal election held on the 3rd day of November 
2020, in the County of San Mateo, State of California and all elections consolidated therewith. 

 
I hereby set my hand and official seal this 3rd day of December, 2020, at the 
County of San Mateo. 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters 
County of San Mateo  
State of California 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

HAVA Certification of Elections Official 
 (11/2020)  

Offic
e o

f t
he

 A
ss

es
sor - C

ounty Clerk - Recorder & Elections

CALIFORNIA

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 11 of 273

Page C-2.13



 
CERTIFICATION OF 

COUNTY CLERK/REGISTRAR OF VOTERS OF THE  
RESULTS OF THE CANVASS 

OF THE NOVEMBER 3, 2020, 
GENERAL ELECTION 

 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

 
ss. 

 
 
 

I, Mark Church, County Clerk/Registrar of Voters of County of San Mateo, do hereby 
certify that, in pursuance of the provisions of Elections Code section 15300, et seq., I did canvass the 
results of the votes cast in the General Election held  in  said  County on November 3, 2020, for 
measures and contests that were submitted to the vote of the  voters, and that the Statement of Votes 
Cast, to which this certificate is attached is full, true, and correct. 

 
I hereby set my hand and official seal this 3rd day of December, 2020, at the 
County of San Mateo. 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters 
County of San Mateo  
State of California 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Canvass Certification of Elections Official 
 (11/2020) 

Offic
e o

f t
he

 A
ss

es
sor - C

ounty Clerk - Recorder & Elections

CALIFORNIA

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 12 of 273

Page C-2.14



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JOSEPH R. BIDEN / KAMALA 
D. HARRIS 272,829 18,667 291,496 77.89%

DONALD J. TRUMP / 
MICHAEL R. PENCE 62,319 13,265 75,584 20.20%

JO JORGENSEN / JEREMY 
"SPIKE" COHEN 3,233 321 3,554 0.95%

HOWIE HAWKINS / ANGELA 
NICOLE WALKER 1,467 128 1,595 0.43%

ROQUE "ROCKY" DE LA 
FUENTE GUERRA / KANYE 
OMARI WEST 

991 154 1,145 0.31%

GLORIA LA RIVA / SUNIL 
FREEMAN 704 93 797 0.21%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

BRIAN CARROLL / AMAR 
PATEL 

WRITE-IN 55 4 59 0.02%

JESSE VENTURA / CYNTHIA 
MCKINNEY 

WRITE-IN 10 2 12 0.00%

MARK CHARLES / ADRIAN 
WALLACE 

WRITE-IN 3 1 4 0.00%

BROCK PIERCE / KARLA 
BALLARD 

WRITE-IN 3 0 3 0.00%

JOSEPH KISHORE / NORISSA 
SANTA CRUZ 

WRITE-IN 2 0 2 0.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 347,124 33,069 380,193 / 442,637 85.89%

President and Vice President (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JACKIE SPEIER 223,016 15,614 238,630 78.98%

RAN S. PETEL 52,887 10,639 63,526 21.02%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 285,932 27,664 313,596 / 366,847 85.48%

US Representative, 14th District (Vote for  1) 

Voters Cast: 380,193 of 442,637 (85.89%)

Presidential General Election
November 3, 2020

Office of Mark Church, Chief Elections Officer, County of San Mateo
Official Results

Elector Group Counting Group Voters Cast Registered Voters Turnout

Total Vote by Mail 347,124 78.42%

Vote Centers 33,069 7.47%

Total 380,193 442,637 85.89%

Page: 1 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 13 of 273

Page C-2.15



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

ANNA G. ESHOO 39,045 2,665 41,710 69.55%

RISHI KUMAR 16,374 1,883 18,257 30.45%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 61,192 5,405 66,597 / 75,790 87.87%

US Representative, 18th District (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

SCOTT WIENER 24,099 1,376 25,475 52.86%

JACKIE FIELDER 20,609 2,108 22,717 47.14%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 50,747 4,373 55,120 / 68,423 80.56%

State Senator, 11th District (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JOSH BECKER 214,298 14,908 229,206 75.05%

ALEXANDER GLEW 64,341 11,863 76,204 24.95%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 296,377 28,696 325,073 / 374,214 86.87%

State Senator, 13th District (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

PHIL TING 39,284 2,399 41,683 78.28%

JOHN P. MCDONNELL 9,915 1,648 11,563 21.72%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 52,756 4,546 57,302 / 70,984 80.73%

Member of the State Assembly, 19th District (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

KEVIN MULLIN 171,350 11,069 182,419 75.40%

MARK GILHAM 50,078 9,453 59,531 24.60%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 235,908 22,506 258,414 / 295,760 87.37%

Member of the State Assembly, 22nd District (Vote for  1) 

Page: 2 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 14 of 273

Page C-2.16



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

MARC BERMAN 40,717 3,270 43,987 72.91%

PETER OHTAKI 14,110 2,235 16,345 27.09%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 58,460 6,017 64,477 / 75,893 84.96%

Member of the State Assembly, 24th District (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

CHELSEA BONINI 145,901 15,149 161,050 53.69%

ROD HSIAO 128,673 10,220 138,893 46.31%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 347,124 33,069 380,193 / 442,637 85.89%

County Board of Education Member, Trustee Area 4 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

LISA A. PETRIDES 50,346 4,313 54,659 79.47%

EUGENE WHITLOCK 12,669 1,453 14,122 20.53%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 84,240 7,904 92,144 / 103,460 89.06%

San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area 1 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

MAURICE GOODMAN 30,143 2,805 32,948 54.24%

DAVE MANDELKERN 25,476 2,319 27,795 45.76%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 75,670 7,279 82,949 / 96,118 86.30%

San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area 3 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JOHN PIMENTEL 24,490 2,214 26,704 50.44%

LISA HICKS-DUMANSKE 20,200 2,195 22,395 42.30%

BLAIR WHITNEY 3,216 628 3,844 7.26%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 59,737 6,274 66,011 / 78,362 84.24%

San Mateo County Community College District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area 5 (Vote for  1)  

Page: 3 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 15 of 273

Page C-2.17



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

KIMBERLY HINES 1,696 166 1,862 69.22%

DAVID SEATON 710 118 828 30.78%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 2,971 356 3,327 / 3,704 89.82%

Cabrillo Unified School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area B 
(Vote for  1)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

SOPHIA LAYNE 1,492 97 1,589 61.30%

NICHOLAS WROTNIEWSKI 653 88 741 28.59%

YVONNE SEELEY 233 29 262 10.11%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 2,883 281 3,164 / 3,565 88.75%

Cabrillo Unified School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area D 
(Vote for  1)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

MARY P. WINDRAM 904 94 998 29.80%

LISA MATEJA 864 106 970 28.96%

RENEE ERRIDGE 817 111 928 27.71%

ANDY WILSON 375 78 453 13.53%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 1,676 241 1,917 / 2,185 87.73%

La Honda-Pescadero Unified School District Members, Governing Board (Vote 
for  3)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

LIGIA ANDRADE ZUNIGA 52,381 4,514 56,895 37.05%

GREG LAND 52,502 4,347 56,849 37.02%

NEAL KAUFMAN 35,511 4,323 39,834 25.94%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 115,999 10,922 126,921 / 145,633 87.15%

San Mateo Union High School District Members, Governing Board (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

RICH GINN 8,737 948 9,685 37.75%

GEORGIA SOLKOV JACK 8,161 444 8,605 33.54%

SHAMAR EDWARDS 6,781 585 7,366 28.71%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 31,287 2,574 33,861 / 37,778 89.63%

Sequoia Union High School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area C 
(Vote for  1)  

Page: 4 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 16 of 273

Page C-2.18



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

SHAWNEECE STEVENSON 8,382 1,128 9,510 71.51%

JACQUI CEBRIAN 3,119 670 3,789 28.49%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 13,431 2,099 15,530 / 20,841 74.52%

Sequoia Union High School District Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area E 
(Vote for  1)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

KAREN LENTZ 1,842 239 2,081 30.71%

LILLIAN MARKIND 1,715 147 1,862 27.48%

JACQUE MCLAUGHLIN 1,462 138 1,600 23.61%

MEA CHRISTIE 1,115 118 1,233 18.20%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 4,330 490 4,820 / 5,566 86.60%

Brisbane School District Members, Governing Board, Full Term (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

SHARON L BOGGS 1,886 237 2,123 58.26%

CURTIS L. WASHINGTON 1,396 125 1,521 41.74%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 4,330 490 4,820 / 5,566 86.60%

Brisbane School District Member, Governing Board, Short Term (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

MANUFOU LIAIGA-ANOA'I 18,012 1,214 19,226 40.79%

ANDREA JORDAN 13,594 1,070 14,664 31.11%

WALLACE MOORE 7,311 731 8,042 17.06%

NICOLE PRIOLO 4,663 535 5,198 11.03%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 33,371 2,846 36,217 / 45,327 79.90%

Jefferson Elementary School District Members, Governing Board (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JASON MORIMOTO 3,338 241 3,579 39.92%

JODY LENG 2,735 208 2,943 32.83%

MOLLY FINN 2,258 185 2,443 27.25%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 6,785 472 7,257 / 8,196 88.54%

Las Lomitas Elementary School District Members, Governing Board (Vote for  
2)  

Page: 5 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 17 of 273

Page C-2.19



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

FRANCESCA SEGRÈ 8,422 521 8,943 46.34%

DAVID ACKERMAN 7,123 498 7,621 39.49%

ROBERT MACLAY 2,397 339 2,736 14.18%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 15,136 1,063 16,199 / 18,338 88.34%

Menlo Park City School District Members, Governing Board (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JARED STEELE 7,819 961 8,780 48.74%

MARISSA G ARENA 4,846 497 5,343 29.66%

PATRICIA BALMAS 3,634 256 3,890 21.60%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 20,904 2,236 23,140 / 26,394 87.67%

Pacifica School District Member, Governing Board, Short Term (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

BRONWYN ALEXANDER 3,267 449 3,716 22.88%

JENNY VARGHESE BLOOM 3,031 471 3,502 21.57%

MARIELENA GAONA-
MENDOZA 1,969 279 2,248 13.84%

JULIAN ALBERTO GARCIA 1,682 412 2,094 12.89%

MELE K. LATU 1,720 327 2,047 12.61%

JOEL RIVERA 1,720 284 2,004 12.34%

ZEB FELDMAN 550 78 628 3.87%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 9,322 1,534 10,856 / 14,817 73.27%

Ravenswood City School District Members, Governing Board (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JENNIFER M. BLANCO 8,055 809 8,864 35.11%

ANDRIANA SHEA 7,584 755 8,339 33.03%

BRYAN VANDER LUGT 7,297 746 8,043 31.86%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 17,748 1,891 19,639 / 22,920 85.68%

San Bruno Park Elementary School District Members, Governing Board (Vote 
for  2)  

Page: 6 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 18 of 273

Page C-2.20



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

ELIZABETH LEWIS 2,225 182 2,407 36.04%

DIANA HAWKINS-
MANUELIAN 1,602 119 1,721 25.77%

CARY E WIEST 1,373 135 1,508 22.58%

CHRISTINE DAVID 938 105 1,043 15.62%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 4,232 353 4,585 / 5,241 87.48%

Town of Atherton Members, City Council (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

DAVINA HURT 8,482 610 9,092 39.44%

TOM MCCUNE 5,923 413 6,336 27.49%

KEN LOO 5,322 649 5,971 25.90%

PAT CUVIELLO 1,454 197 1,651 7.16%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 14,085 1,267 15,352 / 17,147 89.53%

City of Belmont Members, City Council (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

CLIFF LENTZ 1,264 147 1,411 25.23%

KAREN S. CUNNINGHAM 1,204 151 1,355 24.23%

COLEEN MACKIN 1,010 134 1,144 20.45%

R JASON NUNAN 737 110 847 15.14%

ARTHUR S. SUN 743 93 836 14.95%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 2,369 315 2,684 / 3,049 88.03%

City of Brisbane Members, City Council (Vote for  3) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

RAQUEL "RAE" GONZALEZ 414 42 456 32.46%

JOHN IRISH GOODWIN 373 41 414 29.47%

DIANA COLVIN 349 40 389 27.69%

THOMAS WALSH 128 18 146 10.39%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 595 65 660 / 811 81.38%

Town of Colma Members, City Council (Vote for  3) 

Page: 7 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 19 of 273

Page C-2.21



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JUSLYN CABRERA MANALO 24,940 1,808 26,748 43.73%

GLENN R. SYLVESTER 19,903 1,511 21,414 35.01%

SHAKEEL ALI 9,969 884 10,853 17.74%

MUSA ISSA NIJMEH 1,846 310 2,156 3.52%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 39,409 3,330 42,739 / 53,591 79.75%

City of Daly City Members, City Council (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

K. ANNETTE HIPONA 18,507 1,382 19,889 56.22%

CARLEY-ANN MANALO 14,230 1,256 15,486 43.78%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 39,409 3,330 42,739 / 53,591 79.75%

City of Daly City City Clerk (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

DANECA HALVORSON 29,379 2,272 31,651 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 39,409 3,330 42,739 / 53,591 79.75%

City of Daly City City Treasurer (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

LISA GAUTHIER 2,947 358 3,305 17.35%

CARLOS ROMERO 2,720 489 3,209 16.85%

ANTONIO LÓPEZ 2,546 452 2,998 15.74%

WEBSTER LINCOLN 2,566 363 2,929 15.38%

JUAN MENDEZ 2,163 392 2,555 13.41%

LARRY JAMES MOODY 1,878 283 2,161 11.35%

STEWART HYLAND 1,617 274 1,891 9.93%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 7,395 1,196 8,591 / 11,848 72.51%

City of East Palo Alto Members, City Council (Vote for  3) 

Page: 8 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 20 of 273

Page C-2.22



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

SAM HINDI 7,240 481 7,721 23.42%

JON FROOMIN 6,814 528 7,342 22.27%

PATRICK J. SULLIVAN 6,141 603 6,744 20.46%

CATHERINE MAHANPOUR 5,649 496 6,145 18.64%

LATISA BROOKS 4,577 432 5,009 15.20%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 14,839 1,291 16,130 / 18,289 88.20%

City of Foster City Members, City Council (Vote for  3) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

HARVEY RARBACK 826 74 900 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 1,321 134 1,455 / 1,661 87.60%

City of Half Moon Bay Member, City Council, District 2 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JOAQUIN JIMENEZ 803 90 893 62.80%

ADAM EISEN 486 43 529 37.20%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 1,382 140 1,522 / 1,748 87.07%

City of Half Moon Bay Member, City Council, District 3 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

SOPHIE COLE 4,103 405 4,508 30.40%

CHRISTINE KROLIK 3,792 364 4,156 28.03%

ALVIN L. ROYSE 3,446 301 3,747 25.27%

AARON ZORNES 2,142 276 2,418 16.31%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 6,739 683 7,422 / 8,368 88.70%

Town of Hillsborough Members, City Council (Vote for  3) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JEN WOLOSIN 1,634 68 1,702 58.15%

CHELSEA NGUYEN 721 58 779 26.61%

MAX FENNELL 394 52 446 15.24%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 3,424 221 3,645 / 4,171 87.39%

City of Menlo Park Member, City Council, District 3 (Vote for  1) 

Page: 9 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 21 of 273

Page C-2.23



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

RAY MUELLER 2,633 167 2,800 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 3,735 253 3,988 / 4,470 89.22%

City of Menlo Park Member, City Council, District 5 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

GINA PAPAN 6,453 500 6,953 27.89%

ANN SCHNEIDER 5,210 382 5,592 22.43%

ANDERS FUNG 4,389 357 4,746 19.04%

YOU YOU XUE 4,362 351 4,713 18.91%

ERROL ZSHORNACK 2,636 287 2,923 11.73%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 11,332 971 12,303 / 14,231 86.45%

City of Millbrae Members, City Council (Vote for  3) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

SUE VATERLAUS 1,577 108 1,685 50.28%

MAYRA ESPINOSA 1,529 137 1,666 49.72%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 3,648 284 3,932 / 4,695 83.75%

City of Pacifica Member, City Council  District 1 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

TYGARJAS TWYRLS 
BIGSTYCK 1,682 182 1,864 38.56%

MIKE COHEN 1,542 225 1,767 36.55%

MARJ DAVIS 1,123 80 1,203 24.89%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 4,757 545 5,302 / 5,950 89.11%

City of Pacifica Member, City Council  District 4 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JEFF AALFS 1,858 197 2,055 39.74%

SARAH WERNIKOFF 1,534 161 1,695 32.78%

MARY PAGE HUFTY 947 112 1,059 20.48%

ANGELA HEY 320 42 362 7.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 2,976 328 3,304 / 3,629 91.04%

Town of Portola Valley Members, Town Council (Vote for  2) 

Page: 10 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 22 of 273

Page C-2.24



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JEFF GEE 3,401 276 3,677 63.91%

NANCY RADCLIFFE 1,850 226 2,076 36.09%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 6,172 590 6,762 / 7,603 88.94%

City of Redwood City Member, City Council  District 1 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

LISSETTE ESPINOZA-
GARNICA 1,222 141 1,363 41.93%

JANET BORGENS 1,056 86 1,142 35.13%

ISABELLA CHU 682 64 746 22.95%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 3,343 340 3,683 / 4,622 79.68%

City of Redwood City Member, City Council  District 3 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

MICHAEL SMITH 1,881 263 2,144 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 2,402 333 2,735 / 3,438 79.55%

City of Redwood City Member, City Council  District 4 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

ALICIA AGUIRRE 3,022 185 3,207 49.29%

CHRIS RASMUSSEN 2,231 213 2,444 37.57%

MARK WOLOHAN 786 69 855 13.14%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 6,903 536 7,439 / 8,250 90.17%

City of Redwood City Member, City Council  District 7 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

RICO E. MEDINA 10,174 1,022 11,196 58.84%

LINDA MASON 7,074 759 7,833 41.16%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 19,480 2,087 21,567 / 25,248 85.42%

City of San Bruno Mayor (Vote for  1) 

Page: 11 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 23 of 273

Page C-2.25



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

MICHAEL SALAZAR 8,340 721 9,061 28.84%

TOM HAMILTON 5,991 633 6,624 21.08%

STEPHAN MARSHALL 5,796 702 6,498 20.68%

STEPHEN SEYMOUR 4,530 444 4,974 15.83%

JEREMY SARNECKY 3,824 435 4,259 13.56%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 19,480 2,087 21,567 / 25,248 85.42%

City of San Bruno Members, City Council (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

RON COLLINS 9,152 691 9,843 34.65%

JOHN DUGAN 7,921 547 8,468 29.81%

DAVID B. TOM 4,888 468 5,356 18.85%

JT EDEN 4,397 345 4,742 16.69%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 17,745 1,429 19,174 / 20,956 91.50%

City of San Carlos Members, City Council (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

INGE TIEGEL DOHERTY 12,092 928 13,020 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 17,745 1,429 19,174 / 20,956 91.50%

City of San Carlos City Treasurer (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

DIANE PAPAN 24,538 2,232 26,770 39.13%

AMOURENCE LEE 22,088 1,613 23,701 34.65%

LISA DIAZ NASH 16,140 1,797 17,937 26.22%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 46,948 4,417 51,365 / 59,229 86.72%

City of San Mateo Members, City Council (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

MARK NAGALES 4,689 343 5,032 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 6,181 472 6,653 / 8,044 82.71%

City of South San Francisco Member, City Council  District 2 (Vote for  1) 

Page: 12 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 24 of 273

Page C-2.26



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JAMES COLEMAN 3,161 282 3,443 52.27%

RICHARD GARBARINO 2,850 294 3,144 47.73%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 6,677 658 7,335 / 8,595 85.34%

City of South San Francisco Member, City Council  District 4 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JENNIFER R. WALL 2,190 218 2,408 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 3,448 343 3,791 / 4,272 88.74%

Town of Woodside Member, Town Council  District 1 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

CHRIS SHAW 2,161 224 2,385 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 3,448 343 3,791 / 4,272 88.74%

Town of Woodside Member, Town Council  District 3 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JOHN R CARVELL 2,095 208 2,303 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 3,448 343 3,791 / 4,272 88.74%

Town of Woodside Member, Town Council  District 5 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

NED FLUET 2,343 230 2,573 100.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 3,448 343 3,791 / 4,272 88.74%

Town of Woodside Member, Town Council  District 7 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

PAMELA MERKADEAU 814 42 856 39.57%

SHIRIN BAKHSHAY 741 54 795 36.75%

CHRISTOPHER GURR 480 32 512 23.67%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 1,418 90 1,508 / 1,644 91.73%

Highlands Recreation District Members, Board of Directors (Vote for  2) 

Page: 13 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 25 of 273

Page C-2.27



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

JEN COLEMAN 598 44 642 44.31%

LESLIE ANGLADA 518 52 570 39.34%

ADA BRAUN 211 26 237 16.36%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 975 88 1,063 / 1,187 89.55%

Ladera Recreation District Members, Board of Directors (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

VIRGINIA CHANG KIRALY 17,976 1,735 19,711 37.96%

ROBERT SILANO 17,669 1,939 19,608 37.76%

PETER F. CARPENTER 6,416 665 7,081 13.64%

SEAN BALLARD 4,907 615 5,522 10.64%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 35,760 3,579 39,339 / 47,429 82.94%

Menlo Park Fire Protection District Members, Board of Directors (Vote for  2) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

DAN HAGGERTY 3,137 379 3,516 29.67%

JILL GRANT 2,789 421 3,210 27.09%

GREGG A. DIEGUEZ 2,821 385 3,206 27.05%

ANDRA ANDERSON 1,676 243 1,919 16.19%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 6,776 843 7,619 / 8,516 89.47%

Midcoast Community Council Councilmembers (Vote for  3) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

TOM MATTUSCH 28,340 2,172 30,512 48.47%

LEMOINE "LEE" FERNANDEZ 18,917 1,725 20,642 32.79%

DAWN KORTH 10,500 1,293 11,793 18.73%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 79,593 7,047 86,640 / 96,745 89.56%

San Mateo County Harbor District Member, Board of Commissioners, District 
4 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

VIRGINIA CHANG KIRALY 23,198 2,220 25,418 50.63%

KIRSTEN KEITH 22,299 2,486 24,785 49.37%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 60,708 6,187 66,895 / 79,438 84.21%

San Mateo County Harbor District Member, Board of Commissioners, District 5
 (Vote for  1) 

Page: 14 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 26 of 273

Page C-2.28



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 191,700 15,525 207,225 58.37%

NO 132,519 15,298 147,817 41.63%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 347,124 33,069 380,193 / 442,637 85.89%

Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 197,945 14,967 212,912 58.65%

NO 133,877 16,236 150,113 41.35%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 347,124 33,069 380,193 / 442,637 85.89%

Proposition 15 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 170,465 12,957 183,422 51.42%

NO 155,505 17,790 173,295 48.58%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 347,106 33,069 380,175 / 442,637 85.89%

Proposition 16 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 225,373 17,533 242,906 67.31%

NO 104,430 13,516 117,946 32.69%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 347,106 33,069 380,175 / 442,637 85.89%

Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 175,609 13,347 188,956 52.09%

NO 155,877 17,915 173,792 47.91%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 347,017 33,066 380,083 / 442,637 85.87%

Proposition 18 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Page: 15 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 27 of 273

Page C-2.29



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 184,804 15,468 200,272 56.51%

NO 139,111 15,017 154,128 43.49%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 347,015 33,066 380,081 / 442,637 85.87%

Proposition 19 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

NO 218,579 17,708 236,287 67.43%

YES 101,526 12,606 114,132 32.57%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 346,772 33,070 379,842 / 442,637 85.81%

Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

NO 185,938 18,853 204,791 57.47%

YES 139,507 12,067 151,574 42.53%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 346,660 33,071 379,731 / 442,637 85.79%

Proposition 21 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

NO 167,640 13,869 181,509 50.30%

YES 161,963 17,376 179,339 49.70%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 346,458 33,071 379,529 / 442,637 85.74%

Proposition 22 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

NO 201,274 19,105 220,379 61.91%

YES 124,010 11,571 135,581 38.09%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 346,392 33,071 379,463 / 442,637 85.73%

Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Page: 16 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 28 of 273

Page C-2.30



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 191,800 16,874 208,674 59.00%

NO 131,298 13,732 145,030 41.00%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 346,365 33,071 379,436 / 442,637 85.72%

Proposition 24 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 178,371 13,215 191,586 54.73%

NO 141,406 17,064 158,470 45.27%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 346,365 33,071 379,436 / 442,637 85.72%

Proposition 25 (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

BONDS YES 35,634 3,028 38,662 64.46%

BONDS NO 19,127 2,187 21,314 35.54%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 60,461 5,802 66,263 / 80,159 82.66%

Jefferson Union High School District, Measure Z (55 Percent Approval 
Required) (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

BONDS YES 37,160 2,907 40,067 64.06%

BONDS NO 20,137 2,343 22,480 35.94%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 62,883 5,782 68,665 / 78,869 87.06%

San Mateo-Foster City School District, Measure T (55 Percent Approval 
Required) (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 26,118 2,083 28,201 72.06%

NO 10,047 890 10,937 27.94%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 39,317 3,331 42,648 / 53,591 79.58%

City of Daly City, Measure Q (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Page: 17 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 29 of 273

Page C-2.31



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 4,483 674 5,157 64.66%

NO 2,384 434 2,818 35.34%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 7,377 1,196 8,573 / 11,848 72.36%

City of East Palo Alto, Measure V (2/3 Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 4,637 338 4,975 72.90%

NO 1,627 222 1,849 27.10%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 6,576 604 7,180 / 8,068 88.99%

City of Half Moon Bay, Measure U (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 13,120 1,125 14,245 71.62%

NO 4,870 776 5,646 28.38%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 19,421 2,085 21,506 / 25,248 85.18%

City of San Bruno, Measure X (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 11,542 1,059 12,601 62.69%

NO 6,626 875 7,501 37.31%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 19,421 2,085 21,506 / 25,248 85.18%

City of San Bruno, Measure S (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 20,887 2,151 23,038 50.05%

NO 21,244 1,751 22,995 49.95%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 46,829 4,418 51,247 / 59,229 86.52%

City of San Mateo, Measure Y (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Page: 18 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 30 of 273

Page C-2.32



Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

NO 22,333 2,298 24,631 53.88%

YES 19,530 1,555 21,085 46.12%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 46,829 4,418 51,247 / 59,229 86.52%

City of San Mateo, Measure R (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 32,695 2,529 35,224 74.89%

NO 10,318 1,490 11,808 25.11%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 46,829 4,418 51,247 / 59,229 86.52%

City of San Mateo, Measure W (Majority Approval Required) (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

YES 230,383 18,598 248,981 70.82%

NO 90,933 11,668 102,601 29.18%

Vote by Mail Vote Centers Total

Times Cast 346,365 33,071 379,436 / 442,637 85.72%

Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 Approval 
Required) (Vote for  1)  

Page: 19 of 19

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 31 of 273

Page C-2.33



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 2524 696 2 9 10 24
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 1413 333 2 6 5 11
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 2039 519 8 4 12 34 2
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 2388 533 6 6 10 23
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 500 132 1 1 12
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 664 180 1 1 3 7
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 1004 260 7 3 3 23
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 1927 629 4 10 12 19 1
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 493 100 4 4 7
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 196 83 2 3
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 383 105 3 12
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 11 15
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 1888 883 2 8 12 44
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 118 58 1 2
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 1451 563 1 8 1 45
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 1458 607 1 13 3 27
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 2039 783 8 20 20 24
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 2106 716 9 7 11 28
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 1214 556 1 5 6 15
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 1623 655 3 10 10 21
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 1509 576 7 17 19 13
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 2176 534 3 6 14 19
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 2339 714 13 11 14 17
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 752 231 4 3 6 4
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 1726 575 3 15 6 17
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 2221 671 3 12 12 32
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 1873 741 3 7 16 29
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 796 206 1 1 4 10
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 1296 237 5 6 5 14
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 145 37 1
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 1078 300 8 7 8 6
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 1594 452 5 4 5 12
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 1158 323 3 4 6 12
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 289 78 1 3 4 3
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 1451 320 6 5 5 13
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 % 1565 413 5 7 13 14
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 999 263 4 7 9
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 1437 451 2 8 8 11 1
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 305 66 1
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 412 103 2 2 3
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 906 298 1 1 2 9

Page 1 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 32 of 273

Page C-2.34



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 519 136 4 4 2 7
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 1216 471 5 1 4 14
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 291 113 4 1
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 238 70 2
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 290 88 1 3 1
1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 254 47 2 3
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 191 75 1 1 2
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 61 6 1
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 394 94 3 3
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 636 139 4 6 5
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 168 31 1
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 539 96 1 7 3 3
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 372 127 1 4 1 3
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 108 21 1 1
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 66 33 2
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 71 25
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 1374 353 2 1 9 25
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 1199 258 6 4 4 11
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 2429 633 6 10 8 49 1
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 2074 468 3 8 12 38
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 636 171 4 2 4 14
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 9 5
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 608 134 3 1 8 15
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 611 139 3 5 8
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 866 212 2 4 8
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 1708 523 5 4 12 29
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 484 144 1 1 3
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 899 298 3 7 7 11
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 1466 381 5 7 13 15
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 657 218 1 1 1 5
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 519 129 2 1 3 1 1
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 448 136 1 4 1
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 1351 366 3 4 8 16 2
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 1790 523 3 6 10 18
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 1908 487 6 9 14 29
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 541 150 3 4
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 309 117 1 4 2
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 2113 587 5 8 12 24 1
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 2323 570 4 12 14 34 1
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 2148 712 6 16 17 27 2
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 2399 566 1 7 16 27 1
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 1887 552 6 9 11 17 1
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 962 283 2 2 2 7

Page 2 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 33 of 273

Page C-2.35



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 1948 462 9 4 13 15
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 2607 612 5 12 12 28
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 2224 446 2 11 15 35 1
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 2149 485 5 6 6 15 2 1
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 1808 453 4 6 8 19
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 2250 461 5 7 18 21
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 1882 456 6 10 13 17 1
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 1277 319 5 5 5 24 1
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 403 129 2 2 2 6
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 1917 508 2 13 6 23 2
2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 2148 557 7 10 12 35
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 2075 534 4 6 10 29 1
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 2010 523 4 12 5 34 2 1
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 1444 511 3 5 9 13 1
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 155 67 2 5
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 483 147 3 5
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 124 45 1 1
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 262 89 1 1 2
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 435 138 2 3 9
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 1454 488 2 3 2 35
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 126 63 1 2
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 509 249 2 4 2 17
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 688 224 1 5 1 13 1
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 291 88 1 13
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 126 36 1 1
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 645 144 1 3 1 6
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 755 189 3 2 8 10
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 682 174 1 1 2 6
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 19 3
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 47 14 2 1
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 389 102 2 1 6
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 30 6
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 684 145 3 2 2 8
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 71 48 1 2
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 13 3 1
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 575 135 1 6 5 7
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 1728 351 2 4 11 28
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 18 1 1
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 164 53 4
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 637 174 5 2 10 1
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 395 100 1 3 1
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 501 134 2 6 1
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 29 13 1

Page 3 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 34 of 273

Page C-2.36



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 261 67 1 1 1 6
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 522 134 2 4 2 9
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 613 200 1 2 5 14
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 155 42 2
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 273 77 2 3
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 1285 440 4 7 11 11
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 803 192 3 4 6 12 2
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 100 59 1 1 1
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 450 124 1 5 8
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 379 86 7 8
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 585 196 3 1 3 9
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 65 60 4
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 59 17 1
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 425 99 1 1 9
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 43 16 1
3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 81 25 2
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 51 10 2 1
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 185 28 1 2 1
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 18 6
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 48 63 1 1
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 46 9 1
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 361 73 1 2
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 138 47 3
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 108 23 1 1
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 611 131 1 4 9
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 296 58 1 2 2
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 28 9 1 2
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 358 132 1 2 3 3
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 158 34 4 6
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 255 64 2 4 4
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 317 92 1 2 3 4
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 50 11 1
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 113 15 2 1
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 1862 259 3 3 1 19
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 161 24 2 3
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 177 32 1 1 3
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 893 115 2 29
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 9 13
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 398 67 1 4 8 1
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 38 10 1
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 1392 297 2 2 12 2
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 1551 204 6 1 8 24
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 441 89 1 1 6
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 1179 218 5 3 14 2

Page 4 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 35 of 273

Page C-2.37



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 1941 395 3 6 7 27 1
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 27 5 1
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 51 6
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 165 31 1 2 3
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 456 69 1 1 5
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 523 159 2 9 4 10
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 657 142 5 3 3 5
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 1830 486 5 3 11 17 1
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 281 74 2 1 5
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 1615 434 9 7 9 21
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 926 181 1 5 4 18
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 1288 261 4 5 11 22
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 665 139 2 1 4 8
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 1281 371 2 7 6 18
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 488 143 2 1 8
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 1684 658 6 14 21
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 1523 476 9 14 32 1
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 295 46 2 2 1
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 322 95 2 2 2 9 2
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 1591 516 6 9 14 15
3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 598 197 2 2 6
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 1206 328 5 4 15 18
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 215 44 2 1
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 9 1 1
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 72 29 1 4
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 192 46 1
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 137 32 3 2
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 138 41 4 2
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 361 97 2 1 3
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 1589 364 5 4 5 29
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 1441 330 2 4 9 22
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 2530 503 4 13 14 20
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 1564 345 3 3 9 16
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 675 151 3 2 2 13
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 1218 276 1 4 5 22
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 1507 329 3 4 7 17
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 416 121 1 2 13
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 349 132 1 2 8
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 570 165 1 3 2 3
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 1919 457 2 5 7 27
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 570 124 2 2 2 8
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 69 21 1 3

Page 5 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 36 of 273

Page C-2.38



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 122 24 1 4
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 71 21 2
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 10 2
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 23 12 2
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 27 1
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 159 39 1 3
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 174 59 1 6
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 935 255 1 7 12
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 306 86 2 8
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 663 203 2 2 3 16
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 11 7 1
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 110 40 1 1
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 316 90 1 3 2 11
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 69 21 3 2
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 426 101 1 2 2 4
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 59 13 3
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 1298 386 1 8 5 34
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 14 6
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 350 77 1 3 2
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 279 99 3 1 3
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 573 155 1 2 12
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 198 81 3 1 3
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 708 215 1 4 1 13
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 547 149 2 3 1 15
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 400 215 1 3 13
3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 1916 408 1 8 9 42 1
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 687 148 3 3 13 1
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 1647 170 8 8 5 11
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 1587 214 7 7 6 20
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 1557 227 10 8 8 19 2
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 1593 197 5 4 12 15 1
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 521 83 2 3 3 3
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 442 71 2 1 5 1
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 382 64 1 9
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 542 81 3 1 2 13
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 723 104 3 1 7 7
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 544 66 6 1 4 6
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 42 17 1 1 1
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 431 51 1 1 6
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 766 87 1 2 5 13
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 769 64 2 9
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 851 118 2 4 7 15 1
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 579 83 2 1 8 1
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 345 34 1 2 1 3

Page 6 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 37 of 273

Page C-2.39



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 1116 185 1 1 5 17
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 38 3
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 146 26 2 3
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 237 37 2 4
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 18 4 1
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 531 76 1 6 2 7
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 1158 227 6 6 3 8
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 372 56 3 1 6
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 493 97 2 3 7
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 262 37 1 1 1
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 439 86 1 2 4 7
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 96 39 2 1
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 497 66 2 1 1 1
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 594 89 2 3 6 4
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 1541 258 8 13 9 12
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 386 117 2 3 3
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 385 60 5 2 1 2
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 321 38 2 2 8
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 781 105 7 4 3 9 1
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 422 114 1 5 5 1
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 623 130 1 1 2 9
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 867 115 5 6 4 2
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 255 55 1 1 2 10
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 421 145 2 1 2 7
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 658 137 2 2 1 6
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 894 201 2 3 6 11
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 273 91 1 2 1 4
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 632 130 2 3 7 5
4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 1069 262 3 5 9 12
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 247 21 1 3
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 370 54 2 5 3 3
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 493 129 5 2 4 3
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 390 63 1 1 3
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 493 80 2 2 3
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 710 135 6 8 6 11
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 223 32 1 2 1
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 454 90 1 1 5
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 340 80 1 1 1 4
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 555 135 1 3 2 5
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 443 93 3 1 1 9
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 376 79 1 2 6
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 568 152 2 1 7 4

Page 7 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 38 of 273

Page C-2.40



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 1100 285 1 5 12 20
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 667 164 3 2 2 10
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 120 54 1 3
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 684 161 1 2 1 7
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 581 152 4 8
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 583 134 3 1 8
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 431 64 3 1 5 6
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 334 51 1 3 3 7
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 115 25 1
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 178 22 1 2 4 2
4654 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 117 26 2
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 308 97 1 1 2 5
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 66 34 2
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 1394 210 6 2 9 15
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 342 65 4 4 1 3
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 2214 623 10 11 7 29
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 2359 548 3 14 8 36
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 198 26 1 1 2 2
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 68 15
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 92 11 1 4
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 424 68 1 4 5
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 132 33 2
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 193 50 1 1 1
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 188 42 1 2
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 241 79 1 6
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 99 18 2
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 179 32 1 5
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 48 14
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 115 23 1 1 4
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 233 45 3 2 3 1
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 114 26 2 1 3
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 78 7 3 2 2
4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 141 35 3 1
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 384 73 3 4
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 314 70 1 4
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 36 7 2 1 1
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 414 79 2 4 5 1
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 365 95 1 1 3 7
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 598 148 1 2 5
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 44 13 1
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 19 13

Page 8 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 39 of 273

Page C-2.41



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 1438 308 5 4 9 24
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 675 169 3 2 5 8
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 1633 503 8 5 18 14 1
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 455 113 4 3 1
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 49 13 1 1
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 517 124 2 1 2 5
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 1426 515 5 6 10 18
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 655 188 5 2 7
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 1354 432 4 2 11 19 1
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 1236 366 2 6 11 12
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 27 10 2 1
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 73 28 1
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 1694 473 10 8 13 8 1
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 1520 348 15 5 11 11
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 2014 571 6 13 12 14 1
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 2155 679 11 8 14 16
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 2309 548 13 10 15 17
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 2368 597 11 8 11 13
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 2024 560 10 4 9 15
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 2071 637 2 8 9 16
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 1292 311 3 1 4 11 1
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 464 139 2 2 3 3
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 595 178 1 2 2 1
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 1731 462 9 10 7 8
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 2185 533 4 8 15 15
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 2393 686 6 6 12 7
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 552 186 1 4 3 2
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 2005 650 3 5 10 6 2
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 1681 489 4 7 9 9 1
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 1594 451 5 2 4 8
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 1212 339 2 6 5 7
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 348 85 3 2
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 344 85 1 2 2 3
5701 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 568 177 2 2 9
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 83 22 1
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 645 171 2 3 6 3
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 673 172 3 5 6 2
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 1089 285 2 5 2 7
5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 1627 443 5 3 5 12
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 475 165 2 2 2
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 462 131 1 1 4 1
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 1067 289 3 4 7 9

Page 9 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 40 of 273

Page C-2.42



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 360 83 1 2 7
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 442637 347124 78.42 % 272829 62319 704 991 1467 3233 55 3 2 3
Total - Vote Centers 442637 33069 7.47 % 18667 13265 93 154 128 321 4 1
Contest Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 291496 75584 797 1145 1595 3554 59 4 2 3

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 10 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 41 of 273

Page C-2.43



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 %
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 %
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 1
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 %
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 %
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 %
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 %
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 1
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 %
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 %
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 %
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 %
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 %
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 %
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 1
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 %
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 %
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 %
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 1
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 %
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 %
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 %
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 %
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 1
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 %
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 %
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 %
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 %
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 %
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 %
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 %
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 %
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 %
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 %
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 %
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 %
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 %
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 %
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 %
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 %
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 %
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 %
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 %
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 %

Page 11 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 42 of 273

Page C-2.44



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

1851 Total 369 312 84.55 %
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 %
1854 Total 367 311 84.74 %
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 %
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 %
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 %
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 %
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 %
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 %
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 %
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 %
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 %
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 %
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 %
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 %
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 %
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 %
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 %
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 %
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 %
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 %
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 %
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 %
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 %
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 %
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 %
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 %
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 %
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 %
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 %
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 %
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 %
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 %
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 %
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 %
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 %
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 %
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 1
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 %
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 %
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 2
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 %
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 %
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 %
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 %
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 %

Page 12 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 43 of 273

Page C-2.45



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 %
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 %
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 %
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 %
2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 %
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 %
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 %
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 %
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 %
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 %
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 %
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 %
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 %
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 %
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 %
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 %
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 %
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 %
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 %
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 %
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 %
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 %
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 %
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 %
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 %
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 %
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 %
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 %
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 %
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 %
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 %
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 %
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 %
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 %
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 %
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 %
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 %
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 %
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 %
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 %
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 %
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 %
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 %
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 %
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 %
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 %

Page 13 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 44 of 273

Page C-2.46



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

3341 Total 526 485 92.21 %
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 %
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 %
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 %
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 %
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 %
3372 Total 122 109 89.34 %
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 %
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 %
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 %
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 %
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 %
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 %
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 %
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 %
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 %
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 %
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 %
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 %
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 %
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 %
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 %
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 %
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 %
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 %
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 %
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 %
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 %
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 %
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 %
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 %
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 %
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 %
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 %
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 %
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 %
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 %
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 %
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 %
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 %
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 %
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 %
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 %
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 %
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 %
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 %
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 %

Page 14 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 45 of 273

Page C-2.47



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

3512 Total 963 832 86.40 %
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 %
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 %
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 %
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 %
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 %
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 %
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 %
3528 Total 917 822 89.64 %
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 %
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 %
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 %
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 %
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 %
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 %
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 %
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 %
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 %
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 %
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 %
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 %
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 %
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 %
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 %
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 %
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 %
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 %
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 %
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 %
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 %
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 %
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 %
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 %
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 %
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 %
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 %
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 %
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 %
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 %
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 %
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 %
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 %
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 %
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 %
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 %

Page 15 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 46 of 273

Page C-2.48



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

3712 Total 84 77 91.67 %
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 %
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 %
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 %
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 %
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 %
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 %
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 %
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 %
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 %
3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 %
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 %
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 %
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 %
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 %
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 %
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 %
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 %
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 %
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 %
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 %
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 %
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 %
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 %
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 1
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 %
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 %
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 %
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 %
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 %
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 %
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 %
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 %
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 %
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 %
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 1
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 %
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 %
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 %
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 %
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 %
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 %
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 %
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 %
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 %

Page 16 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 47 of 273

Page C-2.49



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

4604 Total 572 459 80.24 %
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 %
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 %
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 %
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 %
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 %
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 %
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 %
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 %
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 %
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 %
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 %
4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 %
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 %
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 %
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 %
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 %
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 %
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 %
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 %
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 %
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 %
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 %
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 %
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 %
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 %
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 %
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 %
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 %
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 %
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 %
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 %
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 %
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 %
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 %
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 %
4654 Total 0 1 ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 %
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 %
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 %
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 %
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 %
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 %
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 %
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 %
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 %

Page 17 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 48 of 273

Page C-2.50



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

4694 Total 126 110 87.30 %
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 %
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 %
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 %
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 %
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 %
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 %
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 %
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 %
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 %
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 %
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 %
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 %
4809 Total 203 182 89.66 %
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 %
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 %
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 %
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 %
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 %
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 %
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 %
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 %
5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 %
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 %
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 %
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 %
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 %
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 %
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 %
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 2
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 %
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 %
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 %
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 %
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 %
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 %
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 %
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 %
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 %
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 %
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 %
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 %
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 %
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 %
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 %

Page 18 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 49 of 273

Page C-2.51



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 %
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 %
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 %
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 %
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 %
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 %
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 %
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 %
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 %
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 %
5701 Total 0 1 ***
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 %
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 %
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 %
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 %
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 %
5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 %
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 %
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 %
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 %
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 %
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 442637 347124 78.42 % 10
Total - Vote Centers 442637 33069 7.47 % 2
Contest Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 12

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 19 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 50 of 273

Page C-2.52



1 US Representative, 14th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AN

 S. 
PETEL

JAC
KIE

SPEIER

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 770 2427
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 331 1404
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 559 2011
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 568 2310
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 160 486
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 189 664
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 314 976
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 660 1871
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 117 486
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 90 191
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 138 363
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 12 10
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 951 1864
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 76 111
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 694 1377
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 656 1425
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 694 2097
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 697 2093
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 513 1201
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 621 1618
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 582 1524
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 466 2211
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 653 2372
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 199 780
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 540 1741
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 646 2264
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 698 1918
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 219 799
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 260 1287
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 34 146
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 265 1110
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 397 1639
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 294 1176
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 68 307
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 278 1470
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 % 341 1631
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 222 1036
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 415 1472
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 60 305
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 90 419
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 271 934
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 122 528
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 428 1236
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 102 297
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 55 247
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 77 291

Page 20 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 51 of 273

Page C-2.53



1 US Representative, 14th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AN

 S. 
PETEL

JAC
KIE

SPEIER

1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 43 257
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 65 205
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 7 61
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 90 396
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 103 664
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 24 171
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 97 544
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 113 386
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 21 112
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 27 73
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 20 76
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 356 1354
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 268 1197
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 715 2378
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 510 2017
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 202 621
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 5 9
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 142 616
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 164 588
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 209 858
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 552 1693
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 139 483
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 328 889
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 417 1439
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 206 660
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 131 516
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 156 428
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 412 1298
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 564 1751
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 557 1843
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 148 537
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 131 304
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 547 2135
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 542 2340
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 715 2159
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 530 2401
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 526 1899
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 282 945
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 446 1952
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 634 2565
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 471 2222
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 479 2130
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 487 1772
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 408 2280
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 447 1883
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 365 1248
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 151 398
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 597 1847

Page 21 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 52 of 273

Page C-2.54



1 US Representative, 14th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AN

 S. 
PETEL

JAC
KIE

SPEIER

2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 577 2148
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 590 2040
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 575 1996
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 503 1440
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 70 153
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 158 466
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 42 127
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 89 258
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 173 419
2701 Total 0 0
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 161 626
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 185 759
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 185 668
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 3 19
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 15 48
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 112 376
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 6 30
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 158 673
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 49 74
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 4 12
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 144 574
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 372 1733
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 4 16
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 57 167
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 184 633
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 96 394
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 128 500
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 14 28
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 69 260
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 138 528
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 199 614
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 38 155
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 71 270
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 476 1270
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 210 798
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 53 103
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 19 58
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 105 427
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 17 42
3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 31 78
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 11 51
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 33 184
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 7 18
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 59 53
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 11 46
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 78 355
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 52 138
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 26 106
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 154 597

Page 22 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 53 of 273

Page C-2.55



1 US Representative, 14th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AN

 S. 
PETEL

JAC
KIE

SPEIER

3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 66 293
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 10 31
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 112 381
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 42 160
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 73 253
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 87 321
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 9 52
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 14 116
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 159 534
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 132 661
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 462 1816
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 69 282
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 432 1629
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 167 963
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 278 1279
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 137 665
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 368 1291
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 144 493
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 663 1688
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 484 1551
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 47 296
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 102 329
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 510 1607
3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 187 593
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 343 1192
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 48 211
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 1 8
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 22 80
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 48 186
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 41 132
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 43 143
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 94 366
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 441 1527
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 378 1414
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 567 2465
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 397 1502
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 161 660
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 334 1176
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 388 1473
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 163 393
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 144 344
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 190 542
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 501 1890
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 156 543
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 27 66
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 31 118
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 24 68

Page 23 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 54 of 273

Page C-2.56



1 US Representative, 14th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AN

 S. 
PETEL

JAC
KIE

SPEIER

3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 3 8
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 19 18
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 29
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 43 155
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 63 171
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 8 11
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 110 416
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 155 1656
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 195 1587
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 232 1556
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 192 1576
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 76 525
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 73 440
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 93 731
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 61 550
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 33 142
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 74 533
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 39 98
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 251 1554
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 100 403
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 66 378
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 47 319
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 134 750
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 110 423
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 148 609
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 142 836
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 18 250
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 83 404
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 71 315
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 25 107
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 24 117
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 230 1352
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 54 345
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 679 2166
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 655 2246
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 18 62
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 41 241
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 6 42
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 173 564
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 14 44
5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 313 1435
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 176 663
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 455 1680
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 99 466
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 12 52
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 104 532
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 465 1481
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 172 656

Page 24 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 55 of 273

Page C-2.57



1 US Representative, 14th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AN

 S. 
PETEL

JAC
KIE

SPEIER

5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 415 1364
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 347 1243
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 12 28
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 26 76
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 398 1726
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 324 1505
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 464 2087
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 577 2226
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 469 2350
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 482 2428
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 482 2073
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 583 2061
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 257 1313
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 124 469
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 152 601
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 423 1698
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 452 2229
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 557 2434
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 153 553
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 543 2077
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 435 1706
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 382 1619
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 283 1232
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 73 349
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 78 343
5701 Total 0 1 *** ***
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 174 556
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 22 79
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 155 665
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 160 671
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 260 1073
5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 363 1651
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 140 494
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 117 477
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 262 1083
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 76 353
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 366847 285932 77.94 % 52887 223016
Total - Vote Centers 366847 27664 7.54 % 10639 15614
Contest Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 63526 238630

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 25 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 56 of 273

Page C-2.58



1 US Representative, 18th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AN
N

A G
. 

ESH
O

O

R
ISH

I
KU

M
AR

3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 1205 625
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 113 55
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 431 273
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 565 293
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 230 128
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 100 46
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 346 202
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 318 121
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 468 246
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 48 49
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 1459 548
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 134 44
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 154 44
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 723 280
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 11 10
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 336 114
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 36 7
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 1162 411
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 1160 496
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 339 162
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 965 351
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 1544 656
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 25 7
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 41 16
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 134 51
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 371 134
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 752 340
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 259 99
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 535 268
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 102 36
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 243 127
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 56 31
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 50 16
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 1093 519
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 11 5
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 277 106
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 226 122
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 455 201
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 167 94
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 578 260
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 439 202
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 322 206
3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 1601 604
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 576 221
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 315 120
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 400 202
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 36 15
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 341 112
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 600 229

Page 26 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 57 of 273

Page C-2.59



1 US Representative, 18th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AN
N

A G
. 

ESH
O

O

R
ISH

I
KU

M
AR

4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 603 210
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 648 264
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 461 149
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 253 107
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 872 350
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 35 7
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 173 79
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 15 7
4437 Total 0 0
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 871 434
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 287 114
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 366 182
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 189 80
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 333 171
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 382 162
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 459 183
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 205 97
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 353 156
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 500 233
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 730 279
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 225 106
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 490 230
4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 872 363
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 248 152
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 394 184
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 299 124
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 347 184
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 547 244
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 166 67
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 345 138
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 272 126
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 425 224
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 348 159
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 311 124
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 422 249
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 920 380
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 521 261
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 96 54
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 536 238
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 478 199
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 473 201
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 139 51
4654 Total 0 1 *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** ***
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 243 120
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 60 29
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 143 70
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 66 35

Page 27 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 58 of 273

Page C-2.60



1 US Representative, 18th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AN
N

A G
. 

ESH
O

O

R
ISH

I
KU

M
AR

4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 322 141
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 92 54
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 160 63
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 144 67
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 213 83
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 81 23
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 145 58
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 46 9
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 81 44
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 85 46
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 50 31
4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 114 45
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 313 128
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 250 92
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 327 132
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 291 146
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 14 11

Total - Vote by Mail 75790 61192 80.74 % 39045 16374
Total - Vote Centers 75790 5405 7.13 % 2665 1883
Contest Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 41710 18257

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 28 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 59 of 273

Page C-2.61



1 State Senator, 11th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JAC
KIE

FIELD
ER

SC
O

TT
W

IEN
ER

1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 955 896
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 242 237
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 144 173
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 65 52
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 890 1024
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 250 285
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 35 25
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 291 302
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 983 986
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 765 933
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 1202 1184
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 1290 1291
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 1229 1366
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 1363 1349
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 1131 1195
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 1084 1286
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 718 717
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 249 298
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 287 394
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 846 1101
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 1148 1320
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 1182 1552
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 276 355
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 1117 1236
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 878 1079
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 795 994
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 645 748
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 173 224
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 201 185
5701 Total 0 1 *** ***
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 353 393
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 389 372
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 543 681
5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 831 1015
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 166 227
5901 Total 0 0
5906 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 68423 50747 74.17 % 20609 24099
Total - Vote Centers 68423 4373 6.39 % 2108 1376
Contest Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 22717 25475

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 29 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 60 of 273

Page C-2.62



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 897 2185
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 402 1280
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 634 1868
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 637 2163
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 183 440
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 227 606
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 372 868
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 772 1678
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 135 446
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 112 159
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 161 322
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 14 9
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 1172 1533
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 87 91
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 833 1141
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 786 1184
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 784 1917
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 795 1898
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 618 1042
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 739 1405
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 663 1331
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 503 2110
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 710 2227
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 223 734
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 607 1598
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 738 2044
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 789 1757
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 273 710
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 309 1199
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 46 127
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 291 1041
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 334 1105
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 76 289
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 306 1413
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 % 399 1525
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 256 962
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 477 1357
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 79 275
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 314 854
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 141 486
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 475 1118
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 109 283
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 68 225
1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 50 245
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 70 195
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 10 57

Page 30 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 61 of 273

Page C-2.63



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 95 373
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 116 639
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 32 158
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 108 512
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 131 355
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 29 70
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 25 68
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 412 1263
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 323 1110
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 817 2198
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 574 1910
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 238 560
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 6 8
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 165 577
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 185 547
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 243 806
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 628 1555
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 164 443
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 372 808
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 448 1356
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 227 615
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 145 481
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 174 394
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 464 1207
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 668 1559
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 657 1658
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 173 499
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 147 273
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 598 2028
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 591 2227
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 781 2027
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 585 2267
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 593 1766
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 315 880
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 502 1856
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 729 2398
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 538 2083
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 568 1967
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 547 1643
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 469 2156
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 497 1785
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 408 1150
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 183 350
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 735 1633
2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 697 1947
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 668 1889
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 669 1847
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 573 1293

Page 31 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 62 of 273

Page C-2.64



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 81 138
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 176 431
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 48 120
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 107 236
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 215 360
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 728 1190
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 73 113
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 357 398
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 328 574
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 169 214
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 51 101
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 176 589
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 201 714
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 210 617
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 4 18
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 17 46
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 129 348
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 6 29
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 170 631
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 50 70
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 4 12
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 149 548
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 411 1640
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 4 16
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 62 152
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 207 595
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 109 367
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 141 463
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 17 25
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 78 248
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 159 488
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 210 584
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 41 150
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 71 265
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 537 1179
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 220 760
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 57 95
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 136 436
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 97 362
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 199 549
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 64 55
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 20 53
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 125 395
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 18 41
3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 33 75
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 11 49
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 42 174
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 8 17

Page 32 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 63 of 273

Page C-2.65



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 67 44
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 10 44
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 78 342
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 60 127
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 27 100
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 166 562
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 73 278
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 12 28
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 130 349
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 48 150
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 80 240
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 95 298
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 12 47
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 12 114
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 410 1664
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 37 138
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 34 170
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 206 816
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 13 9
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 95 362
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 10 37
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 432 1214
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 298 1419
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 151 369
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 377 1005
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 575 1707
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 6 26
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 10 48
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 49 147
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 97 422
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 179 495
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 136 640
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 484 1745
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 82 264
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 480 1536
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 196 907
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 295 1236
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 149 634
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 410 1203
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 160 467
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 704 1578
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 528 1444
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 54 279
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 107 310
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 546 1517
3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 197 555
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 367 1108
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 46 202
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 1 8

Page 33 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 64 of 273

Page C-2.66



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 22 77
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 54 175
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 41 128
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 51 130
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 101 346
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 488 1445
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 420 1327
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 619 2333
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 444 1405
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 182 625
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 373 1100
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 427 1390
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 174 371
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 153 321
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 208 504
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 571 1761
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 180 506
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 33 59
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 35 110
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 25 63
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 4 7
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 22 16
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 27
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 53 138
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 75 156
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 319 855
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 128 265
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 265 591
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 7 10
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 47 99
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 118 274
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 27 63
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 129 388
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 24 50
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 499 1169
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 8 12
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 90 321
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 122 251
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 212 493
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 110 166
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 312 586
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 227 451
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 284 314
3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 638 1648
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 220 602
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 158 1627
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 214 1545

Page 34 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 65 of 273

Page C-2.67



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 243 1515
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 199 1529
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 85 509
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 79 425
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 98 341
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 114 505
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 121 693
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 72 531
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 13 41
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 72 393
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 127 714
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 103 715
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 179 767
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 120 516
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 71 296
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 271 978
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 4 39
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 41 129
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 49 215
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 5 16
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 70 524
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 240 1097
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 83 342
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 135 428
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 39 238
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 112 399
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 43 93
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 83 467
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 99 550
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 259 1515
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 109 383
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 60 375
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 53 311
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 154 719
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 121 402
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 160 585
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 148 812
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 73 239
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 178 374
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 162 604
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 246 817
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 95 257
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 148 600
4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 296 986
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 26 239
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 63 354
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 151 465

Page 35 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 66 of 273

Page C-2.68



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 83 363
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 89 475
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 161 663
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 34 209
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 104 413
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 90 330
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 173 502
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 122 412
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 96 347
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 189 521
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 360 1018
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 205 604
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 76 93
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 192 632
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 186 525
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 161 547
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 86 392
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 79 302
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 30 102
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 22 166
4654 Total 0 1 *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 30 104
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 119 272
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 40 56
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 276 1283
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 62 334
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 767 2001
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 750 2076
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 30 190
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 11 69
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 19 80
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 63 412
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 36 122
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 58 180
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 51 168
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 114 196
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 21 90
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 50 161
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 15 43
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 32 108
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 43 235
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 33 103
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 9 74
4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 39 129
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 103 354
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 78 287
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 9 37

Page 36 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 67 of 273

Page C-2.69



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 94 385
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 111 344
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 198 527
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 15 43
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 13 18
5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 356 1348
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 197 617
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 515 1372
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 192 617
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 444 1274
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 388 1164
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 13 27
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 33 65
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 202 513
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 22 76
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 163 442
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 142 433
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 307 974
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** ***
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 374214 296377 79.20 % 64341 214298
Total - Vote Centers 374214 28696 7.67 % 11863 14908
Contest Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 76204 229206

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 37 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 68 of 273

Page C-2.70



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
19th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

PH
IL TIN

G

JO
H

N
 P. 

M
C

D
O

N
N

ELL

1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 1024 299
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 1541 447
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 289 67
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 394 102
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 267 86
1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 240 52
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 59 9
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 101 21
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 1566 507
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 436 114
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 53 9
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 491 125
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 1649 413
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 1449 339
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 1959 532
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 2121 615
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 2197 553
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 2259 547
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 1942 539
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 1923 651
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 1228 302
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 432 146
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 565 169
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 1610 461
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 2125 480
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 2287 629
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 513 181
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 1935 606
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 1627 472
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 1499 442
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 1153 321
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 333 85
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 312 93
5701 Total 0 1 *** ***
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 598 192
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 623 175
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 1020 275
5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 1530 419
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 331 88
5901 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** ***

Total - Vote by Mail 70984 52756 74.32 % 39284 9915
Total - Vote Centers 70984 4546 6.40 % 2399 1648
Contest Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 41683 11563

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 38 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 69 of 273

Page C-2.71



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
22nd District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
G

ILH
AM

KEVIN
M

U
LLIN

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 818 2263
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 376 1290
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 614 1882
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 603 2184
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 177 448
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 218 605
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 352 895
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 729 1718
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 135 445
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 104 165
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 164 314
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 14 9
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 1108 1571
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 87 93
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 794 1175
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 715 1245
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 787 1915
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 779 1909
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 585 1074
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 683 1469
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 632 1385
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 497 2123
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 696 2228
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 235 709
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 571 1641
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 716 2081
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 768 1774
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 256 729
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 292 1203
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 42 133
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 312 1141
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 77 292
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 306 1411
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 % 380 1547
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 239 974
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 438 1412
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 277 899
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 140 494
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 445 1187
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 107 287
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 64 230
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 61 204
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 84 391
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 125 628
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 29 160
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 99 520
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 124 363

Page 39 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 70 of 273

Page C-2.72



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
22nd District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
G

ILH
AM

KEVIN
M

U
LLIN

1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 27 71
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 24 69
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 410 1259
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 305 1124
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 743 2261
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 541 1929
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 213 584
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 5 9
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 164 573
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 176 554
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 229 817
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 600 1572
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 150 462
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 354 820
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 443 1355
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 218 631
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 143 490
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 168 401
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 447 1220
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 624 1602
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 613 1697
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 173 496
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 145 272
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 603 1995
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 605 2214
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 746 2057
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 574 2262
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 574 1770
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 307 886
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 496 1850
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 706 2410
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 525 2070
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 554 1980
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 531 1667
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 447 2167
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 476 1793
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 376 1185
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 164 373
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 683 1683
2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 664 1964
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 646 1922
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 627 1890
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 550 1319
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 72 148
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 177 430
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 49 117
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 99 244
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 192 369

Page 40 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 71 of 273

Page C-2.73



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
22nd District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
G

ILH
AM

KEVIN
M

U
LLIN

2701 Total 0 0
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 174 586
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 205 706
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 211 620
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 7 15
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 19 42
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 126 351
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 6 31
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 168 640
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 3 13
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 152 539
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 409 1631
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 5 15
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 10 45
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 183 490
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 143 629
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 492 1732
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 78 270
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 481 1522
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 191 904
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 300 1232
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 147 639
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 392 1229
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 148 473
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 689 1595
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 513 1465
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 53 283
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 104 316
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 536 1525
3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 202 548
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 363 1104
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 47 205
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 9
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 28 72
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 52 173
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 41 126
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 48 131
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 104 346
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 466 1455
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 428 1314
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 591 2357
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 426 1427
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 169 631
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 350 1109
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 416 1387
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 168 376
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 142 326

Page 41 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 72 of 273

Page C-2.74



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
22nd District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
G

ILH
AM

KEVIN
M

U
LLIN

3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 205 502
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 557 1755
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 162 514
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 27 64
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 33 113
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 27 64
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 4 7
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 18 20
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 1 26
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 56 133
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 77 158
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 311 860
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 126 264
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 266 579
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 51 92
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 116 268
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 28 64
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 130 383
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 18 54
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 281 1485
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 118 375
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 69 365
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 54 311
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 137 729
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 124 395
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 156 588
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 164 793
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 73 237
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 169 382
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 159 607
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 238 817
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 95 256
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 159 591
4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 292 969
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 27 237
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 64 350
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 152 456
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 79 362
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 85 469
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 164 660
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 35 203
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 98 415
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 92 323
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 168 508
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 119 413
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 98 344
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 174 525
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 348 1024
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 193 604

Page 42 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 73 of 273

Page C-2.75



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
22nd District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
G

ILH
AM

KEVIN
M

U
LLIN

4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 69 99
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 186 623
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 191 520
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 154 549
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 85 394
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 76 294
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 27 105
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 23 168
4654 Total 0 1 *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 36 103
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 115 270
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 42 52
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 256 1283
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 69 325
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 740 2007
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 705 2100
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 32 182
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 15 65
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 24 76
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 68 406
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 35 121
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 56 179
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 50 165
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 105 208
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 20 90
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 45 160
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 17 41
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 29 108
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 40 238
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 31 105
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 13 69
4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 39 126
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 98 354
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 85 281
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 10 38
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 91 384
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 107 342
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 183 535
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 15 43
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 13 18
5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 348 1362
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 199 618
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 512 1369
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 180 632
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 458 1253
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 381 1163

Page 43 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 74 of 273

Page C-2.76



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
22nd District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
G

ILH
AM

KEVIN
M

U
LLIN

5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 13 27
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 30 69
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 186 525
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 22 77
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 169 447
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 128 453
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 304 993
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 295760 235908 79.76 % 50078 171350
Total - Vote Centers 295760 22506 7.61 % 9453 11069
Contest Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 59531 182419

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 44 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 75 of 273

Page C-2.77



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
24th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

C
BER

M
AN

PETER
O

H
TAKI

1304 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 1021 865
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 100 82
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 354 394
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 496 397
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 197 179
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 92 60
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 68 51
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 135 82
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 566 224
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 349 121
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 451 147
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 26 15
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 246 76
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 473 168
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 560 234
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 147 43
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 258 74
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 1149 552
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 733 230
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 95 57
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 416 152
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 354 103
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 540 214
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 56 63
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 53 23
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 387 134
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 36 21
3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 69 36
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 46 13
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 175 41
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 16 9
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 46 63
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 333 86
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 131 57
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 95 31
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 547 175
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 273 77
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 25 15
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 349 133
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 141 52
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 230 88
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 294 98
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 49 11
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 111 15
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 1505 527
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 122 57
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 165 39
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 771 246

Page 45 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 76 of 273

Page C-2.78



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
24th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

C
BER

M
AN

PETER
O

H
TAKI

3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 9 13
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 329 125
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 31 15
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 1091 556
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 1317 398
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 313 209
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 884 488
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 1516 757
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 24 8
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 40 19
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 144 50
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 394 118
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 10 8
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 1106 546
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 11 9
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 302 103
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 236 137
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 454 237
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 142 128
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 533 352
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 447 218
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 303 296
3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 1533 725
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 566 245
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 1549 218
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 1501 244
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 1461 273
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 1474 227
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 476 109
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 408 89
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 310 129
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 479 142
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 658 141
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 514 76
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 39 18
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 371 93
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 671 164
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 669 146
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 711 236
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 478 154
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 279 89
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 916 323
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 36 7
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 126 42
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 203 62
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 17 5
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 495 97

Page 46 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 77 of 273

Page C-2.79



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
24th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

C
BER

M
AN

PETER
O

H
TAKI

4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 1077 246
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 340 82
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 424 138
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 229 47
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 398 107
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 91 41
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 454 99
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 541 110

Total - Vote by Mail 75893 58460 77.03 % 40717 14110
Total - Vote Centers 75893 6017 7.93 % 3270 2235
Contest Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 43987 16345

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 47 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 78 of 273

Page C-2.80



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 1217 1260
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 772 650
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 1087 948
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 1240 980
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 238 233
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 331 326
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 438 526
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 925 1082
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 222 256
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 95 120
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 172 212
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 5 12
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 832 1291
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 48 94
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 694 854
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 645 980
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 1205 1131
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 1123 1105
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 617 806
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 797 967
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 813 834
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 1463 861
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 1538 1015
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 541 315
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 1046 815
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 1303 1022
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 1139 948
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 374 443
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 590 675
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 52 87
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 697 471
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 1093 698
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 675 600
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 193 125
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 1037 513
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 % 1098 619
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 737 361
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 880 735
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 146 166
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 255 159
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 576 385
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 303 261
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 794 608
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 199 142
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 129 133
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 174 133

Page 48 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 79 of 273

Page C-2.81



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 137 124
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 135 101
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 33 27
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 247 155
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 473 219
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 110 56
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 316 221
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 268 155
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 66 50
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 56 30
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 43 42
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 700 712
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 559 670
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 1106 1452
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 966 1105
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 265 406
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 9 3
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 381 271
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 239 365
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 408 440
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 861 923
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 283 243
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 426 559
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 746 750
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 338 372
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 263 288
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 195 275
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 702 703
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 871 1036
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 854 1050
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 278 275
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 156 204
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 1274 1002
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 1386 1082
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 1226 1112
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 1271 1160
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 1181 833
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 522 490
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 1153 900
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 1388 1285
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 1201 995
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 1055 1029
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 866 933
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 1240 1041
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 1002 877
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 703 564
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 184 226
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 847 1104

Page 49 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 80 of 273

Page C-2.82



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 1105 1100
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 1179 1018
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 1026 1129
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 759 812
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 89 95
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 236 275
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 60 68
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 129 178
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 223 236
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 628 842
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 71 75
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 277 302
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 312 374
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 115 158
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 39 80
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 362 307
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 450 319
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 323 374
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 4 17
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 38 19
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 195 194
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 10 20
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 344 306
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 61 37
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 10 4
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 327 257
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 922 698
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 10 6
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 114 66
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 356 278
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 238 136
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 271 232
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 19 14
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 136 127
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 307 203
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 404 268
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 88 67
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 199 92
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 793 610
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 483 326
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 62 50
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 289 169
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 228 137
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 381 227
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 55 29
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 30 35
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 189 210
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 22 25

Page 50 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 81 of 273

Page C-2.83



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 45 41
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 27 18
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 79 73
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 6 7
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 45 43
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 24 14
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 193 141
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 83 55
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 70 35
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 352 245
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 164 115
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 19 12
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 226 152
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 74 80
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 162 92
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 186 147
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 27 24
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 93 28
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 858 808
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 68 60
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 84 76
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 386 426
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 16 6
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 169 171
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 15 18
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 644 621
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 741 599
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 189 199
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 514 548
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 799 943
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 8 21
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 24 18
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 68 80
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 198 196
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 290 298
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 397 304
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 1091 871
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 157 144
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 1030 630
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 529 398
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 703 527
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 382 261
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 732 589
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 272 219
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 1056 819
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 889 741
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 138 123
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 200 150
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 961 726

Page 51 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 82 of 273

Page C-2.84



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 354 254
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 627 544
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 125 93
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 5 3
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 52 44
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 99 90
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 74 63
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 78 65
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 192 168
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 853 779
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 718 682
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 1342 1111
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 801 690
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 413 257
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 593 585
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 770 728
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 247 180
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 187 169
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 297 255
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 1005 949
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 275 274
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 36 41
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 58 67
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 45 25
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 6 3
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 16 19
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 14 8
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 84 71
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 98 84
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 524 438
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 153 154
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 383 277
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 7 8
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 60 57
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 167 146
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 32 49
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 200 207
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 33 22
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 742 593
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 7 8
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 206 124
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 148 134
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 272 241
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 93 120
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 332 302
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 250 256
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 236 196

Page 52 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 83 of 273

Page C-2.85



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 822 916
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 259 364
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 1076 555
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 1065 559
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 956 624
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 1007 531
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 340 203
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 260 179
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 157 179
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 247 257
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 454 265
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 353 204
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 30 18
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 187 180
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 328 345
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 307 357
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 417 334
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 263 234
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 158 145
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 549 451
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 17 18
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 75 65
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 110 104
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 13 9
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 352 183
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 773 449
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 184 163
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 265 193
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 167 98
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 282 157
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 68 53
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 253 227
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 419 189
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 959 637
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 281 164
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 260 133
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 190 146
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 416 311
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 261 178
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 321 297
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 444 362
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 132 124
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 217 222
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 331 333
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 484 369
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 183 124
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 377 266

Page 53 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 84 of 273

Page C-2.86



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 650 430
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 122 99
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 236 129
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 323 202
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 238 155
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 323 167
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 428 282
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 138 85
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 258 178
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 228 137
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 290 287
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 228 234
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 215 170
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 324 247
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 587 557
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 366 299
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 47 87
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 369 316
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 298 312
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 315 271
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 237 155
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 163 165
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 66 54
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 115 64
4654 Total 0 1 *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 71 39
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 180 143
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 32 47
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 736 571
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 234 135
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 1129 1209
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 1064 1300
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 119 81
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 40 20
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 60 32
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 274 139
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 87 52
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 119 80
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 105 80
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 123 124
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 38 54
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 86 79
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 21 32
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 67 48
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 164 85
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 56 57
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 50 28

Page 54 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 85 of 273

Page C-2.87



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 69 73
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 239 160
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 153 146
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 28 12
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 222 170
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 192 198
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 256 351
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 35 15
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 18 6
5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 711 604
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 338 344
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 1047 724
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 307 165
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 32 25
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 357 192
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 902 738
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 348 368
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 724 740
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 741 619
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 16 21
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 41 52
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 1024 851
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 846 684
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 1315 886
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 1402 997
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 1513 928
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 1585 980
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 1300 958
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 1069 1064
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 821 553
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 334 184
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 319 309
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 925 910
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 1217 1071
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 1392 1202
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 291 299
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 1191 1069
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 984 859
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 961 778
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 699 605
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 188 180
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 236 136
5701 Total 0 1 *** ***
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 276 337
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 37 49
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 396 298
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 444 267
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 588 544

Page 55 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 86 of 273

Page C-2.88



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 855 885
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 285 253
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 244 255
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 554 586
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 186 173
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 442637 347124 78.42 % 145901 128673
Total - Vote Centers 442637 33069 7.47 % 15149 10220
Contest Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 161050 138893

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 56 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 87 of 273

Page C-2.89



1 San Mateo County Community 
College District Member, 
Governing Board, Trustee Area 1

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LISA A. 
PETR

ID
ES

EU
G

EN
E

W
H

ITLO
C

K

1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 15 2
1304 Total 0 0
1504 Total 0 3 *** ***
3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 1149 283
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 125 21
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 463 101
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 547 120
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 212 46
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 97 16
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 503 147
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 561 195
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 521 163
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 43 13
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 294 72
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 21 5
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 541 109
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 74 25
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 12 2
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 468 126
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 1306 308
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 15
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 147 27
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 490 127
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 290 88
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 398 97
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 20 13
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 228 36
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 460 75
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 514 163
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 125 29
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 246 53
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 1172 247
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 662 161
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 97 17
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 353 108
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 280 71
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 445 150
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 63 21
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 52 12
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 325 66
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 39 4
3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 65 15
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 38 8
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 128 25
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 7 3
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 69 17
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 35 7
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 289 53
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 111 29

Page 57 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 88 of 273

Page C-2.90



1 San Mateo County Community 
College District Member, 
Governing Board, Trustee Area 1

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LISA A. 
PETR

ID
ES

EU
G

EN
E

W
H

ITLO
C

K

3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 77 25
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 477 122
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 267 28
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 24 4
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 314 75
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 121 28
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 207 57
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 254 79
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 40 10
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 97 23
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 1318 298
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 100 22
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 122 31
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 640 150
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 14 8
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 270 55
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 32 2
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 1059 187
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 1067 244
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 306 72
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 882 151
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 1372 311
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 24 4
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 38 3
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 124 24
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 323 73
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 422 138
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 515 179
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 1346 548
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 235 58
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 1228 411
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 696 202
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 919 282
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 465 171
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 975 324
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 380 113
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 1386 439
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 1219 404
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 205 55
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 258 85
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 1277 361
3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 450 138
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 863 279
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 168 45
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 8
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 55 42
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 131 50

Page 58 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 89 of 273

Page C-2.91



1 San Mateo County Community 
College District Member, 
Governing Board, Trustee Area 1

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LISA A. 
PETR

ID
ES

EU
G

EN
E

W
H

ITLO
C

K

3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 105 32
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 94 41
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 261 96
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 1306 299
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 1146 257
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 1898 488
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 1188 285
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 487 165
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 955 199
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 1202 255
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 345 91
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 269 78
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 409 116
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 1523 367
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 439 96
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 56 13
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 100 20
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 45 23
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 7 1
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 26 7
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 20
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 112 31
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 125 40
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 10 2
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 66 11
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 334 74
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 42 13
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 1064 258
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 13 3
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 250 70
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 402 99
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 177 37
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 537 103
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 401 94
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 339 93
3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 1411 260
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 524 97
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 83 22

Total - Vote by Mail 103460 84240 81.42 % 50346 12669
Total - Vote Centers 103460 7904 7.64 % 4313 1453
Contest Total 103460 92144 89.06 % 54659 14122

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 59 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 90 of 273

Page C-2.92



1 San Mateo County Community 
College District Member, 
Governing Board, Trustee Area 3

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AU

R
IC

E
G

O
O

D
M

AN

D
AVE

M
AN

D
ELKER

N

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 1221 1086
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 652 640
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 985 879
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 1188 896
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 215 204
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 314 298
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 448 474
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 986 867
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 228 204
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 90 113
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 176 165
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 873 1061
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 51 77
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 569 818
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 705 756
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 1198 969
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 1111 933
1504 Total 2087 1842 88.26 % 657 624
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 732 848
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 747 763
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 1349 874
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 1310 1134
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 482 347
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 891 883
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 1114 1113
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 1025 968
1812 Total 259 212 81.85 % 118 60
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 683 387
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 924 615
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 180 107
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 262 130
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 549 388
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 334 217
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 784 556
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 212 115
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 170 124
1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 154 92
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 134 97
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 89 78
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 207 186
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 75 37
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 49 34
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 989 788
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 606 578
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 148 222
2671 Total 5 5 100.00 % *** ***

Page 60 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 91 of 273

Page C-2.93



1 San Mateo County Community 
College District Member, 
Governing Board, Trustee Area 3

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AU

R
IC

E
G

O
O

D
M

AN

D
AVE

M
AN

D
ELKER

N

2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 167 263
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 843 727
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 362 329
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 697 699
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 739 554
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 19 17
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 36 49
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 407 262
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 442 235
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 734 364
5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 1052 590
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 323 174
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 297 172
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 630 425
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 211 126
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 96118 75670 78.73 % 30143 25476
Total - Vote Centers 96118 7279 7.57 % 2805 2319
Contest Total 96118 82949 86.30 % 32948 27795

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 61 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 92 of 273

Page C-2.94



1 San Mateo County Community College 
District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area 5

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LISA H
IC

KS-
D

U
M

AN
SKE

JO
H

N
PIM

EN
TEL

BLAIR
W

H
ITN

EY

3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 450 439 73
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 107 166 34
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 263 352 64
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 57 54 8
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 121 166 20
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 119 145 22
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 791 754 101
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 711 755 152
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 626 816 122
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 748 687 102
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 232 254 56
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 200 221 23
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 107 229 19
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 196 284 23
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 301 362 55
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 273 238 38
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 21 16 13
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 155 201 24
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 233 397 44
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 199 450 21
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 278 455 42
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 146 364 18
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 109 171 15
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 382 576 50
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 13 20
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 51 72 14
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 63 148 13
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 4 14 3
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 228 276 27
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 499 613 102
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 136 198 20
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 179 241 36
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 108 132 16
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 179 210 41
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 54 49 19
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 209 218 43
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 255 299 49
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 665 809 115
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 181 217 51
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 157 204 25
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 126 178 26
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 321 353 45
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 202 204 42
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 250 335 45
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 348 419 40
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 117 113 26
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 192 215 36

Page 62 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 93 of 273

Page C-2.95



1 San Mateo County Community College 
District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area 5

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LISA H
IC

KS-
D

U
M

AN
SKE

JO
H

N
PIM

EN
TEL

BLAIR
W

H
ITN

EY

4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 297 315 54
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 391 423 64
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 158 134 19
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 301 307 47
4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 499 498 74
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 103 107 11
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 155 180 28
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 265 233 30
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 177 189 25
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 232 225 33
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 298 376 43
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 105 98 15
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 164 243 31
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 160 175 21
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 228 307 44
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 192 235 32
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 160 180 38
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 253 252 57
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 505 563 86
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 286 340 42
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 50 71 12
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 292 350 48
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 243 297 62
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 282 282 42
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 166 197 32
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 135 164 22
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 56 47 8
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 60 103 16
4654 Total 0 1 *** *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** *** ***
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 124 177 40
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 34 40 5
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 566 665 65
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 154 178 40
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 966 1128 177
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 908 1209 164
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 76 113 12
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 32 27 4
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 26 56 11
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 176 207 25
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 73 57 9
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 91 91 22
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 91 81 10
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 108 118 15
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 41 48 7
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 68 89 10
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 28 22 3
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 49 60 9

Page 63 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 94 of 273

Page C-2.96



1 San Mateo County Community College 
District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area 5

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LISA H
IC

KS-
D

U
M

AN
SKE

JO
H

N
PIM

EN
TEL

BLAIR
W

H
ITN

EY

4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 110 128 19
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 46 59 14
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 39 35 2
4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 63 73 12
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 173 192 32
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 129 143 23
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 21 15 4
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 167 184 34
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 171 190 21
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 253 289 40
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 25 22 4
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 7 19 1

Total - Vote by Mail 78362 59737 76.23 % 20200 24490 3216
Total - Vote Centers 78362 6274 8.01 % 2195 2214 628
Contest Total 78362 66011 84.24 % 22395 26704 3844

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 64 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 95 of 273

Page C-2.97



1 Cabrillo Unified School District 
Member, Governing Board, Trustee 
Area B

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

KIM
BER

LY
H

IN
ES

D
AVID

SEATO
N

3210 Total 11 10 90.91 % *** ***
3213 Total 147 122 82.99 % 55 50
3311 Total 895 823 91.96 % 475 174
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 263 143
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 357 182
3323 Total 2 2 100.00 % *** ***
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 262 89
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 444 184

Total - Vote by Mail 3704 2971 80.21 % 1696 710
Total - Vote Centers 3704 356 9.61 % 166 118
Contest Total 3704 3327 89.82 % 1862 828

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 65 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 96 of 273

Page C-2.98



1 Cabrillo Unified School District 
Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area 
D

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SO
PH

IA
LAYN

E

YVO
N

N
E

SEELEY

N
IC

H
O

LAS
W

R
O

TN
IEW

SKI

3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 456 74 179
3323 Total 221 198 89.59 % 100 19 35
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 483 70 289
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 21 3 9
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 214 70 123
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 122 10 30
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 193 16 76

Total - Vote by Mail 3565 2883 80.87 % 1492 233 653
Total - Vote Centers 3565 281 7.88 % 97 29 88
Contest Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 66 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 97 of 273

Page C-2.99



1 La Honda-Pescadero Unified School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
EN

EE
ER

R
ID

G
E

LISA
M

ATEJA

AN
D

Y
W

ILSO
N

M
AR

Y P. 
W

IN
D

R
AM

3340 Total 700 594 84.86 % 263 271 132 311
3341 Total 508 472 92.91 % 240 240 122 251
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 403 437 188 416
3360 Total 0 0
3371 Total 21 17 80.95 % 7 9 6 6
3421 Total 25 24 96.00 % 15 13 5 14

Total - Vote by Mail 2185 1676 76.70 % 817 864 375 904
Total - Vote Centers 2185 241 11.03 % 111 106 78 94
Contest Total 2185 1917 87.73 % 928 970 453 998

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 67 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 98 of 273

Page C-2.100



1 San Mateo Union High School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LIG
IA

AN
D

R
AD

E
ZU

N
IG

A

G
R

EG
LAN

D

N
EAL

KAU
FM

AN

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 1276 1494 1043
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 761 793 519
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 1068 1233 764
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 1304 1183 793
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 227 296 201
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 306 394 266
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 473 647 436
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 979 1083 864
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 253 276 204
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 76 128 116
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 160 220 194
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 2 9 12
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 821 1320 1252
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 48 86 82
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 580 924 948
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 657 992 883
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 1312 1227 880
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 1191 1168 892
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 568 819 634
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 817 1020 801
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 788 965 714
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 1739 1032 746
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 1686 1285 933
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 587 354 275
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 1120 1099 696
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 1422 1296 915
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 1234 1193 844
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 382 495 360
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 730 872 495
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 71 88 74
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 1072 1024 745
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 305 310 243
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 547 571 449
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 849 867 599
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 415 432 257
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 347 327 214
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 265 310 175
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 787 863 607
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 1027 1191 867
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 976 1146 840
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 286 347 258
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 160 222 167
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 1584 1168 777
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 1667 1305 850
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 1403 1331 947
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 1568 1320 853

Page 68 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 99 of 273

Page C-2.101



1 San Mateo Union High School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LIG
IA

AN
D

R
AD

E
ZU

N
IG

A

G
R

EG
LAN

D

N
EAL

KAU
FM

AN

2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 1297 1104 675
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 1365 1062 694
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 1682 1483 948
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 1494 1250 693
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 1309 1271 769
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 1044 1147 687
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 1668 1120 695
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 1229 1025 652
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 732 697 521
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 188 276 202
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 899 1321 967
2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 1211 1365 918
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 1227 1326 859
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 1180 1404 889
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 854 965 633
2664 Total 4 4 100.00 % *** *** ***
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 295 307 222
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 75 77 58
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 161 187 118
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 207 257 230
2701 Total 0 0
3210 Total 2 2 100.00 % *** *** ***
3213 Total 2 2 100.00 % *** *** ***
3214 Total 0 0
3704 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** *** ***
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 1053 895 600
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** ***
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 955 802 543
5528 Total 1929 1656 85.85 % 832 715 525
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 36 60 45

Total - Vote by Mail 145633 115999 79.65 % 52381 52502 35511
Total - Vote Centers 145633 10922 7.50 % 4514 4347 4323
Contest Total 145633 126921 87.15 % 56895 56849 39834

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 69 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 100 of 273

Page C-2.102



1 Sequoia Union High School District 
Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area 
C

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
AM

AR
ED

W
AR

D
S

R
IC

H
 G

IN
N

G
EO

R
G

IA
SO

LKO
V

JAC
K

3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 175 373 165
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 70 154 60
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 5 4 6
3341 Total 18 13 72.22 % 3 3 2
3370 Total 9 7 77.78 % *** *** ***
3371 Total 54 43 79.63 % 11 16 7
3372 Total 107 96 89.72 % 23 25 28
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 13 14 17
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 52 47 50
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 2 10
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 531 718 461
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 47 58 37
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 50 50 60
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 252 323 265
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 7 12 3
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 98 114 134
3421 Total 28 25 89.29 % 3 2 10
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 116 213 91
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 367 467 267
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 495 703 598
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 10 8 11
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 14 20 12
3621 Total 4 4 100.00 % *** *** ***
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 15 26 32
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 54 76 62
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 262 332 347
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 63 133 115
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 177 244 247
3704 Total 20 16 80.00 % 1 6 4
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 27 42 47
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 79 134 100
3710 Total 500 470 94.00 % 112 111 148
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 403 520 457
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 3 8 6
3726 Total 428 382 89.25 % 102 96 92
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 74 103 93
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 157 185 189
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 55 109 60
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 194 290 198
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 141 212 157
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 124 227 116
3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 414 718 618
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 176 247 212
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 231 161 234
4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 391 290 382
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 105 152 205
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 111 143 139
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 138 178 248
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 306 367 482

Page 70 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 101 of 273

Page C-2.103



1 Sequoia Union High School District 
Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area 
C

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
AM

AR
ED

W
AR

D
S

R
IC

H
 G

IN
N

G
EO

R
G

IA
SO

LKO
V

JAC
K

4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 186 224 251
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 24 64 48
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 220 234 244
4639 Total 617 564 91.41 % 141 150 159
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 99 113 107
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 23 34 24
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 52 43 44
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 57 72 62
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 61 87 105
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** *** ***
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 119 104 173
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 117 99 102
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 4 12 8

Total - Vote by Mail 37778 31287 82.82 % 6781 8737 8161
Total - Vote Centers 37778 2574 6.81 % 585 948 444
Contest Total 37778 33861 89.63 % 7366 9685 8605

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 71 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 102 of 273

Page C-2.104



1 Sequoia Union High School 
District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area E

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
AW

N
EEC

E
STEVEN

SO
N

JAC
Q

U
I

C
EBR

IAN

4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 1236 453
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 1160 478
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 1172 387
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 1171 386
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 335 119
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 560 175
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 431 121
4432 Total 0 0
4434 Total 0 1 *** ***
4435 Total 0 0
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 20 2
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 384 160
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 819 382
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 162 98
4506 Total 253 200 79.05 % 103 60
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 367 232
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 1054 508
4625 Total 103 72 69.90 % 45 18
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 85 25
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 138 42
4654 Total 0 1 *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** ***
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 233 125
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 33 18

Total - Vote by Mail 20841 13431 64.45 % 8382 3119
Total - Vote Centers 20841 2099 10.07 % 1128 670
Contest Total 20841 15530 74.52 % 9510 3789

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 72 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 103 of 273

Page C-2.105



1 Brisbane School District Members, Governing Board, Full Term
   2 Brisbane School District Member, Governing Board, Short 
Term

1 1 1 1 2 2

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

KAR
EN

 LEN
TZ

LILLIAN
M

AR
KIN

D

JAC
Q

U
E

M
C

LAU
G

H
LIN

M
EA

C
H

R
ISTIE

SH
AR

O
N

 L 
BO

G
G

S

C
U

R
TIS L. 

W
ASH

IN
G

TO
N

5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 849 758 663 438 806 619
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 392 342 286 237 399 280
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 771 691 601 501 833 569
5809 Total 103 90 87.38 % 33 32 18 24 38 21
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 35 39 32 33 46 32
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***

Total - Vote by Mail 5566 4330 77.79 % 1842 1715 1462 1115 1886 1396
Total - Vote Centers 5566 490 8.80 % 239 147 138 118 237 125
Contest Total 5566 4820 86.60 % 2081 1862 1600 1233 2123 1521

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 73 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 104 of 273

Page C-2.106



1 Jefferson Elementary School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AN

U
FO

U
LIAIG

A-
AN

O
A'I

N
IC

O
LE

PR
IO

LO

W
ALLAC

E
M

O
O

R
E

AN
D

R
EA

JO
R

D
AN

3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 195 49 52 130
3533 Total 244 217 88.93 % 114 33 26 82
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 1124 287 445 899
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 304 95 112 212
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 35 10 27 21
5301 Total 684 543 79.39 % 256 80 167 247
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 1382 454 587 1023
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 1509 386 666 1142
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 1585 434 616 1225
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 1610 471 712 1286
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 1469 419 618 1159
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 1352 334 551 1142
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 872 230 415 705
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 313 92 166 258
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 446 89 169 300
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 1243 293 438 954
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 1613 389 606 1079
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 1730 451 739 1274
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 359 117 170 287
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 1500 402 673 1060
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 215 83 86 178
5701 Total 0 1 *** *** *** ***
5901 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 45327 33371 73.62 % 18012 4663 7311 13594
Total - Vote Centers 45327 2846 6.28 % 1214 535 731 1070
Contest Total 45327 36217 79.90 % 19226 5198 8042 14664

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 74 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 105 of 273

Page C-2.107



1 Las Lomitas Elementary School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
D

Y LEN
G

JASO
N

M
O

R
IM

O
TO

M
O

LLY
FIN

N

3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 358 458 347
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 843 1145 856
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 61 92 84
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 631 543 314
3412 Total 30 19 63.33 % 5 11 8
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 913 1126 723
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 6 21 12
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 25 37 26
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 101 146 73

Total - Vote by Mail 8196 6785 82.78 % 2735 3338 2258
Total - Vote Centers 8196 472 5.76 % 208 241 185
Contest Total 8196 7257 88.54 % 2943 3579 2443

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 75 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 106 of 273

Page C-2.108



1 Menlo Park City School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

D
AVID

AC
KER

M
AN

FR
AN

C
ESC

A
SEG

R
È

R
O

BER
T

M
AC

LAY

3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 945 982 377
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 180 178 81
3010 Total 181 159 87.85 % 88 84 30
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 105 84 35
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 929 913 296
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 821 1020 291
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 304 268 106
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 869 762 219
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 81 103 40
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 240 359 83
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 205 286 82
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 297 404 126
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 206 279 86
4408 Total 1001 880 87.91 % 391 542 160
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 368 561 167
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 434 579 135
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 311 369 100
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 173 228 51
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 550 760 229
4434 Total 304 280 92.11 % 124 182 42
4437 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 18338 15136 82.54 % 7123 8422 2397
Total - Vote Centers 18338 1063 5.80 % 498 521 339
Contest Total 18338 16199 88.34 % 7621 8943 2736

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 76 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 107 of 273

Page C-2.109



1 Pacifica School District Member, 
Governing Board, Short Term

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

PATR
IC

IA
BALM

AS

M
AR

ISSA G
 

AR
EN

A

JAR
ED

STEELE

3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 131 190 240
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 140 241 310
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 418 625 867
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 405 534 696
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 228 256 413
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 281 393 534
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 141 190 284
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 299 397 594
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 116 152 224
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 373 510 1008
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 305 421 957
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 36 82 142
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 77 84 193
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 369 435 930
3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 109 168 333
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 249 349 598
3533 Total 51 45 88.24 % 6 10 18
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 2 5
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 13 42 41
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 46 75 69
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 33 61 44
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 39 25 90
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 74 97 194
5528 Total 0 2 *** *** ***
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 26394 20904 79.20 % 3634 4846 7819
Total - Vote Centers 26394 2236 8.47 % 256 497 961
Contest Total 26394 23140 87.67 % 3890 5343 8780

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 77 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 108 of 273

Page C-2.110



1 Ravenswood City School District Members, Governing Board

1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEN
N

Y
VAR

G
H

ESE
BLO

O
M

BR
O

N
W

YN
ALEXAN

D
ER

M
ELE K. LATU

M
AR

IELEN
A

G
AO

N
A-

M
EN

D
O

Z A

JU
LIAN

ALBER
TO

G
AR

C
IA

ZEB FELD
M

AN

JO
EL R

IVER
A

4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 612 586 446 388 372 107 356
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 632 582 365 396 403 88 357
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 581 657 390 421 341 132 318
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 658 585 368 348 351 109 267
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 207 207 94 159 127 53 102
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 195 193 76 124 102 24 83
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 208 368 105 145 154 51 198
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 191 228 111 136 107 19 137
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 21 19 5 7 14 2 7
4408 Total 6 7 116.67 % *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 13 23 2 9 2 2 12
4432 Total 0 0
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 8 13 3 4 1 8
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 171 250 84 110 116 39 158

Total - Vote by Mail 14817 9322 62.91 % 3031 3267 1720 1969 1682 550 1720
Total - Vote Centers 14817 1534 10.35 % 471 449 327 279 412 78 284
Contest Total 14817 10856 73.27 % 3502 3716 2047 2248 2094 628 2004

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 78 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 109 of 273

Page C-2.111



1 San Bruno Park Elementary School 
District Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEN
N

IFER
M

. BLAN
C

O

AN
D

R
IAN

A
SH

EA

BR
YAN

VAN
D

ER
LU

G
T

1302 Total 0 0
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 1467 1127 987
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 1440 1365 1263
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 1034 1097 1022
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 1272 1288 1302
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 1140 1123 1097
3210 Total 0 0
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 917 869 823
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** ***
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 808 745 786
5528 Total 1929 1656 85.85 % 744 670 694
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 38 52 65

Total - Vote by Mail 22920 17748 77.43 % 8055 7584 7297
Total - Vote Centers 22920 1891 8.25 % 809 755 746
Contest Total 22920 19639 85.68 % 8864 8339 8043

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 79 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 110 of 273

Page C-2.112



1 Town of Atherton Members, City Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ELIZABETH
LEW

IS

D
IAN

A
H

AW
KIN

S-
M

AN
U

ELIAN

C
H

R
ISTIN

E
D

AVID

C
AR

Y E 
W

IEST

3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 1089 762 466 667
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 93 82 47 88
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 459 305 179 270
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 486 365 219 306
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 200 145 87 119
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 80 62 45 58

Total - Vote by Mail 5241 4232 80.75 % 2225 1602 938 1373
Total - Vote Centers 5241 353 6.74 % 182 119 105 135
Contest Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 80 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 111 of 273

Page C-2.113



1 City of Belmont Members, City Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

KEN
 LO

O

D
AVIN

A
H

U
R

T

TO
M

M
C

C
U

N
E

PAT
C

U
VIELLO

2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 655 1028 650 219
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 535 925 721 160
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 1213 1939 1435 358
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 1055 1529 1082 260
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 368 503 379 85
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 8 9 7
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 342 441 238 88
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 298 472 348 65
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 419 688 463 111
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 330 491 322 108
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 422 530 296 107
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 317 521 384 89
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 9 16 11 1

Total - Vote by Mail 17147 14085 82.14 % 5322 8482 5923 1454
Total - Vote Centers 17147 1267 7.39 % 649 610 413 197
Contest Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5971 9092 6336 1651

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 81 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 112 of 273

Page C-2.114



1 City of Brisbane Members, City Council

1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
LIFF LEN

TZ

AR
TH

U
R

 S. 
SU

N

R
 JASO

N
 

N
U

N
AN

C
O

LEEN
M

AC
KIN

KAR
EN

 S. 
C

U
N

N
IN

G
H

AM
5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 986 504 584 814 915
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 425 332 263 330 440

Total - Vote by Mail 3049 2369 77.70 % 1264 743 737 1010 1204
Total - Vote Centers 3049 315 10.33 % 147 93 110 134 151
Contest Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 82 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 113 of 273

Page C-2.115



1 Town of Colma Members, City Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
H

N
 IR

ISH
 

G
O

O
D

W
IN

R
AQ

U
EL

"R
AE"

G
O

N
ZALEZ

D
IAN

A
C

O
LVIN

TH
O

M
AS

W
ALSH

5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146

Total - Vote by Mail 811 595 73.37 % 373 414 349 128
Total - Vote Centers 811 65 8.01 % 41 42 40 18
Contest Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 83 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 114 of 273

Page C-2.116



1 City of Daly City Members, City Council     2 City of Daly City City Clerk     3 
City of Daly City City Treasurer

1 1 1 1 2 2 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
AKEEL ALI

G
LEN

N
 R

. 
SYLVESTER

M
U

SA ISSA 
N

IJM
EH

JU
SLYN

C
ABR

ER
A

M
AN

ALO

K. AN
N

ETTE 
H

IPO
N

A

C
AR

LEY-AN
N

M
AN

ALO

D
AN

EC
A

H
ALVO

R
SO

N

5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 642 1031 133 1369 1050 783 1652
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 518 923 91 1172 940 562 1346
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 791 1196 143 1601 1230 962 1970
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 779 1406 150 1830 1372 1041 2140
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 825 1480 139 1781 1422 1035 2177
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 868 1477 165 1868 1382 1196 2264
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 587 1493 155 1752 1223 1097 2084
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 676 1408 166 1576 1436 764 1911
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 458 795 101 1034 774 605 1258
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 142 325 19 403 277 243 478
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 176 410 32 488 377 265 560
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 585 1071 109 1389 1120 700 1623
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 685 1451 124 1749 1385 941 2092
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 779 1630 170 1992 1446 1169 2380
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 164 378 41 432 328 246 517
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 680 1389 132 1780 1160 1140 2047
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 499 1189 100 1485 1006 872 1690
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 428 1122 78 1449 889 886 1583
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 349 811 61 1026 681 629 1190
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 95 219 25 315 187 189 349
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 127 210 22 257 204 161 340

Total - Vote by Mail 53591 39409 73.54 % 9969 19903 1846 24940 18507 14230 29379
Total - Vote Centers 53591 3330 6.21 % 884 1511 310 1808 1382 1256 2272
Contest Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 84 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 115 of 273

Page C-2.117



1 City of East Palo Alto Members, City Council

1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AN
TO

N
IO

LÓ
PEZ

W
EBSTER
LIN

C
O

LN

LISA
G

AU
TH

IER

STEW
AR

T
H

YLAN
D

JU
AN

M
EN

D
EZ

LAR
R

Y
JAM

ES
M

O
O

D
Y

C
AR

LO
S

R
O

M
ER

O

4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 709 703 754 366 552 524 633
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 694 604 637 430 620 391 755
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 669 632 758 421 521 524 669
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 574 628 713 429 498 443 668
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 199 200 220 143 171 128 298
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 153 162 223 102 193 151 186

Total - Vote by Mail 11848 7395 62.42 % 2546 2566 2947 1617 2163 1878 2720
Total - Vote Centers 11848 1196 10.09 % 452 363 358 274 392 283 489
Contest Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 85 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 116 of 273

Page C-2.118



1 City of Foster City Members, City Council

1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LATISA
BR

O
O

KS

SAM
 H

IN
D

I

PATR
IC

K J. 
SU

LLIVAN

C
ATH

ER
IN

E
M

AH
AN

PO
U

R

JO
N

FR
O

O
M

IN
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 750 1003 940 907 957
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 207 326 259 296 311
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 353 606 554 482 655
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 589 920 848 657 789
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 324 409 372 259 287
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 210 329 294 257 292
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 181 277 223 289 322
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 551 883 756 664 829
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 730 1207 974 1007 1195
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 773 1221 1018 904 1197
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 214 337 311 245 306
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 127 203 195 178 202

Total - Vote by Mail 18289 14839 81.14 % 4577 7240 6141 5649 6814
Total - Vote Centers 18289 1291 7.06 % 432 481 603 496 528
Contest Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 86 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 117 of 273

Page C-2.119



1 City of Half Moon Bay 
Member, City Council, 
District 2

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

H
AR

VEY
R

AR
BAC

K

3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 414
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 240
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 230
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 16

Total - Vote by Mail 1661 1321 79.53 % 826
Total - Vote Centers 1661 134 8.07 % 74
Contest Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 87 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 118 of 273

Page C-2.120



1 City of Half Moon Bay Member, 
City Council, District 3

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AD
AM

EISEN

JO
AQ

U
IN

JIM
EN

EZ

3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 302 661
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 209 194
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 18 38

Total - Vote by Mail 1748 1382 79.06 % 486 803
Total - Vote Centers 1748 140 8.01 % 43 90
Contest Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 88 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 119 of 273

Page C-2.121



1 Town of Hillsborough Members, City Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AAR
O

N
ZO

R
N

ES

SO
PH

IE
C

O
LE

C
H

R
ISTIN

E
KR

O
LIK

ALVIN
 L. 

R
O

YSE

1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 945 1793 1663 1483
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 37 125 119 113
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 665 1301 1253 1124
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 771 1289 1121 1027

Total - Vote by Mail 8368 6739 80.53 % 2142 4103 3792 3446
Total - Vote Centers 8368 683 8.16 % 276 405 364 301
Contest Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 89 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 120 of 273

Page C-2.122



1 City of Menlo Park Member, City 
Council, District 3

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
N

G
U

YEN

M
AX

FEN
N

ELL

JEN
W

O
LO

SIN

3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 37 34 88
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 198 94 535
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 160 69 320
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 98 43 178
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 286 206 581

Total - Vote by Mail 4171 3424 82.09 % 721 394 1634
Total - Vote Centers 4171 221 5.30 % 58 52 68
Contest Total 4171 3645 87.39 % 779 446 1702

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 90 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 121 of 273

Page C-2.123



1 City of Menlo Park Member, 
City Council, District 5

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AY

M
U

ELLER

3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 1038
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 1681
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 28
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 53

Total - Vote by Mail 4470 3735 83.56 % 2633
Total - Vote Centers 4470 253 5.66 % 167
Contest Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 91 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 122 of 273

Page C-2.124



1 City of Millbrae Members, City Council

1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ER
R

O
L

ZSH
O

R
N

AC
K

G
IN

A PAPAN

AN
N

SC
H

N
EID

ER

AN
D

ER
S

FU
N

G

YO
U

 YO
U

 
XU

E
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 708 1651 1274 1131 1066
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 660 1534 1338 1083 1204
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 430 1046 845 746 632
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 566 1426 1103 985 932
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 559 1296 1032 801 879

Total - Vote by Mail 14231 11332 79.63 % 2636 6453 5210 4389 4362
Total - Vote Centers 14231 971 6.82 % 287 500 382 357 351
Contest Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 92 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 123 of 273

Page C-2.125



1 City of Pacifica Member, 
City Council, District 1

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AYR

A
ESPIN

O
SA

SU
E

VATER
LAU

S

3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 429 308
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 947 1036
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 130 181
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 103 118
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 57 42

Total - Vote by Mail 4695 3648 77.70 % 1529 1577
Total - Vote Centers 4695 284 6.05 % 137 108
Contest Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 93 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 124 of 273

Page C-2.126



1 City of Pacifica Member, City Council,
District 4

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

TYG
AR

JAS
TW

YR
LS

BIG
STYC

K

M
AR

J D
AVIS

M
IKE C

O
H

EN

3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 743 554 883
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 758 449 718
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 151 93 71
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 212 107 95

Total - Vote by Mail 5950 4757 79.95 % 1682 1123 1542
Total - Vote Centers 5950 545 9.16 % 182 80 225
Contest Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 94 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 125 of 273

Page C-2.127



1 Town of Portola Valley Members, Town 
Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEFF AALFS

AN
G

ELA
H

EY

M
AR

Y PAG
E 

H
U

FTY

SAR
AH

W
ER

N
IKO

FF

3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 1490 263 817 1246
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 565 99 242 449

Total - Vote by Mail 3629 2976 82.01 % 1858 320 947 1534
Total - Vote Centers 3629 328 9.04 % 197 42 112 161
Contest Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 95 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 126 of 273

Page C-2.128



1 City of Redwood City Member, 
City Council, District 1

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEFF G
EE

N
AN

C
Y

R
AD

C
LIFFE

4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 1616 917
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 1609 949
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 452 210

Total - Vote by Mail 7603 6172 81.18 % 3401 1850
Total - Vote Centers 7603 590 7.76 % 276 226
Contest Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 96 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 127 of 273

Page C-2.129



1 City of Redwood City Member, City 
Council, District 3

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JAN
ET

BO
R

G
EN

S

LISSETTE
ESPIN

O
ZA-

G
AR

N
IC

A

ISABELLA C
H

U

4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 614 620 427
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 206 175 77
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 109 202 95
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 30 55 27
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 46 101 32
4654 Total 0 1 *** *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** *** ***
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 119 190 74
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 17 20 14

Total - Vote by Mail 4622 3343 72.33 % 1056 1222 682
Total - Vote Centers 4622 340 7.36 % 86 141 64
Contest Total 4622 3683 79.68 % 1142 1363 746

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 97 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 128 of 273

Page C-2.130



1 City of Redwood City 
Member, City Council,
District 4

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
IC

H
AEL

SM
ITH

4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 315
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 330
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 470
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 200
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 171
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 386
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 236
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 36

Total - Vote by Mail 3438 2402 69.87 % 1881
Total - Vote Centers 3438 333 9.69 % 263
Contest Total 3438 2735 79.55 % 2144

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 98 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 129 of 273

Page C-2.131



1 City of Redwood City Member, City 
Council, District 7

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALIC
IA

AG
U

IR
R

E

M
AR

K
W

O
LO

H
AN

C
H

R
IS

R
ASM

U
SSEN

4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 414 88 198
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 231 76 221
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 650 149 467
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 335 95 317
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 64 21 62
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 349 127 289
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 339 93 237
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 65 6 49
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 188 47 126
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 35 6 46
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 69 28 55
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 87 19 94
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 209 53 169
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 172 47 114

Total - Vote by Mail 8250 6903 83.67 % 3022 786 2231
Total - Vote Centers 8250 536 6.50 % 185 69 213
Contest Total 8250 7439 90.17 % 3207 855 2444

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 99 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 130 of 273

Page C-2.132



1 City of San Bruno Mayor     2 City of San Bruno Members, City 
Council

1 1 2 2 2 2 2

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LIN
D

A
M

ASO
N

R
IC

O
 E. 

M
ED

IN
A

TO
M

H
AM

ILTO
N

M
IC

H
AEL

SALAZAR

JER
EM

Y
SAR

N
EC

KY

STEPH
EN

SEYM
O

U
R

STEPH
AN

M
AR

SH
ALL

1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 1052 1398 901 1142 629 662 607
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 1346 1496 1016 1277 553 837 1003
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 374 539 315 386 243 234 241
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 941 1211 793 1014 422 644 790
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 1035 1603 895 1258 537 682 1093
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 928 1431 769 1151 493 539 885
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 700 1045 597 857 456 415 595
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** *** *** *** *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 291 473 288 393 184 198 218
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 583 1006 488 799 362 412 549
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 528 905 509 717 348 314 462
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 20 19 14 18 9 10 17
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 32 65 36 44 22 25 38

Total - Vote by Mail 25248 19480 77.15 % 7074 10174 5991 8340 3824 4530 5796
Total - Vote Centers 25248 2087 8.27 % 759 1022 633 721 435 444 702
Contest Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 7833 11196 6624 9061 4259 4974 6498

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 100 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 131 of 273

Page C-2.133



1 City of San Carlos Members, City Council     2 City of San 
Carlos City Treasurer

1 1 1 1 2

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JT ED
EN

D
AVID

 B. 
TO

M

JO
H

N
D

U
G

AN

R
O

N
C

O
LLIN

S

IN
G

E
TIEG

EL
D

O
H

ER
TY

3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 462 522 1036 1016 1422
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 411 530 798 998 1238
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 931 830 1229 1444 2156
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 494 545 854 1067 1327
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 254 195 395 369 562
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 299 468 707 938 1045
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 441 575 897 1021 1327
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 149 174 244 289 415
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 108 165 186 280 332
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 185 183 304 379 463
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 589 656 1125 1276 1662
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 204 266 299 361 482
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 22 23 48 40 66
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 32 41 74 81 100
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 21 29 47 41 60
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 1 5 6 6 7
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 9 8 21 20 29
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 9 4 15 10 22
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 61 63 81 87 136
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 60 74 102 120 169

Total - Vote by Mail 20956 17745 84.68 % 4397 4888 7921 9152 12092
Total - Vote Centers 20956 1429 6.82 % 345 468 547 691 928
Contest Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 101 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 132 of 273

Page C-2.134



1 City of San Mateo Members, City 
Council

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AM
O

U
R

EN
C

E
LEE

D
IAN

E
PAPAN

LISA D
IAZ 

N
ASH

2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 1228 1371 1026
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 1335 1516 1131
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 1384 1568 991
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 1425 1526 1002
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 1147 1252 847
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 588 654 441
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 1109 1244 926
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 1643 1648 1069
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 1317 1327 1116
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 1275 1464 950
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 1027 1234 859
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 1457 1367 896
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 1158 1185 806
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 730 819 581
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 208 338 208
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 980 1588 1053
2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 1286 1531 906
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 1305 1467 865
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 1228 1513 920
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 960 1091 591
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 100 124 91
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 303 317 265
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 88 93 49
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 174 190 129
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 246 343 219

Total - Vote by Mail 59229 46948 79.27 % 22088 24538 16140
Total - Vote Centers 59229 4417 7.46 % 1613 2232 1797
Contest Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 102 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 133 of 273

Page C-2.135



1 City of South San 
Francisco Member, 
City Council, District 2

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
N

AG
ALES

5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 1048
5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 1640
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 484
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 456
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 1068
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 336

Total - Vote by Mail 8044 6181 76.84 % 4689
Total - Vote Centers 8044 472 5.87 % 343
Contest Total 8044 6653 82.71 % 5032

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 103 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 134 of 273

Page C-2.136



1 City of South San Francisco 
Member, City Council, District 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
IC

H
AR

D
G

AR
BAR

IN
O

JAM
ES

C
O

LEM
AN

1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 792 966
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 543 561
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 269 335
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 818 750
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 160 175
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 191 271
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 371 385

Total - Vote by Mail 8595 6677 77.68 % 2850 3161
Total - Vote Centers 8595 658 7.66 % 294 282
Contest Total 8595 7335 85.34 % 3144 3443

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 104 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 135 of 273

Page C-2.137



1 Town of Woodside Member, Town Council, District 
1     2 Town of Woodside Member, Town Council,
District 3     3 Town of Woodside Member, Town 
Council, District 5

1 2 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEN
N

IFER
R

. W
ALL

C
H

R
IS

SH
AW

JO
H

N
 R

 
C

AR
VELL

3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 263 263 252
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 520 513 474
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 174 168 173
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 611 613 578
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 444 441 427
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 396 387 399

Total - Vote by Mail 4272 3448 80.71 % 2190 2161 2095
Total - Vote Centers 4272 343 8.03 % 218 224 208
Contest Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 105 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 136 of 273

Page C-2.138



1 Town of Woodside 
Member, Town Council,
District 7

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

N
ED

 FLU
ET

3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 274
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 537
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 189
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 645
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 512
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 416

Total - Vote by Mail 4272 3448 80.71 % 2343
Total - Vote Centers 4272 343 8.03 % 230
Contest Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 106 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 137 of 273

Page C-2.139



1 Highlands Recreation District 
Members, Board of Directors

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
IR

IN
BAKH

SH
AY

C
H

R
ISTO

PH
ER

G
U

R
R

PAM
ELA

M
ER

KAD
EAU

1703 Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856

Total - Vote by Mail 1644 1418 86.25 % 741 480 814
Total - Vote Centers 1644 90 5.47 % 54 32 42
Contest Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 107 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 138 of 273

Page C-2.140



1 Ladera Recreation District Members, 
Board of Directors

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AD
A BR

AU
N

LESLIE
AN

G
LAD

A

JEN
C

O
LEM

AN

3410 Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642

Total - Vote by Mail 1187 975 82.14 % 211 518 598
Total - Vote Centers 1187 88 7.41 % 26 52 44
Contest Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 108 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 139 of 273

Page C-2.141



1 Menlo Park Fire Protection District Members, 
Board of Directors

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SEAN
BALLAR

D

R
O

BER
T

SILAN
O

PETER
 F. 

C
AR

PEN
TER

VIR
G

IN
IA

C
H

AN
G

KIR
ALY

3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 402 951 485 807
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 42 101 40 102
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 158 372 189 358
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 188 436 185 437
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 100 176 85 143
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 35 71 41 74
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 314 963 430 1105
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 29 89 33 86
3407 Total 69 58 84.06 % 10 21 13 36
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 297 806 386 855
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 255 797 363 913
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 85 248 128 243
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 254 671 343 697
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 356 1068 514 1124
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 1 22 2 25
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 12 31 13 31
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 39 93 27 100
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 95 235 110 248
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 224 816 274 834
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 64 199 62 211
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 185 1113 239 1030
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 220 1105 245 1074
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 215 1059 266 1079
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 182 1008 228 1046
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 75 382 84 322
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 47 332 66 296
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 71 308 79 198
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 72 348 134 320
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 77 478 113 466
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 57 377 101 347
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 6 27 15 36
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 69 237 87 253
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 147 400 152 463
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 164 393 175 450
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 151 474 197 478
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 102 310 130 342
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 49 175 90 193
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 216 575 325 616
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 5 24 8 18
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 13 71 24 98
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 50 144 67 131
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** *** *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 3 13 4 16
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 51 358 74 373
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 53 236 81 210
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 77 293 115 292
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 17 181 33 161
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 55 296 59 283

Page 109 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 140 of 273

Page C-2.142



1 Menlo Park Fire Protection District Members, 
Board of Directors

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SEAN
BALLAR

D

R
O

BER
T

SILAN
O

PETER
 F. 

C
AR

PEN
TER

VIR
G

IN
IA

C
H

AN
G

KIR
ALY

4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 74 317 86 324
4509 Total 997 701 70.31 % 57 403 80 365

Total - Vote by Mail 47429 35760 75.40 % 4907 17669 6416 17976
Total - Vote Centers 47429 3579 7.55 % 615 1939 665 1735
Contest Total 47429 39339 82.94 % 5522 19608 7081 19711

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 110 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 141 of 273

Page C-2.143



1 Midcoast Community Council 
Councilmembers

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AN
D

R
A

AN
D

ER
SO

N

JILL G
R

AN
T

D
AN

H
AG

G
ER

TY

G
R

EG
G

 A. 
D

IEG
U

EZ

3210 Total 906 850 93.82 % 223 368 398 388
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 254 327 315 316
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 554 856 922 1010
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 7 13 8 9
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 45 94 110 88
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 207 339 404 337
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 100 212 247 181
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 149 295 332 265
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 12 21 15 23
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 13 25 19 24
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 101 192 230 171
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 48 80 89 59
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 26 50 63 45
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 180 338 364 290

Total - Vote by Mail 8516 6776 79.57 % 1676 2789 3137 2821
Total - Vote Centers 8516 843 9.90 % 243 421 379 385
Contest Total 8516 7619 89.47 % 1919 3210 3516 3206

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 111 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 142 of 273

Page C-2.144



1 San Mateo County Harbor District 
Member, Board of Commissioners, 
District 4

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

TO
M

M
ATTU

SC
H

LEM
O

IN
E

"LEE"
FER

N
AN

D
EZ

D
AW

N
KO

R
TH

2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 614 412 256
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 570 330 212
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 1202 703 396
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 908 661 345
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 309 193 118
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 4 3 3
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 247 212 122
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 290 173 104
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 364 255 143
2202 Total 15 16 106.67 % 3 3 4
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 456 274 141
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 662 416 260
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 677 376 213
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 898 474 320
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 883 510 324
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 174 81 55
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 312 209 102
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 292 269 162
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 311 222 130
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 5 7 6
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 21 20 17
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 155 118 73
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 15 4 4
3210 Total 0 1 *** *** ***
3213 Total 147 122 82.99 % 41 35 22
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 8 2 4
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 96 37 36
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 340 159 141
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 180 100 96
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 303 132 85
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 172 69 40
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 280 163 94
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 354 229 99
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 80 49 27
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 124 115 54
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 707 372 319
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 405 265 156
3331 Total 186 161 86.56 % 69 40 22
3370 Total 485 443 91.34 % 169 108 55
3381 Total 7 4 57.14 % *** *** ***
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 177 94 81
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 83 31 29
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 54 29 17
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 334 160 127
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 140 94 62
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 15 8 6
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 235 110 60
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 81 45 34
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 121 86 55

Page 112 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 143 of 273

Page C-2.145



1 San Mateo County Harbor District 
Member, Board of Commissioners, 
District 4

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

TO
M

M
ATTU

SC
H

LEM
O

IN
E

"LEE"
FER

N
AN

D
EZ

D
AW

N
KO

R
TH

3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 180 104 62
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 21 19 10
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 35 60 17
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 700 510 261
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 604 426 252
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 921 834 469
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 698 424 252
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 276 207 119
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 546 298 200
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 659 418 286
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 206 129 77
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 188 78 62
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 248 151 102
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 835 599 307
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 245 157 82
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 38 21 11
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 61 37 18
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 29 20 18
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 3 4 1
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 17 9 4
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 7 4 7
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 68 39 34
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 86 56 32
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 410 294 175
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 160 88 48
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 288 186 138
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 8 2 1
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 43 36 17
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 153 86 54
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 37 20 17
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 183 133 77
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 29 13 13
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 135 84 47
4405 Total 0 1 *** *** ***
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 37 60 26
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 37 50 31
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 161 191 86
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 112 189 75
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 84 174 57
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 236 294 133
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 188 146 75
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 279 194 110
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 309 317 123
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 246 125 68
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 317 188 98
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 368 285 146
4615 Total 288 249 86.46 % 92 67 44
4616 Total 515 451 87.57 % 145 124 70
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 253 178 89

Page 113 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 144 of 273

Page C-2.146



1 San Mateo County Harbor District 
Member, Board of Commissioners, 
District 4

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

TO
M

M
ATTU

SC
H

LEM
O

IN
E

"LEE"
FER

N
AN

D
EZ

D
AW

N
KO

R
TH

4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 550 358 162
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 327 186 120
4636 Total 175 163 93.14 % 55 30 22
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 297 246 104
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 317 147 104
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 277 175 100
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 121 171 80
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 136 111 63
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 61 19 18
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 151 90 46
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 37 21 20
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 453 545 205
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 1056 698 388
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 1051 736 378
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 13 32 13
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 62 41 25
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 68 71 21
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 109 83 39
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 40 27 15
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 77 47 31
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 60 31 21
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 267 190 82

Total - Vote by Mail 96745 79593 82.27 % 28340 18917 10500
Total - Vote Centers 96745 7047 7.28 % 2172 1725 1293
Contest Total 96745 86640 89.56 % 30512 20642 11793

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 114 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 145 of 273

Page C-2.147



1 San Mateo County Harbor District 
Member, Board of Commissioners, 
District 5

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

VIR
G

IN
IA

C
H

AN
G

KIR
ALY

KIR
STEN
KEITH

3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 672 742
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 72 79
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 277 300
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 321 352
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 128 134
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 58 60
3331 Total 0 1 *** ***
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 235 216
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 175 188
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 295 317
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 57 37
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 29 33
3370 Total 110 99 90.00 % 35 32
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 29 15
3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 40 36
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 21 22
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 79 64
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 9 6
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 55 34
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 868 731
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 73 61
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 92 64
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 469 308
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 6 15
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 175 165
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 21 14
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 681 566
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 648 635
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 183 216
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 585 487
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 924 793
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 18 10
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 30 19
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 97 44
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 201 182
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 600 679
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 13 6
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 125 175
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 278 214
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 126 89
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 346 293
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 262 244
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 245 183
3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 983 708
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 363 249
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 738 838
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 729 844
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 727 775
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 686 805

Page 115 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 146 of 273

Page C-2.148



1 San Mateo County Harbor District 
Member, Board of Commissioners, 
District 5

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

VIR
G

IN
IA

C
H

AN
G

KIR
ALY

KIR
STEN
KEITH

4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 235 274
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 213 224
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 186 172
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 243 244
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 350 332
4405 Total 824 630 76.46 % 231 284
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 20 27
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 159 206
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 350 316
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 312 349
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 336 397
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 249 254
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 147 137
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 481 499
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 19 13
4432 Total 0 0
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 108 105
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 11 9
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 246 260
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 542 618
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 173 170
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 192 241
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 118 140
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 185 216
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 229 227
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 261 328
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 705 833
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 128 113
4615 Total 136 126 92.65 % 47 44
4616 Total 392 344 87.76 % 146 116
4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 551 456
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 101 106
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 169 178
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 223 271
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 169 187
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 219 240
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 321 351
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 124 88
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 198 197
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 195 150
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 313 235
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 251 185
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 196 170
4636 Total 18 17 94.44 % 9 3
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 54 55
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 75 96
4654 Total 0 1 *** ***

Page 116 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 147 of 273

Page C-2.149



1 San Mateo County Harbor District 
Member, Board of Commissioners, 
District 5

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

VIR
G

IN
IA

C
H

AN
G

KIR
ALY

KIR
STEN
KEITH

4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** ***
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 143 219
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 104 83
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 43 41
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 212 167
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 91 96
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 33 20
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 109 134
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 62 45
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 38 28
4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 67 66
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 206 178
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 161 136
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 23 15
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 207 161
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 213 155
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 25 26
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 10 14

Total - Vote by Mail 79438 60708 76.42 % 23198 22299
Total - Vote Centers 79438 6187 7.79 % 2220 2486
Contest Total 79438 66895 84.21 % 25418 24785

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 117 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 148 of 273

Page C-2.150



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 1636 1434 1710 1434 1508 1585
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 972 702 1012 697 867 810
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 1408 1113 1431 1127 1260 1264
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 1644 1146 1752 1093 1474 1339
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 323 297 347 285 301 329
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 476 358 460 384 402 427
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 621 621 623 651 583 672
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 1329 1135 1279 1222 1057 1406
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 336 239 343 246 264 304
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 146 130 112 167 100 173
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 245 250 214 287 202 291
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 6 20 5 21 8 17
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 1228 1547 1017 1819 1037 1747
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 74 109 61 125 47 135
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 926 1085 764 1286 762 1253
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 978 1036 760 1309 790 1240
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 1458 1269 1547 1244 1250 1500
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 1507 1206 1523 1258 1250 1483
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 879 826 759 969 641 1056
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 1152 1051 1068 1208 857 1367
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 1055 987 1008 1086 793 1244
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 1688 906 1749 901 1567 1039
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 1776 1133 1736 1232 1429 1499
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 583 361 598 359 524 411
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 1292 902 1212 1024 997 1210
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 1593 1193 1463 1385 1290 1523
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 1466 1030 1381 1176 1172 1348
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 507 461 480 517 419 547
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 885 601 887 631 772 732
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 87 85 85 93 75 100
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 809 533 849 510 718 615
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 1150 846 1210 825 1082 916
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 903 555 856 634 767 687
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 219 150 224 148 204 163
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 1139 591 1194 552 1062 656
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 % 1206 707 1311 655 1125 788
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 776 432 785 462 694 524
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 1084 742 1038 845 901 944
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 216 144 205 156 191 167
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 340 172 324 196 284 226
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 677 471 641 541 540 614
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 379 255 411 242 344 291
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 910 706 913 755 735 893
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 204 183 210 178 164 215
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 189 106 171 129 136 158
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 229 139 211 168 194 166

Page 118 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 149 of 273

Page C-2.151



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 211 89 208 93 181 116
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 153 108 166 103 148 114
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 46 20 50 18 39 26
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 315 163 317 170 279 197
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 511 247 564 202 438 323
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 115 77 135 61 106 88
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 400 218 421 216 385 236
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 306 186 259 233 205 291
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 75 50 80 48 77 47
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 66 34 68 32 46 54
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 55 39 42 51 39 54
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 979 706 1033 689 808 860
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 813 614 857 602 699 743
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 1666 1378 1686 1394 1371 1663
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 1487 985 1523 992 1247 1226
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 389 414 454 369 363 450
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 7 6 5 9 6 7
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 460 275 478 258 373 362
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 374 358 413 337 366 377
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 606 434 619 429 524 512
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 1250 915 1300 892 1005 1172
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 318 287 344 266 285 323
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 608 579 599 602 452 736
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 1041 755 1083 757 840 956
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 506 332 550 292 415 429
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 398 236 385 254 306 330
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 294 264 298 277 236 333
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 968 702 962 730 752 915
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 1251 993 1153 1134 939 1321
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 1237 1101 1280 1104 965 1398
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 366 289 365 305 296 374
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 220 196 212 211 174 243
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 1512 1070 1576 1074 1370 1249
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 1697 1073 1684 1130 1434 1339
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 1605 1152 1530 1300 1328 1445
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 1764 1023 1821 1049 1502 1315
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 1429 917 1433 959 1183 1172
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 727 458 696 523 606 580
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 1413 890 1450 888 1232 1083
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 1831 1228 1978 1157 1601 1486
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 1574 1019 1660 986 1441 1152
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 1492 1031 1655 915 1351 1168
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 1247 921 1362 837 1125 1039
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 1668 909 1759 889 1546 1065
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 1344 888 1449 855 1191 1072
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 884 642 941 631 813 733
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 257 266 237 308 223 314
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 1164 1215 1174 1258 1024 1354

Page 119 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 150 of 273

Page C-2.152



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 1494 1141 1477 1192 1237 1371
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 1476 1046 1413 1177 1186 1344
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 1350 1136 1329 1193 1176 1302
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 1045 829 1019 896 837 1053
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 114 108 108 115 76 141
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 372 236 363 260 307 296
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 90 72 79 88 72 94
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 183 152 177 165 153 189
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 267 306 249 334 231 342
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 833 1006 882 1073 817 1094
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 106 78 87 100 69 114
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 372 395 265 512 264 492
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 412 470 393 531 376 535
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 170 208 144 246 153 234
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 78 75 76 80 76 81
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 436 327 428 354 381 393
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 515 378 593 324 501 401
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 487 346 498 355 398 433
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 13 9 16 6 13 9
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 31 29 32 29 26 35
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 249 229 272 215 255 231
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 21 14 17 18 25 10
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 469 336 498 322 422 369
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 62 55 54 65 44 73
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 7 8 8 7 9 7
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 400 277 444 264 340 347
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 1224 796 1338 739 1136 906
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 12 7 14 5 14 5
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 122 93 134 84 112 103
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 418 364 486 318 406 388
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 274 186 319 162 251 218
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 357 250 380 243 323 288
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 22 21 26 17 19 24
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 183 134 191 132 164 153
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 365 273 392 264 334 304
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 412 369 449 354 368 417
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 115 69 132 54 106 71
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 205 121 206 136 189 148
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 972 711 976 741 786 893
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 555 400 573 406 493 470
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 78 74 69 90 62 94
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 326 249 359 224 286 286
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 269 172 296 168 244 207
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 403 343 480 291 373 371
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 49 68 52 74 43 76
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 42 35 48 28 44 33
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 287 226 311 212 259 253
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 31 26 28 31 28 30

Page 120 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 151 of 273

Page C-2.153



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 50 55 60 46 44 62
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 38 21 29 31 28 34
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 120 86 133 81 120 88
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 12 12 15 9 15 9
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 43 62 37 74 31 77
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 35 18 28 27 26 29
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 253 163 282 152 249 176
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 103 77 113 74 89 95
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 72 53 84 47 70 57
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 441 277 462 280 407 323
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 200 147 213 144 199 150
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 17 20 18 21 17 20
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 286 175 268 208 238 230
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 94 99 125 75 101 95
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 167 148 208 112 160 158
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 229 166 213 193 202 190
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 37 19 33 26 27 29
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 92 27 89 33 79 42
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 1159 897 1296 782 1138 896
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 98 86 105 82 106 82
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 133 77 142 69 112 95
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 552 476 677 365 595 421
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 10 12 10 12 8 14
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 257 201 282 186 244 214
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 19 25 24 22 25 20
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 851 782 978 687 876 773
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 1030 670 1256 482 1018 676
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 250 271 271 262 245 280
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 675 709 790 611 754 624
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 1278 1018 1383 930 1175 1106
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 14 17 21 11 23 8
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 36 19 36 22 25 31
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 100 90 118 76 93 95
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 305 203 341 173 317 184
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 410 266 425 263 357 323
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 495 276 521 267 442 329
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 1391 800 1388 863 1239 970
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 224 114 205 145 188 146
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 1235 762 1300 736 1031 968
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 706 389 714 404 607 481
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 936 578 969 571 843 666
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 495 280 543 252 441 340
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 945 661 969 670 762 851
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 387 237 381 255 306 322
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 1220 1030 1156 1155 963 1309
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 1142 819 1079 925 905 1040
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 199 135 218 125 179 155
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 243 177 242 185 204 213
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 1185 866 1159 940 964 1076

Page 121 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 152 of 273

Page C-2.154



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 485 279 432 342 327 428
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 875 593 832 689 720 758
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 161 85 153 99 150 98
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 8 8 1 7 2
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 71 30 62 40 65 38
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 126 96 128 101 101 123
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 78 75 98 68 87 79
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 106 74 107 78 78 99
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 266 183 273 182 226 216
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 1014 913 1099 860 949 989
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 943 805 956 825 839 910
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 1720 1198 1911 1065 1616 1301
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 991 852 1080 804 963 888
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 487 306 486 316 439 353
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 792 676 854 655 715 747
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 995 800 1100 739 909 897
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 298 249 269 286 253 292
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 227 233 219 257 197 271
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 414 298 392 330 315 406
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 1338 980 1412 949 1147 1186
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 364 327 375 330 309 390
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 46 45 42 48 34 56
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 79 69 80 69 62 85
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 51 41 49 45 28 65
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 9 1 4 8 4 7
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 19 18 9 26 8 25
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 22 8 23 7 16 14
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 95 98 101 94 90 105
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 116 123 106 131 106 127
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 604 561 627 566 565 605
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 208 177 205 183 176 208
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 457 394 415 467 398 468
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 7 11 10 9 9 9
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 72 74 77 68 77 68
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 181 213 210 201 183 222
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 52 40 59 35 37 53
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 307 206 292 230 243 268
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 38 30 36 37 31 41
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 892 756 877 830 774 888
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 10 9 10 10 8 11
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 236 163 238 179 201 204
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 187 191 189 195 176 203
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 346 352 373 341 369 331
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 126 148 109 171 116 156
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 454 456 398 528 412 494
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 347 325 363 329 345 335
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 310 310 250 380 225 386

Page 122 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 153 of 273

Page C-2.155



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 1150 1114 1280 1038 1183 1089
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 414 401 456 384 442 380
4001 Total 2565 1878 73.22 % 1126 612 1239 553 1221 555
4002 Total 2629 1859 70.71 % 1165 559 1267 505 1137 631
4007 Total 2512 1857 73.93 % 1124 615 1262 520 1161 605
4008 Total 2591 1845 71.21 % 1203 500 1291 463 1139 607
4011 Total 873 623 71.36 % 362 211 447 145 367 217
4017 Total 678 529 78.02 % 321 163 335 168 338 166
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 246 188 270 185 242 200
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 329 275 412 206 354 250
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 544 251 586 231 531 283
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 388 202 427 179 380 220
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 38 15 42 12 31 20
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 266 191 331 130 293 168
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 468 366 596 258 518 323
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 486 315 581 237 526 291
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 542 417 682 300 555 414
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 371 266 442 206 370 260
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 211 150 275 98 216 148
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 724 542 861 435 712 554
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 28 13 29 13 28 15
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 119 45 119 52 97 70
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 150 112 167 106 168 98
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 16 5 14 9 11 10
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 374 211 422 177 376 212
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 905 446 899 478 801 547
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 268 144 271 158 244 179
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 347 214 359 219 317 248
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 203 77 178 112 172 114
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 327 183 326 195 292 224
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 77 53 75 58 61 71
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 369 172 361 194 338 211
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 429 218 450 223 393 261
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 1093 643 1154 643 988 770
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 302 184 187 313 248 235
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 261 159 320 115 271 156
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 238 108 252 105 223 132
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 569 284 677 196 533 317
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 303 233 326 221 276 259
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 432 298 448 296 410 332
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 590 348 689 275 568 376
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 180 131 183 134 153 159
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 265 281 254 306 240 308
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 441 334 416 381 428 347
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 600 444 595 494 536 520
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 216 144 200 166 162 193
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 452 293 457 310 423 326

Page 123 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 154 of 273

Page C-2.156



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 762 495 776 522 650 616
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 187 73 196 73 166 95
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 281 139 323 104 274 152
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 354 264 353 277 339 288
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 305 143 314 142 255 196
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 380 174 391 172 337 223
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 537 294 596 256 495 334
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 168 76 171 78 152 90
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 343 181 334 193 285 242
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 251 154 231 182 234 175
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 394 276 387 291 331 333
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 295 239 291 255 261 272
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 233 205 267 186 228 217
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 400 297 383 326 350 350
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 754 629 755 655 692 686
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 442 362 428 402 390 426
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 78 87 62 99 43 125
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 426 390 459 377 412 409
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 372 337 401 323 364 345
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 380 327 401 320 369 340
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 325 155 344 137 275 208
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 258 126 271 123 206 176
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 84 49 87 49 72 59
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 109 83 130 68 128 68
4654 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 82 58 75 65 62 76
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 223 168 208 195 181 207
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 47 50 32 67 34 59
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 1050 497 1153 416 941 618
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 239 164 248 165 261 138
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 1536 1247 1523 1313 1172 1611
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 1676 1150 1655 1224 1298 1553
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 145 73 156 65 145 73
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 46 29 62 18 44 34
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 68 35 69 36 61 42
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 292 180 341 141 281 198
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 104 56 78 81 84 74
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 141 90 150 91 137 95
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 120 100 109 112 104 116
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 156 156 154 168 132 181
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 63 43 62 51 55 55
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 113 95 131 83 105 99
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 32 29 40 21 32 28
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 79 56 85 52 84 50
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 182 91 197 78 164 105
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 80 58 85 58 70 70
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 65 20 63 22 51 36

Page 124 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 155 of 273

Page C-2.157



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 104 71 106 70 106 72
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 268 187 271 191 244 213
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 214 152 226 150 200 165
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 33 13 31 18 26 19
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 291 178 300 181 264 207
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 271 190 299 164 223 233
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 402 327 413 336 292 445
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 43 16 41 18 26 33
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 11 18 13 20 13 19
5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 986 679 1049 683 939 757
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 505 318 485 358 438 402
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 1219 865 1259 868 1104 988
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 344 191 395 157 328 218
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 47 15 45 17 34 26
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 386 226 419 203 376 223
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 1121 758 1044 858 963 925
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 491 316 477 353 432 377
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 1002 721 974 782 891 851
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 892 657 903 674 746 827
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 20 20 22 18 14 24
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 43 56 49 53 46 53
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 1233 812 1330 787 1214 865
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 1078 718 1083 749 1019 786
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 1584 902 1612 936 1495 1008
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 1637 1082 1699 1078 1534 1195
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 1722 1026 1872 918 1646 1107
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 1820 999 1935 933 1738 1075
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 1573 908 1644 884 1499 979
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 1524 1055 1509 1133 1248 1349
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 1020 500 1124 418 952 564
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 402 177 408 181 356 219
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 439 300 432 322 404 341
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 1279 816 1300 844 1138 969
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 1636 954 1627 1038 1489 1112
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 1802 1095 1904 1065 1666 1241
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 439 246 414 284 371 318
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 1584 948 1637 944 1404 1117
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 1286 787 1316 825 1163 929
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 1169 751 1220 757 1100 852
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 927 541 987 515 817 667
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 260 144 237 183 233 181
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 265 142 298 112 233 173
5701 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 419 311 408 335 353 378
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 68 34 67 38 42 60
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 474 328 457 347 407 382
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 531 280 552 274 456 354
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 796 519 824 500 716 589

Page 125 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 156 of 273

Page C-2.158



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 1177 807 1258 765 1086 901
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 381 240 363 267 349 276
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 358 209 342 248 328 248
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 794 501 760 570 693 623
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 272 160 279 163 228 206
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 442637 347124 78.42 % 191700 132519 197945 133877 170465 155505
Total - Vote Centers 442637 33069 7.47 % 15525 15298 14967 16236 12957 17790
Contest Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 207225 147817 212912 150113 183422 173295

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 126 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 157 of 273

Page C-2.159



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 2057 1071 1622 1525 1599 1473
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 1170 523 908 807 906 746
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 1758 800 1324 1243 1324 1173
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 2024 819 1550 1307 1591 1186
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 411 221 319 319 286 330
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 541 296 377 470 435 379
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 826 438 585 683 614 623
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 1468 1014 1187 1319 1186 1242
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 412 172 288 295 296 279
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 156 124 100 179 108 169
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 299 196 219 278 262 228
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 9 15 7 16 8 17
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2926 89.02 % 1511 1306 1073 1749 1051 1744
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 99 88 58 128 75 110
1405 Total 2421 2140 88.39 % 1198 847 836 1212 826 1181
1408 Total 2455 2167 88.27 % 1193 871 856 1216 906 1129
1501 Total 3454 2931 84.86 % 1630 1128 1206 1563 1466 1255
1502 Total 3467 2938 84.74 % 1659 1102 1306 1451 1410 1288
1504 Total 2087 1845 88.40 % 902 815 728 1008 844 875
1507 Total 2745 2382 86.78 % 1203 1031 961 1295 1059 1170
1512 Total 2478 2207 89.06 % 1139 938 841 1238 1011 1041
1601 Total 3538 2785 78.72 % 1893 744 1471 1211 1716 868
1602 Total 3729 3158 84.69 % 1917 1057 1500 1516 1753 1164
1605 Total 1284 1015 79.05 % 637 317 531 430 594 349
1608 Total 2689 2373 88.25 % 1420 816 1025 1244 1219 999
1612 Total 3352 2993 89.29 % 1662 1170 1276 1593 1540 1265
1614 Total 3140 2705 86.15 % 1507 1051 1177 1416 1511 1005
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 584 405 482 514 441 537
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 1065 453 837 681 743 747
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 112 70 81 101 85 92
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 865 480 679 677 798 522
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 1327 694 1009 1018 1150 838
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 909 562 775 695 821 634
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 258 109 208 165 210 158
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 1258 474 1032 709 1024 674
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 % 1373 556 1058 879 1223 666
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 808 421 661 572 775 445
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 1135 722 879 990 982 845
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 233 129 196 162 214 142
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 338 178 269 248 297 209
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 717 455 551 628 642 505
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 424 224 324 321 381 245
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 955 686 739 911 916 710
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 213 171 190 204 201 189
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 186 112 138 159 162 126
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 218 150 175 194 201 158

Page 127 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 158 of 273

Page C-2.160



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 232 65 171 126 193 102
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 158 105 118 148 141 120
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 49 17 38 28 41 21
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 339 139 269 215 280 199
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 560 200 458 311 503 251
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 142 51 117 76 118 69
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 436 189 364 269 391 229
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 309 189 249 251 246 251
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 90 37 80 49 80 44
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 69 33 48 54 56 42
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 59 32 50 44 44 44
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 1127 573 899 814 897 755
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 1004 443 785 675 746 683
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 2000 1078 1597 1488 1623 1397
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 1726 767 1352 1146 1355 1087
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 503 310 371 445 382 417
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 7 6 5 9 9 5
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 543 197 424 323 453 266
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 485 261 358 390 398 331
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 707 338 561 489 554 476
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 1403 787 1065 1143 1211 917
2202 Total 704 639 90.77 % 379 235 302 312 347 257
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 651 541 551 654 595 586
2205 Total 2191 1921 87.68 % 1184 631 948 881 989 779
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 537 305 410 436 506 320
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 434 208 349 293 364 260
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 357 207 274 304 286 276
2214 Total 2049 1770 86.38 % 1073 616 822 872 980 683
2215 Total 2684 2402 89.49 % 1323 951 1064 1216 1119 1105
2222 Total 2849 2507 88.00 % 1451 920 1112 1260 1229 1090
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 417 254 307 369 359 301
2227 Total 501 446 89.02 % 238 186 177 249 216 199
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 1793 812 1453 1184 1581 1019
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 1898 906 1510 1330 1641 1111
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 1779 1033 1389 1439 1583 1177
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 1930 909 1606 1260 1640 1133
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 1589 795 1231 1162 1327 997
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 783 413 623 586 643 531
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 1602 730 1263 1086 1365 917
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 2122 980 1688 1437 1833 1204
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 1881 744 1459 1184 1545 1047
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 1808 744 1403 1152 1432 1053
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 1530 678 1168 1053 1243 918
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 1964 667 1535 1096 1587 984
2631 Total 2870 2420 84.32 % 1625 657 1235 1072 1389 846
2636 Total 1859 1655 89.03 % 1078 496 833 739 902 629
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 336 206 246 298 246 284
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 1537 865 1148 1275 1123 1238

Page 128 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 159 of 273

Page C-2.161



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 1750 900 1307 1359 1337 1269
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 1675 875 1276 1296 1341 1170
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 1621 895 1183 1342 1306 1167
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 1150 753 877 1047 1043 847
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 131 92 83 143 119 99
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 423 191 316 294 364 235
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 96 68 68 98 82 80
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 195 144 148 193 174 160
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 358 226 262 324 276 302
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2048 87.52 % 1196 738 867 1108 838 1084
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 119 66 95 91 97 90
3005 Total 917 806 87.90 % 436 329 300 468 322 433
3006 Total 1107 962 86.90 % 587 333 384 540 401 500
3008 Total 467 409 87.58 % 228 161 167 229 142 246
3010 Total 187 165 88.24 % 105 54 74 83 64 83
3102 Total 910 811 89.12 % 516 265 412 373 445 327
3103 Total 1134 981 86.51 % 637 284 494 428 521 359
3135 Total 995 882 88.64 % 578 262 455 392 455 369
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 13 9 12 10 10 11
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 36 26 28 34 46 16
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 352 137 260 229 260 222
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 27 8 20 15 14 21
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 611 203 467 343 458 338
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 65 53 48 68 59 57
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 11 4 8 8 6 10
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 525 174 393 309 388 293
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 1535 530 1248 827 1159 872
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 16 3 14 5 8 9
3310 Total 239 226 94.56 % 147 71 108 111 141 72
3311 Total 913 836 91.57 % 567 237 449 355 464 320
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 345 135 269 208 277 188
3313 Total 738 650 88.08 % 450 173 345 281 359 247
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 26 17 19 23 24 16
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 217 105 172 155 177 140
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 440 207 348 308 364 277
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 517 280 394 396 482 300
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 129 53 106 80 112 67
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 223 113 178 161 214 123
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 1084 618 814 899 1017 660
3328 Total 1190 1034 86.89 % 679 294 530 451 573 382
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 94 63 70 89 70 82
3340 Total 701 598 85.31 % 428 154 330 255 350 220
3341 Total 526 485 92.21 % 364 92 275 189 239 205
3350 Total 931 810 87.00 % 544 221 444 327 443 306
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 64 65 47 82 54 62
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 58 19 48 29 41 36
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 382 143 298 225 294 213
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 31 27 23 35 31 27

Page 129 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 160 of 273

Page C-2.162



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 79 28 58 48 61 44
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 41 21 33 29 30 31
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 161 56 135 77 127 81
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 19 4 15 9 13 11
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 52 59 31 79 47 62
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 43 12 33 22 27 27
3383 Total 497 446 89.74 % 341 91 278 154 241 175
3384 Total 212 193 91.04 % 132 52 84 101 102 79
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 89 41 70 60 84 44
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 538 205 432 305 431 298
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 253 105 195 162 224 121
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 27 10 19 18 23 15
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 322 155 243 238 305 156
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 144 59 120 79 93 105
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 226 90 168 153 178 134
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 269 128 195 206 214 180
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 38 20 30 25 32 26
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 87 34 70 53 82 39
3401 Total 2454 2170 88.43 % 1581 498 1256 840 1080 955
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 140 45 107 79 117 66
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 155 55 117 94 113 92
3410 Total 1187 1067 89.89 % 804 235 607 431 496 527
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 10 11 9 13 9 13
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 355 113 275 187 247 207
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 35 12 29 17 25 20
3450 Total 1965 1743 88.70 % 1177 483 890 784 861 752
3451 Total 2091 1822 87.14 % 1386 350 1127 611 978 707
3455 Total 623 560 89.89 % 374 156 249 284 269 245
3456 Total 1616 1460 90.35 % 1034 364 740 673 644 724
3459 Total 2757 2435 88.32 % 1610 706 1205 1142 1228 1049
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 27 6 21 11 16 17
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 40 18 36 22 43 14
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 140 57 112 87 108 85
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 407 107 317 197 273 225
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 453 234 337 346 408 268
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 548 240 451 337 463 309
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 1506 719 1163 1077 1307 872
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 232 114 198 149 207 129
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 1443 582 1142 887 1231 747
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 835 277 668 448 678 402
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 1133 420 871 678 866 620
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 588 207 486 306 506 267
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 1107 538 852 791 910 686
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 450 189 347 294 357 267
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 1384 905 1030 1266 1284 981
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 1258 732 960 1032 1127 852
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 240 107 195 150 180 150
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 296 132 203 223 234 180
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 1362 721 1070 1027 1166 874

Page 130 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 161 of 273

Page C-2.163



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 509 270 376 403 425 332
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 1017 496 792 727 824 667
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 178 71 140 111 154 91
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 8 6 3 7 1
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 73 29 55 47 78 25
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 162 66 129 101 121 100
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 116 49 104 66 81 82
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 113 72 88 95 101 81
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 331 127 258 196 259 186
3601 Total 2180 2028 93.03 % 1314 635 1040 923 1039 890
3603 Total 1994 1843 92.43 % 1192 589 923 861 894 857
3606 Total 3503 3130 89.35 % 2127 834 1687 1277 1676 1223
3610 Total 2173 1973 90.80 % 1296 582 1018 864 999 854
3612 Total 957 857 89.55 % 555 260 437 377 472 315
3614 Total 1669 1557 93.29 % 1018 480 782 718 802 680
3616 Total 2069 1908 92.22 % 1281 546 959 873 949 847
3619 Total 623 572 91.81 % 350 201 264 287 266 281
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 275 200 198 285 205 265
3621 Total 813 754 92.74 % 468 251 358 368 400 319
3622 Total 2692 2451 91.05 % 1620 728 1206 1154 1366 952
3624 Total 789 723 91.63 % 444 253 337 365 338 346
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 51 40 38 55 36 55
3630 Total 171 154 90.06 % 94 56 68 80 74 73
3631 Total 105 96 91.43 % 48 46 39 55 37 57
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 7 4 7 4 4 7
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 16 20 17 19 16 19
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 23 7 22 8 17 13
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 138 61 95 103 100 87
3642 Total 270 244 90.37 % 142 94 110 128 109 124
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 821 377 617 577 589 587
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 255 136 200 192 181 209
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 577 294 452 417 444 414
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 11 7 6 12 11 6
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 96 50 66 80 77 69
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 271 134 203 208 223 184
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 57 33 45 48 57 34
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 368 153 284 241 284 230
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 45 28 30 43 33 39
3720 Total 1989 1766 88.79 % 1080 605 824 874 894 763
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 9 11 11 9 14 5
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 294 117 217 197 232 174
3801 Total 442 397 89.82 % 266 116 187 198 186 189
3802 Total 816 752 92.16 % 487 217 366 353 347 350
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 177 107 133 151 118 163
3804 Total 1119 966 86.33 % 595 309 436 489 406 497
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 462 226 353 352 340 343
3807 Total 733 652 88.95 % 340 283 250 381 287 326

Page 131 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 162 of 273

Page C-2.164



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3901 Total 2673 2430 90.91 % 1636 676 1147 1164 1170 1100
3903 Total 956 874 91.42 % 622 218 457 391 412 408
4001 Total 2565 1873 73.02 % 1518 296 1205 601 1136 634
4002 Total 2629 1857 70.64 % 1468 315 1164 625 1136 614
4007 Total 2512 1856 73.89 % 1505 285 1184 596 1125 630
4008 Total 2591 1840 71.02 % 1477 296 1157 604 1173 538
4011 Total 873 620 71.02 % 485 112 384 209 385 198
4017 Total 678 527 77.73 % 411 97 317 185 305 192
4401 Total 523 465 88.91 % 335 115 248 201 230 212
4402 Total 728 651 89.42 % 476 143 365 251 332 276
4403 Total 1117 858 76.81 % 658 156 513 313 517 279
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 505 102 393 221 367 232
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 44 11 39 15 39 15
4407 Total 570 494 86.67 % 362 108 279 191 284 172
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 699 159 552 307 454 386
4409 Total 942 852 90.45 % 677 151 517 304 459 349
4410 Total 1179 1018 86.34 % 744 231 576 402 553 402
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 511 143 383 269 357 269
4413 Total 441 397 90.02 % 306 70 244 136 212 149
4414 Total 1559 1344 86.21 % 983 299 745 552 756 498
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 39 4 33 10 26 16
4432 Total 202 179 88.61 % 133 37 108 64 105 56
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 204 67 175 97 147 117
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 18 4 14 8 11 11
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 631 76.02 % 483 117 359 250 388 205
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 1020 349 798 573 822 510
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 347 84 261 168 247 181
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 434 136 348 233 319 241
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 206 78 170 120 185 100
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 390 134 287 232 282 226
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 82 51 58 74 81 52
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 436 120 337 219 338 207
4509 Total 1001 704 70.33 % 514 145 408 256 425 231
4601 Total 2332 1863 79.89 % 1303 481 1022 759 1045 696
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 338 154 253 251 319 175
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 337 97 248 184 286 141
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 285 74 238 122 239 113
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 714 162 574 296 567 274
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 380 163 276 267 273 256
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 546 199 406 340 411 319
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 770 189 615 350 578 362
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 219 97 173 144 157 152
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 356 199 268 290 267 283
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 547 246 418 378 422 358
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 731 330 562 515 595 459
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 241 117 185 178 207 150
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 551 213 428 336 430 321

Page 132 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 163 of 273

Page C-2.165



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 897 393 686 604 742 521
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 218 49 177 93 170 90
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 345 80 293 135 237 178
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 451 179 353 277 358 265
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 324 130 261 196 282 169
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 438 124 370 197 349 200
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 648 198 499 350 555 266
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 205 37 162 84 142 98
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 369 157 315 218 272 235
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 299 111 266 150 240 166
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 454 219 370 304 404 265
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 373 167 298 246 312 231
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 305 145 242 214 248 196
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 495 208 375 333 345 355
4633 Total 1588 1452 91.44 % 960 445 697 702 714 668
4634 Total 945 865 91.53 % 548 288 409 419 434 389
4636 Total 193 180 93.26 % 80 88 58 108 77 87
4638 Total 947 876 92.50 % 564 274 412 425 468 350
4639 Total 833 759 91.12 % 464 261 392 333 353 357
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 505 215 392 328 406 298
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 387 104 332 157 298 173
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 284 108 235 158 247 143
4652 Total 181 141 77.90 % 103 31 80 52 77 45
4653 Total 270 211 78.15 % 151 47 119 80 120 75
4654 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 95 44 73 67 91 50
4662 Total 464 420 90.52 % 258 140 195 201 212 180
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 59 38 39 60 45 47
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 1247 332 980 595 961 545
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 315 95 234 175 202 199
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 1726 1076 1317 1510 1549 1220
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 1830 1033 1451 1421 1647 1167
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 180 42 149 74 130 89
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 64 16 48 29 49 25
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 72 30 52 53 65 36
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 366 115 296 183 296 173
4697 Total 199 168 84.42 % 111 50 87 76 73 87
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 172 66 130 102 138 96
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 152 69 117 107 101 117
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 196 127 147 181 137 178
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 76 36 63 50 55 54
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 136 72 122 92 119 86
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 46 15 28 34 35 24
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 100 37 79 56 78 58
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 217 56 165 110 185 88
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 101 42 80 64 63 76
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 67 22 49 38 50 34

Page 133 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 164 of 273

Page C-2.166



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 124 52 95 81 103 69
4810 Total 523 475 90.82 % 323 139 237 226 250 207
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 259 116 197 174 190 175
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 38 10 30 18 28 17
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 338 139 266 214 279 192
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 337 125 250 210 261 196
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 441 292 347 392 405 323
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 41 19 29 31 31 25
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 18 13 16 17 17 16
5001 Total 2067 1809 87.52 % 1250 482 1038 702 975 691
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 564 280 453 396 489 334
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 1326 774 1040 1067 1156 908
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 412 137 303 246 350 189
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 48 13 40 22 46 17
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 405 209 336 290 383 230
5521 Total 2299 2008 87.34 % 1184 715 876 1061 1049 837
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 520 299 408 412 443 366
5525 Total 2119 1848 87.21 % 1085 666 829 941 940 782
5528 Total 1929 1658 85.95 % 966 617 771 822 890 681
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 17 24 10 31 19 22
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 48 53 48 52 30 69
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 1353 726 1146 955 1224 837
5603 Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 1199 632 995 841 1087 705
5605 Total 3442 2678 77.80 % 1771 767 1432 1118 1509 990
5608 Total 3713 2934 79.02 % 1792 960 1447 1304 1613 1088
5611 Total 3691 2945 79.79 % 1852 915 1507 1276 1690 1035
5612 Total 3820 3050 79.84 % 1975 890 1628 1236 1787 1025
5615 Total 3354 2650 79.01 % 1658 843 1279 1236 1527 940
5621 Total 3318 2789 84.06 % 1576 1042 1249 1379 1402 1177
5625 Total 2161 1645 76.12 % 1121 411 908 634 1033 471
5628 Total 817 621 76.01 % 398 179 300 286 359 208
5629 Total 987 787 79.74 % 430 313 357 393 396 344
5630 Total 2808 2255 80.31 % 1405 709 1151 975 1173 906
5633 Total 3463 2796 80.74 % 1771 849 1413 1225 1599 971
5634 Total 3968 3141 79.16 % 1904 1006 1520 1430 1772 1108
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 429 256 345 355 409 275
5638 Total 3460 2732 78.96 % 1623 925 1331 1242 1518 1003
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 1300 790 1050 1064 1221 835
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 1217 732 928 1033 1144 778
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 973 509 764 719 887 567
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 255 153 208 202 232 171
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 288 122 226 185 266 135
5701 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 435 296 355 383 407 314
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 62 41 53 49 52 48
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 478 323 375 434 442 343
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 581 242 451 373 505 294
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 810 496 683 636 743 552

Page 134 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 165 of 273

Page C-2.167



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 1247 751 1005 1001 1140 828
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 395 235 300 332 346 271
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 384 187 312 268 324 253
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 816 505 645 685 727 571
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 287 149 233 206 254 177
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 442637 347106 78.42 % 225373 104430 175609 155877 184804 139111
Total - Vote Centers 442637 33069 7.47 % 17533 13516 13347 17915 15468 15017
Contest Total 442637 380175 85.89 % 242906 117946 188956 173792 200272 154128

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 135 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 166 of 273

Page C-2.168



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1001 Total 3671 3321 90.47 % 1005 1997 1082 2044 1606 1533
1003 Total 2028 1786 88.07 % 536 1114 679 1004 864 839
1004 Total 3012 2662 88.38 % 779 1690 932 1597 1332 1211
1008 Total 3389 3003 88.61 % 808 1922 1371 1464 1374 1470
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 190 408 200 429 362 269
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 277 542 306 531 430 416
1016 Total 1482 1330 89.74 % 372 852 336 924 680 588
1020 Total 3075 2650 86.18 % 905 1497 800 1691 1385 1115
1026 Total 685 616 89.93 % 177 378 192 382 286 299
1201 Total 316 287 90.82 % 88 185 52 224 181 103
1202 Total 580 515 88.79 % 171 315 110 384 272 228
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 10 15 5 21 13 12
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2924 88.96 % 1029 1713 481 2301 1756 1038
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 81 102 38 146 114 72
1405 Total 2421 2133 88.10 % 686 1290 323 1689 1340 693
1408 Total 2455 2161 88.02 % 785 1205 398 1662 1263 790
1501 Total 3454 2930 84.83 % 1090 1601 1218 1532 1421 1350
1502 Total 3467 2933 84.60 % 1073 1610 1031 1699 1400 1351
1504 Total 2087 1844 88.36 % 759 918 419 1297 989 738
1507 Total 2745 2377 86.59 % 927 1222 552 1669 1268 954
1512 Total 2478 2205 88.98 % 831 1175 598 1452 1109 970
1601 Total 3538 2779 78.55 % 878 1692 1558 1066 1203 1444
1602 Total 3729 3147 84.39 % 1029 1841 1348 1589 1408 1567
1605 Total 1284 1009 78.58 % 341 602 547 404 473 494
1608 Total 2689 2368 88.06 % 791 1376 915 1307 1057 1191
1612 Total 3352 2984 89.02 % 994 1760 1024 1778 1422 1405
1614 Total 3140 2700 85.99 % 953 1527 1036 1494 1322 1262
1701 Total 1155 1044 90.39 % 358 592 215 763 542 449
1703 Total 1725 1580 91.59 % 423 1046 508 982 672 844
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 65 99 37 134 80 94
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 473 814 695 629 707 653
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 732 1246 988 1001 1017 1005
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 520 915 646 824 741 726
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 132 231 176 189 167 206
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 601 1105 1072 653 842 896
1812 Total 2482 2037 82.07 % 636 1233 1093 818 920 1015
1815 Total 1573 1291 82.07 % 451 747 673 530 567 667
1819 Total 2282 1946 85.28 % 707 1088 731 1080 853 1025
1820 Total 448 379 84.60 % 149 205 140 216 203 157
1824 Total 626 535 85.46 % 181 325 227 288 249 265
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 414 721 480 670 593 590
1835 Total 808 678 83.91 % 219 406 305 328 312 329
1836 Total 2043 1733 84.83 % 641 959 667 952 885 769
1847 Total 468 411 87.82 % 166 212 155 229 203 185
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 122 173 115 185 163 141
1852 Total 451 386 85.59 % 120 236 127 232 175 187

Page 136 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 167 of 273

Page C-2.169



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 106 191 172 129 135 169
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 97 155 106 162 134 133
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 19 46 45 21 27 42
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 149 322 238 243 221 260
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 240 504 520 239 350 415
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 55 137 115 70 100 96
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 220 398 354 264 272 351
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 178 310 204 285 233 269
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 53 72 69 56 67 58
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 36 66 58 44 45 56
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
1903 Total 117 97 82.91 % 31 58 30 63 45 50
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 507 1128 723 959 842 853
2107 Total 1652 1514 91.65 % 401 1017 445 983 702 740
2110 Total 3475 3188 91.74 % 894 2084 949 2083 1561 1492
2111 Total 2949 2635 89.35 % 714 1717 1055 1410 1168 1324
2115 Total 952 853 89.60 % 299 492 226 571 417 397
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 7 5 4 10 10 4
2131 Total 894 783 87.58 % 187 535 426 308 366 380
2132 Total 869 776 89.30 % 209 524 219 517 374 362
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 301 715 392 637 539 510
2201 Total 2640 2326 88.11 % 791 1306 915 1234 1185 987
2202 Total 704 638 90.63 % 197 394 239 366 326 289
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 478 672 378 794 692 496
2205 Total 2191 1917 87.49 % 639 1123 779 1011 941 870
2210 Total 1048 891 85.02 % 281 518 422 426 430 422
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 221 401 311 318 323 312
2213 Total 682 599 87.83 % 214 336 185 374 309 259
2214 Total 2049 1766 86.19 % 612 1031 688 970 925 761
2215 Total 2684 2400 89.42 % 813 1384 763 1471 1245 1016
2222 Total 2849 2504 87.89 % 844 1416 813 1490 1345 1004
2225 Total 798 710 88.97 % 240 407 240 410 356 309
2227 Total 501 444 88.62 % 175 235 134 281 238 191
2601 Total 3434 2785 81.10 % 914 1657 1232 1384 1262 1394
2604 Total 3629 2997 82.58 % 902 1836 1366 1403 1288 1547
2607 Total 3430 2966 86.47 % 979 1751 1137 1647 1492 1337
2610 Total 3470 3058 88.13 % 883 1874 1396 1439 1471 1411
2612 Total 2914 2513 86.24 % 794 1513 1081 1269 1245 1154
2614 Total 1484 1274 85.85 % 418 741 513 670 600 594
2618 Total 2957 2482 83.94 % 733 1520 1194 1111 1113 1240
2620 Total 3786 3328 87.90 % 964 2024 1398 1685 1585 1560
2623 Total 3165 2768 87.46 % 731 1827 1204 1396 1217 1429
2625 Total 3132 2707 86.43 % 729 1744 1149 1384 1264 1287
2626 Total 2623 2332 88.91 % 638 1481 885 1273 1060 1144
2629 Total 3459 2785 80.51 % 783 1755 1472 1133 1224 1418
2631 Total 2870 2411 84.01 % 735 1484 1079 1190 1097 1187
2636 Total 1859 1653 88.92 % 486 1034 714 822 780 779
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 168 354 134 398 346 203
2646 Total 2782 2530 90.94 % 701 1616 577 1791 1377 1024

Page 137 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 168 of 273

Page C-2.170



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

2650 Total 3112 2812 90.36 % 815 1760 945 1687 1341 1321
2656 Total 3033 2708 89.28 % 782 1718 899 1634 1286 1271
2660 Total 2932 2637 89.94 % 799 1633 762 1736 1260 1262
2663 Total 2281 2023 88.69 % 655 1186 674 1217 1031 892
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 112 106 64 154 128 96
2671 Total 721 650 90.15 % 187 407 267 339 328 286
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 65 96 36 129 99 65
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 126 208 127 212 184 165
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 205 365 137 439 352 226
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2042 87.26 % 606 1280 442 1480 1200 760
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 60 124 41 142 104 77
3005 Total 917 805 87.79 % 268 468 147 604 535 227
3006 Total 1107 960 86.72 % 267 619 198 698 589 319
3008 Total 467 408 87.37 % 125 254 67 321 277 119
3010 Total 187 164 87.70 % 39 112 35 114 94 61
3102 Total 910 810 89.01 % 264 504 304 463 391 388
3103 Total 1134 976 86.07 % 282 613 494 423 449 465
3135 Total 995 880 88.44 % 245 570 311 519 404 434
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 8 14 10 12 16 6
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 25 35 35 27 32 31
3202 Total 552 507 91.85 % 105 363 147 336 238 250
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 8 27 21 14 14 19
3210 Total 908 852 93.83 % 203 575 314 478 320 488
3213 Total 149 124 83.22 % 25 89 40 75 59 59
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 2 14 6 9 9 6
3301 Total 894 736 82.33 % 199 473 335 356 299 397
3303 Total 2393 2152 89.93 % 492 1506 915 1114 828 1208
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 6 12 4 16 10 9
3310 Total 239 225 94.14 % 72 141 88 127 110 107
3311 Total 913 834 91.35 % 225 554 281 501 375 409
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 120 340 208 252 191 270
3313 Total 738 646 87.53 % 166 433 231 371 283 327
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 19 23 23 19 13 27
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 85 224 116 197 108 209
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 184 450 261 382 271 377
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 251 518 311 472 372 416
3323 Total 223 200 89.69 % 54 120 85 94 94 92
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 99 231 178 152 134 203
3325 Total 1940 1784 91.96 % 549 1095 629 1049 934 765
3328 Total 1190 1033 86.81 % 267 677 450 501 425 543
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 47 106 51 105 85 73
3340 Total 701 597 85.16 % 125 445 230 342 219 361
3341 Total 526 484 92.02 % 96 348 214 228 157 288
3350 Total 931 809 86.90 % 224 517 376 378 312 448
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 61 59 40 84 74 48
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 18 56 27 50 36 41
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 127 383 201 315 207 315
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 22 35 20 39 40 19

Page 138 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 169 of 273

Page C-2.171



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 22 83 32 73 47 62
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 18 42 23 35 31 34
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 44 164 90 121 69 141
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 1 20 2 20 10 14
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 40 67 26 80 58 51
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 11 40 24 27 16 37
3383 Total 497 443 89.13 % 96 320 186 227 166 254
3384 Total 212 192 90.57 % 48 122 64 109 84 98
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 34 87 58 69 51 78
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 178 524 300 409 310 415
3387 Total 405 369 91.11 % 73 265 151 192 133 205
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 16 20 17 18 16 22
3389 Total 561 508 90.55 % 170 290 211 260 242 235
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 47 142 66 133 89 112
3391 Total 373 334 89.54 % 91 225 112 200 154 166
3392 Total 481 426 88.57 % 101 282 157 237 165 232
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 23 34 24 30 26 31
3394 Total 187 131 70.05 % 43 78 80 41 61 63
3401 Total 2454 2169 88.39 % 439 1579 706 1316 944 1109
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 43 142 65 117 83 103
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 40 162 92 111 92 117
3410 Total 1187 1066 89.81 % 185 825 338 657 460 571
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 12 10 6 16 15 7
3420 Total 540 482 89.26 % 105 347 159 295 207 250
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 4 42 20 27 20 26
3450 Total 1965 1738 88.45 % 404 1216 545 1073 872 781
3451 Total 2091 1820 87.04 % 329 1341 875 814 670 1050
3455 Total 623 559 89.73 % 139 364 129 384 306 215
3456 Total 1616 1453 89.91 % 301 1047 381 991 763 626
3459 Total 2757 2431 88.18 % 633 1605 771 1499 1233 1072
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 3 29 16 16 17 14
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 18 37 21 33 25 31
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 54 133 89 104 94 98
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 102 401 173 318 255 252
3501 Total 835 719 86.11 % 229 430 302 367 323 353
3502 Total 958 822 85.80 % 239 520 379 394 330 447
3503 Total 2882 2374 82.37 % 747 1420 1120 1095 1101 1159
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 104 216 161 185 171 182
3507 Total 2466 2124 86.13 % 612 1363 995 1000 897 1124
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 285 785 560 537 420 695
3510 Total 1786 1606 89.92 % 391 1095 714 794 611 917
3512 Total 963 832 86.40 % 186 572 437 334 306 481
3514 Total 1903 1706 89.65 % 467 1111 670 937 727 897
3516 Total 724 655 90.47 % 173 436 243 382 254 377
3518 Total 2713 2412 88.91 % 717 1505 779 1489 1082 1224
3519 Total 2345 2096 89.38 % 640 1291 697 1268 930 1051
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 85 239 140 191 144 192
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 161 251 169 250 184 235
3525 Total 2472 2184 88.35 % 579 1427 859 1184 873 1193

Page 139 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 170 of 273

Page C-2.172



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3528 Total 917 822 89.64 % 250 501 296 462 335 430
3529 Total 1793 1591 88.73 % 398 1069 553 904 630 861
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 86 159 122 126 113 133
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 2 6 4 4 1 10
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 37 66 59 43 62 40
3546 Total 270 242 89.63 % 66 155 82 141 88 137
3547 Total 199 174 87.44 % 36 124 72 89 66 99
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 55 121 72 108 76 101
3550 Total 526 475 90.30 % 116 320 168 279 188 258
3601 Total 2180 2024 92.84 % 551 1349 620 1307 1009 939
3603 Total 1994 1842 92.38 % 482 1243 503 1223 915 843
3606 Total 3503 3125 89.21 % 752 2117 1376 1537 1351 1609
3610 Total 2173 1972 90.75 % 488 1343 696 1141 922 952
3612 Total 957 852 89.03 % 250 543 331 463 384 420
3614 Total 1669 1555 93.17 % 377 1080 476 999 783 708
3616 Total 2069 1905 92.07 % 451 1339 624 1165 866 956
3619 Total 623 571 91.65 % 166 374 169 370 302 249
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 162 298 119 342 253 212
3621 Total 813 753 92.62 % 209 479 210 492 382 327
3622 Total 2692 2445 90.82 % 637 1648 803 1526 1212 1136
3624 Total 789 724 91.76 % 230 457 191 501 386 312
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 37 50 12 80 57 36
3630 Total 171 153 89.47 % 45 98 45 99 72 74
3631 Total 105 95 90.48 % 37 58 24 69 45 45
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 5 7 1 10 9 2
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 20 16 6 30 29 8
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 4 26 11 18 20 9
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 47 143 59 132 95 100
3642 Total 270 243 90.00 % 78 152 69 163 151 88
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 318 843 350 820 614 569
3702 Total 448 407 90.85 % 106 275 97 293 232 160
3703 Total 969 906 93.50 % 276 573 250 599 492 366
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 9 9 5 13 8 11
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 41 103 48 98 81 67
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 121 278 116 296 211 200
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 30 57 21 66 49 44
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 118 382 151 368 268 250
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 18 51 31 37 42 31
3720 Total 1989 1763 88.64 % 499 1157 578 1103 873 818
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 5 15 7 13 11 8
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 112 287 175 235 183 226
3801 Total 442 396 89.59 % 107 264 96 275 206 171
3802 Total 816 751 92.03 % 193 500 189 509 406 301
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 91 180 61 218 179 100
3804 Total 1119 964 86.15 % 221 659 213 696 556 359
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 209 463 202 478 372 316
3807 Total 733 650 88.68 % 214 392 144 469 398 220

Page 140 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 171 of 273

Page C-2.173



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3901 Total 2673 2423 90.65 % 550 1687 651 1588 1201 1086
3903 Total 956 873 91.32 % 212 597 223 594 451 378
4001 Total 2565 1873 73.02 % 498 1272 1040 724 837 948
4002 Total 2629 1857 70.64 % 535 1204 1086 664 884 893
4007 Total 2512 1856 73.89 % 513 1231 1025 736 837 929
4008 Total 2591 1840 71.02 % 527 1183 1135 615 875 877
4011 Total 873 620 71.02 % 151 430 394 195 267 323
4017 Total 678 527 77.73 % 129 365 304 194 243 259
4401 Total 523 464 88.72 % 96 332 148 283 202 244
4402 Total 728 650 89.29 % 127 473 243 354 255 350
4403 Total 1117 856 76.63 % 208 591 493 320 362 437
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 153 437 358 246 305 292
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 28 26 34 21 30 25
4407 Total 570 493 86.49 % 97 362 198 259 182 281
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 177 655 389 439 345 513
4409 Total 942 853 90.55 % 131 669 322 472 353 451
4410 Total 1179 1016 86.17 % 227 713 440 505 423 542
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 136 484 243 381 300 341
4413 Total 441 396 89.80 % 67 298 169 201 167 206
4414 Total 1559 1340 85.95 % 274 961 601 654 574 705
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 8 34 11 32 19 24
4432 Total 202 178 88.12 % 49 111 93 68 98 73
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 50 210 109 153 93 175
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 4 19 13 9 12 11
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 630 75.90 % 170 421 396 212 288 315
4501 Total 1852 1430 77.21 % 412 917 777 584 612 766
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 75 341 191 233 179 245
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 137 427 239 332 267 313
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 90 194 184 103 129 154
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 139 360 264 249 236 278
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 49 83 71 62 82 53
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 148 399 253 295 247 313
4509 Total 1001 703 70.23 % 201 457 418 238 323 344
4601 Total 2332 1859 79.72 % 463 1292 1020 746 814 971
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 183 303 274 221 246 252
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 135 294 278 152 202 228
4605 Total 512 378 73.83 % 92 263 236 121 168 191
4606 Total 1010 919 90.99 % 221 617 550 306 376 489
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 131 394 228 311 244 300
4608 Total 905 780 86.19 % 212 528 341 403 375 370
4609 Total 1140 1009 88.51 % 204 731 533 428 365 590
4611 Total 361 328 90.86 % 76 231 129 183 149 165
4612 Total 646 586 90.71 % 158 381 171 377 321 230
4613 Total 898 815 90.76 % 191 578 278 501 388 397
4614 Total 1273 1132 88.92 % 266 753 382 672 557 521
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 101 252 160 201 171 186
4616 Total 907 795 87.65 % 233 519 398 361 354 409

Page 141 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 172 of 273

Page C-2.174



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

4617 Total 1545 1372 88.80 % 327 930 586 689 571 713
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 62 196 160 103 108 153
4620 Total 523 440 84.13 % 100 317 256 165 166 265
4621 Total 787 649 82.47 % 162 450 302 317 267 361
4622 Total 547 472 86.29 % 112 332 251 201 215 243
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 144 404 363 188 252 316
4624 Total 1041 885 85.01 % 237 590 525 315 391 454
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 64 180 163 86 114 135
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 158 352 255 265 244 288
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 125 279 203 198 202 214
4628 Total 764 710 92.93 % 154 503 270 394 342 342
4629 Total 628 566 90.13 % 148 379 214 319 254 290
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 131 311 154 282 222 229
4632 Total 826 750 90.80 % 189 497 249 454 339 379
4633 Total 1588 1448 91.18 % 401 965 462 895 728 667
4634 Total 945 864 91.43 % 240 566 265 551 420 402
4636 Total 193 179 92.75 % 66 95 40 124 114 49
4638 Total 947 875 92.40 % 210 593 310 512 401 433
4639 Total 833 756 90.76 % 209 501 258 456 355 368
4648 Total 788 743 94.29 % 176 519 248 452 350 359
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 129 340 274 200 206 285
4651 Total 490 407 83.06 % 121 262 165 221 201 197
4652 Total 181 140 77.35 % 40 89 60 71 67 66
4653 Total 270 208 77.04 % 61 136 122 75 84 115
4654 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 35 102 46 91 73 69
4662 Total 464 419 90.30 % 118 274 133 262 226 176
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 30 67 13 81 54 44
4664 Total 1944 1657 85.24 % 393 1128 936 608 757 835
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 117 288 217 187 196 213
4680 Total 3318 2960 89.21 % 989 1716 895 1898 1603 1194
4682 Total 3440 3029 88.05 % 903 1863 1101 1723 1625 1236
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 41 174 141 78 102 122
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 15 62 51 27 32 47
4694 Total 126 110 87.30 % 32 70 45 56 47 56
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 124 344 278 196 187 294
4697 Total 199 167 83.92 % 47 112 53 105 82 79
4698 Total 295 250 84.75 % 70 158 147 88 117 118
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 59 152 61 151 108 116
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 104 211 94 223 180 138
4708 Total 130 121 93.08 % 29 77 51 59 54 60
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 60 144 57 148 106 104
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 13 44 23 37 28 34
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 34 100 61 73 63 75
4806 Total 342 287 83.92 % 88 178 184 90 141 142
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 31 104 59 78 64 76
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 16 70 57 31 45 47

Page 142 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 173 of 273

Page C-2.175



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 49 124 91 81 102 77
4810 Total 523 471 90.06 % 134 316 198 251 197 261
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 95 271 152 216 177 192
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 16 31 28 21 22 27
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 146 310 226 246 256 220
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 123 329 191 263 219 241
4815 Total 845 773 91.48 % 257 461 206 530 436 304
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 21 37 39 19 33 26
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 13 18 14 17 11 20
5001 Total 2067 1805 87.32 % 465 1216 748 941 687 1030
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 309 507 366 466 396 443
5101 Total 2574 2211 85.90 % 857 1191 944 1126 1024 1088
5104 Total 750 584 77.87 % 211 326 349 190 276 274
5105 Total 83 69 83.13 % 21 41 48 14 32 29
5301 Total 811 660 81.38 % 254 347 327 290 308 323
5521 Total 2299 2000 86.99 % 658 1197 846 1048 904 1006
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
5524 Total 1000 869 86.90 % 263 533 365 454 360 453
5525 Total 2119 1842 86.93 % 611 1084 649 1070 845 898
5528 Total 1929 1655 85.80 % 599 959 704 869 762 821
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 24 17 11 30 22 19
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 38 59 21 78 51 49
5601 Total 2872 2228 77.58 % 777 1260 987 1125 1060 1050
5603 Total 2293 1931 84.21 % 634 1153 822 978 827 996
5605 Total 3442 2674 77.69 % 943 1538 1372 1140 1166 1383
5608 Total 3713 2923 78.72 % 1022 1671 1412 1334 1369 1414
5611 Total 3691 2936 79.54 % 961 1758 1527 1229 1331 1441
5612 Total 3820 3040 79.58 % 1059 1742 1736 1123 1366 1519
5615 Total 3354 2642 78.77 % 934 1526 1403 1094 1222 1304
5621 Total 3318 2783 83.88 % 963 1562 1079 1482 1248 1366
5625 Total 2161 1643 76.03 % 585 922 1056 489 737 807
5628 Total 817 618 75.64 % 237 331 366 221 287 294
5629 Total 987 786 79.64 % 284 452 357 390 369 385
5630 Total 2808 2249 80.09 % 799 1275 1015 1081 987 1135
5633 Total 3463 2795 80.71 % 927 1625 1308 1293 1254 1386
5634 Total 3968 3142 79.18 % 1092 1777 1460 1468 1483 1459
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 263 401 335 345 338 355
5638 Total 3460 2726 78.79 % 1033 1476 1338 1216 1303 1254
5646 Total 2749 2231 81.16 % 749 1302 1064 1046 1085 1037
5649 Total 2665 2080 78.05 % 756 1139 985 964 983 981
5651 Total 1894 1595 84.21 % 529 912 760 724 764 750
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 155 247 207 204 210 205
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 134 272 287 130 210 202
5701 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 313 405 251 475 412 330
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 35 66 37 63 61 41
5822 Total 982 844 85.95 % 314 469 356 432 435 379
5823 Total 1039 871 83.83 % 296 491 471 342 379 440
5825 Total 1718 1402 81.61 % 548 726 636 657 661 653

Page 143 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 174 of 273

Page C-2.176



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

5827 Total 2562 2125 82.94 % 780 1158 989 1009 1088 922
5829 Total 812 656 80.79 % 245 364 236 385 358 267
5830 Total 747 616 82.46 % 230 338 237 334 316 272
5831 Total 1673 1397 83.50 % 566 712 515 775 757 566
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 175 251 198 235 224 215
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 442637 346772 78.34 % 101526 218579 139507 185938 161963 167640
Total - Vote Centers 442637 33070 7.47 % 12606 17708 12067 18853 17376 13869
Contest Total 442637 379842 85.81 % 114132 236287 151574 204791 179339 181509

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 144 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 175 of 273

Page C-2.177



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1001 Total 3671 3316 90.33 % 1019 2042 1675 1398 1620 1423
1003 Total 2028 1782 87.87 % 627 1039 942 730 971 681
1004 Total 3012 2658 88.25 % 900 1613 1422 1093 1361 1103
1008 Total 3389 3001 88.55 % 1142 1631 1646 1160 1651 1077
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 186 432 314 297 347 270
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 302 527 435 383 441 383
1016 Total 1482 1328 89.61 % 374 863 628 622 654 582
1020 Total 3075 2644 85.98 % 864 1599 1366 1081 1198 1214
1026 Total 685 613 89.49 % 175 397 294 269 313 247
1201 Total 316 286 90.51 % 70 207 124 150 138 138
1202 Total 580 513 88.45 % 162 333 275 220 271 215
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 5 19 4 20 9 16
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2924 88.96 % 703 2048 1287 1480 1176 1540
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 45 138 83 101 56 123
1405 Total 2421 2133 88.10 % 480 1529 944 1063 902 1067
1408 Total 2455 2161 88.02 % 578 1439 1109 898 909 1076
1501 Total 3454 2930 84.83 % 1056 1683 1683 1034 1336 1355
1502 Total 3467 2933 84.60 % 1039 1672 1548 1149 1308 1336
1504 Total 2087 1844 88.36 % 591 1118 943 740 703 946
1507 Total 2745 2377 86.59 % 750 1466 1259 936 961 1205
1512 Total 2478 2205 88.98 % 650 1403 1159 871 908 1114
1601 Total 3538 2779 78.55 % 1241 1371 1724 858 1424 1131
1602 Total 3729 3147 84.39 % 1231 1700 1844 1048 1479 1394
1605 Total 1284 1009 78.58 % 418 544 634 297 497 439
1608 Total 2689 2368 88.06 % 876 1347 1347 847 1055 1108
1612 Total 3352 2984 89.02 % 1031 1785 1652 1096 1311 1406
1614 Total 3140 2700 85.99 % 930 1606 1564 928 1195 1283
1701 Total 1155 1042 90.22 % 286 700 485 481 483 470
1703 Total 1725 1578 91.48 % 477 1011 780 711 898 578
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 63 117 94 80 88 88
1801 Total 1657 1422 85.82 % 591 758 876 464 676 628
1802 Total 2534 2103 82.99 % 860 1152 1276 706 1043 918
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 615 855 943 512 759 681
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 144 219 244 121 194 168
1810 Total 2348 1819 77.47 % 835 894 1129 585 957 749
1812 Total 2482 2038 82.11 % 907 1021 1296 615 1052 827
1815 Total 1573 1290 82.01 % 556 692 793 416 638 565
1819 Total 2282 1942 85.10 % 741 1111 1131 700 887 931
1820 Total 448 376 83.93 % 154 201 212 138 159 194
1824 Total 626 533 85.14 % 218 300 332 170 252 249
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 429 735 684 473 558 580
1835 Total 808 677 83.79 % 253 392 406 225 306 324
1836 Total 2043 1732 84.78 % 633 1016 1005 610 780 837
1847 Total 468 410 87.61 % 159 225 252 131 187 187
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 116 182 212 83 157 136
1852 Total 451 385 85.37 % 133 232 223 128 157 201

Page 145 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 176 of 273

Page C-2.178



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 150 145 199 97 178 116
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 109 148 174 94 136 123
1856 Total 89 69 77.53 % 29 35 43 21 39 22
1857 Total 610 503 82.46 % 215 254 323 150 254 216
1858 Total 1056 800 75.76 % 376 387 509 242 417 328
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 88 106 134 56 94 94
1860 Total 829 659 79.49 % 305 318 406 218 352 262
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 198 300 301 188 250 241
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 50 76 78 49 78 48
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 41 61 66 36 60 40
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
1903 Total 117 96 82.05 % 42 51 53 39 34 54
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 607 1050 933 729 889 770
2107 Total 1652 1510 91.40 % 492 941 804 618 840 571
2110 Total 3475 3179 91.48 % 1006 2008 1634 1367 1628 1368
2111 Total 2949 2631 89.22 % 898 1547 1357 1090 1386 1027
2115 Total 952 852 89.50 % 233 563 425 376 414 377
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 4 10 5 6 6 7
2131 Total 894 782 87.47 % 326 402 471 265 427 298
2132 Total 869 775 89.18 % 209 519 394 333 408 308
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 361 674 573 462 573 446
2201 Total 2640 2324 88.03 % 903 1238 1288 861 1116 979
2202 Total 704 637 90.48 % 240 370 366 241 335 264
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 375 785 681 479 582 557
2205 Total 2191 1917 87.49 % 706 1057 1097 693 919 821
2210 Total 1048 890 84.92 % 355 480 538 288 441 378
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 258 363 415 207 375 249
2213 Total 682 598 87.68 % 198 364 329 224 297 257
2214 Total 2049 1766 86.19 % 614 1041 1017 651 886 752
2215 Total 2684 2400 89.42 % 742 1493 1252 966 1137 1033
2222 Total 2849 2504 87.89 % 834 1469 1335 979 1166 1110
2225 Total 798 706 88.47 % 250 409 394 264 341 299
2227 Total 501 444 88.62 % 146 265 249 161 197 208
2601 Total 3434 2775 80.81 % 1064 1541 1646 939 1352 1207
2604 Total 3629 2990 82.39 % 1210 1590 1777 995 1487 1256
2607 Total 3430 2960 86.30 % 1019 1782 1662 1083 1356 1361
2610 Total 3470 3047 87.81 % 1184 1639 1735 1047 1573 1181
2612 Total 2914 2510 86.14 % 906 1461 1413 934 1247 1075
2614 Total 1484 1272 85.71 % 486 708 721 455 619 536
2618 Total 2957 2480 83.87 % 970 1333 1471 827 1283 979
2620 Total 3786 3318 87.64 % 1223 1868 1860 1216 1722 1278
2623 Total 3165 2760 87.20 % 1043 1528 1518 1057 1450 1092
2625 Total 3132 2699 86.17 % 978 1533 1387 1101 1412 1050
2626 Total 2623 2326 88.68 % 780 1395 1272 902 1195 942
2629 Total 3459 2781 80.40 % 1156 1449 1706 872 1497 1046
2631 Total 2870 2411 84.01 % 970 1279 1415 826 1274 934
2636 Total 1859 1653 88.92 % 570 964 870 661 843 678
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 135 399 248 277 255 274
2646 Total 2782 2524 90.73 % 626 1724 1150 1201 1164 1143

Page 146 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 177 of 273

Page C-2.179



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

2650 Total 3112 2807 90.20 % 927 1669 1431 1153 1371 1198
2656 Total 3033 2705 89.19 % 840 1671 1405 1105 1346 1136
2660 Total 2932 2636 89.90 % 798 1690 1321 1143 1253 1185
2663 Total 2281 2011 88.16 % 636 1225 1089 779 864 967
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 59 161 132 83 107 110
2671 Total 721 647 89.74 % 238 373 349 271 336 262
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 52 113 91 74 81 81
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 93 243 191 145 156 177
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 143 429 302 270 255 317
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2042 87.26 % 466 1441 916 1008 939 959
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 50 136 105 80 101 81
3005 Total 917 805 87.79 % 185 575 397 355 322 425
3006 Total 1107 960 86.72 % 230 661 462 442 410 482
3008 Total 467 408 87.37 % 76 308 193 192 173 206
3010 Total 187 164 87.70 % 38 112 69 78 84 65
3102 Total 910 810 89.01 % 274 493 456 303 407 355
3103 Total 1134 976 86.07 % 373 540 561 347 535 369
3135 Total 995 880 88.44 % 285 533 449 376 468 357
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 7 15 10 12 12 10
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 15 47 42 19 32 28
3202 Total 552 506 91.67 % 146 331 224 252 273 201
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 18 18 17 18 24 9
3210 Total 908 851 93.72 % 314 485 423 374 492 300
3213 Total 149 123 82.55 % 41 74 67 48 48 67
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 5 9 7 6 6 10
3301 Total 894 729 81.54 % 277 409 393 287 400 277
3303 Total 2393 2150 89.85 % 815 1179 1125 891 1254 754
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 2 17 14 6 15 5
3310 Total 239 225 94.14 % 70 147 128 86 116 100
3311 Total 913 834 91.35 % 263 505 392 383 451 319
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 187 280 281 185 286 174
3313 Total 738 646 87.53 % 198 403 315 283 348 254
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 25 17 24 18 27 15
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 118 196 175 143 189 129
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 245 391 367 274 352 275
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 279 493 449 323 396 376
3323 Total 223 199 89.24 % 68 115 111 75 124 59
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 159 178 206 125 174 156
3325 Total 1940 1781 91.80 % 524 1174 924 755 883 763
3328 Total 1190 1033 86.81 % 390 573 546 398 566 375
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 32 117 69 81 77 77
3340 Total 701 597 85.16 % 239 326 320 252 356 220
3341 Total 526 484 92.02 % 165 272 226 213 286 160
3350 Total 931 809 86.90 % 328 415 435 307 414 331
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 27 93 59 65 51 72
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 29 48 41 36 42 30
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 175 329 270 240 300 214
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 19 37 30 29 31 28

Page 147 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 178 of 273

Page C-2.180



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 27 76 51 55 57 46
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 16 42 42 19 40 22
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 80 129 113 96 138 74
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 12 10 12 8 13 9
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 30 79 50 57 42 66
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 24 27 37 17 31 21
3383 Total 497 443 89.13 % 177 239 224 187 286 131
3384 Total 212 192 90.57 % 50 124 101 74 92 86
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 45 79 70 53 71 52
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 279 437 407 301 450 259
3387 Total 405 367 90.62 % 133 209 205 141 211 126
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 17 19 24 13 20 16
3389 Total 561 506 90.20 % 184 283 273 194 254 199
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 70 126 102 86 121 71
3391 Total 373 333 89.28 % 93 211 181 133 190 120
3392 Total 481 423 87.94 % 139 256 225 164 234 152
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 18 39 32 25 26 29
3394 Total 187 130 69.52 % 55 69 85 38 47 72
3401 Total 2454 2169 88.39 % 606 1397 1032 982 1281 710
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 56 126 78 105 104 81
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 71 134 111 95 134 70
3410 Total 1187 1066 89.81 % 276 732 479 532 647 360
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 7 15 8 14 9 12
3420 Total 540 479 88.70 % 141 303 248 201 286 165
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 15 33 18 27 31 15
3450 Total 1965 1738 88.45 % 494 1124 767 821 906 690
3451 Total 2091 1820 87.04 % 623 1037 903 783 1118 545
3455 Total 623 559 89.73 % 112 395 236 271 289 219
3456 Total 1616 1453 89.91 % 332 1017 609 731 768 573
3459 Total 2757 2431 88.18 % 734 1520 1159 1108 1272 958
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 11 18 19 13 18 12
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 21 34 32 23 33 24
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 58 134 94 98 127 67
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 131 368 267 238 339 163
3501 Total 835 718 85.99 % 289 391 438 239 364 295
3502 Total 958 818 85.39 % 367 400 514 252 425 332
3503 Total 2882 2369 82.20 % 992 1246 1484 715 1137 1034
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 146 195 227 112 180 156
3507 Total 2466 2118 85.89 % 891 1107 1254 748 1085 887
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 473 620 709 390 652 434
3510 Total 1786 1603 89.75 % 601 897 855 639 898 596
3512 Total 963 828 85.98 % 371 408 471 305 473 283
3514 Total 1903 1701 89.39 % 632 982 919 669 865 732
3516 Total 724 654 90.33 % 248 377 330 286 361 248
3518 Total 2713 2408 88.76 % 761 1514 1297 950 1108 1141
3519 Total 2345 2088 89.04 % 678 1292 1099 840 1041 897
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 150 179 198 134 207 124
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 137 285 236 177 234 180
3525 Total 2472 2179 88.15 % 733 1309 1192 838 1087 900

Page 148 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 179 of 273

Page C-2.181



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3528 Total 917 821 89.53 % 280 486 427 323 410 338
3529 Total 1793 1589 88.62 % 536 946 842 613 784 665
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 88 159 147 100 146 99
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 7 2 4 3 7 2
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 63 41 71 30 55 45
3546 Total 270 240 88.89 % 90 139 131 98 120 104
3547 Total 199 173 86.93 % 67 97 78 78 97 62
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 78 106 109 72 94 81
3550 Total 526 474 90.11 % 169 274 242 200 241 192
3601 Total 2180 2024 92.84 % 609 1307 993 922 1096 792
3603 Total 1994 1842 92.38 % 486 1255 848 894 964 751
3606 Total 3503 3125 89.21 % 1084 1817 1552 1309 1699 1169
3610 Total 2173 1972 90.75 % 584 1248 947 873 1033 788
3612 Total 957 852 89.03 % 295 513 446 348 457 328
3614 Total 1669 1555 93.17 % 418 1046 736 713 818 637
3616 Total 2069 1905 92.07 % 529 1260 936 851 1063 716
3619 Total 623 571 91.65 % 173 371 288 255 285 249
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 134 334 212 247 220 241
3621 Total 813 753 92.62 % 220 485 382 318 350 339
3622 Total 2692 2445 90.82 % 733 1566 1299 1017 1268 1025
3624 Total 789 724 91.76 % 186 491 326 364 349 340
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 16 75 48 40 36 51
3630 Total 171 153 89.47 % 40 104 71 76 65 77
3631 Total 105 95 90.48 % 39 53 48 46 49 38
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 2 10 7 3 5 5
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 8 27 14 22 13 22
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 12 18 15 15 17 13
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 67 125 118 77 106 84
3642 Total 270 243 90.00 % 58 175 125 110 110 118
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 366 793 589 568 684 488
3702 Total 448 404 90.18 % 105 281 175 209 214 169
3703 Total 969 903 93.19 % 229 620 428 422 443 412
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 4 13 8 10 9 9
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 50 93 65 82 80 62
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 119 283 199 208 201 202
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 23 68 51 40 41 47
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 165 349 249 260 284 232
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 20 49 39 31 39 30
3720 Total 1989 1763 88.64 % 497 1172 860 803 907 744
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 7 13 14 6 9 11
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 156 253 222 182 241 167
3801 Total 442 396 89.59 % 116 258 179 195 188 182
3802 Total 816 751 92.03 % 181 496 343 344 389 309
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 78 194 148 127 139 135
3804 Total 1119 964 86.15 % 223 672 458 447 462 425
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 191 480 353 322 368 298
3807 Total 733 650 88.68 % 151 450 288 316 274 336

Page 149 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 180 of 273

Page C-2.182



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

3901 Total 2673 2423 90.65 % 614 1638 1085 1179 1344 919
3903 Total 956 873 91.32 % 206 598 403 412 486 320
4001 Total 2565 1873 73.02 % 826 957 1271 486 1016 735
4002 Total 2629 1857 70.64 % 909 845 1175 569 1033 708
4007 Total 2512 1856 73.89 % 805 951 1165 578 1052 675
4008 Total 2591 1840 71.02 % 897 855 1261 464 1002 701
4011 Total 873 620 71.02 % 290 294 412 170 341 237
4017 Total 678 527 77.73 % 216 277 322 169 293 199
4401 Total 523 464 88.72 % 130 306 228 205 243 186
4402 Total 728 650 89.29 % 192 418 309 292 405 197
4403 Total 1117 856 76.63 % 352 456 543 245 512 285
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 292 305 424 179 349 243
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 31 25 40 14 33 20
4407 Total 570 493 86.49 % 169 277 238 223 308 142
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 297 526 402 441 579 244
4409 Total 942 853 90.55 % 258 535 368 440 567 227
4410 Total 1179 1016 86.17 % 309 627 480 468 598 341
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 222 404 289 330 410 210
4413 Total 441 396 89.80 % 132 234 190 174 231 135
4414 Total 1559 1340 85.95 % 423 813 671 574 800 440
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 20 21 24 19 28 10
4432 Total 202 178 88.12 % 90 73 112 52 106 52
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 107 158 136 129 165 90
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 8 14 16 6 17 5
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 630 75.90 % 328 271 398 199 362 228
4501 Total 1852 1426 77.00 % 600 751 878 470 714 632
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 158 258 215 210 277 144
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 201 363 312 249 339 214
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 146 147 195 88 163 125
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 224 287 307 210 298 198
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 55 79 92 40 72 62
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 218 331 311 240 338 205
4509 Total 1001 703 70.23 % 329 339 445 204 320 327
4601 Total 2332 1859 79.72 % 704 1067 1074 672 995 753
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 170 328 322 170 263 230
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 198 235 282 146 252 172
4605 Total 512 376 73.44 % 164 194 236 117 201 152
4606 Total 1010 913 90.40 % 424 431 541 315 558 280
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 199 334 262 262 301 225
4608 Total 905 779 86.08 % 299 429 417 312 402 313
4609 Total 1140 1006 88.25 % 404 538 544 407 609 332
4611 Total 361 326 90.30 % 97 206 176 137 165 140
4612 Total 646 584 90.40 % 157 380 263 271 279 261
4613 Total 898 814 90.65 % 246 522 426 351 439 332
4614 Total 1273 1131 88.85 % 342 714 593 442 580 453
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 133 228 210 144 195 157
4616 Total 907 793 87.43 % 299 452 425 333 432 317

Page 150 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 181 of 273

Page C-2.183



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

4617 Total 1545 1368 88.54 % 457 806 744 530 712 556
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 123 137 146 111 178 75
4620 Total 523 439 83.94 % 208 214 223 192 274 139
4621 Total 787 647 82.21 % 245 374 321 300 338 271
4622 Total 547 471 86.11 % 176 266 274 168 287 155
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 263 287 354 202 310 236
4624 Total 1041 884 84.92 % 363 469 531 296 500 317
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 111 139 158 85 158 87
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 208 313 295 218 315 211
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 149 256 260 148 234 178
4628 Total 764 706 92.41 % 232 444 359 306 358 294
4629 Total 628 565 89.97 % 177 361 283 250 306 230
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 142 293 239 201 229 210
4632 Total 826 747 90.44 % 196 498 386 320 385 302
4633 Total 1588 1448 91.18 % 440 937 740 628 767 595
4634 Total 945 864 91.43 % 239 579 439 370 465 344
4636 Total 193 179 92.75 % 39 127 71 86 64 99
4638 Total 947 875 92.40 % 284 529 444 375 438 367
4639 Total 833 756 90.76 % 226 479 361 356 358 353
4648 Total 788 741 94.04 % 225 477 344 352 390 309
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 256 219 264 214 305 154
4651 Total 490 406 82.86 % 166 214 240 150 223 146
4652 Total 181 140 77.35 % 62 73 78 50 79 51
4653 Total 270 208 77.04 % 103 96 140 53 102 94
4654 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 40 95 82 53 82 52
4662 Total 464 419 90.30 % 121 270 196 191 189 204
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 30 63 51 45 39 57
4664 Total 1944 1653 85.03 % 673 849 883 654 996 534
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 178 233 255 147 228 168
4680 Total 3318 2954 89.03 % 877 1905 1641 1129 1416 1295
4682 Total 3440 3025 87.94 % 1035 1763 1672 1138 1483 1289
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 105 107 129 87 145 65
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 35 41 43 34 47 29
4694 Total 126 109 86.51 % 35 65 65 37 66 34
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 207 260 271 200 287 181
4697 Total 199 167 83.92 % 58 104 98 61 90 67
4698 Total 295 248 84.07 % 92 143 134 94 144 85
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 76 145 103 115 111 106
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 82 234 143 174 164 156
4708 Total 130 120 92.31 % 44 68 64 49 58 50
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 55 149 102 101 109 93
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 23 39 33 28 29 31
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 44 88 67 70 74 62
4806 Total 342 286 83.63 % 147 132 162 114 164 114
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 38 100 77 61 72 65
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 43 45 53 35 57 32

Page 151 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 182 of 273

Page C-2.184



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 74 102 98 74 101 73
4810 Total 523 471 90.06 % 151 296 243 208 263 188
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 104 257 210 159 211 151
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 21 27 31 16 23 24
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 163 318 280 183 268 194
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 189 260 253 202 271 182
4815 Total 845 772 91.36 % 256 470 443 281 364 355
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 28 31 35 22 38 21
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 12 18 21 11 15 17
5001 Total 2067 1805 87.32 % 699 979 911 754 998 680
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 322 503 502 320 468 358
5101 Total 2574 2206 85.70 % 903 1196 1317 749 1019 1027
5104 Total 750 583 77.73 % 265 278 367 175 318 211
5105 Total 83 68 81.93 % 36 27 45 19 26 35
5301 Total 811 659 81.26 % 272 355 412 203 335 259
5521 Total 2299 2000 86.99 % 806 1088 1122 742 930 913
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** *** *** *** ***
5524 Total 1000 867 86.70 % 344 483 530 286 421 379
5525 Total 2119 1842 86.93 % 660 1073 1080 624 820 867
5528 Total 1929 1655 85.80 % 690 879 979 568 807 731
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 6 34 15 24 14 26
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 30 69 43 56 46 53
5601 Total 2872 2224 77.44 % 958 1130 1369 699 1022 1006
5603 Total 2293 1931 84.21 % 797 1013 1162 627 927 843
5605 Total 3442 2674 77.69 % 1232 1303 1660 838 1346 1125
5608 Total 3713 2923 78.72 % 1274 1481 1794 905 1322 1329
5611 Total 3691 2936 79.54 % 1310 1460 1757 950 1504 1174
5612 Total 3820 3040 79.58 % 1395 1487 1924 902 1514 1252
5615 Total 3354 2642 78.77 % 1194 1339 1645 833 1315 1126
5621 Total 3318 2783 83.88 % 1100 1499 1647 906 1251 1276
5625 Total 2161 1643 76.03 % 817 724 1060 441 860 617
5628 Total 817 618 75.64 % 278 302 394 182 304 254
5629 Total 987 786 79.64 % 302 442 493 240 363 353
5630 Total 2808 2249 80.09 % 961 1154 1374 718 1061 978
5633 Total 3463 2795 80.71 % 1176 1439 1714 852 1401 1131
5634 Total 3968 3142 79.18 % 1348 1582 1871 998 1549 1287
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 313 378 454 224 339 311
5638 Total 3460 2726 78.79 % 1164 1402 1707 797 1316 1174
5646 Total 2749 2226 80.97 % 924 1187 1363 716 1105 942
5649 Total 2665 2073 77.79 % 784 1185 1301 619 1010 865
5651 Total 1894 1593 84.11 % 646 848 992 457 799 652
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 184 230 268 133 204 192
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 202 215 282 128 221 176
5701 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
5809 Total 931 769 82.60 % 292 437 452 279 369 344
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 46 56 82 19 53 46
5822 Total 982 843 85.85 % 315 494 490 297 414 376
5823 Total 1039 868 83.54 % 361 457 540 265 438 360
5825 Total 1718 1399 81.43 % 549 755 882 400 662 593

Page 152 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 183 of 273

Page C-2.185



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

5827 Total 2562 2120 82.75 % 833 1177 1340 647 1015 943
5829 Total 812 654 80.54 % 257 371 424 190 292 319
5830 Total 747 614 82.20 % 226 360 363 210 286 278
5831 Total 1673 1396 83.44 % 505 818 869 435 642 644
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 184 256 303 126 236 195
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** *** *** *** *** ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 442637 346392 78.26 % 124010 201274 191800 131298 178371 141406
Total - Vote Centers 442637 33071 7.47 % 11571 19105 16874 13732 13215 17064
Contest Total 442637 379463 85.73 % 135581 220379 208674 145030 191586 158470

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 153 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 184 of 273

Page C-2.186



1 Jefferson Union High School 
District, Measure Z (55 Percent 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

BO
N

D
S YES

BO
N

D
S N

O

3501 Total 835 718 85.99 % 415 234
3502 Total 958 818 85.39 % 528 229
3503 Total 2882 2369 82.20 % 1429 713
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 215 125
3507 Total 2466 2118 85.89 % 1238 671
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 705 365
3510 Total 1786 1603 89.75 % 937 525
3512 Total 963 828 85.98 % 528 205
3514 Total 1903 1701 89.39 % 923 640
3516 Total 724 654 90.33 % 335 262
3518 Total 2713 2408 88.76 % 1177 1028
3519 Total 2345 2088 89.04 % 1096 828
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 200 110
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 241 165
3525 Total 2472 2179 88.15 % 1169 839
3528 Total 917 821 89.53 % 395 343
3529 Total 1793 1589 88.62 % 841 598
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 151 89
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 7
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 73 28
3546 Total 270 240 88.89 % 132 88
3547 Total 199 173 86.93 % 85 76
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 104 78
3550 Total 526 474 90.11 % 253 185
5001 Total 2067 1805 87.32 % 923 687
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 463 312
5101 Total 2574 2206 85.70 % 1271 755
5104 Total 750 583 77.73 % 413 111
5105 Total 83 68 81.93 % 46 16
5301 Total 684 542 79.24 % 325 174
5528 Total 0 2 *** ***
5601 Total 2872 2224 77.44 % 1325 679
5603 Total 2293 1931 84.21 % 1062 632
5605 Total 3442 2674 77.69 % 1629 781
5608 Total 3713 2923 78.72 % 1732 905
5611 Total 3691 2936 79.54 % 1812 836
5612 Total 3820 3040 79.58 % 1957 806
5615 Total 3354 2642 78.77 % 1665 765
5621 Total 3318 2783 83.88 % 1423 1018
5625 Total 2161 1643 76.03 % 1126 341
5628 Total 817 618 75.64 % 405 150
5629 Total 987 786 79.64 % 476 253
5630 Total 2808 2249 80.09 % 1300 722
5633 Total 3463 2795 80.71 % 1690 854
5634 Total 3968 3142 79.18 % 1936 924
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 413 232
5638 Total 3460 2726 78.79 % 1684 776

Page 154 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 185 of 273

Page C-2.187



1 Jefferson Union High School 
District, Measure Z (55 Percent 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

BO
N

D
S YES

BO
N

D
S N

O

5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 291 100
5701 Total 0 1 *** ***
5809 Total 103 90 87.38 % 48 30
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 66 31
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** ***
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 80159 60461 75.43 % 35634 19127
Total - Vote Centers 80159 5802 7.24 % 3028 2187
Contest Total 80159 66263 82.66 % 38662 21314

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 155 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 186 of 273

Page C-2.188



1 San Mateo-Foster City School 
District, Measure T (55 Percent 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

BO
N

D
S YES

BO
N

D
S N

O

1304 Total 0 0
1701 Total 1155 1042 90.22 % 539 439
1703 Total 1725 1578 91.48 % 1010 474
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 98 82
2201 Total 2640 2324 88.03 % 1335 766
2202 Total 704 637 90.48 % 364 230
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 631 550
2205 Total 2191 1917 87.49 % 1116 631
2210 Total 1048 890 84.92 % 553 243
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 409 221
2213 Total 682 598 87.68 % 302 254
2214 Total 2049 1766 86.19 % 1004 637
2215 Total 2684 2400 89.42 % 1263 948
2222 Total 2849 2504 87.89 % 1300 1000
2225 Total 798 706 88.47 % 384 271
2227 Total 501 444 88.62 % 253 161
2601 Total 3434 2775 80.81 % 1707 835
2604 Total 3629 2990 82.39 % 1855 875
2607 Total 3430 2960 86.30 % 1661 1026
2610 Total 3470 3047 87.81 % 1853 862
2612 Total 2914 2510 86.14 % 1456 822
2618 Total 2957 2480 83.87 % 1539 710
2620 Total 3786 3318 87.64 % 2031 964
2623 Total 3165 2760 87.20 % 1663 830
2625 Total 3132 2699 86.17 % 1709 718
2626 Total 2623 2326 88.68 % 1420 664
2629 Total 3459 2781 80.40 % 1847 654
2631 Total 2870 2411 84.01 % 1467 693
2636 Total 1859 1653 88.92 % 998 506
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 311 197
2646 Total 2782 2524 90.73 % 1386 945
2650 Total 3112 2807 90.20 % 1601 952
2656 Total 3033 2705 89.19 % 1478 976
2660 Total 2932 2636 89.90 % 1441 997
2663 Total 2281 2011 88.16 % 1124 694
2664 Total 4 4 100.00 % *** ***
2671 Total 721 647 89.74 % 384 195
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 88 67
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 214 114
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 269 276
2701 Total 0 0
3213 Total 2 2 100.00 % *** ***
3214 Total 0 0
3704 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** ***

Total - Vote by Mail 78869 62883 79.73 % 37160 20137
Total - Vote Centers 78869 5782 7.33 % 2907 2343
Contest Total 78869 68665 87.06 % 40067 22480

Page 156 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 187 of 273

Page C-2.189



  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 157 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 188 of 273

Page C-2.190



1 City of Daly City, Measure Q 
(Majority Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

5601 Total 2872 2224 77.44 % 1503 536
5603 Total 2293 1931 84.21 % 1190 547
5605 Total 3442 2674 77.69 % 1804 651
5608 Total 3713 2923 78.72 % 1944 747
5611 Total 3691 2936 79.54 % 1994 705
5612 Total 3820 3040 79.58 % 2154 650
5615 Total 3354 2642 78.77 % 1837 628
5621 Total 3318 2783 83.88 % 1663 868
5625 Total 2161 1643 76.03 % 1183 305
5628 Total 817 618 75.64 % 449 113
5629 Total 987 786 79.64 % 511 221
5630 Total 2808 2249 80.09 % 1363 689
5633 Total 3463 2795 80.71 % 1787 785
5634 Total 3968 3142 79.18 % 2135 752
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 450 213
5638 Total 3460 2726 78.79 % 1842 684
5646 Total 2749 2226 80.97 % 1434 635
5649 Total 2665 2073 77.79 % 1355 570
5651 Total 1894 1593 84.11 % 1005 441
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 280 118
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 318 79

Total - Vote by Mail 53591 39317 73.36 % 26118 10047
Total - Vote Centers 53591 3331 6.22 % 2083 890
Contest Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 158 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 189 of 273

Page C-2.191



1 City of East Palo Alto, Measure V 
(2/3 Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

4001 Total 2565 1873 73.02 % 1107 635
4002 Total 2629 1857 70.64 % 1089 660
4007 Total 2512 1856 73.89 % 1187 533
4008 Total 2591 1840 71.02 % 1086 610
4011 Total 873 620 71.02 % 358 215
4017 Total 678 527 77.73 % 330 165

Total - Vote by Mail 11848 7377 62.26 % 4483 2384
Total - Vote Centers 11848 1196 10.09 % 674 434
Contest Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 159 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 190 of 273

Page C-2.192



1 City of Half Moon Bay, Measure U 
(Majority Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 254 72
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 486 167
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 581 215
3323 Total 223 199 89.24 % 142 46
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 249 93
3325 Total 1940 1781 91.80 % 1171 541
3328 Total 1190 1033 86.81 % 719 249
3387 Total 405 367 90.62 % 275 77
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 22 15
3389 Total 561 506 90.20 % 348 123
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 140 59
3391 Total 373 333 89.28 % 236 84
3392 Total 481 423 87.94 % 312 91
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 40 17

Total - Vote by Mail 8068 6576 81.51 % 4637 1627
Total - Vote Centers 8068 604 7.49 % 338 222
Contest Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 160 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 191 of 273

Page C-2.193



1 City of San Bruno, Measure X (Majority Approval 
Required)     2 City of San Bruno, Measure S (Majority 
Approval Required)

1 1 2 2

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

1601 Total 3538 2779 78.55 % 1880 698 1648 957
1602 Total 3729 3147 84.39 % 2038 866 1815 1136
1605 Total 1284 1009 78.58 % 679 259 558 380
1608 Total 2689 2368 88.06 % 1594 609 1383 842
1612 Total 3352 2984 89.02 % 1979 782 1763 1026
1614 Total 3140 2700 85.99 % 1728 753 1556 959
5521 Total 2299 2000 86.99 % 1337 510 1172 693
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** *** *** ***
5524 Total 1000 867 86.70 % 611 193 527 276
5525 Total 2119 1842 86.93 % 1201 500 1091 629
5528 Total 1929 1655 85.80 % 1087 443 995 550
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 32 7 34 7
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 75 23 53 45

Total - Vote by Mail 25248 19421 76.92 % 13120 4870 11542 6626
Total - Vote Centers 25248 2085 8.26 % 1125 776 1059 875
Contest Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 14245 5646 12601 7501

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 161 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 192 of 273

Page C-2.194



1 City of San Mateo, Measure Y (Majority Approval Required)     2 City of 
San Mateo, Measure R (Majority Approval Required)     3 City of San 
Mateo, Measure W (Majority Approval Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

2601 Total 3434 2775 80.81 % 1248 1251 1208 1286 1919 632
2604 Total 3629 2990 82.39 % 1333 1350 1282 1384 2121 628
2607 Total 3430 2960 86.30 % 1349 1306 1194 1440 1959 762
2610 Total 3470 3047 87.81 % 1379 1296 1292 1369 2098 647
2612 Total 2914 2510 86.14 % 1136 1096 1050 1169 1696 628
2614 Total 1484 1272 85.71 % 496 625 557 560 856 304
2618 Total 2957 2480 83.87 % 1217 1029 1033 1198 1718 558
2620 Total 3786 3318 87.64 % 1454 1505 1472 1473 2299 746
2623 Total 3165 2760 87.20 % 1305 1209 1036 1463 1954 607
2625 Total 3132 2699 86.17 % 1061 1351 1160 1222 1904 555
2626 Total 2623 2326 88.68 % 1001 1101 953 1136 1616 527
2629 Total 3459 2781 80.40 % 1129 1347 1312 1155 2016 523
2631 Total 2870 2411 84.01 % 971 1172 1141 987 1674 521
2636 Total 1859 1653 88.92 % 704 751 752 705 1129 374
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 231 279 227 274 377 136
2646 Total 2782 2524 90.73 % 1255 1053 801 1477 1671 660
2650 Total 3112 2807 90.20 % 1381 1176 1014 1514 1967 617
2656 Total 3033 2705 89.19 % 1326 1134 1006 1429 1821 663
2660 Total 2932 2636 89.90 % 1366 1074 881 1541 1720 731
2663 Total 2281 2011 88.16 % 817 955 837 921 1345 493
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 104 109 96 117 149 64
2671 Total 721 647 89.74 % 296 288 298 287 465 132
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 58 88 85 62 123 32
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 157 163 164 153 242 92
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 264 287 234 309 385 176

Total - Vote by Mail 59229 46829 79.06 % 20887 21244 19530 22333 32695 10318
Total - Vote Centers 59229 4418 7.46 % 2151 1751 1555 2298 2529 1490
Contest Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 162 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 193 of 273

Page C-2.195



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

1001 Total 3671 3316 90.33 % 2132 940
1003 Total 2028 1782 87.87 % 1243 421
1004 Total 3012 2658 88.25 % 1796 723
1008 Total 3389 3001 88.55 % 2105 694
1009 Total 745 658 88.32 % 436 184
1013 Total 948 875 92.30 % 559 264
1016 Total 1482 1328 89.61 % 853 385
1020 Total 3075 2644 85.98 % 1638 780
1026 Total 685 613 89.49 % 422 147
1201 Total 316 286 90.51 % 162 111
1202 Total 580 513 88.45 % 315 171
1205 Total 28 27 96.43 % 16 10
1302 Total 0 0
1303 Total 0 0
1304 Total 0 0
1401 Total 3287 2924 88.96 % 1651 1078
1402 Total 205 189 92.20 % 90 89
1405 Total 2421 2133 88.10 % 1219 767
1408 Total 2455 2161 88.02 % 1216 791
1501 Total 3454 2930 84.83 % 1828 875
1502 Total 3467 2933 84.60 % 1844 846
1504 Total 2087 1844 88.36 % 1040 624
1507 Total 2745 2377 86.59 % 1353 818
1512 Total 2478 2205 88.98 % 1229 771
1601 Total 3538 2779 78.55 % 1996 565
1602 Total 3729 3147 84.39 % 2069 826
1605 Total 1284 1009 78.58 % 695 245
1608 Total 2689 2368 88.06 % 1496 679
1612 Total 3352 2984 89.02 % 1825 911
1614 Total 3140 2700 85.99 % 1715 741
1701 Total 1155 1042 90.22 % 646 336
1703 Total 1725 1578 91.48 % 1064 419
1706 Total 206 189 91.75 % 99 72
1801 Total 1657 1417 85.52 % 1026 308
1802 Total 2534 2096 82.72 % 1400 572
1806 Total 1803 1526 84.64 % 1031 413
1808 Total 474 383 80.80 % 272 92
1810 Total 2348 1817 77.39 % 1350 357
1812 Total 2482 2034 81.95 % 1495 408
1815 Total 1573 1290 82.01 % 905 309
1819 Total 2282 1942 85.10 % 1223 590
1820 Total 448 376 83.93 % 243 103
1824 Total 626 533 85.14 % 351 143
1833 Total 1421 1234 86.84 % 777 374
1835 Total 808 677 83.79 % 466 161
1836 Total 2043 1732 84.78 % 1108 500
1847 Total 468 410 87.61 % 257 121
1851 Total 369 312 84.55 % 199 93
1852 Total 451 385 85.37 % 221 129

Page 163 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 194 of 273

Page C-2.196



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

1854 Total 367 311 84.74 % 231 58
1855 Total 328 279 85.06 % 185 80
1856 Total 89 68 76.40 % 47 14
1857 Total 610 502 82.30 % 350 118
1858 Total 1056 796 75.38 % 616 138
1859 Total 259 204 78.76 % 148 41
1860 Total 829 658 79.37 % 461 160
1861 Total 608 514 84.54 % 326 158
1862 Total 170 133 78.24 % 109 18
1863 Total 129 102 79.07 % 79 22
1902 Total 1 1 100.00 % *** ***
1903 Total 117 96 82.05 % 64 27
2101 Total 2049 1790 87.36 % 1167 494
2107 Total 1652 1510 91.40 % 1034 399
2110 Total 3475 3179 91.48 % 2034 991
2111 Total 2949 2631 89.22 % 1775 675
2115 Total 952 852 89.50 % 525 267
2122 Total 16 14 87.50 % 11 2
2131 Total 894 782 87.47 % 549 171
2132 Total 869 775 89.18 % 513 216
2133 Total 1230 1103 89.67 % 766 279
2201 Total 2640 2324 88.03 % 1445 681
2202 Total 704 637 90.48 % 417 184
2204 Total 1395 1250 89.61 % 700 471
2205 Total 2191 1917 87.49 % 1171 586
2210 Total 1048 890 84.92 % 601 204
2212 Total 748 669 89.44 % 447 178
2213 Total 682 598 87.68 % 356 191
2214 Total 2049 1766 86.19 % 1097 551
2215 Total 2684 2400 89.42 % 1469 750
2222 Total 2849 2504 87.89 % 1438 868
2225 Total 798 706 88.47 % 447 216
2227 Total 501 444 88.62 % 282 139
2601 Total 3434 2775 80.81 % 1820 756
2604 Total 3629 2990 82.39 % 2033 739
2607 Total 3430 2960 86.30 % 1877 882
2610 Total 3470 3047 87.81 % 2033 747
2612 Total 2914 2510 86.14 % 1661 674
2614 Total 1484 1272 85.71 % 846 332
2618 Total 2957 2480 83.87 % 1699 601
2620 Total 3786 3318 87.64 % 2249 802
2623 Total 3165 2760 87.20 % 1951 644
2625 Total 3132 2699 86.17 % 1951 536
2626 Total 2623 2326 88.68 % 1591 578
2629 Total 3459 2781 80.40 % 2035 532
2631 Total 2870 2411 84.01 % 1611 585
2636 Total 1859 1653 88.92 % 1135 378
2639 Total 615 559 90.89 % 350 165
2646 Total 2782 2524 90.73 % 1589 755

Page 164 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 195 of 273

Page C-2.197



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

2650 Total 3112 2807 90.20 % 1797 797
2656 Total 3033 2705 89.19 % 1716 790
2660 Total 2932 2636 89.90 % 1660 805
2663 Total 2281 2011 88.16 % 1241 603
2664 Total 258 231 89.53 % 141 74
2671 Total 721 647 89.74 % 458 148
2675 Total 192 175 91.15 % 104 51
2676 Total 394 364 92.39 % 206 126
2687 Total 697 606 86.94 % 355 213
2701 Total 0 0
3001 Total 2340 2042 87.26 % 1174 738
3004 Total 223 195 87.44 % 93 87
3005 Total 917 805 87.79 % 440 305
3006 Total 1107 960 86.72 % 541 339
3008 Total 467 408 87.37 % 237 136
3010 Total 187 164 87.70 % 99 53
3102 Total 910 810 89.01 % 553 219
3103 Total 1134 976 86.07 % 660 238
3135 Total 995 880 88.44 % 619 214
3136 Total 22 22 100.00 % 18 4
3201 Total 79 64 81.01 % 46 14
3202 Total 552 506 91.67 % 354 125
3203 Total 43 37 86.05 % 29 5
3210 Total 908 851 93.72 % 559 234
3213 Total 149 123 82.55 % 67 42
3214 Total 38 17 44.74 % 10 6
3301 Total 894 729 81.54 % 495 173
3303 Total 2393 2150 89.85 % 1395 582
3307 Total 20 20 100.00 % 19 1
3310 Total 239 225 94.14 % 127 83
3311 Total 913 834 91.35 % 519 252
3312 Total 551 504 91.47 % 346 114
3313 Total 738 646 87.53 % 437 169
3316 Total 62 43 69.35 % 31 12
3320 Total 391 341 87.21 % 214 106
3321 Total 792 685 86.49 % 447 192
3322 Total 945 841 88.99 % 507 276
3323 Total 223 199 89.24 % 141 41
3324 Total 415 360 86.75 % 235 99
3325 Total 1940 1781 91.80 % 1095 573
3328 Total 1190 1033 86.81 % 631 318
3331 Total 186 162 87.10 % 98 51
3340 Total 701 597 85.16 % 387 183
3341 Total 526 484 92.02 % 328 123
3350 Total 931 809 86.90 % 522 225
3360 Total 155 130 83.87 % 65 58
3361 Total 93 78 83.87 % 49 28
3370 Total 595 542 91.09 % 350 165
3371 Total 75 60 80.00 % 36 19

Page 165 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 196 of 273

Page C-2.198



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

3372 Total 122 109 89.34 % 79 28
3375 Total 78 65 83.33 % 44 16
3376 Total 251 221 88.05 % 165 44
3377 Total 29 25 86.21 % 18 5
3380 Total 121 115 95.04 % 41 65
3381 Total 65 57 87.69 % 35 15
3383 Total 497 443 89.13 % 308 100
3384 Total 212 192 90.57 % 126 48
3385 Total 163 136 83.44 % 92 31
3386 Total 863 770 89.22 % 513 197
3387 Total 405 367 90.62 % 244 99
3388 Total 49 41 83.67 % 25 11
3389 Total 561 506 90.20 % 335 130
3390 Total 226 208 92.04 % 123 69
3391 Total 373 333 89.28 % 213 101
3392 Total 481 423 87.94 % 263 127
3393 Total 77 62 80.52 % 33 23
3394 Total 187 130 69.52 % 98 22
3401 Total 2454 2169 88.39 % 1512 501
3406 Total 219 190 86.76 % 129 57
3407 Total 240 218 90.83 % 149 52
3410 Total 1187 1066 89.81 % 750 256
3412 Total 33 22 66.67 % 12 10
3420 Total 540 479 88.70 % 320 127
3421 Total 53 49 92.45 % 33 13
3450 Total 1965 1738 88.45 % 1160 440
3451 Total 2091 1820 87.04 % 1335 351
3455 Total 623 559 89.73 % 346 157
3456 Total 1616 1453 89.91 % 961 395
3459 Total 2757 2431 88.18 % 1624 622
3463 Total 37 33 89.19 % 25 6
3464 Total 60 60 100.00 % 39 14
3465 Total 238 205 86.13 % 147 47
3480 Total 597 541 90.62 % 386 120
3501 Total 835 718 85.99 % 437 214
3502 Total 958 818 85.39 % 567 190
3503 Total 2882 2369 82.20 % 1534 614
3506 Total 428 368 85.98 % 242 95
3507 Total 2466 2118 85.89 % 1382 567
3508 Total 1341 1158 86.35 % 772 303
3510 Total 1786 1603 89.75 % 1053 415
3512 Total 963 828 85.98 % 573 181
3514 Total 1903 1701 89.39 % 1026 542
3516 Total 724 654 90.33 % 406 208
3518 Total 2713 2408 88.76 % 1390 827
3519 Total 2345 2088 89.04 % 1242 670
3523 Total 406 354 87.19 % 226 92
3524 Total 486 440 90.53 % 250 155
3525 Total 2472 2179 88.15 % 1291 693

Page 166 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 197 of 273

Page C-2.199



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

3528 Total 917 821 89.53 % 464 283
3529 Total 1793 1589 88.62 % 918 534
3533 Total 295 262 88.81 % 163 81
3540 Total 16 11 68.75 % 7 1
3541 Total 0 0
3542 Total 0 0
3545 Total 132 106 80.30 % 73 28
3546 Total 270 240 88.89 % 139 80
3547 Total 199 173 86.93 % 104 55
3549 Total 210 190 90.48 % 107 68
3550 Total 526 474 90.11 % 279 162
3601 Total 2180 2024 92.84 % 1387 530
3603 Total 1994 1842 92.38 % 1244 495
3606 Total 3503 3125 89.21 % 2244 669
3610 Total 2173 1972 90.75 % 1335 499
3612 Total 957 852 89.03 % 543 245
3614 Total 1669 1555 93.17 % 1079 394
3616 Total 2069 1905 92.07 % 1297 504
3619 Total 623 571 91.65 % 358 188
3620 Total 535 504 94.21 % 298 158
3621 Total 813 753 92.62 % 468 234
3622 Total 2692 2445 90.82 % 1610 697
3624 Total 789 724 91.76 % 479 206
3627 Total 106 95 89.62 % 55 31
3630 Total 171 153 89.47 % 95 53
3631 Total 105 95 90.48 % 49 40
3632 Total 13 12 92.31 % 6 4
3634 Total 39 38 97.44 % 23 13
3635 Total 35 30 85.71 % 23 6
3638 Total 220 205 93.18 % 120 72
3642 Total 270 243 90.00 % 144 84
3701 Total 1361 1229 90.30 % 775 386
3702 Total 448 404 90.18 % 257 128
3703 Total 969 903 93.19 % 556 302
3704 Total 23 19 82.61 % 17 2
3706 Total 164 152 92.68 % 94 50
3707 Total 470 431 91.70 % 251 141
3708 Total 114 96 84.21 % 62 30
3710 Total 585 545 93.16 % 350 159
3712 Total 84 77 91.67 % 54 20
3720 Total 1989 1763 88.64 % 1139 508
3723 Total 23 20 86.96 % 13 6
3726 Total 488 439 89.96 % 278 126
3801 Total 442 396 89.59 % 245 131
3802 Total 816 751 92.03 % 475 217
3803 Total 324 293 90.43 % 176 95
3804 Total 1119 964 86.15 % 569 311
3806 Total 838 731 87.23 % 451 213
3807 Total 733 650 88.68 % 369 248

Page 167 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 198 of 273

Page C-2.200



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

3901 Total 2673 2423 90.65 % 1590 661
3903 Total 956 873 91.32 % 581 233
4001 Total 2565 1873 73.02 % 1412 320
4002 Total 2629 1857 70.64 % 1394 336
4007 Total 2512 1856 73.89 % 1384 341
4008 Total 2591 1840 71.02 % 1411 291
4011 Total 873 620 71.02 % 485 93
4017 Total 678 527 77.73 % 356 131
4401 Total 523 464 88.72 % 309 121
4402 Total 728 650 89.29 % 445 165
4403 Total 1117 856 76.63 % 593 186
4405 Total 824 631 76.58 % 500 91
4406 Total 90 63 70.00 % 44 8
4407 Total 570 493 86.49 % 376 88
4408 Total 1007 887 88.08 % 677 160
4409 Total 942 853 90.55 % 645 164
4410 Total 1179 1016 86.17 % 719 229
4412 Total 754 681 90.32 % 454 173
4413 Total 441 396 89.80 % 292 71
4414 Total 1559 1340 85.95 % 921 347
4431 Total 47 43 91.49 % 32 11
4432 Total 202 178 88.12 % 124 35
4434 Total 304 281 92.43 % 182 80
4435 Total 20 9 45.00 % *** ***
4436 Total 35 23 65.71 % 19 3
4437 Total 0 0
4439 Total 830 630 75.90 % 490 101
4501 Total 1852 1426 77.00 % 1045 285
4503 Total 485 445 91.75 % 307 109
4504 Total 693 605 87.30 % 411 147
4505 Total 439 305 69.48 % 227 55
4506 Total 677 543 80.21 % 375 129
4507 Total 172 139 80.81 % 104 30
4508 Total 674 575 85.31 % 413 129
4509 Total 1001 703 70.23 % 523 118
4601 Total 2332 1859 79.72 % 1337 403
4603 Total 638 517 81.03 % 385 111
4604 Total 572 459 80.24 % 362 60
4605 Total 512 376 73.44 % 286 65
4606 Total 1010 913 90.40 % 693 163
4607 Total 637 558 87.60 % 360 167
4608 Total 905 779 86.08 % 549 176
4609 Total 1140 1006 88.25 % 785 159
4611 Total 361 326 90.30 % 238 71
4612 Total 646 584 90.40 % 371 176
4613 Total 898 814 90.65 % 554 214
4614 Total 1273 1131 88.85 % 752 296
4615 Total 424 375 88.44 % 264 92
4616 Total 907 793 87.43 % 549 190

Page 168 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 199 of 273

Page C-2.201



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

4617 Total 1545 1368 88.54 % 954 305
4619 Total 324 277 85.49 % 205 52
4620 Total 523 439 83.94 % 334 86
4621 Total 787 647 82.21 % 446 180
4622 Total 547 471 86.11 % 359 86
4623 Total 742 586 78.98 % 445 102
4624 Total 1041 884 84.92 % 663 168
4625 Total 342 261 76.32 % 201 43
4626 Total 642 556 86.60 % 378 143
4627 Total 494 431 87.25 % 296 116
4628 Total 764 706 92.41 % 491 182
4629 Total 628 565 89.97 % 399 133
4630 Total 528 474 89.77 % 317 124
4632 Total 826 747 90.44 % 464 230
4633 Total 1588 1448 91.18 % 943 423
4634 Total 945 864 91.43 % 560 246
4636 Total 193 179 92.75 % 81 78
4638 Total 947 875 92.40 % 578 241
4639 Total 833 756 90.76 % 479 227
4648 Total 788 741 94.04 % 497 211
4650 Total 576 512 88.89 % 373 105
4651 Total 490 406 82.86 % 278 109
4652 Total 181 140 77.35 % 103 23
4653 Total 270 208 77.04 % 153 39
4654 Total 0 1 *** ***
4655 Total 3 3 100.00 % *** ***
4657 Total 158 147 93.04 % 100 38
4662 Total 464 419 90.30 % 248 137
4663 Total 122 103 84.43 % 60 37
4664 Total 1944 1653 85.03 % 1263 287
4671 Total 541 427 78.93 % 283 112
4680 Total 3318 2954 89.03 % 1854 881
4682 Total 3440 3025 87.94 % 1929 865
4691 Total 296 231 78.04 % 175 39
4692 Total 102 83 81.37 % 59 19
4694 Total 126 109 86.51 % 86 18
4696 Total 615 503 81.79 % 374 95
4697 Total 199 167 83.92 % 114 44
4698 Total 295 248 84.07 % 177 54
4699 Total 263 236 89.73 % 151 68
4701 Total 369 335 90.79 % 211 108
4708 Total 130 120 92.31 % 86 25
4710 Total 8 8 100.00 % *** ***
4803 Total 231 219 94.81 % 151 57
4804 Total 69 62 89.86 % 43 14
4805 Total 161 144 89.44 % 105 30
4806 Total 342 286 83.63 % 238 45
4807 Total 173 150 86.71 % 104 34
4808 Total 110 94 85.45 % 70 18

Page 169 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 200 of 273

Page C-2.202



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

4809 Total 203 182 89.66 % 137 32
4810 Total 523 471 90.06 % 338 107
4811 Total 464 392 84.48 % 254 105
4812 Total 66 49 74.24 % 36 10
4813 Total 609 515 84.56 % 355 119
4814 Total 543 475 87.48 % 317 130
4815 Total 845 772 91.36 % 454 261
4816 Total 85 61 71.76 % 45 15
4817 Total 37 33 89.19 % 17 16
5001 Total 2067 1805 87.32 % 1157 495
5003 Total 982 875 89.10 % 555 239
5101 Total 2574 2206 85.70 % 1394 639
5104 Total 750 583 77.73 % 426 103
5105 Total 83 68 81.93 % 48 16
5301 Total 811 659 81.26 % 461 152
5521 Total 2299 2000 86.99 % 1207 611
5523 Total 13 9 69.23 % *** ***
5524 Total 1000 867 86.70 % 533 268
5525 Total 2119 1842 86.93 % 1156 518
5528 Total 1929 1655 85.80 % 1020 497
5531 Total 44 42 95.45 % 25 16
5534 Total 112 104 92.86 % 47 51
5601 Total 2872 2224 77.44 % 1439 592
5603 Total 2293 1931 84.21 % 1202 545
5605 Total 3442 2674 77.69 % 1759 666
5608 Total 3713 2923 78.72 % 1875 799
5611 Total 3691 2936 79.54 % 1940 735
5612 Total 3820 3040 79.58 % 2127 658
5615 Total 3354 2642 78.77 % 1807 638
5621 Total 3318 2783 83.88 % 1542 945
5625 Total 2161 1643 76.03 % 1193 293
5628 Total 817 618 75.64 % 432 124
5629 Total 987 786 79.64 % 461 259
5630 Total 2808 2249 80.09 % 1355 693
5633 Total 3463 2795 80.71 % 1729 832
5634 Total 3968 3142 79.18 % 2024 830
5636 Total 980 760 77.55 % 431 237
5638 Total 3460 2726 78.79 % 1742 760
5646 Total 2749 2226 80.97 % 1400 673
5649 Total 2665 2073 77.79 % 1356 558
5651 Total 1894 1593 84.11 % 1032 410
5662 Total 554 443 79.96 % 282 119
5663 Total 582 441 75.77 % 305 100
5701 Total 0 1 *** ***
5809 Total 931 767 82.38 % 479 227
5816 Total 121 107 88.43 % 72 26
5822 Total 982 843 85.85 % 553 229
5823 Total 1039 868 83.54 % 600 200
5825 Total 1718 1399 81.43 % 933 340

Page 170 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 201 of 273

Page C-2.203



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

5827 Total 2562 2120 82.75 % 1372 574
5829 Total 812 654 80.54 % 403 205
5830 Total 747 614 82.20 % 394 177
5831 Total 1673 1396 83.44 % 904 402
5856 Total 532 457 85.90 % 299 118
5901 Total 0 0
5902 Total 0 0
5903 Total 0 0
5905 Total 0 1 *** ***
5906 Total 0 0
5907 Total 0 0

Total - Vote by Mail 442637 346365 78.25 % 230383 90933
Total - Vote Centers 442637 33071 7.47 % 18598 11668
Contest Total 442637 379436 85.72 % 248981 102601

  *** Indicates vote data was suppressed due to voter privacy settings.

Page 171 of 171

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Precincts

November 3, 2020

SECTION A

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 202 of 273

Page C-2.204



1 President and Vice President

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
SEPH

 R
. BID

EN
 / KAM

ALA D
. 

H
AR

R
IS

D
O

N
ALD

 J. TR
U

M
P / M

IC
H

AEL 
R

. PEN
C

E

G
LO

R
IA LA R

IVA / SU
N

IL 
FR

EEM
AN

R
O

Q
U

E "R
O

C
KY" D

E LA 
FU

EN
TE G

U
ER

R
A / KAN

YE 
O

M
AR

I W
EST

H
O

W
IE H

AW
KIN

S / AN
G

ELA 
N

IC
O

LE W
ALKER

JO
 JO

R
G

EN
SEN

 / JER
EM

Y 
"SPIKE" C

O
H

EN

BR
IAN

 C
AR

R
O

LL / AM
AR

 PATEL

M
AR

K C
H

AR
LES / AD

R
IAN

 
W

ALLAC
E

JO
SEPH

 KISH
O

R
E / N

O
R

ISSA 
SAN

TA C
R

U
Z

BR
O

C
K PIER

C
E / KAR

LA 
BALLAR

D

Electionwide Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 291496 75584 797 1145 1595 3554 59 4 2 3
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 291496 75584 797 1145 1595 3554 59 4 2 3
14th Congressional District Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 239069 63955 677 978 1343 2721 47 3 2 2
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 52427 11629 120 167 252 833 12 1 1
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 42004 11578 156 156 218 259 7
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 249492 64006 641 989 1377 3295 52 4 2 3
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 43703 11997 166 163 229 267 7
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 196562 52746 509 807 1125 2514 37 2 2
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 51231 10841 122 175 241 773 15 2 3
County of San Mateo Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 291496 75584 797 1145 1595 3554 59 4 2 3
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77164 86.00 % 56880 17568 150 270 306 667 4
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80151 87.50 % 61319 16057 142 236 346 777 21 1 2
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95511 89.14 % 73322 18636 146 265 394 1130 15 3
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62636 83.89 % 50830 9605 187 194 276 623 10 3
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64731 81.43 % 49145 13718 172 180 273 357 9
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 3194 1148 5 14 6 81 1
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 11907 2883 32 34 65 190 1
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 2113 477 8 6 14 32
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 12952 3382 30 44 60 160 3
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 517 124 2 1 2 5
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 32551 9007 122 119 170 192 6
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 7347 962 34 31 34 73 2 2
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 12080 3472 28 41 77 137 4
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 5374 1552 17 25 43 76 2
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 4915 2111 4 30 16 118
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17825 86.70 % 14813 2347 34 35 64 208 7
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 8491 3286 28 59 66 101
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 17888 4995 45 81 131 241 4
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2603 556 1 11 12 55 2
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39328 87.11 % 31163 6742 115 126 180 387 6 1
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 15863 5009 40 75 103 175 1
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 15003 3475 29 47 70 215
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 39433 10212 87 167 215 472 16 1 2
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 31013 83.04 % 23586 6552 70 98 117 186 2
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2705 914 4 14 9 59
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 39521 34554 87.43 % 26998 6378 62 87 141 391 5

Page 1 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 203 of 273

Page C-2.205



1 President and Vice 
President

1

R
egistered Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JESSE VEN
TU

R
A / 

C
YN

TH
IA

M
C

KIN
N

EY

Electionwide Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 12
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 12
14th Congressional District Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 10
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 2
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55120 80.56 %
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 12
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57302 80.73 %
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 10
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 2
County of San Mateo Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 12
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77164 86.00 % 5
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80151 87.50 % 3
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95511 89.14 %
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62636 83.89 % 2
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64731 81.43 % 2
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 %
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 %
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 %
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 2
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 %
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 %
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 %
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 %
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 %
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 1
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17825 86.70 % 1
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 1
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 %
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 %
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39328 87.11 %
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 3
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 %
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 3
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 31013 83.04 %
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 %
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 39521 34554 87.43 % 1

Page 2 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 204 of 273

Page C-2.206



1 US Representative, 14th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AN

 S. 
PETEL

JAC
KIE

SPEIER

Electionwide Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 63526 238630
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 63526 238630
14th Congressional District Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 63526 238630
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 9960 42684
13th Senatorial District Total 298424 258476 86.61 % 53566 195946
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 10335 44418
22nd Assembly District Total 266655 232617 87.24 % 49173 175299
24th Assembly District Total 29208 23677 81.06 % 4018 18913
County of San Mateo Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 63526 238630
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77164 86.00 % 17203 57070
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80151 87.50 % 16716 60702
3rd Supervisorial District Total 70875 63228 89.21 % 13276 48072
4th Supervisorial District Total 35151 28322 80.57 % 4312 22921
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64731 81.43 % 12019 49865
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 3105 11710
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 489 2098
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 3668 12635
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 104 532
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 7691 33079
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 923 7340
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 3741 11841
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 1600 5386
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2377 4777
City of Menlo Park Total 2973 2299 77.33 % 261 1956
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 3107 8533
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 4980 17987
City of Redwood City Total 20158 17293 85.79 % 3089 13527
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 4642 16140
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4030 14562
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 10404 39223
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 31013 83.04 % 5804 24069
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 19447 17198 88.44 % 3511 13235

Page 3 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 205 of 273

Page C-2.207



1 US Representative, 18th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AN
N

A G
. 

ESH
O

O

R
ISH

I
KU

M
AR

Electionwide Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 41710 18257
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 41710 18257
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 41710 18257
13th Senatorial District Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 41710 18257
22nd Assembly District Total 29105 25797 88.63 % 15905 7168
24th Assembly District Total 46685 40800 87.39 % 25805 11089
County of San Mateo Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 41710 18257
3rd Supervisorial District Total 36275 32283 89.00 % 20160 8826
4th Supervisorial District Total 39515 34314 86.84 % 21550 9431
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2644 1420
City of Menlo Park Total 17586 15526 88.29 % 10125 4004
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2177 825
City of Redwood City Total 24988 22035 88.18 % 13610 6144
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2187 1085
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 20074 17356 86.46 % 10967 4779

Page 4 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 206 of 273

Page C-2.208



1 State Senator, 11th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JAC
KIE

FIELD
ER

SC
O

TT
W

IEN
ER

Electionwide Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 22717 25475
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 22717 25475
14th Congressional District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 22717 25475
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 22717 25475
19th Assembly District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 22717 25475
22nd Assembly District Total 0 0
County of San Mateo Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 22717 25475
1st Supervisorial District Total 3781 3157 83.50 % 1406 1358
5th Supervisorial District Total 64642 51963 80.39 % 21311 24117
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 291 302
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 17562 19793
City of South San Francisco Total 10614 8856 83.44 % 3688 4046
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 3407 2865 84.09 % 1176 1334

Page 5 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 207 of 273

Page C-2.209



1 State Senator, 13th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALEXAN
D

ER
G

LEW

JO
SH

BEC
KER

Electionwide Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 76204 229206
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 76204 229206
14th Congressional District Total 298424 258476 86.61 % 60644 182096
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 15560 47110
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 76204 229206
19th Assembly District Total 2561 2182 85.20 % 430 1619
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 61623 180913
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 14151 46674
County of San Mateo Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 76204 229206
1st Supervisorial District Total 85945 74007 86.11 % 19213 49677
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80151 87.50 % 19103 56304
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95511 89.14 % 23231 66977
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62636 83.89 % 11679 47321
5th Supervisorial District Total 14849 12768 85.99 % 2978 8927
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 1706 2590
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 3554 10917
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 553 1965
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 4259 11534
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 978 7150
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 4267 10848
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 1766 5064
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2878 3949
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17825 86.70 % 3430 13353
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 3599 7593
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 5389 16976
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 858 2250
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39328 87.11 % 8195 28850
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 5159 14993
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4486 13664
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 11873 36477
City of South San Francisco Total 26735 22157 82.88 % 4802 15975
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 1267 2261
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 36114 31689 87.75 % 7185 22797

Page 6 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 208 of 273

Page C-2.210



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
19th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

PH
IL TIN

G

JO
H

N
 P. 

M
C

D
O

N
N

ELL

Electionwide Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 41683 11563
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 41683 11563
14th Congressional District Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 41683 11563
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 40070 11136
13th Senatorial District Total 2561 2182 85.20 % 1613 427
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 41683 11563
County of San Mateo Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 41683 11563
1st Supervisorial District Total 6342 5338 84.17 % 3915 1083
5th Supervisorial District Total 64642 51964 80.39 % 37768 10480
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 491 125
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 31118 8576
City of South San Francisco Total 13175 11037 83.77 % 8017 2232
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 3407 2866 84.12 % 2057 630

Page 7 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 209 of 273

Page C-2.211



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
22nd District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
G

ILH
AM

KEVIN
M

U
LLIN

Electionwide Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 59531 182419
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 59531 182419
14th Congressional District Total 266655 232617 87.24 % 53817 164022
18th Congressional District Total 29105 25797 88.63 % 5714 18397
11th Senatorial District Total 0 0
13th Senatorial District Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 59531 182419
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 59531 182419
County of San Mateo Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 59531 182419
1st Supervisorial District Total 83384 71826 86.14 % 17906 48955
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80151 87.50 % 18307 56893
3rd Supervisorial District Total 60270 53878 89.39 % 12199 38554
4th Supervisorial District Total 45653 39792 87.16 % 8185 29024
5th Supervisorial District Total 14849 12767 85.98 % 2934 8993
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 3383 11037
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 547 1980
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 4022 11730
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 4078 11018
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2704 4084
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 3466 7752
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 5335 17009
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39328 87.11 % 8055 28723
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 5061 15074
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4323 13738
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 11443 36765
City of South San Francisco Total 24174 19976 82.63 % 4143 14706
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 13838 12500 90.33 % 2971 8803

Page 8 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 210 of 273

Page C-2.212



1 Member of the State Assembly, 
24th District

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

C
BER

M
AN

PETER
O

H
TAKI

Electionwide Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 43987 16345
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 43987 16345
14th Congressional District Total 29208 23677 81.06 % 17425 4817
18th Congressional District Total 46685 40800 87.39 % 26562 11528
13th Senatorial District Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 43987 16345
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 43987 16345
County of San Mateo Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 43987 16345
1st Supervisorial District Total 0 0
3rd Supervisorial District Total 46880 41633 88.81 % 26586 12390
4th Supervisorial District Total 29013 22844 78.74 % 17401 3955
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2260 1977
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 6869 1160
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 4927 1851
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17825 86.70 % 12307 4410
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2099 970
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2115 1368
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 22276 19188 86.14 % 13410 4609

Page 9 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 211 of 273

Page C-2.213



1 County Board of Education 
Member, Trustee Area 4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
BO

N
IN

I

R
O

D
 H

SIAO

Electionwide Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 161050 138893
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 161050 138893
14th Congressional District Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 134015 115321
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 27035 23572
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 25412 19817
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 135638 119076
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 26426 20605
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 107315 96229
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 27309 22059
County of San Mateo Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 161050 138893
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77164 86.00 % 32433 28137
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80151 87.50 % 31911 31646
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95511 89.14 % 39035 33515
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62636 83.89 % 28623 21851
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64731 81.43 % 29048 23744
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 1442 1831
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5772 6441
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1049 948
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 6470 6261
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 357 192
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 19612 15503
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 4704 2651
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5973 6678
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 3268 2315
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2219 3219
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17825 86.70 % 7008 6379
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 4555 4843
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 10428 8121
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 1081 1280
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39328 87.11 % 17326 14137
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 9808 7515
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 7858 6977
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 21305 19544
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 31013 83.04 % 14692 10894
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 1331 1249
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 39521 34554 87.43 % 14792 11915

Page 10 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 212 of 273

Page C-2.214



1 San Mateo County Community 
College District Member, 
Governing Board, Trustee Area 1

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LISA A. 
PETR

ID
ES

EU
G

EN
E

W
H

ITLO
C

K

Electionwide Total 103460 92144 89.06 % 54659 14122
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 103460 92144 89.06 % 54659 14122
14th Congressional District Total 71039 63383 89.22 % 38008 10412
18th Congressional District Total 32421 28761 88.71 % 16651 3710
13th Senatorial District Total 103460 92144 89.06 % 54659 14122
22nd Assembly District Total 57022 50908 89.28 % 30182 8593
24th Assembly District Total 46438 41236 88.80 % 24477 5529
County of San Mateo Total 103460 92144 89.06 % 54659 14122
1st Supervisorial District Total 28 30 107.14 % 18 2
3rd Supervisorial District Total 103274 91967 89.05 % 54558 14098
4th Supervisorial District Total 158 147 93.04 % 83 22
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2593 587
City of Belmont Total 3039 2674 87.99 % 1585 505
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 4634 1045
City of Menlo Park Total 9387 8318 88.61 % 4872 996
City of Millbrae Total 0 3 3
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 13653 4493
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 1935 357
City of Redwood City Total 158 147 93.04 % 83 22
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 11658 2831
Town of Woodside Total 3830 3394 88.62 % 1856 426
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 22102 19640 88.86 % 11787 2860

Page 11 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 213 of 273

Page C-2.215



1 San Mateo County Community 
College District Member, 
Governing Board, Trustee Area 3

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AU

R
IC

E
G

O
O

D
M

AN

D
AVE

M
AN

D
ELKER

N

Electionwide Total 96118 82949 86.30 % 32948 27795
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 96118 82949 86.30 % 32948 27795
14th Congressional District Total 96118 82949 86.30 % 32948 27795
11th Senatorial District Total 8080 6753 83.58 % 3353 1868
13th Senatorial District Total 88038 76196 86.55 % 29595 25927
19th Assembly District Total 8895 7443 83.68 % 3687 2067
22nd Assembly District Total 87223 75506 86.57 % 29261 25728
County of San Mateo Total 96118 82949 86.30 % 32948 27795
1st Supervisorial District Total 72491 62798 86.63 % 24242 21217
2nd Supervisorial District Total 6046 5245 86.75 % 1910 1853
5th Supervisorial District Total 17581 14906 84.78 % 6796 4725
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 6237 5548
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2198 2712
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12300 86.43 % 4445 4137
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 8871 7696
City of San Mateo Total 6046 5245 86.75 % 1910 1853
City of South San Francisco Total 22176 18614 83.94 % 8971 5537
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 1014 900 88.76 % 316 312

Page 12 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 214 of 273

Page C-2.216



1 San Mateo County Community College 
District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area 5

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LISA H
IC

KS-
D

U
M

AN
SKE

JO
H

N
PIM

EN
TEL

BLAIR
W

H
ITN

EY

Electionwide Total 78362 66011 84.24 % 22395 26704 3844
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 78362 66011 84.24 % 22395 26704 3844
14th Congressional District Total 34993 28175 80.52 % 9960 11379 1688
18th Congressional District Total 43369 37836 87.24 % 12435 15325 2156
13th Senatorial District Total 78362 66011 84.24 % 22395 26704 3844
22nd Assembly District Total 48907 42770 87.45 % 14587 16836 2520
24th Assembly District Total 29455 23241 78.90 % 7808 9868 1324
County of San Mateo Total 78362 66011 84.24 % 22395 26704 3844
3rd Supervisorial District Total 3854 3522 91.39 % 1117 1322 221
4th Supervisorial District Total 74508 62489 83.87 % 21278 25382 3623
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 3308 3487 556
City of Menlo Park Total 11172 9507 85.10 % 2762 4276 420
City of Redwood City Total 44988 39181 87.09 % 13438 15488 2299
Town of Woodside Total 442 397 89.82 % 119 145 22
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 9912 8335 84.09 % 2768 3308 547

Page 13 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 215 of 273

Page C-2.217



1 Cabrillo Unified School District 
Member, Governing Board, Trustee 
Area B

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

KIM
BER

LY
H

IN
ES

D
AVID

SEATO
N

Electionwide Total 3704 3327 89.82 % 1862 828
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 3704 3327 89.82 % 1862 828
14th Congressional District Total 3704 3327 89.82 % 1862 828
13th Senatorial District Total 3704 3327 89.82 % 1862 828
22nd Assembly District Total 11 10 90.91 % 4 6
24th Assembly District Total 3693 3317 89.82 % 1858 822
County of San Mateo Total 3704 3327 89.82 % 1862 828
3rd Supervisorial District Total 3704 3327 89.82 % 1862 828
City of Half Moon Bay Total 2 2 100.00 % 2
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 3702 3325 89.82 % 1860 828

Page 14 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 216 of 273

Page C-2.218



1 Cabrillo Unified School District 
Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area 
D

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SO
PH

IA
LAYN

E

YVO
N

N
E

SEELEY

N
IC

H
O

LAS
W

R
O

TN
IEW

SKI

Electionwide Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741
14th Congressional District Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741
13th Senatorial District Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741
24th Assembly District Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741
County of San Mateo Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741
3rd Supervisorial District Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741
City of Half Moon Bay Total 3565 3164 88.75 % 1589 262 741

Page 15 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 217 of 273

Page C-2.219



1 La Honda-Pescadero Unified School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
EN

EE
ER

R
ID

G
E

LISA
M

ATEJA

AN
D

Y
W

ILSO
N

M
AR

Y P. 
W

IN
D

R
AM

Electionwide Total 2185 1917 87.73 % 928 970 453 998
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 2185 1917 87.73 % 928 970 453 998
14th Congressional District Total 21 17 80.95 % 7 9 6 6
18th Congressional District Total 2164 1900 87.80 % 921 961 447 992
13th Senatorial District Total 2185 1917 87.73 % 928 970 453 998
24th Assembly District Total 2185 1917 87.73 % 928 970 453 998
County of San Mateo Total 2185 1917 87.73 % 928 970 453 998
3rd Supervisorial District Total 2185 1917 87.73 % 928 970 453 998
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 2185 1917 87.73 % 928 970 453 998

Page 16 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 218 of 273

Page C-2.220



1 San Mateo Union High School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LIG
IA

AN
D

R
AD

E
ZU

N
IG

A

G
R

EG
LAN

D

N
EAL

KAU
FM

AN

Electionwide Total 145633 126921 87.15 % 56895 56849 39834
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 145633 126921 87.15 % 56895 56849 39834
14th Congressional District Total 145633 126921 87.15 % 56895 56849 39834
13th Senatorial District Total 145633 126921 87.15 % 56895 56849 39834
22nd Assembly District Total 145630 126918 87.15 % 56893 56846 39834
24th Assembly District Total 3 3 100.00 % 2 3
County of San Mateo Total 145633 126921 87.15 % 56895 56849 39834
1st Supervisorial District Total 63376 55297 87.25 % 22638 23991 17836
2nd Supervisorial District Total 75780 65994 87.09 % 31375 30379 20278
3rd Supervisorial District Total 5 5 100.00 % 3 4 2
5th Supervisorial District Total 6472 5625 86.91 % 2879 2475 1718
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 6647 7399 5090
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 7036 7610 5421
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2106 3322 3165
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 4676 5199 3921
City of San Bruno Total 24204 20654 85.33 % 10667 8734 6127
City of San Mateo Total 57491 49864 86.73 % 24339 22769 14857
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 4015 3647 90.83 % 1424 1816 1253

Page 17 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 219 of 273

Page C-2.221



1 Sequoia Union High School District 
Member, Governing Board, Trustee Area 
C

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
AM

AR
ED

W
AR

D
S

R
IC

H
 G

IN
N

G
EO

R
G

IA
SO

LKO
V

JAC
K

Electionwide Total 37778 33861 89.63 % 7366 9685 8605
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 37778 33861 89.63 % 7366 9685 8605
14th Congressional District Total 1466 1303 88.88 % 292 336 356
18th Congressional District Total 36312 32558 89.66 % 7074 9349 8249
13th Senatorial District Total 37778 33861 89.63 % 7366 9685 8605
22nd Assembly District Total 15503 14019 90.43 % 3179 3634 4125
24th Assembly District Total 22275 19842 89.08 % 4187 6051 4480
County of San Mateo Total 37778 33861 89.63 % 7366 9685 8605
3rd Supervisorial District Total 26605 23797 89.45 % 4981 7154 5586
4th Supervisorial District Total 11173 10064 90.07 % 2385 2531 3019
Town of Atherton Total 1574 1371 87.10 % 245 527 225
City of Menlo Park Total 5093 4548 89.30 % 1002 1411 979
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 590 965 830
City of Redwood City Total 10796 9721 90.04 % 2324 2440 2912
City of San Carlos Total 380 343 90.26 % 69 103 96
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 745 1126 813
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 12034 10783 89.60 % 2391 3113 2750

Page 18 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 220 of 273

Page C-2.222



1 Sequoia Union High School 
District Member, Governing Board, 
Trustee Area E

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
AW

N
EEC

E
STEVEN

SO
N

JAC
Q

U
I

C
EBR

IAN

Electionwide Total 20841 15530 74.52 % 9510 3789
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 20841 15530 74.52 % 9510 3789
14th Congressional District Total 16885 12580 74.50 % 7854 2955
18th Congressional District Total 3956 2950 74.57 % 1656 834
13th Senatorial District Total 20841 15530 74.52 % 9510 3789
22nd Assembly District Total 3515 2779 79.06 % 1589 736
24th Assembly District Total 17326 12751 73.59 % 7921 3053
County of San Mateo Total 20841 15530 74.52 % 9510 3789
4th Supervisorial District Total 20841 15530 74.52 % 9510 3789
City of East Palo Alto Total 10975 7968 72.60 % 5074 1823
City of Menlo Park Total 2806 2144 76.41 % 1396 458
City of Redwood City Total 3515 2779 79.06 % 1589 736
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 3545 2639 74.44 % 1451 772

Page 19 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 221 of 273

Page C-2.223



1 Brisbane School District Members, Governing Board, Full Term
   2 Brisbane School District Member, Governing Board, Short 
Term

1 1 1 1 2 2

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

KAR
EN

 LEN
TZ

LILLIAN
M

AR
KIN

D

JAC
Q

U
E

M
C

LAU
G

H
LIN

M
EA

C
H

R
ISTIE

SH
AR

O
N

 L 
BO

G
G

S

C
U

R
TIS L. 

W
ASH

IN
G

TO
N

Electionwide Total 5566 4820 86.60 % 2081 1862 1600 1233 2123 1521
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 5566 4820 86.60 % 2081 1862 1600 1233 2123 1521
14th Congressional District Total 5566 4820 86.60 % 2081 1862 1600 1233 2123 1521
11th Senatorial District Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 771 691 601 501 833 569
13th Senatorial District Total 3273 2882 88.05 % 1310 1171 999 732 1290 952
19th Assembly District Total 2293 1939 84.56 % 772 691 601 501 834 569
22nd Assembly District Total 3273 2881 88.02 % 1309 1171 999 732 1289 952
County of San Mateo Total 5566 4820 86.60 % 2081 1862 1600 1233 2123 1521
5th Supervisorial District Total 5566 4820 86.60 % 2081 1862 1600 1233 2123 1521
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1241 1100 949 675 1205 899
City of Daly City Total 2293 1938 84.52 % 771 691 601 501 833 569
City of South San Francisco Total 224 197 87.95 % 68 71 50 57 84 53
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 0 1 1 1

Page 20 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 222 of 273

Page C-2.224



1 Jefferson Elementary School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AN

U
FO

U
LIAIG

A-
AN

O
A'I

N
IC

O
LE

PR
IO

LO

W
ALLAC

E
M

O
O

R
E

AN
D

R
EA

JO
R

D
AN

Electionwide Total 45327 36217 79.90 % 19226 5198 8042 14664
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 45327 36217 79.90 % 19226 5198 8042 14664
14th Congressional District Total 45327 36217 79.90 % 19226 5198 8042 14664
11th Senatorial District Total 44655 35632 79.79 % 18917 5116 7964 14452
13th Senatorial District Total 672 585 87.05 % 309 82 78 212
19th Assembly District Total 44655 35632 79.79 % 18917 5116 7964 14452
22nd Assembly District Total 672 585 87.05 % 309 82 78 212
County of San Mateo Total 45327 36217 79.90 % 19226 5198 8042 14664
3rd Supervisorial District Total 672 585 87.05 % 309 82 78 212
5th Supervisorial District Total 44655 35632 79.79 % 18917 5116 7964 14452
Town of Colma Total 684 543 79.39 % 256 80 167 247
City of Daly City Total 40564 32224 79.44 % 17198 4644 7212 13072
City of Pacifica Total 672 585 87.05 % 309 82 78 212
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 3407 2865 84.09 % 1463 392 585 1133

Page 21 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 223 of 273

Page C-2.225



1 Las Lomitas Elementary School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
D

Y LEN
G

JASO
N

M
O

R
IM

O
TO

M
O

LLY
FIN

N

Electionwide Total 8196 7257 88.54 % 2943 3579 2443
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 8196 7257 88.54 % 2943 3579 2443
18th Congressional District Total 8196 7257 88.54 % 2943 3579 2443
13th Senatorial District Total 8196 7257 88.54 % 2943 3579 2443
24th Assembly District Total 8196 7257 88.54 % 2943 3579 2443
County of San Mateo Total 8196 7257 88.54 % 2943 3579 2443
3rd Supervisorial District Total 8196 7257 88.54 % 2943 3579 2443
Town of Atherton Total 1107 962 86.90 % 358 458 347
City of Menlo Park Total 2854 2528 88.58 % 944 1184 761
Town of Woodside Total 324 293 90.43 % 101 146 73
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 3911 3474 88.83 % 1540 1791 1262

Page 22 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 224 of 273

Page C-2.226



1 Menlo Park City School District 
Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

D
AVID

AC
KER

M
AN

FR
AN

C
ESC

A
SEG

R
È

R
O

BER
T

M
AC

LAY

Electionwide Total 18338 16199 88.34 % 7621 8943 2736
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 18338 16199 88.34 % 7621 8943 2736
18th Congressional District Total 18338 16199 88.34 % 7621 8943 2736
13th Senatorial District Total 18338 16199 88.34 % 7621 8943 2736
24th Assembly District Total 18338 16199 88.34 % 7621 8943 2736
County of San Mateo Total 18338 16199 88.34 % 7621 8943 2736
3rd Supervisorial District Total 10337 9137 88.39 % 4562 4753 1558
4th Supervisorial District Total 8001 7062 88.26 % 3059 4190 1178
Town of Atherton Total 2988 2616 87.55 % 1213 1244 488
City of Menlo Park Total 14534 12852 88.43 % 6063 7256 2130
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 816 731 89.58 % 345 443 118

Page 23 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 225 of 273

Page C-2.227



1 Pacifica School District Member, 
Governing Board, Short Term

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

PATR
IC

IA
BALM

AS

M
AR

ISSA G
 

AR
EN

A

JAR
ED

STEELE

Electionwide Total 26394 23140 87.67 % 3890 5343 8780
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 26394 23140 87.67 % 3890 5343 8780
14th Congressional District Total 26394 23140 87.67 % 3890 5343 8780
13th Senatorial District Total 26394 23140 87.67 % 3890 5343 8780
22nd Assembly District Total 26394 23140 87.67 % 3890 5343 8780
County of San Mateo Total 26394 23140 87.67 % 3890 5343 8780
3rd Supervisorial District Total 26394 23138 87.66 % 3890 5342 8779
5th Supervisorial District Total 0 2 1 1
City of Pacifica Total 26378 23127 87.68 % 3888 5337 8779
City of San Bruno Total 0 2 1 1
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 16 11 68.75 % 2 5

Page 24 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 226 of 273

Page C-2.228



1 Ravenswood City School District Members, Governing Board

1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEN
N

Y
VAR

G
H

ESE
BLO

O
M

BR
O

N
W

YN
ALEXAN

D
ER

M
ELE K. LATU

M
AR

IELEN
A

G
AO

N
A-

M
EN

D
O

Z A

JU
LIAN

ALBER
TO

G
AR

C
IA

ZEB FELD
M

AN

JO
EL R

IVER
A

Electionwide Total 14817 10856 73.27 % 3502 3716 2047 2248 2094 628 2004
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 14817 10856 73.27 % 3502 3716 2047 2248 2094 628 2004
14th Congressional District Total 14619 10711 73.27 % 3455 3656 2039 2227 2073 622 1976
18th Congressional District Total 198 145 73.23 % 47 60 8 21 21 6 28
13th Senatorial District Total 14817 10856 73.27 % 3502 3716 2047 2248 2094 628 2004
24th Assembly District Total 14817 10856 73.27 % 3502 3716 2047 2248 2094 628 2004
County of San Mateo Total 14817 10856 73.27 % 3502 3716 2047 2248 2094 628 2004
4th Supervisorial District Total 14817 10856 73.27 % 3502 3716 2047 2248 2094 628 2004
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2885 2810 1739 1836 1696 513 1483
City of Menlo Park Total 2969 2265 76.29 % 617 906 308 412 398 115 521

Page 25 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 227 of 273

Page C-2.229



1 San Bruno Park Elementary School 
District Members, Governing Board

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEN
N

IFER
M

. BLAN
C

O

AN
D

R
IAN

A
SH

EA

BR
YAN

VAN
D

ER
LU

G
T

Electionwide Total 22920 19639 85.68 % 8864 8339 8043
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 22920 19639 85.68 % 8864 8339 8043
14th Congressional District Total 22920 19639 85.68 % 8864 8339 8043
13th Senatorial District Total 22920 19639 85.68 % 8864 8339 8043
22nd Assembly District Total 22920 19639 85.68 % 8864 8339 8043
County of San Mateo Total 22920 19639 85.68 % 8864 8339 8043
1st Supervisorial District Total 16448 14014 85.20 % 6353 6000 5671
3rd Supervisorial District Total 0 0
5th Supervisorial District Total 6472 5625 86.91 % 2511 2339 2372
City of San Bruno Total 22920 19639 85.68 % 8864 8339 8043
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 0 0

Page 26 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 228 of 273

Page C-2.230



1 Town of Atherton Members, City Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ELIZABETH
LEW

IS

D
IAN

A
H

AW
KIN

S-
M

AN
U

ELIAN

C
H

R
ISTIN

E
D

AVID

C
AR

Y E 
W

IEST

Electionwide Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508
18th Congressional District Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508
13th Senatorial District Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508
24th Assembly District Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508
County of San Mateo Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508
3rd Supervisorial District Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2407 1721 1043 1508

Page 27 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 229 of 273

Page C-2.231



1 City of Belmont Members, City Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

KEN
 LO

O

D
AVIN

A
H

U
R

T

TO
M

M
C

C
U

N
E

PAT
C

U
VIELLO

Electionwide Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5971 9092 6336 1651
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5971 9092 6336 1651
14th Congressional District Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5971 9092 6336 1651
13th Senatorial District Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5971 9092 6336 1651
22nd Assembly District Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5971 9092 6336 1651
County of San Mateo Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5971 9092 6336 1651
2nd Supervisorial District Total 14086 12656 89.85 % 4893 7534 5323 1346
3rd Supervisorial District Total 3061 2696 88.08 % 1078 1558 1013 305
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5971 9092 6336 1651

Page 28 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 230 of 273

Page C-2.232



1 City of Brisbane Members, City Council

1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
LIFF LEN

TZ

AR
TH

U
R

 S. 
SU

N

R
 JASO

N
 

N
U

N
AN

C
O

LEEN
M

AC
KIN

KAR
EN

 S. 
C

U
N

N
IN

G
H

AM
Electionwide Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355
14th Congressional District Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355
13th Senatorial District Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355
22nd Assembly District Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355
County of San Mateo Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355
5th Supervisorial District Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1411 836 847 1144 1355

Page 29 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 231 of 273

Page C-2.233



1 Town of Colma Members, City Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JO
H

N
 IR

ISH
 

G
O

O
D

W
IN

R
AQ

U
EL

"R
AE"

G
O

N
ZALEZ

D
IAN

A
C

O
LVIN

TH
O

M
AS

W
ALSH

Electionwide Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146
14th Congressional District Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146
11th Senatorial District Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146
19th Assembly District Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146
County of San Mateo Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146
5th Supervisorial District Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 414 456 389 146

Page 30 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 232 of 273

Page C-2.234



1 City of Daly City Members, City Council     2 City of Daly City City Clerk     3 
City of Daly City City Treasurer

1 1 1 1 2 2 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
AKEEL ALI

G
LEN

N
 R

. 
SYLVESTER

M
U

SA ISSA 
N

IJM
EH

JU
SLYN

C
ABR

ER
A

M
AN

ALO

K. AN
N

ETTE 
H

IPO
N

A

C
AR

LEY-AN
N

M
AN

ALO

D
AN

EC
A

H
ALVO

R
SO

N

Electionwide Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651
14th Congressional District Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651
11th Senatorial District Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651
19th Assembly District Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651
County of San Mateo Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651
5th Supervisorial District Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 10853 21414 2156 26748 19889 15486 31651

Page 31 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 233 of 273

Page C-2.235



1 City of East Palo Alto Members, City Council

1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AN
TO

N
IO

LÓ
PEZ

W
EBSTER
LIN

C
O

LN

LISA
G

AU
TH

IER

STEW
AR

T
H

YLAN
D

JU
AN

M
EN

D
EZ

LAR
R

Y
JAM

ES
M

O
O

D
Y

C
AR

LO
S

R
O

M
ER

O

Electionwide Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209
14th Congressional District Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209
13th Senatorial District Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209
24th Assembly District Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209
County of San Mateo Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209
4th Supervisorial District Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 2998 2929 3305 1891 2555 2161 3209

Page 32 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 234 of 273

Page C-2.236



1 City of Foster City Members, City Council

1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LATISA
BR

O
O

KS

SAM
 H

IN
D

I

PATR
IC

K J. 
SU

LLIVAN

C
ATH

ER
IN

E
M

AH
AN

PO
U

R

JO
N

FR
O

O
M

IN
Electionwide Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342
14th Congressional District Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342
13th Senatorial District Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342
22nd Assembly District Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342
County of San Mateo Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342
2nd Supervisorial District Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 5009 7721 6744 6145 7342

Page 33 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 235 of 273

Page C-2.237



1 City of Half Moon Bay 
Member, City Council, 
District 2

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

H
AR

VEY
R

AR
BAC

K

Electionwide Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900
14th Congressional District Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900
13th Senatorial District Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900
24th Assembly District Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900
County of San Mateo Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900
3rd Supervisorial District Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900
City of Half Moon Bay Total 1661 1455 87.60 % 900

Page 34 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 236 of 273

Page C-2.238



1 City of Half Moon Bay Member, 
City Council, District 3

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AD
AM

EISEN

JO
AQ

U
IN

JIM
EN

EZ

Electionwide Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893
14th Congressional District Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893
13th Senatorial District Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893
24th Assembly District Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893
County of San Mateo Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893
3rd Supervisorial District Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893
City of Half Moon Bay Total 1748 1522 87.07 % 529 893

Page 35 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 237 of 273

Page C-2.239



1 Town of Hillsborough Members, City Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AAR
O

N
ZO

R
N

ES

SO
PH

IE
C

O
LE

C
H

R
ISTIN

E
KR

O
LIK

ALVIN
 L. 

R
O

YSE

Electionwide Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747
14th Congressional District Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747
13th Senatorial District Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747
22nd Assembly District Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747
County of San Mateo Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747
1st Supervisorial District Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 2418 4508 4156 3747

Page 36 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 238 of 273

Page C-2.240



1 City of Menlo Park Member, City 
Council, District 3

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

C
H

ELSEA
N

G
U

YEN

M
AX

FEN
N

ELL

JEN
W

O
LO

SIN

Electionwide Total 4171 3645 87.39 % 779 446 1702
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 4171 3645 87.39 % 779 446 1702
18th Congressional District Total 4171 3645 87.39 % 779 446 1702
13th Senatorial District Total 4171 3645 87.39 % 779 446 1702
24th Assembly District Total 4171 3645 87.39 % 779 446 1702
County of San Mateo Total 4171 3645 87.39 % 779 446 1702
3rd Supervisorial District Total 238 205 86.13 % 37 34 88
4th Supervisorial District Total 3933 3440 87.47 % 742 412 1614
City of Menlo Park Total 4171 3645 87.39 % 779 446 1702

Page 37 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 239 of 273

Page C-2.241



1 City of Menlo Park Member, 
City Council, District 5

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
AY

M
U

ELLER

Electionwide Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800
18th Congressional District Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800
13th Senatorial District Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800
24th Assembly District Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800
County of San Mateo Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800
3rd Supervisorial District Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800
City of Menlo Park Total 4470 3988 89.22 % 2800

Page 38 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 240 of 273

Page C-2.242



1 City of Millbrae Members, City Council

1 1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ER
R

O
L

ZSH
O

R
N

AC
K

G
IN

A PAPAN

AN
N

SC
H

N
EID

ER

AN
D

ER
S

FU
N

G

YO
U

 YO
U

 
XU

E
Electionwide Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713
14th Congressional District Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713
13th Senatorial District Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713
22nd Assembly District Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713
County of San Mateo Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713
1st Supervisorial District Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 2923 6953 5592 4746 4713

Page 39 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 241 of 273

Page C-2.243



1 City of Pacifica Member, 
City Council, District 1

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AYR

A
ESPIN

O
SA

SU
E

VATER
LAU

S

Electionwide Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685
14th Congressional District Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685
13th Senatorial District Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685
22nd Assembly District Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685
County of San Mateo Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685
3rd Supervisorial District Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685
City of Pacifica Total 4695 3932 83.75 % 1666 1685

Page 40 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 242 of 273

Page C-2.244



1 City of Pacifica Member, City Council,
District 4

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

TYG
AR

JAS
TW

YR
LS

BIG
STYC

K

M
AR

J D
AVIS

M
IKE C

O
H

EN

Electionwide Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767
14th Congressional District Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767
13th Senatorial District Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767
22nd Assembly District Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767
County of San Mateo Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767
3rd Supervisorial District Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767
City of Pacifica Total 5950 5302 89.11 % 1864 1203 1767

Page 41 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 243 of 273

Page C-2.245



1 Town of Portola Valley Members, Town 
Council

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEFF AALFS

AN
G

ELA
H

EY

M
AR

Y PAG
E 

H
U

FTY

SAR
AH

W
ER

N
IKO

FF

Electionwide Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695
18th Congressional District Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695
13th Senatorial District Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695
24th Assembly District Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695
County of San Mateo Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695
3rd Supervisorial District Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2055 362 1059 1695

Page 42 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 244 of 273

Page C-2.246



1 City of Redwood City Member, 
City Council, District 1

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEFF G
EE

N
AN

C
Y

R
AD

C
LIFFE

Electionwide Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076
14th Congressional District Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076
13th Senatorial District Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076
22nd Assembly District Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076
County of San Mateo Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076
4th Supervisorial District Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076
City of Redwood City Total 7603 6762 88.94 % 3677 2076

Page 43 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 245 of 273

Page C-2.247



1 City of Redwood City Member, City 
Council, District 3

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JAN
ET

BO
R

G
EN

S

LISSETTE
ESPIN

O
ZA-

G
AR

N
IC

A

ISABELLA C
H

U

Electionwide Total 4622 3683 79.68 % 1142 1363 746
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 4622 3683 79.68 % 1142 1363 746
14th Congressional District Total 4349 3468 79.74 % 1095 1262 714
18th Congressional District Total 273 215 78.75 % 47 101 32
13th Senatorial District Total 4622 3683 79.68 % 1142 1363 746
22nd Assembly District Total 4622 3683 79.68 % 1142 1363 746
County of San Mateo Total 4622 3683 79.68 % 1142 1363 746
4th Supervisorial District Total 4622 3683 79.68 % 1142 1363 746
City of Redwood City Total 4622 3683 79.68 % 1142 1363 746

Page 44 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 246 of 273

Page C-2.248



1 City of Redwood City 
Member, City Council,
District 4

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
IC

H
AEL

SM
ITH

Electionwide Total 3438 2735 79.55 % 2144
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 3438 2735 79.55 % 2144
14th Congressional District Total 920 714 77.61 % 587
18th Congressional District Total 2518 2021 80.26 % 1557
13th Senatorial District Total 3438 2735 79.55 % 2144
22nd Assembly District Total 3438 2735 79.55 % 2144
County of San Mateo Total 3438 2735 79.55 % 2144
4th Supervisorial District Total 3438 2735 79.55 % 2144
City of Redwood City Total 3438 2735 79.55 % 2144

Page 45 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 247 of 273

Page C-2.249



1 City of Redwood City Member, City 
Council, District 7

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

ALIC
IA

AG
U

IR
R

E

M
AR

K
W

O
LO

H
AN

C
H

R
IS

R
ASM

U
SSEN

Electionwide Total 8250 7439 90.17 % 3207 855 2444
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 8250 7439 90.17 % 3207 855 2444
14th Congressional District Total 1063 927 87.21 % 479 94 247
18th Congressional District Total 7187 6512 90.61 % 2728 761 2197
13th Senatorial District Total 8250 7439 90.17 % 3207 855 2444
22nd Assembly District Total 8250 7439 90.17 % 3207 855 2444
County of San Mateo Total 8250 7439 90.17 % 3207 855 2444
4th Supervisorial District Total 8250 7439 90.17 % 3207 855 2444
City of Redwood City Total 8250 7439 90.17 % 3207 855 2444

Page 46 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 248 of 273

Page C-2.250



1 City of San Bruno Mayor     2 City of San Bruno Members, City 
Council

1 1 2 2 2 2 2

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

LIN
D

A
M

ASO
N

R
IC

O
 E. 

M
ED

IN
A

TO
M

H
AM

ILTO
N

M
IC

H
AEL

SALAZAR

JER
EM

Y
SAR

N
EC

KY

STEPH
EN

SEYM
O

U
R

STEPH
AN

M
AR

SH
ALL

Electionwide Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 7833 11196 6624 9061 4259 4974 6498
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 7833 11196 6624 9061 4259 4974 6498
14th Congressional District Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 7833 11196 6624 9061 4259 4974 6498
13th Senatorial District Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 7833 11196 6624 9061 4259 4974 6498
22nd Assembly District Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 7833 11196 6624 9061 4259 4974 6498
County of San Mateo Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 7833 11196 6624 9061 4259 4974 6498
1st Supervisorial District Total 17732 15029 84.76 % 5676 7678 4689 6228 2877 3598 4619
5th Supervisorial District Total 7516 6538 86.99 % 2157 3518 1935 2833 1382 1376 1879
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 7833 11196 6624 9061 4259 4974 6498

Page 47 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 249 of 273

Page C-2.251



1 City of San Carlos Members, City Council     2 City of San 
Carlos City Treasurer

1 1 1 1 2

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JT ED
EN

D
AVID

 B. 
TO

M

JO
H

N
D

U
G

AN

R
O

N
C

O
LLIN

S

IN
G

E
TIEG

EL
D

O
H

ER
TY

Electionwide Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020
14th Congressional District Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020
13th Senatorial District Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020
22nd Assembly District Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020
County of San Mateo Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020
3rd Supervisorial District Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 4742 5356 8468 9843 13020

Page 48 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 250 of 273

Page C-2.252



1 City of San Mateo Members, City 
Council

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AM
O

U
R

EN
C

E
LEE

D
IAN

E
PAPAN

LISA D
IAZ 

N
ASH

Electionwide Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937
14th Congressional District Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937
13th Senatorial District Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937
22nd Assembly District Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937
County of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937
2nd Supervisorial District Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 23701 26770 17937

Page 49 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 251 of 273

Page C-2.253



1 City of South San 
Francisco Member, 
City Council, District 2

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

M
AR

K
N

AG
ALES

Electionwide Total 8044 6653 82.71 % 5032
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 8044 6653 82.71 % 5032
14th Congressional District Total 8044 6653 82.71 % 5032
11th Senatorial District Total 4812 3984 82.79 % 3024
13th Senatorial District Total 3232 2669 82.58 % 2008
19th Assembly District Total 4812 3984 82.79 % 3024
22nd Assembly District Total 3232 2669 82.58 % 2008
County of San Mateo Total 8044 6653 82.71 % 5032
5th Supervisorial District Total 8044 6653 82.71 % 5032
City of South San Francisco Total 8044 6653 82.71 % 5032

Page 50 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 252 of 273

Page C-2.254



1 City of South San Francisco 
Member, City Council, District 
4

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

R
IC

H
AR

D
G

AR
BAR

IN
O

JAM
ES

C
O

LEM
AN

Electionwide Total 8595 7335 85.34 % 3144 3443
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 8595 7335 85.34 % 3144 3443
14th Congressional District Total 8595 7335 85.34 % 3144 3443
11th Senatorial District Total 1433 1230 85.83 % 531 560
13th Senatorial District Total 7162 6105 85.24 % 2613 2883
19th Assembly District Total 1433 1230 85.83 % 531 560
22nd Assembly District Total 7162 6105 85.24 % 2613 2883
County of San Mateo Total 8595 7335 85.34 % 3144 3443
1st Supervisorial District Total 7613 6491 85.26 % 2773 3058
5th Supervisorial District Total 982 844 85.95 % 371 385
City of South San Francisco Total 8595 7335 85.34 % 3144 3443

Page 51 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 253 of 273

Page C-2.255



1 Town of Woodside Member, Town Council,
District 1     2 Town of Woodside Member, Town 
Council, District 3     3 Town of Woodside Member, 
Town Council, District 5

1 2 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

JEN
N

IFER
R

. W
ALL

C
H

R
IS

SH
AW

JO
H

N
 R

 
C

AR
VELL

Electionwide Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303
18th Congressional District Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303
13th Senatorial District Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303
24th Assembly District Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303
County of San Mateo Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303
3rd Supervisorial District Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2408 2385 2303

Page 52 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 254 of 273

Page C-2.256



1 Town of Woodside 
Member, Town Council,
District 7

1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

N
ED

 FLU
ET

Electionwide Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573
18th Congressional District Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573
13th Senatorial District Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573
24th Assembly District Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573
County of San Mateo Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573
3rd Supervisorial District Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2573

Page 53 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 255 of 273

Page C-2.257



1 Highlands Recreation District 
Members, Board of Directors

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SH
IR

IN
BAKH

SH
AY

C
H

R
ISTO

PH
ER

G
U

R
R

PAM
ELA

M
ER

KAD
EAU

Electionwide Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856
14th Congressional District Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856
13th Senatorial District Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856
22nd Assembly District Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856
County of San Mateo Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856
1st Supervisorial District Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 1644 1508 91.73 % 795 512 856

Page 54 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 256 of 273

Page C-2.258



1 Ladera Recreation District Members, 
Board of Directors

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AD
A BR

AU
N

LESLIE
AN

G
LAD

A

JEN
C

O
LEM

AN

Electionwide Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642
18th Congressional District Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642
13th Senatorial District Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642
24th Assembly District Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642
County of San Mateo Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642
3rd Supervisorial District Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 1187 1063 89.55 % 237 570 642

Page 55 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 257 of 273

Page C-2.259



1 Menlo Park Fire Protection District Members, 
Board of Directors

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

SEAN
BALLAR

D

R
O

BER
T

SILAN
O

PETER
 F. 

C
AR

PEN
TER

VIR
G

IN
IA

C
H

AN
G

KIR
ALY

Electionwide Total 47429 39339 82.94 % 5522 19608 7081 19711
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 47429 39339 82.94 % 5522 19608 7081 19711
14th Congressional District Total 14821 10890 73.48 % 1122 6283 1440 6131
18th Congressional District Total 32608 28449 87.25 % 4400 13325 5641 13580
13th Senatorial District Total 47429 39339 82.94 % 5522 19608 7081 19711
24th Assembly District Total 47429 39339 82.94 % 5522 19608 7081 19711
County of San Mateo Total 47429 39339 82.94 % 5522 19608 7081 19711
3rd Supervisorial District Total 20444 18067 88.37 % 2960 8166 3723 8429
4th Supervisorial District Total 26985 21272 78.83 % 2562 11442 3358 11282
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 925 2107 1025 1921
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 924 4999 1128 4847
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17825 86.70 % 2604 8453 3552 8788
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 9781 8338 85.25 % 1069 4049 1376 4155

Page 56 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 258 of 273

Page C-2.260



1 Midcoast Community Council 
Councilmembers

1 1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

AN
D

R
A

AN
D

ER
SO

N

JILL G
R

AN
T

D
AN

H
AG

G
ER

TY

G
R

EG
G

 A. 
D

IEG
U

EZ

Electionwide Total 8516 7619 89.47 % 1919 3210 3516 3206
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 8516 7619 89.47 % 1919 3210 3516 3206
14th Congressional District Total 8516 7619 89.47 % 1919 3210 3516 3206
13th Senatorial District Total 8516 7619 89.47 % 1919 3210 3516 3206
22nd Assembly District Total 4278 3815 89.18 % 1051 1589 1662 1747
24th Assembly District Total 4238 3804 89.76 % 868 1621 1854 1459
County of San Mateo Total 8516 7619 89.47 % 1919 3210 3516 3206
3rd Supervisorial District Total 8516 7619 89.47 % 1919 3210 3516 3206
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 8516 7619 89.47 % 1919 3210 3516 3206

Page 57 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 259 of 273

Page C-2.261



1 San Mateo County Harbor District 
Member, Board of Commissioners, 
District 4

1 1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

TO
M

M
ATTU

SC
H

LEM
O

IN
E

"LEE"
FER

N
AN

D
EZ

D
AW

N
KO

R
TH

Electionwide Total 96745 86640 89.56 % 30512 20642 11793
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 96745 86640 89.56 % 30512 20642 11793
14th Congressional District Total 81024 72350 89.29 % 25405 17314 9937
18th Congressional District Total 15721 14290 90.90 % 5107 3328 1856
13th Senatorial District Total 96745 86640 89.56 % 30512 20642 11793
22nd Assembly District Total 82657 74094 89.64 % 25499 17733 9881
24th Assembly District Total 14088 12546 89.05 % 5013 2909 1912
County of San Mateo Total 96745 86640 89.56 % 30512 20642 11793
2nd Supervisorial District Total 25770 22968 89.13 % 8261 5076 3016
3rd Supervisorial District Total 42645 38570 90.44 % 13798 8928 5486
4th Supervisorial District Total 28330 25102 88.61 % 8453 6638 3291
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 5428 3649 2099
City of Foster City Total 11684 10312 88.26 % 3753 2134 1317
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 2915 1728 1078
City of Menlo Park Total 202 180 89.11 % 37 60 27
City of Redwood City Total 27449 24319 88.60 % 8226 6417 3177
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 6435 4421 2594
Town of Woodside Total 442 397 89.82 % 135 84 47
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 10797 9713 89.96 % 3583 2149 1454

Page 58 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 260 of 273

Page C-2.262



1 San Mateo County Harbor District 
Member, Board of Commissioners, 
District 5

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

VIR
G

IN
IA

C
H

AN
G

KIR
ALY

KIR
STEN
KEITH

Electionwide Total 79438 66895 84.21 % 25418 24785
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 79438 66895 84.21 % 25418 24785
14th Congressional District Total 19369 14588 75.32 % 5613 6266
18th Congressional District Total 60069 52307 87.08 % 19805 18519
13th Senatorial District Total 79438 66895 84.21 % 25418 24785
22nd Assembly District Total 17697 15009 84.81 % 5941 5659
24th Assembly District Total 61741 51886 84.04 % 19477 19126
County of San Mateo Total 79438 66895 84.21 % 25418 24785
3rd Supervisorial District Total 33102 29361 88.70 % 11000 9817
4th Supervisorial District Total 46336 37534 81.00 % 14418 14968
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 1528 1667
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 3328 3760
City of Menlo Park Total 20357 17645 86.68 % 6615 6379
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 1346 957
City of Redwood City Total 17697 15009 84.81 % 5941 5659
Town of Woodside Total 3830 3394 88.62 % 1257 1023
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 16836 14367 85.34 % 5403 5340

Page 59 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 261 of 273

Page C-2.263



1 Proposition 14 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 15 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 16 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 207225 147817 212912 150113 183422 173295
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 207225 147817 212912 150113 183422 173295
14th Congressional District Total 366847 313596 85.48 % 172317 120386 175886 123277 150522 143566
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 34908 27431 37026 26836 32900 29729
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 31719 19502 32902 19437 29091 22290
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 325073 86.87 % 175506 128315 180010 130676 154331 151005
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 33002 20288 34215 20214 30221 23214
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 139674 101929 141205 105661 120028 122615
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64477 84.96 % 34549 25600 37492 24238 33173 27466
County of San Mateo Total 442637 380193 85.89 % 207225 147817 212912 150113 183422 173295
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77164 86.00 % 40960 31196 40250 33459 34782 37621
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80151 87.50 % 43237 31547 44218 32082 36667 38428
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95511 89.14 % 50245 39181 52509 39060 45226 44542
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62636 83.89 % 35773 22774 37909 22071 33057 25962
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64731 81.43 % 37010 23119 38026 23441 33690 26742
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 1971 2232 1847 2542 1755 2550
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 8232 6230 8603 6118 7050 7436
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1491 997 1534 1041 1377 1159
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 8745 7045 8957 7139 7716 8136
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 386 226 419 203 376 223
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 24679 14903 25588 14906 22719 17047
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8591 72.51 % 5301 2660 5841 2354 5363 2781
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 8457 6649 8531 6824 6665 8530
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 3837 2851 3997 2866 3384 3328
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 3206 3777 2602 4539 2636 4375
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17825 86.70 % 9539 7142 11112 5920 9622 7133
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 6051 5339 5905 5765 4791 6650
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 13381 8805 13354 9355 11185 11028
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 1564 1515 1736 1422 1625 1469
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39328 87.11 % 22019 14838 22671 15017 19474 17544
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 11971 8057 11613 8819 10072 10093
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 10020 8040 10567 7844 8999 9114
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 27999 19728 28619 20179 24245 23698
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 31013 83.04 % 17898 11313 18131 11679 15703 13532
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 1770 1782 1682 1944 1643 1905
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 39521 34554 87.43 % 18708 13688 19603 13637 17022 15564

Page 60 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 262 of 273

Page C-2.264



1 Proposition 17 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 18 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 19 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 442637 380175 85.89 % 242906 117946 188956 173792 200272 154128
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 442637 380175 85.89 % 242906 117946 188956 173792 200272 154128
14th Congressional District Total 366847 313578 85.48 % 197702 99569 154397 144432 166483 125489
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66597 87.87 % 45204 18377 34559 29360 33789 28639
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55120 80.56 % 33858 17882 27184 24872 30595 20357
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 325055 86.86 % 209048 100064 161772 148920 169677 133771
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57302 80.73 % 35238 18573 28269 25865 31841 21145
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 258414 87.37 % 162594 82870 126198 120553 134370 106723
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64459 84.93 % 45074 16503 34489 27374 34061 26260
County of San Mateo Total 442637 380175 85.89 % 242906 117946 188956 173792 200272 154128
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77164 86.00 % 46123 27078 35576 38111 38956 33102
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80151 87.50 % 50203 25593 39043 37217 41740 32607
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95511 89.14 % 62788 28393 48129 43450 49318 40132
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62618 83.86 % 44172 15659 34457 25511 34698 23934
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64731 81.43 % 39620 21223 31751 29503 35560 24353
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4585 87.48 % 2671 1681 1887 2519 1864 2436
City of Belmont Total 17147 15352 89.53 % 9846 4793 7725 6982 7848 6483
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2684 88.03 % 1814 762 1491 1098 1464 1025
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 10667 5354 8160 7968 8237 7431
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 405 209 336 290 383 230
City of Daly City Total 53591 42739 79.75 % 26290 13729 21184 19088 23848 15569
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 6864 1401 5411 2820 5260 2806
City of Foster City Total 18289 16130 88.20 % 9447 5841 7381 7989 8201 6773
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7193 89.15 % 4568 2237 3512 3331 4008 2686
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7422 88.70 % 4001 3112 2823 4305 2858 4164
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17825 86.70 % 12972 4058 9929 7208 9389 7240
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12303 86.45 % 6533 5014 5042 6555 5790 5629
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 15334 7297 11915 10757 12967 9168
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3304 91.04 % 2258 894 1604 1555 1582 1508
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39328 87.11 % 26420 11075 20618 16985 21301 15497
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21567 85.42 % 12864 7529 9923 10735 11706 8412
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19174 91.50 % 12459 5887 9605 8804 9799 8264
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51365 86.72 % 32654 15779 25310 23449 27122 20417
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 31013 83.04 % 19096 10373 15207 14426 16986 12045
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3791 88.74 % 2327 1258 1725 1924 1684 1868
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 39521 34554 87.43 % 23416 9663 18168 15004 17975 14477

Page 61 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 263 of 273

Page C-2.265



1 Proposition 20 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 21 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 22 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 442637 379842 85.81 % 114132 236287 151574 204791 179339 181509
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 442637 379842 85.81 % 114132 236287 151574 204791 179339 181509
14th Congressional District Total 366847 313326 85.41 % 97689 190977 127535 166462 147807 149694
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66516 87.76 % 16443 45310 24039 38329 31532 31815
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55047 80.45 % 19378 31221 26606 24948 25534 26562
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 324795 86.79 % 94754 205066 124968 179843 153805 154947
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57229 80.62 % 20125 32478 27658 25944 26607 27583
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 258232 87.31 % 77921 160188 98751 143705 122790 122755
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64381 84.83 % 16086 43621 25165 35142 29942 31171
County of San Mateo Total 442637 379842 85.81 % 114132 236287 151574 204791 179339 181509
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77093 85.92 % 25859 45162 28513 44059 37850 35505
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 80124 87.47 % 24328 49130 30748 44165 38724 37270
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95408 89.04 % 25046 63266 33501 55909 44080 46535
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62580 83.81 % 16247 41926 28628 30293 28726 30949
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64637 81.31 % 22652 36803 30184 30365 29959 31250
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4574 87.27 % 1365 2857 930 3359 2799 1563
City of Belmont Total 17147 15344 89.49 % 4318 9918 5558 8895 7239 7355
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2680 87.90 % 774 1723 1114 1407 1083 1473
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16901 88.79 % 5049 10400 5898 10066 8319 7740
Town of Colma Total 811 660 81.38 % 254 347 327 290 308 323
City of Daly City Total 53591 42666 79.61 % 14836 24341 20876 19076 19599 20723
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 2353 5685 4984 3128 3943 4229
City of Foster City Total 18289 16114 88.11 % 5505 9223 5867 9145 8315 6916
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7192 89.14 % 2010 4573 2768 3917 3163 3608
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7407 88.52 % 2581 4310 1240 5798 4473 2593
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17793 86.55 % 3884 12574 7092 9524 7994 8874
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12289 86.35 % 4680 6526 3818 7649 6187 5363
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23712 87.66 % 6659 15176 9649 12559 9911 12586
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3296 90.82 % 762 2284 874 2182 1652 1464
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39304 87.06 % 10502 25971 16837 20170 18454 19068
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21508 85.19 % 7183 12650 9027 11192 9830 10617
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19143 91.35 % 5028 12820 6345 11667 9243 9025
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51354 86.70 % 15304 31690 20442 27542 24430 24292
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 31013 83.04 % 10919 17797 14097 15044 14872 14750
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3785 88.60 % 1035 2458 905 2645 2117 1467
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 39521 34534 87.38 % 9131 22964 12926 19536 15408 17480

Page 62 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 264 of 273

Page C-2.266



1 Proposition 23 (Majority Approval Required)     2 Proposition 24 
(Majority Approval Required)     3 Proposition 25 (Majority Approval 
Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 442637 379463 85.73 % 135581 220379 208674 145030 191586 158470
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 442637 379463 85.73 % 135581 220379 208674 145030 191586 158470
14th Congressional District Total 366847 312991 85.32 % 115074 178821 175712 115818 155893 132349
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66472 87.71 % 20507 41558 32962 29212 35693 26121
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 55006 80.39 % 23338 28556 33837 17099 26726 23479
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 324457 86.70 % 112243 191823 174837 127931 164860 134991
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57185 80.56 % 24263 29695 35168 17819 27779 24439
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 257918 87.21 % 89918 152018 140076 100571 128814 109351
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64360 84.80 % 21400 38666 33430 26640 34993 24680
County of San Mateo Total 442637 379463 85.73 % 135581 220379 208674 145030 191586 158470
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77046 85.87 % 27219 45245 42565 29308 36318 34727
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 79988 87.32 % 27863 46815 43719 30676 39861 33544
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95321 88.96 % 30335 58838 48433 40542 50025 38409
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62516 83.73 % 23202 35529 34649 23950 34031 24089
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64592 81.26 % 26962 33952 39308 20554 31351 27701
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4574 87.27 % 1045 3233 2142 2155 2029 2218
City of Belmont Total 17147 15324 89.37 % 5075 9295 8072 6284 7993 6263
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2680 87.90 % 1021 1482 1413 1074 1466 1038
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16875 88.65 % 5589 10143 8722 7033 8556 6980
Town of Colma Total 811 659 81.26 % 272 355 412 203 335 259
City of Daly City Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 18359 21800 26231 13165 20733 18063
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 3943 4179 5606 2436 4737 3255
City of Foster City Total 18289 16105 88.06 % 5621 9334 8961 6014 7792 6907
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 2437 4263 3820 2849 3740 2846
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7407 88.52 % 1806 5154 3423 3542 3043 3806
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17793 86.55 % 5748 10744 8693 7838 10250 6145
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12289 86.35 % 4086 7342 6592 4730 5216 5956
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23659 87.46 % 8840 13450 13270 8808 12064 9825
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3296 90.82 % 820 2236 1488 1591 1830 1239
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39245 86.93 % 13838 23021 21199 15590 20830 15659
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 8264 11985 12541 7375 10007 9730
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19143 91.35 % 5693 12280 9411 8500 10003 7783
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 18106 29767 28162 19416 25498 21465
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 30983 82.96 % 12473 16996 18992 10096 15027 13763
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3785 88.60 % 940 2550 1769 1751 1820 1685
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 39521 34492 87.28 % 11605 20770 17755 14580 18617 13585

Page 63 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 265 of 273

Page C-2.267



1 Jefferson Union High School 
District, Measure Z (55 Percent 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

BO
N

D
S YES

BO
N

D
S N

O

Electionwide Total 80159 66263 82.66 % 38662 21314
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 80159 66263 82.66 % 38662 21314
14th Congressional District Total 80159 66263 82.66 % 38662 21314
11th Senatorial District Total 49820 39713 79.71 % 23982 11830
13th Senatorial District Total 30339 26550 87.51 % 14680 9484
19th Assembly District Total 49820 39714 79.71 % 23983 11830
22nd Assembly District Total 30339 26549 87.51 % 14679 9484
County of San Mateo Total 80159 66263 82.66 % 38662 21314
3rd Supervisorial District Total 27066 23670 87.45 % 13177 8424
5th Supervisorial District Total 53093 42593 80.22 % 25485 12890
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2680 87.90 % 1386 999
Town of Colma Total 684 542 79.24 % 325 174
City of Daly City Total 45729 36313 79.41 % 21926 10774
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23659 87.46 % 13170 8424
City of San Bruno Total 0 2 2
City of South San Francisco Total 224 197 87.95 % 114 61
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 3423 2870 83.84 % 1739 882

Page 64 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 266 of 273

Page C-2.268



1 San Mateo-Foster City School 
District, Measure T (55 Percent 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

BO
N

D
S YES

BO
N

D
S N

O

Electionwide Total 78869 68665 87.06 % 40067 22480
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 78869 68665 87.06 % 40067 22480
14th Congressional District Total 78869 68665 87.06 % 40067 22480
13th Senatorial District Total 78869 68665 87.06 % 40067 22480
22nd Assembly District Total 78866 68662 87.06 % 40065 22480
24th Assembly District Total 3 3 100.00 % 2
County of San Mateo Total 78869 68665 87.06 % 40067 22480
1st Supervisorial District Total 3086 2809 91.02 % 1647 995
2nd Supervisorial District Total 75780 65853 86.90 % 38418 21485
3rd Supervisorial District Total 3 3 100.00 % 2
City of Foster City Total 18289 16105 88.06 % 8914 5912
City of San Mateo Total 57491 49748 86.53 % 29504 15573
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 3089 2812 91.03 % 1649 995

Page 65 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 267 of 273

Page C-2.269



1 City of Daly City, Measure Q 
(Majority Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937
14th Congressional District Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937
11th Senatorial District Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937
19th Assembly District Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937
County of San Mateo Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937
5th Supervisorial District Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937
City of Daly City Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 28201 10937

Page 66 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 268 of 273

Page C-2.270



1 City of East Palo Alto, Measure V 
(2/3 Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818
14th Congressional District Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818
13th Senatorial District Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818
24th Assembly District Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818
County of San Mateo Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818
4th Supervisorial District Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 5157 2818

Page 67 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 269 of 273

Page C-2.271



1 City of Half Moon Bay, Measure U 
(Majority Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849
14th Congressional District Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849
13th Senatorial District Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849
24th Assembly District Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849
County of San Mateo Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849
3rd Supervisorial District Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4975 1849

Page 68 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 270 of 273

Page C-2.272



1 City of San Bruno, Measure X (Majority Approval 
Required)     2 City of San Bruno, Measure S (Majority 
Approval Required)

1 1 2 2

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 14245 5646 12601 7501
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 14245 5646 12601 7501
14th Congressional District Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 14245 5646 12601 7501
13th Senatorial District Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 14245 5646 12601 7501
22nd Assembly District Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 14245 5646 12601 7501
County of San Mateo Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 14245 5646 12601 7501
1st Supervisorial District Total 17732 14987 84.52 % 9898 3967 8723 5300
5th Supervisorial District Total 7516 6519 86.73 % 4347 1679 3878 2201
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 14245 5646 12601 7501

Page 69 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 271 of 273

Page C-2.273



1 City of San Mateo, Measure Y (Majority Approval Required)     2 City of 
San Mateo, Measure R (Majority Approval Required)     3 City of San 
Mateo, Measure W (Majority Approval Required)

1 1 2 2 3 3

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808
14th Congressional District Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808
13th Senatorial District Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808
22nd Assembly District Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808
County of San Mateo Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808
2nd Supervisorial District Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 23038 22995 21085 24631 35224 11808

Page 70 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 272 of 273

Page C-2.274



1 Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board ('Caltrain'), Measure RR (2/3 
Approval Required)

1 1

R
egistered

Voters

Voters C
ast

Turnout (%
)

YES

N
O

Electionwide Total 442637 379436 85.72 % 248981 102601
Board Of Equalization - District 2 Total 442637 379436 85.72 % 248981 102601
14th Congressional District Total 366847 312964 85.31 % 204465 85094
18th Congressional District Total 75790 66472 87.71 % 44516 17507
11th Senatorial District Total 68423 54999 80.38 % 35601 14699
13th Senatorial District Total 374214 324437 86.70 % 213380 87902
19th Assembly District Total 70984 57172 80.54 % 37148 15182
22nd Assembly District Total 295760 257904 87.20 % 168391 71049
24th Assembly District Total 75893 64360 84.80 % 43442 16370
County of San Mateo Total 442637 379436 85.72 % 248981 102601
1st Supervisorial District Total 89726 77021 85.84 % 49693 21790
2nd Supervisorial District Total 91604 79988 87.32 % 52353 21826
3rd Supervisorial District Total 107150 95321 88.96 % 61460 27048
4th Supervisorial District Total 74666 62516 83.73 % 43997 14367
5th Supervisorial District Total 79491 64590 81.25 % 41478 17570
Town of Atherton Total 5241 4574 87.27 % 2584 1658
City of Belmont Total 17147 15324 89.37 % 10224 4169
City of Brisbane Total 3049 2680 87.90 % 1712 734
City of Burlingame Total 19035 16875 88.65 % 11184 4538
Town of Colma Total 811 659 81.26 % 461 152
City of Daly City Total 53591 42648 79.58 % 27433 11466
City of East Palo Alto Total 11848 8573 72.36 % 6442 1512
City of Foster City Total 18289 16105 88.06 % 9870 5019
City of Half Moon Bay Total 8068 7180 88.99 % 4506 2165
Town of Hillsborough Total 8368 7407 88.52 % 4176 2725
City of Menlo Park Total 20559 17793 86.55 % 12465 4066
City of Millbrae Total 14231 12289 86.35 % 7294 3934
City of Pacifica Total 27050 23659 87.46 % 14638 7057
Town of Portola Valley Total 3629 3296 90.82 % 2171 894
City of Redwood City Total 45146 39245 86.93 % 27021 9683
City of San Bruno Total 25248 21506 85.18 % 13790 5929
City of San Carlos Total 20956 19143 91.35 % 12857 5122
City of San Mateo Total 59229 51247 86.52 % 34109 13313
City of South San Francisco Total 37349 30956 82.88 % 20885 7978
Town of Woodside Total 4272 3785 88.60 % 2285 1215
Unincorporated - City / Town Total 39521 34492 87.28 % 22874 9272

Page 71 of 71

San Mateo

San Mateo 2020 Presidential General

Statement of the Vote - Districts

Election Date: November 3, 2020

SECTION B

Resolution No. 6579 
Page 273 of 273

Page C-2.275



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



City Manager's Office 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 

City Council    
Meeting Date:   12/15/2020 
Staff Report Number:  20-268-CC 
 
Regular Business:  Selection of Mayor and Vice Mayor  

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the City Council select a Mayor and Vice Mayor for 2020. 

 

Policy Issues 

The proposed action conforms to current practice. 

 

Background 
The Menlo Park Municipal Code, Section 2.04.120, states that the City Council shall meet in December of 
each year and choose one of its members as Mayor and one as Vice Mayor. 

Staff recommends the following process for the selection of the Mayor and Vice Mayor: 
 The current Mayor turns the meeting over to the city clerk 
 The city clerk will take nominations from the City Council for Mayor 
 Votes for each nominee will be taken until a city councilmember receives a majority vote thereby 

selecting the new Mayor 
 The city clerk will return the meeting to the new Mayor 
 The Mayor will take nominations for Vice Mayor 
 Votes for each nominee will be taken until a city councilmember receives a majority vote thereby 

selecting the new Vice Mayor 

 

Environmental Review 

This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it is a minor change that will not result in any direct or indirect 
physical change in the environment. 

 

Public Notice 

Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Report prepared by: 
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk 

AGENDA ITEM D-4

Page D-4.1



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



City Manager's Office 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 
 
STAFF REPORT 

City Council    
Meeting Date:   12/15/2020 
Staff Report Number:  20-271-CC 
 
Regular Business:  Appoint City Council representatives and 

alternates to various local and regional agencies 
and as liaisons and members to City Council 
advisory bodies   

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 
1. Appoint representatives and alternates to various local and regional agencies;  
2. Appoint committee members to applicable advisory bodies; 
3. Appoint liaisons to applicable advisory bodies;  

 
Policy Issues 
The proposed action conforms to the current practice of annually updating the City Council’s appointments 
to various local and regional agencies, boards and City Council-appointed advisory bodies.  

 
Discussion 
Each year, after the City Council reorganization, City Council appoints its members to represent the City or 
liaison for City Council. Attachment A is a full roster of current City Council assignments for 2020. 
Attachment B includes a brief description of each agency’s purpose and respective meeting schedule. 
 
City staff recommends consideration of the following extraordinary changes: 
• Appointments to replace vacancies resulting from the City Council reorganization.  
• Bay Area Water Supply & Conservation Agency (BAWSCA) – The City’s current BAWSCA 

representative’s term expires in June 2021. If the City Council desires to appoint a new individual to a 
four-year term expiring June 2025, City staff recommends appointing an alternate to ensure a smooth 
transition in June/July 2021. 

• San Mateo County Flood and Sea Level Rise District (FSLR, OneShoreline) – Formed January 1, 2020, 
FLSR is governed by a seven-member board of directors with two board members serving on the San 
Mateo County board of supervisors, and five board members serving on city/town councils. City Council 
may desire to appoint a nonvoting liaison to FSLR. 

• Transportation Master Plan Oversight and Outreach Committee (TMPOOC) – The TMPOOC completed 
its work with the recommended adoption of the transportation master plan in November 2021. 

• Liaison to other agencies – City Council may desire to appoint liaisons to other agencies not listed in 
the attachment, for example Sequoia Union High School District.  

 
 

AGENDA ITEM D-5

Page D-5.1



Staff Report #: 20-271-CC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 

Impact on City Resources 
There is no impact on City resources associated with this action outside of any associated membership dues, 
meeting related expenses, and/or staff assistance required and budgeted. 

 
Environmental Review 
This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it is a minor change that will not result in any direct or indirect 
physical change in the environment. 

 
Public Notice 
Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

 
Attachments 
A. List of current 2020 City Council assignments 
B. 2021 City Council assignments to regional boards and advisory bodies 
 
Report prepared by: 
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk 
 

Page D-5.2



 2020 City Council assignments

MAYOR ASSIGNMENTS 2020 Primary 2020 Alternate
Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) Cecilia Taylor Drew Combs
League of California Cities (Peninsula Division) Cecilia Taylor Drew Combs
Menlo Park Chamber of Commerce  / City liaison position Cecilia Taylor Drew Combs
San Mateo County Council of Cities – City Selection Committee Cecilia Taylor Drew Combs
REGIONAL ASSIGNMENTS 2020 Primary 2020 Alternate
Airport Community Roundtable Cecilia Taylor Catherine Carlton
Bay Area Water Supply & Conservation Agency (BAWSCA) Kirsten Keith*
Caltrain Modernization Local Policy Group Ray Mueller Betsy Nash
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) Catherine Carlton Betsy Nash
County of Santa Clara Community Resources Group for Stanford University Betsy Nash Cecilia Taylor
Emergency Services Council (San Mateo County JPA) Cecilia Taylor Drew Combs
Facebook Local Community Fund Ray Mueller Catherine Carlton
Grand Boulevard Task Force Betsy Nash Drew Combs
HEART Board Member Agency Committee (MAC) Ray Mueller Betsy Nash
Peninsula Clean Energy (PCE) Community Choice Energy Catherine Carlton Betsy Nash
San Francisquito Creek Joint Powers Authority Drew Combs Cecilia Taylor
San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District Catherine Carlton** n/a
South Bayside Waste Management Authority (SBWMA) Catherine Carlton Cecilia Taylor
CITY COUNCIL ADVISORY BODY MEMBERS 2020 Member 1 2020 Member 2
Finance and Audit Committee Ray Mueller Drew Combs
Transportation Master Plan Oversight and Outreach Committee Betsy Nash Ray Mueller
ADVISORY BODY LIAISONS 2020 Member 1 2020 Member 2
Complete Streets Commission Drew Combs n/a
Environmental Quality Commission Betsy Nash n/a
Housing Commission Betsy Nash n/a
Library Commission Catherine Carlton n/a
Parks and Recreation Commission Ray Mueller n/a
Planning Commission Drew Combs n/a
OUTSIDE AGENCY LIAISONS 2020 Member 1 2020 Member 2
Menlo Park City School District
Menlo Park Fire Protection District
San Mateo County Flood and Sea Level Rise District (FSLR, OneShoreline)
OUTSIDE AGENCY TASKFORCE 2020 Member 1 2020 Member 2
Downtown Street Closure Task Force Catherine Carlton Cecilia Taylor
* expires June 2021
** expires December 2023
Selection recommended prior to January 12, 2021

Page D-5.3

ATTACHMENT A



 
 

1 
 

Page 1 of 10 
 

2021 CITY COUNCIL ASSIGNMENTS TO ADVISORY BODIES AND REGIONAL BOARDS 
 
City Council 
701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  
tel 650-330-6610 
menlopark.org/citycouncil 
 
Regional assignments (Mayor and/or Vice Mayor) 

Assignment Details Meeting time / location Representative / alternate 

Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) 
 
The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) 
is the comprehensive regional planning agency and 
Council of Governments for the nine counties and 
101 cities and towns of the San Francisco Bay 
Region. The region encompasses Alameda, Contra 
Costa, Marin, Napa, San Francisco, San Mateo, 
Santa Clara, Solano, and Sonoma counties. Its 
work covers areas such as land use, housing, 
environmental quality and economic development. 

Type: 
Joint Powers Authority 
 
Started: 
1961 
 
Website: 
https://abag.ca.gov/  

General Assembly meets 1-2 
times annually (April and 
October) 
 
 

Primary (Mayor): 
 
 
Alternate (Vice Mayor): 

 

Bay Area Water Supply & Conservation Agency  
 
The Bay Area Water Supply & Conservation 
Agency (BAWSCA) was enabled by Assembly Bill 
No. 2058 and has the authority to coordinate water 
conservation, supply and recycling activities for its 
members; acquire water and make it available to 
other agencies on a wholesale basis; finance 
projects, including improvements to the regional 
water system; and build facilities jointly with other 
local public agencies or on its own to carry out 
BAWSCA’s purposes. 

 
 
 
 
 
Website: 
http://bawsca.org 

Meets as needed Primary (Mayor): Keith 
 
 
Alternate (Vice Mayor): 

 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE 

 

 

 

Page D-5.4

ATTACHMENT B

https://abag.ca.gov/


 
 

2 
 

Page 2 of 10 
 

League of California Cities – Peninsula Division 
 
Representing Peninsula cities from San Francisco 
to Gilroy, division members work together through 
the League to identify priorities on issues that 
impact on the quality of life in our communities, our 
region and our state. 

 
 
 
Website: https://www.cacities.org/Member-
Engagement/Regional-Divisions/Peninsula-
Division 
 

The Peninsula Division holds four 
meetings a year, with an 
occasional special meeting as 
warranted. Division dinners are 
open to all division members. 

 

Primary (Mayor): 
 
 
Alternate (Vice Mayor): 
 

Menlo Park Chamber of Commerce 
 
The Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem generally serve as 
the liaisons to the Chamber of Commerce and 
attend Chamber board meetings to provide updates 
and hear from board members. 

Type: 
Community organization 
 
Website: 
http://menloparkchamber.com 

Meets monthly on the 3rd 
Thursday with City 
representatives joining at 8 a.m., 
in the Chamber of Commerce 
Board Room 
  

Primary (Mayor): 
 
 
Alternate (Vice Mayor): 
 

San Mateo County Council of Cities – City 
Selection Committee 
 
The San Mateo County elected officials meet once 
a month to discuss issues of interest and usually a 
speaker is part of the program. (Bylaws require the 
Mayor to be the voting member.) 

 
 
 

 Primary (Mayor): 
 
 
Alternate (Vice Mayor): 
 
 

Bay Area Water Supply & Conservation Agency  
 
The Bay Area Water Supply & Conservation 
Agency (BAWSCA) was enabled by Assembly Bill 
No. 2058 and has the authority to coordinate water 
conservation, supply and recycling activities for its 
members; acquire water and make it available to 
other agencies on a wholesale basis; finance 
projects, including improvements to the regional 
water system; and build facilities jointly with other 
local public agencies or on its own to carry 
outBAWSCA’s purposes. 

 
 
 
Website: 
http://bawsca.org 

Meets as needed Primary (Mayor): Keith 
 
 
Alternate (Vice Mayor): 

  

Page D-5.5

https://www.cacities.org/Member-Engagement/Regional-Divisions/Peninsula-Division
https://www.cacities.org/Member-Engagement/Regional-Divisions/Peninsula-Division
https://www.cacities.org/Member-Engagement/Regional-Divisions/Peninsula-Division
http://menloparkchamber.com/


 
 

3 
 

Page 3 of 10 
 

Regional assignments 
Airport Community Roundtable 
 
Eighteen cities, the operator of San Francisco International Airport 
(SFO) the City and County of San Francisco and the County of 
San Mateo comprise the Roundtable, a voluntary public forum 
established in 1981 for the discussion and implementation of noise 
mitigation strategies at SFO. 

Type: 
Voluntary public forum 
 
Started: 
1981 
 
Website: 
http://sforoundtable.org 

 

Generally, 1st 
Wednesdays at 7 p.m. 
at Millbrae City Hall 
 
Confirmed dates: 
February 6, 2019 
 

Primary: Taylor 
 
 
Alternate: 
 

 

Caltrain Modernization Local Policy Group 
 
The Caltrain Modernization Program will electrify and upgrade the 
performance, operating efficiency, capacity, safety and reliability of 
Caltrain’s commuter rail service. 

Type: 
Advisory body 
 
Started: 
2012 
 
Website: 
http://www.caltrain.com/projectsplans/Calt
rainModernization/Local_Policy_Maker_G
roup.html 

Meets monthly on the 
4th Thursday, 5:30 
p.m., in the Edward J. 
Bacciocco Auditorium, 
SamTrans 
Administrative Offices, 
2nd Floor, 1250 San 
Carlos Ave., San 
Carlos, CA 

*Same as City Council 
Rail Subcommittee 
 
Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  
 

City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG) 
 
The City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County 
(C/CAG) deals with issues that affect the quality of life in general; 
transportation, air quality, stormwater runoff, hazardous waste, 
solid waste and recycling, land use near airports and abandoned 
vehicle abatement. C/CAG provides a unique forum for the cities 
and the County to work together on common issues to develop 
cost-effective solutions. The Board consists of 21 members with 
one from each city (20) and the County of San Mateo. 

Type: 
Joint Powers Authority 
 
Website: 
http://ccag.ca.gov 

 Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  
 

County of Santa Clara Community Resources Group for 
Stanford University  
 
The Stanford University Community Resource Group (CRG) is 
composed of 8-12 members. The group serves as a mechanism 
for information exchange and perspectives on Stanford 
development issues. Members are appointed by the County 
Planning Director in consultation with the District 5 Supervisor. 

 
 
Website: 
https://www.sccgov.org/sites/dpd/Progra
ms/Stanford/Pages/StanfordCRG.aspx  

Meets monthly on the 
2nd Thursday, 7–8:30 
p.m., at the Palo Alto Art 
Center, 1313 Newell 
Road, Palo Alto, CA 

Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  
 

 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE  

Page D-5.6

http://sforoundtable.org/
https://www.sccgov.org/sites/dpd/Programs/Stanford/Pages/StanfordCRG.aspx
https://www.sccgov.org/sites/dpd/Programs/Stanford/Pages/StanfordCRG.aspx


 
 

4 
 

Page 4 of 10 
 

Emergency Services Council (San Mateo County Joint Powers 
Authority) 
 
The Emergency Services Council oversees the emergency 
planning, training and exercises in the various cities and reviews 
and recommends policies, programs and plans for adoption. 

Type: 
Joint Powers Authority 

 
Website: 
https://hsd.smcsheriff.com/emergency-
services-council 

Meets quarterly on 
Thursdays, 5-7 p.m. 

Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  
 

Facebook Local Community Fund 
 
The Facebook Local Community Fund, a partner fund of 
Philanthropic Ventures Foundation, designed to support 501(c)(3) 
non-profits serving the East Palo Alto and Belle Haven 
communities through grant funds awarded following review by the 
community fund board of directors. 

Type: 
501(c)(3) public charity 

 
Website: 
http://www.venturesfoundation.org/progra
ms/community-initiatives/facebook-local-
community-fund/  
 

Meets as needed Primary:  
  
 
Alternate: 
 

Grand Boulevard Initiative Taskforce 
 
The Grand Boulevard is a collaboration of 29 cities, counties, local 
and regional agencies united to improve the performance, safety 
and aesthetics of El Camino Real. Starting at the northern Daly 
City city limit (where it is named Mission Street) and ending near 
the Diridon Caltrain Station in central San Jose (where it is named 
The Alameda), the initiative brings together for the first time all of 
the agencies having responsibility for the condition, use and 
performance of the street. 

 
 
 
 
Website: 
http://grandboulevard.net  
 

Meets quarterly on 
Wednesdays 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  
 

HEART Board Member Agency Committee (MAC) 
 
The MAC is composed of nine public HEART Board Members and 
a City Council member from each member city that does not have 
a representative on the HEART Board. The purpose of the MAC is 
to engage with cities that are not on the HEART Board and to 
provide you with the opportunity to comment on HEART’s financial 
and program activities. 

 
 
Website: 
https://www.heartofsmc.org/events/memb
er-agency-committee-mac-meeting/ 

Meets as needed. Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  

Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (PCE) 
 
Peninsula Clean Energy is San Mateo County’s official electricity 
provider. Peninsula Clean Energy offers lower rates and the added 
benefit of two electricity options, each with a different percentage 
of sustainable energy. ECOplus rates are 5% below PG&E’s 
standard rates. ECO100 offers 100% renewable, ghg-free energy 
at a cost of just $0.01 per KwH extra. 

Type: 
Joint Powers Authority 
 
Started: 
2016 

 
Website: 
http://www.peninsulacleanenergy.com 

Meets monthly on the 
4th Thursday, 6:30 
p.m., at the Peninsula 
Clean Energy Office, 
2075 Woodside Road, 
Redwood City, CA 

Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  
 

 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE   

Page D-5.7

https://hsd.smcsheriff.com/emergency-services-council
https://hsd.smcsheriff.com/emergency-services-council
http://www.venturesfoundation.org/programs/community-initiatives/facebook-local-community-fund/
http://www.venturesfoundation.org/programs/community-initiatives/facebook-local-community-fund/
http://www.venturesfoundation.org/programs/community-initiatives/facebook-local-community-fund/
http://grandboulevard.net/
https://www.heartofsmc.org/events/member-agency-committee-mac-meeting/
https://www.heartofsmc.org/events/member-agency-committee-mac-meeting/


 
 

5 
 

Page 5 of 10 
 

San Francisquito Creek Joint Powers Authority 
 
The San Francisquito Creek JPA is an agency empowered to 
protect and maintain the 14-mile San Francisquito Creek and its 45 
square-mile watershed and address concerns regarding flooding 
and environmental preservation. Members include the cities of 
Menlo Park, East Palo Alto, and Palo Alto; the counties of San 
Mateo and Santa Clara; as well as Stanford and the Santa Clara 
Valley Water District. 

 
 
Type: 
Joint Powers Authority 
 
 Website: 
 http://sfcjpa.org 

Meets monthly on the 
4th Thursday of the 
month at 6 p.m. in the 
Menlo Park City 
Council Chambers 

Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  
 

San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District 
 
San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District uses an 
integrated pest management strategy to safeguard the health and 
comfort of the residents of San Mateo County. Their service area 
includes the entirety of San Mateo County 

 
Website: 
https://www.smcmvcd.org/ 

Meets monthly on the 
2nd Wednesday of the 
month at 6 p.m. 

Primary: Carlton 
 
 
Alternate:  

 

South Bayside Waste Management Authority 
 
RethinkWaste is a joint powers authority of twelve public agencies 
in San Mateo County, and organized to jointly manage the 
franchise agreement with Recology San Mateo County for the 
collection of garbage, recycling and green waste. 

Type: 
Joint Powers Authority 
 
Website: 
http://rethinkwaste.org 

Meets monthly on the 
4th Thursday of the 
month at 2 p.m. in the 
San Carlos Library 
conference room 

Primary:  
 
 
Alternate:  
 

 

 
  

Page D-5.8



 
 

6 
 

Page 6 of 10 
 

City Council advisory body members assignments 

Assignment Details Meeting time / location Representative / alternate 

Finance and Audit Committee 
(2 members, not liaisons) 
 
The role of this committee is to facilitate public 
understanding of the city's financial reporting 
processes and to assist staff in the delivery of 
timely, clear and reliable financial information to the 
public.  Committee priorities: The committee 
reviews the external financial audit and the city's 
investment portfolio on an annual basis. 

City Council-appointed advisory body 

Meets 3rd Wednesday of every 
quarter at 5:30 p.m.  in the 
Sharon Heights Conference 
Room, 2nd Floor, City Hall. 
Additional special meetings as 
needed. 

Member:  
 
Member:  
 

Transportation Master Plan Oversight and 
Outreach 
(2 members, not liaisons) 
 
Roles and responsibilities: Provide advisory input 
and recommendations to the consultant and staff 
regarding the outreach process and draft 
Transportation Master Plan materials and 
submittals; Guide and keep the project process on 
track to meet the key milestones and; Reach out to 
community members to share content and 
encourage participation at community engagement 
activities such as workshops/meetings and other 
planning activities 

City Council-appointed advisory body Meets as needed. 

Member: Nash 
 
Member: Mueller 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page D-5.9



 
 

7 
 

Page 7 of 10 
 

Advisory body liaison assignments 
Complete Streets Commission 
 
The Complete Streets Commission is charged 
primarily with advising the City Council on multi-modal 
transportation issues according to the goals and 
policies of the City’s general plan. This includes 
strategies to encourage safe travel, improve 
accessibility, and maintaining a functional and efficient 
transportation network for all modes and persons 
traveling within and around the City.  Coordination of 
multi-modal (motor vehicle, bicycle, transit and 
pedestrian) transportation facilities; Advising City 
Council on ways to encourage vehicle, multi-modal, 
pedestrian and bicycle safety and accessibility for the 
City supporting the goals of the general plan; 
Coordination on providing a citywide safe routes to 
school plan; Coordination with regional transportation 
systems and; Establishing parking restrictions and 
requirements according to Municipal Code sections 
11.24.026 through 11.24.02. 

City Council-appointed advisory 
body 

Meets monthly on the 2nd 
Wednesday, 7 p.m., in the City 
Council Chambers 

Liaison:  
 

Environmental Quality Commission 
 
The Environmental Quality Commission is charged 
primarily with advising the City Council on matters 
involving environmental protection, improvement and 
sustainability. Commission priorities: Assist in 
developing sustainable building policies and programs 
for private and public development projects; Develop a 
community-wide environmental sustainability policy 
with metrics to measure and evaluate progress; 
Develop and evaluate resource conservation and 
pollution prevention programs and policies, such as 
solid waste reduction and water conservation; 
Implement climate action plan and; Maximize the 
urban canopy through programs and policies. 

City Council-appointed advisory 
body 

Meets monthly on the 3rd 
Wednesday, 6:30 p.m., in the 
Downtown Conference Room, 1st 
Floor, City Hall 

Liaison:  
 

 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE  

Page D-5.10



 
 

8 
 

Page 8 of 10 
 

Housing Commission 
 
The role of the Housing Commission is to make 
recommendations to the City Council on issues related 
to housing policy, to implement City Council policy 
decisions and represent the city where needed on 
housing matters.  Commission priorities: Inclusion of 
housing program information in city publications; 
Community outreach for awareness and input; El 
Camino Real/downtown specific plan implementation 
as it relates to housing locations and; General plan 
and housing element updates. 

City Council-appointed advisory 
body 

Meets monthly on the 2nd 
Wednesday, 6:30 p.m., in the 
Cypress Room, Arrillaga Family 
Recreation Center,  

Liaison:  
 

Library Commission 
 
The Library Commission is charged primarily with 
advising the City Council on matters related to the 
maintenance and operation of the City's libraries and 
library systems. Specific focus areas include: The 
scope and degree of library activities; Maintenance 
and protection of City libraries; Evaluation and 
improvement of library service; Acquisition of library 
materials; Coordination with other library systems and 
long range planning and; Literacy and English as a 
second language (ESL) programs. 

City Council-appointed advisory 
body 

Meets monthly on the 3rd 
Monday, 6:30 p.m., in the 
Downstairs Meeting Room, Main 
Library, 800 Alma St. 

Liaison:  
 

 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE  

Page D-5.11



 
 

9 
 

Page 9 of 10 
 

Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
The Parks and Recreation Commission will strive for 
excellence in teamwork to: Affirm the diversity in the 
community; Be financially responsible; Be responsive 
to community needs for leisure, cultural and social 
programs; Maintain a liaison between the community 
and City Council; Maintain its availability, visibility and 
accessibility to the community and the media; Preserve 
and protect open space and park lands and; Promote 
safety in all facilities and programs. 
Commission priorities: Provide high quality and 
inclusive programs and services that meet the diverse 
and changing needs of all Menlo Park residents and 
neighboring communities; Ensure City Parks and 
Community Facilities are well-maintained, upgraded 
and/or expanded to improve accessibility and usage by 
a diverse population, while promoting sustainable 
environmental design and practices; Improve class 
and program offerings, venues, partnerships and 
sponsorships to increase the quality and accessibility 
of educational, recreational, sporting, artistic, and 
cultural programs in the City of Menlo Park and; 
Support initiatives, partnerships and projects that 
intersect with the City’s Park and Community Services 
resulting in well-coordinated efforts to meet the needs 
of residents. 

City Council-appointed advisory 
body 

Meets monthly on the 4th 
Wednesday, 6:30 p.m., in the 
Cypress Room, Arrillaga Family 
Recreation Center,  

Liaison:  
 

Planning Commission 
 
Established according to state law, the Planning 
Commission makes decisions in many areas of the 
land use process and also makes recommendations to 
the City.  Council in other areas: Considers and grants 
or denies use permits and architectural control; 
Considers and recommends action on environmental 
impact reports and subdivisions; Initiates special area 
planning and rezoning studies; monitors the changing 
needs of the city in relationship to the general plan as 
well as the recommendations of the general plan 
amendments; Recommends action on rezoning 
proposals and conditional development permits and; 
Takes action on variances. 

City Council-appointed advisory 
and quasi-judicial body 

Meets twice monthly on a 
schedule adopted once a year, 
7:00 p.m., in the City Council 
Chambers 

Liaison:  
 

 

Page D-5.12



 
 

10 
 

Page 10 of 10 
 

City Council outside agency liaison assignments 

Assignment Details Meeting time / location Representative / alternate 

Flood and Sea Level Rise Agency (FSLR) Website: 
https://resilientsanmateo.org/ 

Meets monthly on the 2nd and 4th 
Monday, 4 p.m. 

Primary: 
 

Alternate: 
Menlo Park City School District  Meets as needed. Member: 

Menlo Park Fire Protection District  Meets as needed. Member: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Outside agency taskforce liaison assignments 

Assignment Details Meeting time / location Representative / alternate 

Downtown Street Closure Task Force  Meets as needed. Member: 

 

 

Page D-5.13



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



City Manager's Office 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 
 
STAFF REPORT 

City Council    
Meeting Date:   12/15/2020 
Staff Report Number:  20-272-CC 
 
Regular Business:  Appoint City Councilmembers to various standing 

and ad hoc subcommittees, disband inactive ad 
hoc subcommittees, and direct a review of ad hoc 
subcommittee objectives and estimated duration  

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 
1. Make appointments to City Council standing subcommittees 
2. Make appointments to active City Council ad hoc subcommittees 
3. Disband inactive City Council ad hoc subcommittees 
4. Direct ad hoc subcommittees to return in January with their objectives and estimated duration 

 
Policy Issues 
City Council establishes subcommittees to expedite review and consideration of matters requiring City 
Council action. Standing subcommittees are ongoing with regular duties and their activities are subject to 
the open meetings act. Ad hoc subcommittees are limited in duration and scope and generally do not exist 
for longer than a year or a specified task. Ad hoc subcommittees are informal and their meetings are not 
subject to the open meetings act. 

 
Discussion 
Each year, after the City Council reorganization, City Council may make appointments to City Council 
standing subcommittees and ad hoc subcommittees.  
 
With the number of ad hoc subcommittees and the addition a new City Councilmember, City staff 
recommends a more comprehensive review of ad hoc subcommittees in January. As part of the review, 
City Council may adopt objectives and estimated duration for all ad hoc subcommittees. Such a review 
and action creates clarity in expectations, allows staff to allocate sufficient resources to support ad hoc 
subcommittees, promotes transparency, minimizes the risk of overlap between ad hoc subcommittees, 
and protects against the inadvertent creation of a standing subcommittee. Standing subcommittees are 
subject to different open meeting rules by state law. 
 
Attachment A lists current City Council subcommittees, both standing and ad hoc. Ad hoc subcommittees 
are further distinguished by active and inactive. City staff recommends that inactive subcommittees be 
disbanded. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM D-6

Page D-6.1



Staff Report #: 20-272-CC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 
Impact on City Resources 
There is no impact on City resources associated with this action outside of any staff assistance required. 

 
Environmental Review 
This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it is a minor change that will not result in any direct or indirect 
physical change in the environment. 

 
Public Notice 
Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

 
Attachments 
A. List of current 2020 City Council assignments 
 
Report prepared by: 
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk 

Page D-6.2



 2020 City Council assignments

CITY COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES 2020 Member 2020 Member
Community Grant Funding Carlton Combs
Rail Subcommittee Nash Mueller
ACTIVE CITY COUNCIL AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEES (ACTION REQUIRED) 2020 Member 2020 Member
Business Carlton Taylor
City Attorney Recruitment Carlton Combs
City Manager Priorities Carlton Taylor
Climate Action Plan Mueller Nash
ConnectMenlo Community Amenities Nash Taylor
Emergency Response Homeless Encampment in Bayfront Taylor Mueller
Facebook/Willow Village Development Agreement Negotiations (inactive pending negotiations) Nash Taylor
Inventory Existing, Proposed and Potential Citywide Development Nash Taylor
Menlo Park Community Campus Carlton Taylor
Quality of Life Ordinance Taylor Carlton
Willow Road Highway 101 Interchange Improvements Combs Taylor
INACTIVE CITY COUNCIL AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEES (DISBANDED UNLESS REACTIVATED)  Member Member
District 1 Planning and Zoning Taylor Mueller
Districts 2-5 Planning and Zoning Nash Combs
Local Minimum Wage Ordinance Nash Mueller
Belle Haven Branch Library Project Taylor Nash
Development Moratorium Combs Nash
Downtown Vibrancy Nash Mueller
Additional Housing Opportunities Citywide (excluding District 1) Mueller Nash

City Council Ad Hoc Subcommittee on Examine the Need for Decreasing Both Non-Residential and Residential 
Density in District 1 and to Address Allocating for District 1’s Use of Revenues Generated by District Development

Mueller Taylor

Position Control Mueller Nash
Ravenswood Avenue Railroad Crossing Study Combs Mueller
Ordinance to Secure Public Services and Facilities Taylor Mueller
Biennial Community Survey Methodology Nash Carlton
West Menlo Triangle Annexation Carlton Mueller
Downtown Parking Structure Carlton Mueller

ATTACHMENT A



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



City Manager's Office 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 
 
STAFF REPORT 

City Council    
Meeting Date:   12/15/2020 
Staff Report Number:  20-269-CC 
 
Regular Business:  Provide direction to the City’s voting delegate 

regarding regional vacancies for the next City 
Selection Committee meeting December 18, 2020  

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the City Council provide direction to the City’s voting delegate regarding vacancies 
on various regional boards to be voted on at the next City Selection Committee meeting December 18, 
2020. 
 
Policy Issues 
The proposed action conforms to current practice. 

 
Background 
The City Selection Committee meeting will take place virtually (Attachment B) December 18, 2020. 
According to the City Council of Cities bylaws, the Mayor is designated as the voting member for each 
city. Following past practice, this item is on the agenda in order to provide input to the Mayor or alternate 
for voting purposes. 
 
Several regional seats will become vacant through the San Mateo County Council of Cities. Under 
consideration are the following (Attachment A): 
 
Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) 
• Selection of one (2) City Councilmember to serve on ABAG representing all Cities for a vacant term 

through June 30, 2021 
• City Councilmember Rick Bonilla, City of San Mateo, is seeking appointment 
• City Councilmember Giselle Hale, City of Redwood City, is seeking appointment 
• City Councilmember Mark Nagales, City of South San Francisco, is seeking appointment 
• Vice Mayor Carlos Romero, City of East Palo Alto, is seeking appointment 

 
Domestic Violence Council (DVC) 
• Selection of one (1) City Councilmember to serve on the DVC representing all Cities for a term of three 

(3) years beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023 
• City Councilmember Ruben Abrica, City of East Palo Alto is seeking appointment 

• Selection of one (1) City Councilmember to serve as an alternate on the DVC representing all Cities for 
a term of three (3) years beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023 

 

AGENDA ITEM D-7

Page D-7.1



Staff Report #: 20-269-CC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Housing and Community Development Committee (HCDC) 
• Selection of one (2) City Councilmembers to serve on the HCDC representing all Cities for a term of 

four (4) years beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2024 
• Mayor Ron Collins, City of San Carlos, is seeking reappointment 
• City Councilmember Donna Colson, City of Burlingame, is seeking reappointment 

 
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) 
• Selection of one (1) City Councilmember to serve on the LAFCo representing all Cities for a vacant 

term through May 3, 2021 
• City Councilmember Harvey Rarback, City of Half Moon Bay, is seeking appointment 
• Vice Mayor Ann Schneider, City of Millbrae, is seeking appointment 

 
San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) 
• Selection of one (1) City Councilmember to serve on the SamTrans representing Southern Cities 

(Eligible cities: Atherton, East Palo Alto, Menlo Park, Portola Valley, Redwood City, San Carlos and 
Woodside) for a term of four (4) years beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2024 

 
San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA) 
• Selection of one (1) City Councilmember to serve on the SMCTA representing Central Cities (Eligible 

Cities: Belmont, Burlingame, Foster City, Half Moon Bay, Hillsborough, Millbrae, and San Mateo) for a 
term of two (2) years beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022 
• City Councilmember Julia Mates, City of Belmont, is seeking reappointment 
• City Councilmember Harvey Rarback, City of Half Moon Bay, is seeking appointment 

 
San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA) 
• Selection of one (1) City Councilmember to serve on the SMCTA representing Southern Cities (Eligible 

cities: Atherton, East Palo Alto, Menlo Park, Portola Valley, Redwood City, San Carlos and Woodside), 
for a term of two (2) years beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022 
• Vice Mayor Carlos Romero, City of East Palo Alto, is seeking reappointment 

 
City Selection Committee for 2020 
• Election of a Chairperson to the City Selection Committee for 2021 

(Note: Candidates must be a current mayor or city councilmember) 
• Chair Sue Vaterlaus, City of Pacifica, is seeking reappointment 

• Election of a Vice Chairperson to the City Selection Committee for 2021 
(Note: Candidates must be a current mayor or city councilmember) 
• Vice Chair Regina Wallace-Jones, City of East Palo Alto, is seeking reappointment 

 
Impact on City Resources 
There is no impact on City resources. 
 
Environmental Review 
This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it is a minor change that will not result in any direct or indirect 

Page D-7.2



Staff Report #: 20-269-CC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

physical change in the environment.  

 
Public Notice 
Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

 
Attachments 
A. December 18, 2020, City Selection Committee agenda  
B. Hyperlink – City Selection Committee meeting: smcgov.zoom.us/j/94000183025 
C. 2021 City Selection Committee proxy designee form 
 
Report prepared by: 
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk 
 

Page D-7.3

https://smcgov.zoom.us/j/94000183025


1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
TO:  MAYORS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 
 

FROM: SUKHMANI S. PUREWAL, SECRETARY 
 

SUBJECT: MEETING OF THE CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE 
 
 
Councilmember Sue Vaterlaus, Chairperson of the San Mateo County City Selection Committee called 
for a virtual meeting of the Committee at 6:30 p.m. on Friday, December 18, 2020.  
 
City Selection Committee does not fall under Ralph M. Brown Act; however, on March 17, 2020, the 
Governor issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act in 
order to allow for local legislative bodies to conduct their meetings telephonically or by other electronic 
means. Thus, pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20, local and statewide health orders, and the CDC’s 
social distancing guidelines which discourage large public gatherings, the regular meeting will not take 
place in Colma but instead will be held virtually via Zoom. 
 
To join the Zoom meeting, please click the following link: https://smcgov.zoom.us/j/94000183025. The 
meeting ID is 940 0018 3025. If joining via telephone, please dial +1-669-900-6833 and enter the 
meeting ID: 940 0018 3025, then press #. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1) Roll Call  
 
2) Approval of the minutes for the meeting of February 28, 2020. 

 
3) Selection of two (2) Councilmembers to serve on the Association of Bay Area Governments 

(ABAG) representing Cities (All Cities are eligible), fulfilling the remaining terms of Wayne Lee 
and Rich Garbarino through June 30, 2021. 

 
i. Councilmember Rick Bonilla, City of San Mateo, is seeking appointment 

ii. Councilmember Giselle Hale, City of Redwood City, is seeking appointment 
iii. Councilmember Mark Nagales, City of South San Francisco, is seeking appointment 
iv. Vice Mayor Carlos Romero, City of East Palo Alto, is seeking appointment 

 
4) Selection of one (1) Councilmember to serve as a regular member on the Domestic Violence 

Council (DVC) representing Cities (All Cities are eligible), for a term of three (3) years beginning 
January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023. 
 

i. Councilmember Ruben Abrica, City of East Palo Alto is seeking appointment 

     SAN MATEO COUNTY 
    CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Sue Vaterlaus, Chairperson 
Regina Wallace-Jones, Vice Chairperson 
 
Sukhmani S. Purewal, Secretary 
400 County Center 
Redwood City, 94063 
650-363-1802 

  

 
 
 
 
 

Page D-7.4

ATTACHMENT A

https://smcgov.zoom.us/j/94000183025
https://smcgov.zoom.us/j/94000183025


2 | P a g e  
 

5) Selection of one (1) Councilmember to serve as an Alternate on the Domestic Violence Council 
(DVC) representing Cities (All Cities are eligible), for a term of three (3) years beginning January 
1, 2021 through December 31, 2023. 

 
6) Selection of two (2) Councilmembers to serve on the Housing and Community Development 

Committee (HCDC) representing Cities (All Cities are eligible), for a term of four (4) years 
beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2024. 

 
i. Mayor Ron Collins, City of San Carlos, is seeking reappointment 

ii. Councilmember Donna Colson, City of Burlingame, is seeking reappointment 
 
7) Selection of one (1) Councilmember to serve on the Local Agency Formation Commission 

(LAFCo) representing Cities (All Cities are eligible), fulfilling the remaining term of Rich 
Garbarino through 1st Monday in May 2021. 
 

i. Councilmember Harvey Rarback, City of Half Moon Bay, is seeking appointment 
ii. Vice Mayor Ann Schneider, City of Millbrae, is seeking appointment 

 
8) Selection of one (1) Councilmember to serve on the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) 

representing Southern Cities (Eligible cities: Atherton, East Palo Alto, Menlo Park, Portola 
Valley, Redwood City, San Carlos and Woodside), for a term of four (4) years beginning January 1, 
2021 through December 31, 2024. 
 

9) Selection of one (1) Councilmember to serve on the San Mateo County Transportation Authority 
(SMCTA) representing Central Cities (Eligible Cities: Belmont, Burlingame, Foster City, Half 
Moon Bay, Hillsborough, Millbrae, and San Mateo), for a term of two (2) years beginning 
January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022. 

 
i. Councilmember Julia Mates, City of Belmont, is seeking reappointment 

ii. Councilmember Harvey Rarback, City of Half Moon Bay, is seeking appointment 
 

10) Selection of one (1) Councilmember to serve on the San Mateo County Transportation Authority 
(SMCTA) representing Southern Cities (Eligible cities: Atherton, East Palo Alto, Menlo Park, 
Portola Valley, Redwood City, San Carlos and Woodside), for a term of two (2) years beginning 
January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022. 
 

i. Vice Mayor Carlos Romero, City of East Palo Alto, is seeking reappointment 
 
11) Election of a Chairperson to the City Selection Committee for 2021 

(Note: Candidates must be a current Mayor or Council Member) 
 

i. Chair Sue Vaterlaus, City of Pacifica, is seeking reappointment 
 
12) Election of a Vice Chairperson to the City Selection Committee for 2021 

(Note: Candidates must be a current Mayor or Council Member) 
 

i. Vice Chair Regina Wallace-Jones, City of East Palo Alto, is seeking reappointment 
 

Page D-7.5



3 | P a g e  
 

13) Oral Communications and Announcements 
 

i. Public Comment – Opportunity for the public to address the San Mateo County City 
Selection Committee. 

ii. Any subject not on the agenda may be presented at this time by members of the City 
Selection Committee.  These topics cannot be acted upon or discussed, but may be 
agendized for a later meeting date. 

 
If you have any questions or require additional information, contact Sukhmani S. Purewal at (650) 363-
1802. 

Page D-7.6



1 | P a g e

TO:  MAYORS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 

FROM: SUKHMANI S. PUREWAL, SECRETARY 

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 28, 2020 CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE MEETING 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Meeting was called to order by Councilmember Sue Vaterlaus, Chairperson of the San Mateo County 
City Selection Committee at 6:15 p.m. on Friday, February 28, 2020, at Twin Pines Lodge Building 
(City of Belmont Civic Center), 40 Twin Pines Lane, Belmont, CA 94002. 

1) Roll Call – The following cities/towns were present:  Atherton, Belmont, Daly City, East Palo Alto,
Foster City, Hillsborough, Millbrae, Pacifica, Portola Valley, Redwood City, San Bruno, South San
Francisco, and Woodside.

Absent:  Brisbane, Burlingame, Colma, Half Moon Bay, Menlo Park, San Carlos, and San Mateo.

2) Approval of the minutes for the meeting of December 20, 2019

Motion: South San Francisco 
Second:  San Bruno 
Ayes (13):  Atherton, Belmont, Daly City, East Palo Alto, Foster City, Hillsborough, Millbrae, 
Pacifica, Portola Valley, Redwood City, San Bruno, South San Francisco, and Woodside 
Noes:  None 
Absent (7):  Brisbane, Burlingame, Colma, Half Moon Bay, Menlo Park, San Carlos, and San 
Mateo 

3) Selection of one (1) Council Member to serve on the Housing Endowment and Regional Trust
(HEART) representing Cities (All Cities are eligible) for a term of three (3) years beginning March
1, 2020 through February 28, 2023

i. Mayor Diane Howard, City of Redwood City, is seeking reappointment

Motion to reappoint Diane Howard:  San Bruno 
Second:  South San Francisco 

SAN MATEO COUNTY 
    CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE 

Sue Vaterlaus, Chairperson 
Regina Wallace-Jones, Vice Chairperson 

Sukhmani S. Purewal, Secretary 
400 County Center 
Redwood City, 94063 
650-363-1802 

Agenda Item No. 2

Page D-7.7



2 | P a g e  
 

Ayes (13):  Atherton, Belmont, Daly City, East Palo Alto, Foster City, Hillsborough, Millbrae, 
Pacifica, Portola Valley, Redwood City, San Bruno, South San Francisco, and Woodside 
Noes:  None 
Absent (7):  Brisbane, Burlingame, Colma, Half Moon Bay, Menlo Park, San Carlos, and San 
Mateo 

 
4) Oral Communications and Announcements 

 
None 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:21 p.m. 

Page D-7.8



 

December 2, 2020 

Re: Appointment to Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) – Executive Board of Directors - Cities 
Representative 

Dear Honorable Colleagues 

I am writing to ask for your support as I seek appointment to one of the two ABAG Executive Board open 
seats representing Cities in San Mateo County. I recently completed duty as a member of the Housing 
Methodology Committee. I continue to serve as a member of the Regional Planning Committee at ABAG to 
which I won appointment at the August 23, 2019 meeting of the City Selection Committee. 

For most of my life, I worked as a carpenter constructing residential buildings ending my building career as a 
Superintendent executing tenant improvement projects in hospitals and laboratories. In 1998, I became 
employed by the Northern California Carpenters Regional Council. In that capacity I represented Carpenters 
in five counties. It was a huge responsibility and one that I’m very proud of. I retired from that career in 
2011. 

I have been officially working on land use, public works and governance issues in the City of San Mateo since 
2001, when I was appointed by the City Council to the Bay Meadows and Transit Corridor Citizen’s Advisory 
Committee. Following that three-year assignment, I was appointed to the Public Works Commission where I 
learned and served dutifully for six years. Following that I was appointed to the Planning Commission where, 
I was the Chair, when I was appointed by a unanimous vote of the Council to fill a vacant Council seat. 

I have been a member of the San Mateo City Council for six years and have been appointed to, and very 
active in, San Mateo County’s local Joint Powers Authorities and advisory committee’s since February 2015. 

Regarding board positions on the County’s JPA’s: I started working in 2014 to create Peninsula Clean Energy 
which commenced operations in 2016 with a unanimous vote of every Council and Board of Supervisors 
member. I have been a Board member and member of the Executive Committee there for several years. I 
have been a Board member and Chair of the Finance Committee at Commute.org. A board member and vice 
chair at HEART. A Board member and member of the Zero Landfill Committee at the SBWMA. I am been 
serving as a member of C/CAG’s Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Subcommittee. I have 
been serving as the City’s representative and voting member to the League of California Cities. For the last 
two years, I have also served as a member of the League’s Governance, Transparency and Labor Relations 
Policy Subcommittee. Very recently, I received a presidential appointment to serve as the vice chair of this 
same subcommittee for this year.  

As a resident of San Mateo County since 1958, I feel a very strong sense of purpose in working to make the 
Peninsula and Bay Area the best housed, most efficiently transited and most environmentally sound region 
that it can be. Heretofore, we have had an extremely efficient and productive economy. I intend to work 

CITY OF SAN MATEO  
OFFICE OF THE COUNCIL MEMBER 

330 W. 20th Avenue 
San Mateo, CA 94403-1338 

www.cityofsanmateo.org  
(650) 522-7040 

Agenda Item No. 3

Page D-7.9



City Selection Committee 
December 4, 2020  Page two 

 

 

hard to return our economy to its former prominence while also bringing equity to all of the people in our 
jurisdictions. I promise to proudly and assertively represent the interests of our San Mateo County residents 
to the best of my abilities.  
 
I appreciate the huge volume of hard work that ABAG has done over these many years and would be deeply 
honored by your appointment to serve representing the Cities of San Mateo County. Please feel free to call 
me at (650) 430-9171 or email me at rbonilla@cityofsanmateo.org if you would like to discuss my candidacy.  
 
Thank you,  
 
  
  
 
Rick Bonilla 
City of San Mateo Council Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page D-7.10

mailto:rbonilla@cityofsanmateo.org


Agenda Item No. 3

Page D-7.11



Page D-7.12



Agenda Item No. 3

Page D-7.13



City of East Palo Alto      Telephone Number: (650) 853-3100 
2415 University Avenue        Fax Number: (650) 853-3115 

East Palo Alto, CA 94303 

CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO

December 3, 2020 

Re: Association of Bay Area Governments Appointment, City Selection Committee 

Honorable Mayors and Council Members: 

I respectfully seek your support for appointment to one of the open seats to the Association of Bay 

Area Governments (ABAG) Executive Board.  I presently serve as an ABAG Board alternate member having 

participated as a voting member of the ABAG Executive Committee at eight meetings.  On several of those 

occasions I was asked to attend with less than 24-hour notice and nevertheless fulfilled my duties. 

My interest in serving on ABAG’s governing board stems from a commitment to regional trans-

portation and housing planning that couples appropriate local land use, sound economic and housing 

policies, and a firm respect for the environment.  In particular, over the next two years, ABAG/MTC will be 

establishing the Bay Area Housing Finance Agency (BAHFA), a vital regional entity our cities need to fund 

development of moderate and low-income housing.  My deep understanding of housing finance and deve-

lopment as an affordable housing developer and consultant positions me well to help move BAHFA forward. 

I am well prepared to serve on ABAG given my four years as an ABAG alternate and current seven 

years of service as vice chair of both ABAG’s Regional Planning Committee and its Housing Committee.  Most 

recently, I served on ABAG’s Housing Methodology Committee, grappling with a year-long process to 

determine our RHNA housing allocation methodology. Lastly, I also served three years as a Metropolitan 

Transportation Commission (MTC) advisory board member.  San Mateo County cities must have someone at 

the table who can participate fully in the final stage of the MTC/ABAG merger. ABAG’s far more democratic 

and deliberative governance structure must not be lost during this merger process.   

San Mateo County cities are diverse and have numerous needs and sometimes divergent concerns.  I 

promise to continue to listen and learn with the rest of you to find solutions and craft positions that address 

our local and regional needs without acrimonious debate. 

I humbly ask that you support my appointment to ABAG.  Please contact me should you have any 
questions concerning my candidacy.   I may be reached at (650) 283-2852 or cromero_ezln@yahoo.com. 

Sincerely, 

Carlos Romero, Vice Mayor 

Mayor Regina Wallace-Jones 
Vice Mayor Carlos Romero  

Council Members 
Ruben Abrica 
Lisa Gauthier 
Larry Moody 

Agenda Item No. 3

Page D-7.14



CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO 
Office of the City Council 

 

 

East Palo Alto Government Center – 2415 University Avenue, East Palo Alto, CA 94303 – 650.853.3100 

 December 3, 2020 

Sukhmani Purewal 
Secretary, San Mateo County City Selection Committee 
And Assistant Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

Via this letter I wish to express my interest in serving as a regular member on the Domestic Violence 
Council (DVC).  I have been a strong advocate for providing more direct services to families 
impacted by domestic violence in our City of East Palo Alto.  With the support of the City Council a 
pilot project in conjunction with CORA (Community Overcoming Relationship Abuse) was 
established the last few years. 

With a person available on the ground in the community, more people have been served, more 
collaborative relationships with community organizations have been forged and a continuing 
working relationship with the police department has been strengthened. Most important, people 
have direct and more trusting personal access to get help. 

I think the Domestic Violence Council plays a critical role in bringing awareness and giving direction 
to possible preventive and enforcement efforts throughout the county.  This past year I have 
attended most of the meetings and would like to continue my participation in a more formal way, 
and as an advocate representing the Council of Cities.  We know that during this pandemic, family 
violence has increased.  I am prepared to do my part in the work of the Domestic Violence Council 
as it addresses current and future challenges in meeting the needs of affected families.   

Our experience in East Palo Alto can offer a model that could be adapted in other communities and 
benefit from our lessons learned.  We also can learn from the expertise and experiences of other 
cities. 

I respectfully submit this letter of interest and seek the support of the voting members of the City 
Selection Committee as they vote on December 18, 2020. 

Sincerely, 

Ruben Abrica 
Ruben Abrica 
Council Member, City of East Palo Alto 
(650) 924-6990, rubenabrica@gmail.com

Agenda Item No. 4

Page D-7.15



Agenda Item No. 6

Page D-7.16



ETUILY BEACH, IIAYOR
ANN O'BRIEN KEIGHRAN, VICE MAYOR
RICARDO ORTIZ

ICHAEL BROIYIIRIGG
DONNA COLSON

The City of Burlingome
CITT HALL - 50I PRIMROSE ROAD

EURLINGAME, CALIFORNIA 940IG3997

November 17 ,2020

Sukhmani Purewal
Secretary, San Mateo County City Selection Committee
400 County Center
Redwood City, CA 94063

Dear San Mateo County City Selection Committee,

It has been my pleasure, these past four years, to represent you on the San Mateo County
Housing and Community Development Committee (HCDC). I am asking for your support for
another term.

For the past five years I have served on the San Mateo County Home For All Steering
Committee and represented the County during the CASA legislative discussions. The HCDC
is concluding its eighth NOFA and has allocated over $ 180 million in Federal, State and
County funding to support over 3,000 units of affordable housing in 43 different projects
located throughout the County.

Currently, we are working on HCDC's 2021122 Action Plan that includes a Covid-19
response and a focus on ending homelessness.

Thank you for your consideration of my letter of interest to serve another term on the
HCDC.

v,

Donna Colson
Councilmernber
City of Burlingame

TEL: (650) 55&7201
www.burlinoame.oro

Register online with lhe City of Buningome lo receive regulor City updotes ol www.burlinoome.oro/enews.

Agenda Item No. 6

Page D-7.17



City of Half Moon Bay City Hall 
501 Main St. 

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 

December 4, 2020 

The Honorable Sue Vaterlaus 
Member, Pacifica City Council, and Chair, City Selection Committee 
Via email to spurewal@smcgov.org 

Re: Letter of Interest for Appointment to LAFCO 

Dear Chair Vaterlaus: 

I’m writing to express my strong interest in serving as a Regular Member on the Local Agency 
Formation Commission, and respectfully request your support and appointment. My 
experience, leadership, skills set, and record of action on the Half Moon Bay City Council and in 
my roles elsewhere, illustrate my commitment and dedication to serving the community and 
San Mateo County. 

I have served the community of Half Moon Bay on its City Council since 2016, including terms as 
Vice-Mayor and Mayor, and was just re-elected to the Council. My other public service 
experience includes serving on the San Mateo County Special Districts Association; the 
Coastside Fire Protection District Board; the Leadership Committee of the League of California 
Cities Coastal Cities Group, and as a founding member of the Peninsula Clean Energy Advisory 
Committee. I’ve also been active in volunteering with groups including the Executive 
Committee of the Sierra Club, Loma Prieta Chapter, the Coastside Emergency Corps (CEC), and 
other community service groups on the San Mateo County coastside. Additionally, I have been 
the Cities Local Agency Formation Commission Alternate for the last two years and I have 
attended all its meetings and participated as a voting member in many. 

Many of these roles involve coordination with a variety of inter-governmental jurisdictions 
including the Coastal Commission, the Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside, and the Coastside Fire 
Protection District. As a member of City Council, I’ve also been involved with efforts involving 
Caltrans, the Highway Patrol, state-level elected officials, State Parks, and other agencies. The 
issues we deal with in Half Moon Bay are common to many local cities and agencies, and I 
believe my experience will be useful in assisting with the types of complex matters which LAFCo 
must address on a regular basis.  

The common thread in my experience is my strong desire to serve the community in areas 
which I find of great importance to the quality of life of my constituents of today, as well as for 
the generations of the future. Our actions as policy-makers today must help ensure the well-

Agenda Item No. 7

Page D-7.18



 

 

 
City of Half Moon Bay City Hall 

501 Main St. 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 

 

being of those future generations; and that action is particularly important and effective at the 
local and regional level. I believe this perspective can greatly contribute to LAFCo’s efforts. 
Thank you for your consideration of giving me the opportunity serve on LAFCo. Please feel free 
to contact me at hrarback@hmbcity.com or 650-560-0111 if you have any questions or need 
additional information.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Harvey Rarback 
Member, City Council of Half Moon Bay  
 
cc:   The Honorable Joshua Cosgrove, LAFCO Chair 

Martha Poyatos, LAFCO Executive Officer 
Half Moon Bay City Council 
Bob Nisbet, Half Moon Bay City Manager  

 

Page D-7.19



City Selection Committee 
Mr. Sukhmani Purewal 
Secretary of the City Selection Committee December 4. 2020 

Dear Selection Committee Members: 

I write to request your consideration and support to be appointed to the Local Agency Formation 
Commission (LAFCO).  I have just been re-elected to a four-year term with the City of Millbrae City 
Council. 

I enjoy studying processes and how programs are supported and support local communities.  I have a 
regional approach even in my work with the City of Millbrae.  I commit to studying the issues and 
making recommendations that support all communities. 

I would be deeply honored to receive this appointment.  I promise to do all the required reading and be 
prepared for making difficult and critical recommendations to ensure the safety of our County.  I look 
forward to hearing from you.  Please feel free to contact me if you need any additional information in 
helping make this decision.  I can be reached at 650-697-6249 or via email at 
aschneider@ci.millbrae.ca.us or my direct email at SchneiderAnn@juno.com. 

Ann Schneider 
Vice Mayor, City of Millbrae 

Attachment: Resume 

Agenda Item No. 7

Page D-7.20

mailto:aschneider@ci.millbrae.ca.us
mailto:aschneider@ci.millbrae.ca.us


December 4, 2020

I. 1 F 0 R N

OF BELMONT

Dear Honorable Mayors and City Councilmembers:

Thank you all for your continued work in service to your communities and beyond, especially
during these trying times. It has been a pleasure and honor to serve as the Central Judicial
Cities representative this past year. I am writing to seek your support for a full term appointment
to the San Mateo County Transportation Authority ("TA") Board of Directors ("the Board")
Central Judicial Cities' seat.

I am deeply grateful to have been appointed last year to fill the one-year vacancy. One of the
accomplishments I am most proud of during my service this past year is initiating quarterly
updates to increase communication and outreach to councilmembers, mayors, vice-mayors, and
city staff. My intent for these updates is to highlight key decisions, issues, or opportunities
important for city councils and policy makers to be aware of, rather than providing a recap of the
agenda items of these meetings. I became acutely aware of the need for these updates after
speaking with many of you about the TA and your suggestions for improvement.

The first update I prepared for you resulted in such positive feedback from my council
colleagues in neighboring cities that the Transit District board and staff thought it would be
beneficial to do quarterly updates on the activities and actions of the entire District. Now,
District-wide quarterly updates are being prepared and disseminated and I serve as the TA
board liaison to staff to identify those important topics of likely interest to councilmembers.

The TA plays a vital role in providing critical transit funding for expressly local investment
supporting both capital and operational needs through Measures A and W. In the past year, we
have experienced unforeseen setbacks in the world of transportation due to COVID-19 and I
was gratified to perform the work of ensuring the sales tax revenue of Measures A and W were
allocated appropriately and that the TA was able to continue to invest in efforts such as the
Pedestrian and Bicycle Program for over $8 million, despite the decrease in sales tax revenues
due to the pandemic.

I am asking for your support so that I can continue to work with staff and my colleagues to find
solutions to challenges the TA will face and take advantage of the opportunities it encounters. I
will continue to ensure that equity is a consideration in awarding funding and, as always, as a
board member, my "door" will always be open and your thoughtful input will always play a role in
my decision-making.

I would be honored to have your continued support for this position.

If I can provide any additional information that would help you in making your decision or answer
any questions at all, please do not hesitate to contact me atjulia@juliamates. com or 650-533-
3996.

One Twin Pines Lane Belmont, CA 94002

Agenda Item No. 9

Page D-7.21



Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

A^
Julia Mates

Page D-7.22



City of Half Moon Bay City Hall 
501 Main St. 

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 

December 4, 2020 

The Honorable Sue Vaterlaus 
Member, Pacifica City Council, and Chair, City Selection Committee 
Via email to spurewal@smcgov.org 

Re: Letter of Interest for Appointment to San Mateo County Transportation Authority 

Dear Chair Vaterlaus: 

I’m writing to express my strong interest in being appointed to the San Mateo County 
Transportation Authority (SMCTA), representing Central Judicial Cities. I respectfully request 
your support and appointment. My experience, leadership, skills set, and record of action on 
the Half Moon Bay City Council and in my roles elsewhere, illustrate my commitment and 
dedication to serving the community and greater San Mateo County. 

I have served the community of Half Moon Bay on its City Council since 2016, including terms as 
Vice-Mayor and Mayor, and was just re-elected to the Council. My other public service 
experience includes serving on the San Mateo County Special Districts Association; the 
Coastside Fire Protection District Board; the Leadership Committee of the League of California 
Cities Coastal Cities Group, and as a founding member of the Peninsula Clean Energy Advisory 
Committee. I’ve also been active in volunteering with groups including the Executive 
Committee of the Sierra Club, Loma Prieta Chapter, the Coastside Emergency Corps (CEC), and 
other community service groups on the San Mateo County coastside. 

Transportation is a key issue among my constituents, and throughout the County. This is 
especially true during these unprecedented times, in the midst of the pandemic and its related 
economic impacts. Transportation is also an environmental issue, and as an active member of 
the Coastside community, I’ve had a strong focus on sustainability and environmental 
protection. Additionally, through the City Council I’ve been involved in coordination with a 
variety of inter-governmental jurisdictions including the Coastal Commission, the Sewer 
Authority Mid-Coastside, the Coastside Fire Protection District Caltrans, the Highway Patrol, 
state-level elected officials, State Parks, and other agencies.  

The common thread in my experience is my strong desire to serve the community in areas 
which I find of great importance to the quality of life of my constituents of today, as well as for 
the generations of the future.  

Agenda Item No. 9

Page D-7.23



 

 

 
City of Half Moon Bay City Hall 

501 Main St. 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 

 

Our actions as policy-makers today must help ensure the well-being of those future 
generations; and that action is particularly important and effective at the local and regional 
level. I believe this perspective can greatly contribute to the efforts of SMCTA. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of giving me the opportunity serve on SMCTA. Please feel free 
to contact me at hrarback@hmbcity.com or 650-560-0111 if you have any questions or need 
additional information.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Harvey Rarback 
Member, City Council of Half Moon Bay  
 
cc:   Emily Beach, Chair, SMCTA 
 Half Moon Bay City Council 

Bob Nisbet, Half Moon Bay City Manager  
 

Page D-7.24



City of East Palo Alto      Telephone Number: (650) 853-3100 
2415 University Avenue        Fax Number: (650) 853-3115 

East Palo Alto, CA 94303 

CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO 

December 3, 2020 

Re: San Mateo County Transportation Authority city seat- Southern Judicial Cities Re-Appointment 

Honorable Mayors and Council Members: 

I write to seek your support for re-appointment to the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA) 
Southern Judicial Cities seat.  As past Mayor of East Palo Alto, former vice-chair of CCAG, board member of 
Commute.org, and an active participant in Council of Cities meetings, I have grown to know and engage 
many of you in transportation discussions affecting our cities.  It is vitally important we listen to one another 
and collectively arrive at decisions that affect our cities. As a diverse county we must cooperate, and reach 
reasoned and sustainable transportation decisions that address the urban and rural growth challenges.  

Over the last two years I have played a meaningful and effective role in developing SMCTA’s newest strategic 
plan that sets forth a comprehensive blueprint for funding our transit, roadways, and non-motorized forms 
of transportation cost effectively, efficiently and equitably.  During this period, I have also brought to bear a 
deep experience in finance and financial oversight gained from my professional experience as a developer 
and affordable housing consultant.   

In these challenging times grappling with the human and financial impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic, the 
SMCTA will play a pivotal role in prioritizing, and leveraging our local monies to allow our cities to guarantee 
the flow of funds for transit, bike/ped, road and highway improvement projects. Among the many projects 
and priorities that must be balanced are the implementation of complete streets, shuttles, the Hwy 101 
Managed Lanes Project, much needed grade separations, and TDM, to cite only a few. My present seven 
years on ABAG’s Regional Planning Committee and my educational background at Stanford and Harvard 
where I studied urban economics, urban planning, real estate finance, and transportation studies have been 
essential in understanding the complicated finances and activities of the SMCTA.   

I am always mindful of the diversity of our cities, our numerous needs, and our sometimes-divergent 
concerns. I will always engage in reasoned discourse, respectful of all positions, that seeks innovative, 
collaborative and truly effective solutions that maintain and improve our transportation options sustainably. 

I humbly ask for your support.  Please contact me should you have any questions concerning my re-
appointment.  I may be reached at (650) 283-2852 or by email: cromero_ezln@yahoo.com. 

Sincerely, 

Carlos Romero, Vice Mayor

Mayor Regina Wallace-Jones 
Vice Mayor Carlos Romero  

Council Members 
Ruben Abrica 
Lisa Gauthier 
Larry Moody 

Agenda Item No. 10

Page D-7.25



Updated on 12/23/2019  

 
TO:  Sukhmani S. Purewal, Secretary 

City Selection Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Alternate to the City Selection Committee 
 
I __________________________, Mayor of the City/Town of _____________________________,  
 
hereby appoint Councilmember __________________________________________, to  serve as my  
 
alternate to the City Selection Committee meeting(s). 
 
 
In the absence of my appointee, I then appoint: (Please choose one) 
 

Councilmember __________________________________ to represent me 
 

Vice-Mayor and each Councilmember in order of seniority 
 
 (You must check only ONE of the following options) 
 
My alternate is to serve for the: 
 
                                         meeting only 
                Date 
 
            duration of my term of office as Mayor 
 
 

I do not choose to appoint an alternate 
 
 
________________________________________   ___________________________ 

Signature of Mayor      Date 
 
Please return to: 
Sukhmani S. Purewal, Secretary  
City Selection Committee 
Hall of Justice, 400 County Center / CMO 105 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
 
Or Fax to 650 363-1916 or bring to the meeting 
 
If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to call me (650) 363-1802 

     SAN MATEO COUNTY 
    CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

Sue Vaterlaus, Chairperson 
Regina Wallace-Jones, Vice Chairperson 
 
Sukhmani S. Purewal, City Selection Secretary 
400 County Center 
Redwood City, 94063 
650-363-1802 

  

 
     

Page D-7.26

ATTACHMENT C



City Manager's Office 

City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

STAFF REPORT 

City Council  
Meeting Date:  12/15/2020 
Staff Report Number: 20-270-CC

Regular Business: Introduction and first reading of Ordinance No. 
1074 amending Ordinance No. 924, modifying the 
City Council’s regular meeting schedule and 
adoption of 2021 City Council meeting schedule  

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the City Council and introduce Ordinance No. 1074 (Attachment A) amending 
Ordinance No. 924 (redline version Attachment C), modifying the City Council’s regular meeting schedule 
and adopt the 2021 City Council meeting schedule.  

Policy Issues 
According to the City’s municipal code (Code), Section 2.04.010, “A regular meeting of the City Council 
shall be held on each Tuesday of every month commencing at seven p.m.” Historically, the City Council 
has taken action to determine which Tuesday(s) of the month the regular meeting(s) would be held. The 
proposed action amends Ordinance No. 924 and adopts a set City Council monthly meeting calendar for 
the second and fourth Tuesday, commencing at 5 p.m., similar to the 2020 calendar year. Attachment C is 
the 2021 draft of the proposed schedule. 

Background 
State law requires the City Council to publish in advance the days and times of all regular public meetings. 
Establishing regular meetings is important because certain actions (such as adoption of ordinances) can 
only be taken at regular meetings. This can be done through an ordinance establishing regular hearing 
dates and times, by adoption of a resolution every year or a combination of ordinance and resolution. The 
current Municipal Code establishes every Tuesday at 7 p.m. as a regular City Council meeting. 

Pre-2019, the City Council set the meeting calendar annually at their December meeting. At the October 1, 
2019 City Council meeting, staff proposed an established calendar of monthly meetings occurring on the 
second and fourth Tuesday. Having a predictable meeting schedule makes it easier for the public to attend 
and makes scheduling of other city and regional commission meetings more convenient for city council, 
staff and the public.  

Analysis 
For the 2021 City Council regular meeting calendar, staff is proposing the same occurrences as 2020 
(second and fourth Tuesday of the month) and requesting modification of the start time from 7 p.m.to 5 
p.m. The Code currently states that regular City Council meetings are every Tuesday commencing at 7
p.m. In light of the current pandemic (COVID-19), 2020 regular City Council meetings have commenced at

AGENDA ITEM D-8

Page D-8.1



Staff Report #: 20-270-CC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

5 p.m. In order for regular City Council meetings to continue on the second and fourth Tuesday of the 
month and start at 5 p.m., an amendment to the Code is required through the adoption of an ordinance.  
 
Once a meeting schedule is approved by the City Council, it will be used by staff to create a tentative 
calendar to identify when items will likely be considered by the City Council. It is important to note that the 
tentative calendar is a fluid document that serves as an ongoing reference guide, and that items are 
frequently rescheduled. The City Council is requested to keep Tuesday evenings free so that meetings, 
including closed sessions or study sessions, can be scheduled as special meetings as the need arises. 
 
Alternative approach 
If the City Council chooses not to amend Ordinance No. 924, then, according to the current Code, the city 
clerk will post notices of cancellations on every Tuesday there is no City Council meeting. Also, if the City 
Council desires to continue with the 5 p.m. start time, these would be agendized as special meetings. In 
accordance with the Brown Act, 54954.3 (a) (Attachment D), special meetings allow for public comment on 
agendized items only (e.g., no general public comment for non-agendized items.)  
 
Potential amendments to the proposed schedule 
Religious observances 
At this time the known conflicts with the second and fourth Tuesday schedule are: 
• April 13, 2021 – Yom HaZikaron 
• September 28, 2021 – Shemini Atzeret 
• September 28, 2021 – Simkhat Torah 

 
Staff has proposed the following rescheduling of these two meetings: 
• April 20, 2021 (special meeting) 
• September 21, 2021 (special meeting) 
 
Proposed special meeting(s) 
• January 19, 2021 – goal setting (special meeting) 
 
Summer vacations 
Pre-2020, the City Council has held one regular meeting in both July and August in recognition of summer 
vacations. If the City Council desires to continue the past practice, staff recommends skipping the July 27 
and August 10 meetings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page D-8.2



Staff Report #: 20-270-CC 

City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Table 1: Regular governing board meeting schedule 

Board Meeting schedule 

City of Palo Alto First three Mondays of each month, at 6 p.m. 

City of East Palo Alto First and third Tuesdays of each month at 6:30 p.m. 

City of Redwood City Second and fourth Mondays of each month at 7 p.m. 

Las Lomitas School District Second Wednesday of each month at 7 p.m. 

Menlo Park City School District Second Thursday of each month at 5 p.m. 

Menlo Park Fire Protection District Third Tuesday of every month at 7 p.m. 

Ravenswood City School District Second and fourth Thursdays of each month at 7:15 p.m. 

Sequoia Union High School District Wednesdays at 6 p.m. - adopted by Board 

Town of Atherton Third Wednesday of each month at 7 p.m. 

Town of Portola Valley Second and fourth Wednesdays of the month at 7 p.m. 

Town of Woodside Second and fourth Tuesday of each month at 7:30 p.m. 

West Bay Sanitary District Second and fourth Wednesdays of each month at 7 p.m. 

Impact on City Resources 
There is no impact on City resources. 

Public Notice 
Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

Environmental Review 
This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it is a minor change that will not result in any direct or indirect 
physical change in the environment.  

Attachments 
A. Ordinance No. 1074
B. Redline – Ordinance No. 924
C. 2021 draft of the proposed schedule
D. Hyperlink – Brown Act, 54954.3.(a):

leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=54954.3.

Page D-8.3

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=54954.3.


Staff Report #: 20-270-CC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Report prepared by: 
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk 
 
Report reviewed by: 
Cara Silver, Interim City Attorney 

Page D-8.4



ORDINANCE NO. 1074 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MENLO PARK AMENDING SECTION 2.04.010 OF 
CHAPTER 2.04 (CITY COUNCIL) OF TITLE 2 
(ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL) OF THE MENLO 
PARK MUNICIPAL CODE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Menlo Park ("City") wishes to change the time when the City Council 
holds its regularly scheduled meetings and the methods for canceling a City Council meeting. 
  
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MENLO PARK DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. AMENDMENT OF CODE. Section 2.04.010 of the Menlo Park Municipal Code is 
amended to read as follows: 
 
2.04.010.  Regular Meetings – Days and time. ** 
A regular meeting of the City Council shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of every 
month commencing at five p.m., unless the City Council adopts a different schedule by 
resolution at the beginning of the year.  A regular meeting of the City Council may be canceled 
(i) by notice at a prior City Council meeting, or (ii) by notice to all of the City Council members of 
not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting and by posting a notice of cancellation 
at all locations where public notices are regularly posted by the City. 
 
** For state law as to council meetings, see Gov. Code sections 36805 to 36808, 54950 to 
65960. 
 
SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLISHING.  This ordinance shall take effect 30 days 
after adoption. The city clerk shall cause publication of the ordinance within 15 days after 
passage in a newspaper of general circulation published and circulated in the city or, if none, 
the posted in at least three public places in the city.  Within 15 days after the adoption of the 
ordinance amendment, a summary of the amendment shall be published with the names of the 
City Councilmembers voting for and against the amendment.   
 
INTRODUCED on the fifteenth day of December, 2020. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED as an ordinance of the City of Menlo Park at a regular meeting of 
said City Council on the ____ day of ____, 2021 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
  
NOES:   
 
ABSENT:   
 
ABSTAIN:   
 
// 
 
// 

ATTACHMENT A

Page D-8.5



Ordinance No. XXXX  
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       ____, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk 

Page D-8.6



ORDINANCE NO. 924XXXX 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MENLO PARK AMENDING SECTION 2.04.010 OF 
CHAPTER 2.04 (CITY COUNCIL) OF TITLE 2 
(ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL) OF THE MENLO 
PARK MUNICIPAL CODE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Menlo Park ("City") wishes to change the time when the City Council 
holds its regularly scheduled meetings and the methods for canceling a City Council meeting. 
  
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MENLO PARK DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. AMENDMENT OF CODE. Section 2.04.010 of the Menlo Park Municipal Code is 
amended to read as follows: 
 
2.04.010.  Regular Meetings – Days and time. ** 
A regular meeting of the City Council shall be held on each the second and fourth Tuesday of 
every month commencing at seven five p.m., unless the City Council adopts a different 
schedule by resolution at the beginning of the year.  A regular meeting of the City Council may 
be canceled (i) by notice at a prior City Council meeting, or (ii) by notice to all of the City Council 
members of not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting date and by notice to the 
newspapers of general circulation in the City and by posting a notice of cancellation at all 
locations where public notices are regularly posted by the City. 
 
** For state law as to council meetings, see Gov. Code sections 36805 to 36808, 54950 to 
65960. 
 
SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLISHING.  This ordinance shall take effect 30 days 
after adoption. The city clerk shall cause publication of the ordinance within 15 days after 
passage in a newspaper of general circulation published and circulated in the city or, if none, 
the posted in at least three public places in the city.  Within 15 days after the adoption of the 
ordinance amendment, a summary of the amendment shall be published with the names of the 
City Councilmembers voting for and against the amendment.  This Ordinance shall become 
effective thirty (30) days after the date of its adoption.  Within fifteen (15) days of its adoption it 
shall be posted in three (3) public places within the City of Menlo Park and the ordinance, or a 
summary of the ordinance prepared by the City Attorney, shall be published in a local 
newspaper used to publish official notices for the City of Menlo Park prior to the effective date  
 
INTRODUCED on the 15th fifteenth day of JulyDecember, 20032020. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED as an ordinance of the City of Menlo Park at a regular meeting of 
said City Council on the 22nd day of July, 2003 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Jellins, Duboc, Collacchi, Kinney and Winkler 
  
NOES:  None 
 
ABSENT:  None 
 

ATTACHMENT B

Page D-8.7



Ordinance No. XXXX  
Page 2 of 2 
 
ABSTAIN:  None 
 
// 
 
// 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Nicholas P. Jellins, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Silvia M. PonteJudi A. Herren, City Clerk 

Page D-8.8



PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL
MEETING SCHEDULE 2021

City Council meetings                City Hall closed 
Note: meeting dates are subject to change

january
S M T W T F S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19* 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

february
S M T W T F S

 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28

march
S M T W T F S

 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

april
S M T W T F S

 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

may
S M T W T F S

 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

june
S M T W T F S

  1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30

july
S M T W T F S

 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27* 28 29 30 31

   

august
S M T W T F S

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10* 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

september 
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30

october
S M T W T F S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

december 
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

november 
S M T W T F S

 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

PROPOSED CHANGES
*April 14 to observe Yom HaZikaron
*Sept 28 to observe Shemini Atzeret and Simkhat Torah
*November 16 to observe the week of Thanksgiving
*December 14 to observe the week of Christmas

*Goal setting

*tentative, may skip for summer break*tentative, may skip for summer break

ATTACHMENT C

Page D-8.9


	C1-20201215 CC-AB 1600
	1 - DRAFT AB1600 Staff Report 2020
	Attachments - fund financials
	Att A - TIF
	Att B - Storm drainage
	Att C - Rec in-lieu
	Att D - BMR
	Att E - Construction Impact


	C2-20201215 CC-Certify 2020 election results Reso 6579
	1-Election Results staff report
	2-Reso 6579 Election Results
	3- Reso 6579 exhibit A-November 3, 2020 Presidential General Election_Statement of the Vote_Results
	1. Nov2020 SOV Cover_web
	2.  Mr. Church's certificate statement November 2020_eSign
	3. DRAFT SOV TOC November 2020
	6. ElectionSummaryReport_FINALSOV
	7. PrecinctCanvassPrivacyOn_FINALSOV
	8. DistrictCanvass_FINALSOV


	D4-20201215 CC-Selection mayor vice mayor
	D5-20201215 CC-appoint to local and regional agencies and liaisons and members to advisory bodies
	1-City Council Appointments staff report
	2-City Council Appointments-Att A 2020 City Council Assignments
	Table 1

	3-2021 City Council Appointments Att B
	Advisory body liaison assignments


	D6-20201215 CC-appoint to standing and ad hoc subcommittees and disband inactive ad hoc subcommittees
	1-City Council subcommittee appointments staff report
	2-City Council Appointments-Att A 2020 City Council Assignments
	Table 1


	D7-20201512 CC-Appoint voting delegate to City Selection Committee
	1-City Selection Recommend staff report
	2-Att A-December 18 2020 City Selection Committee Agenda Packet - FINAL
	20200208_CSC Minutes_DRAFT.pdf
	     SAN MATEO COUNTY


	3-Att C-Proxy Designee Form
	SUBJECT: Alternate to the City Selection Committee
	SUBJECT: Alternate to the City Selection Committee


	D8-20201215 CC-Intro Ord 1074 modifying the City Council regular meeting schedule
	1-First reading of ord no. 1074 amending city council regular meeting schedule staff report
	2-Att A Ord 1074 amending city council meeting day and time
	3-Att B Ord 324 redline
	4- Att C-2021 City Council meeting calendar




